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Q. And is-that where you worked out of during
your entireitenﬁre at Celanese other./than the last six
or so months that you were dqing production?

A. Yeah.

Q. Do you recall the names of any of your
supervisors while you were a direct employee of
Celanese?

A. Yeah. I had a foreman. His name was Dewey.

Dewey Dixon.

Q. Any other supervisors or foremen that you
recali?

A. They brought one from seemed like Spartanburg
over there. 4His,name was Bill Herman.

Q. Anybody else?

A. Not that I cén recollect. .

Q. Did you get along fine with Mr. Dixon and

Mr. Herman?

A. Oh, yeah. Yeah.

Q. And while you were working at Celanese, did
you have, like, some sort of semiénnual'or annual
review where your performance was reviewed?

A. No, sir.

Q. During that =-- during that time frame, ﬁhe 18
years that you worked there, presumably you got raises

over that period of time, correct?
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A. Yes, sir. That was negotiated by the union.
Q. So when you were working at Celanese, you

were a union member? .

A. Yes, sir.
Q. And what union were you a member of?
A. They call it the textile union, but it was --

I can't remember the name of it.

Q. Do you remember what the Local number was?
A. No, sir.
Q. And were you a member of that union the whole

time that you were a direct employee?

A. Yes.

Q. You had to be a member of the union to work
there?

A. You didn't have to be,

Q. Were there certain maintenance employees who

were not members of the union?

A. Yeah, probably was. Yeah.

Q. -Did you ever hold any offices or positions in
the uniop?

A. Yeah. »i was a shop steward and the alternate

committee person at times. '

Q. When were you a shop steward?
A. Probably the last ten years I worked there.
Q. And what were your job -- what were your
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Y

responsibilities as a shop steward?

A. Just to -- to make sure that all the
employees was treated fairly and if they had
grievances, to listen at them or whatever. File
grievances with the plant people.

Q bid -- during the time frame you were a shop
steward, did any employees ever approach you with any
concerns about asbestos?

A. No, sir.

Q. Did you ever file any grievances as a shop
steward related to asbestos?

A. No, sir.

Q. During what time fame d;d you work as a

committee person?

A. I don't really know. We had a committee
person. They had some sicknesses, and I just filled in
for them, you know, while they was out. I don't have

no idea when that would have béen.

Q. And when you say you served as a committee
person, was it a particular committee that you were on?

A. It was with the union. Same -- it's a notch
above a shop'person.

Q. During the time frame that you were a
committee person, did any employees ever raise any

concerns about asbestos with you?
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A. No, sir.
Q. Did any employees ever ask you to file any

grievances related to asbestos?

A. No, sir.

Q. Did - the union conduct any sort of meetings?

A. Yes, sir.

Q.‘ How frequently were those held?

%. They had once a month at -- at the union
hall.

Q. And at any of those union meetings, did they

ever tell you about asbestos?
A. + No, sir.
Q. So your'own union never told you about
asbestos?
A. No, sir.
Q. And what did you -- what was the pufpose of
the union?
A Huh?
Q What was the purpose of the union?
MS. MCVEY:: Object to the form.
THE WITNESS: It was to represent the
employees that worked at Celanese.
BY MR. COLLIER:
Q; And despité representing or supposedly

representing the employees, they never provided you
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with any information related to asbestos?
A No.
MS. MCVEY: Object to the form.

MR. COLLIER: Sir, I'm going to look back

~through my notes, but in the interest of time, that's

all I've got for you right now. And I appreciate your
time today.
THE WITNESS: All right.
MR. COLLIER: Thank yéu.
MS. MCVEY: Are you okay?
THE WITNESS: Yeah.
EXAMINATION
BY MR. POWELL:
0. Hi, Mr. Neeland. My name is Kevin Powell. I
represent a couple of companies on a suit that was

filed down in Louisiana.

A Okay.
Q So I just have very few questions for you, I
hope.
First off, have you ever worked in Louisiana?
A. No, sir.
Q. All right. That really narrows it down then.

You've never worked for a company named
Avondale, correct?

A. No, sir.
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0. All right. Have you ever worked at any

shipyafds?

A. No, sir.

Q. "~ You had talked about some tanks at the
Westinghouse facility. Do you remember that?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Were those tanks part of thevfacility 6r wére

those tanks being built to be a part of something else
at the Westinghouse facility?
A. No. They was a part of the Westinghouse

plant its own self or something for their own use.

Q. And it was going.-to stay there in the
facility?
A. It was going to stay there. Yeah. It wasn't

to be shipped out.

Q. Right. You had talked about using mastics.
Do you‘remember that?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did you ever use any sort of mastics or
material like the kind of mastics you were talking

about that you actually had to mix up?

A. No. What we had coming in like bucket --
supply's got buckets. It was already mixed, you know.
We just brushed it on or troweled it on. Something --

you know, something to that nature.
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Q. Okay. What about adhesives? Did you ever
have any sort of adhesives that had to be mixed up-?

A. No, sir.

Q. Do you remember using any products that were.
manufactured by a company called Benjamin Foster?

A, No, sir. Not particularly, no.

0. All right. You talked about using various
cloth materials, and you called one of them a heavy
cloth that you said was A cloth. Did I get that right?

A. That was just a name that they used. Now, I
don't know if it was asbestos cloth, but they -- we

called it A cloth. It was a heévy, canvas-type stuff.

Real thick.
Q. Right. And so you -- you had the A cloth.
Did you refer -- were there thinner cloths, as well,

that you uséd?

A. Yeah. Yeah. But they're different things.
And they had something we callea fab cloth, which is
like -- you know, looking at it, looked like a real
flexible screen-type stuff with actual holes.in"it. It
was just something like we puﬁ on the elbows and stuff.
That little thin cloth was. Bu£ that -- like that
heavy cloth, we put that on the tank for some reason.
I don't know what it -- what it was for or what. But

maybe it was a more protective or thicker protective
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Q. Did the A cloth come in rolls?
A. Yeah. Yeah.
Q. And then you would unroll it and you'd cut it

and then you_would apply it, right?

A. Yeah. ‘

Q. Do yoﬁ remember that A cloth containing,
like, colored threads that would run through it?

A. I don't think so. It's been a long time ago,
but I don't remember no particular cblors on it.

Q. Do you remember any of the other cloth --
cloths -- cloths using -- thét had threads running
through them?

A. No, sir.

Q. Do you remember the manufacturers or brand
names of any of the cloths that you used?

A. No, sir.

MRT»POWELL: That's all tﬁe questions I have.
Thank you.

THE WITNESS: Thank you.

EXAMINATION
BY MR. PECK:

Q. I'm trying.

Mr. Neelands,'my name is Tim Peck. I expect

to be right about as brief, if not quicker than
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Mr. Powell.

A. I appreciate 1it.

Q. Have you told us today about all of the job
sites that you can recall working with Mr. Childers?

A. Yes, sir. All that I can remember, yes, sir.
{ Q.. All right. And when you met with Ms. McVey,
you couldn’'t recall any others that we haven't talked
about today?

A. I don't think éo. I'm not sure now, but I
don't think so.

Q. A1l right. And in talking about your work
throughout the day, you haven't been reminded of any
others that we haven't discussed?

A. No, sir. Not right off, no.

Q. All right. And the same type of éuesﬁion.
Have you told us about all of the type of work that you
and Mr. Childers would have done together or on the
same job sites? And by that, I mean, you've told us
about working on piping, on vessels. Any other type
work that you can recall that the two of you did on the

same job site that we haven't talked about?

A. No. ©Nothing that I can recall, no, sir.
Q. All right. And, again, there wasn't
anything -~ any type of work that you discussed with

Ms. McVey when you've met before that we haven't talked
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about today?

A. I don't think so.

Q. All right. You've been asked at I believe
every one of these job sites about the insulation
material. And you've said that you didn't have —-- that
you, sir, didn't have any personal knowledge. as to

whether or not the insulation materials contained

-

asbestos.
A. That's right.
Q. And I don't think you've been asked, though,

about Bowater. And so I'll ask you the same question
with respect to that job site. Do you have any
informatipn or knowiedge that any of the insulation
materials you wo?ked with at Bowater contained

asbestos?

A. No, sir.

Q. And I don't think you were asked these
questions either. Do you have -- you talked about
insulating valves at different job sites. Do you know

the manufacturers of any of the valves that you were

working with or around at any of these job sites?

A. ‘No, sir.
Q. And that's throughout your entire empioyment?
A. No, sir. We wasn't involved in installing

anything. All we did was cover it.
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Q. Understand. And same question with respect
to the precipitator you talked abouf af Bowater. Do
you know the manufacturer of that equipment?

A. I have‘no idea.

MR. PECK: I think T --1I thii’lkAI met my
promise. That's all the questions I ha?e,'sir.
THE WITNESS: I appreciate it. |
MR. PECK: Thank you.
REEXAMINATION
BY MR. ROGERS:

Q. Mr. Neeland, I'll be very brief. I know
you're anxious to move on with your day. Just é couple
more questions.

A. Okay.

Q. You and I talked earlier about a turbine yoﬁ
worked on at Bowater.

A. Yes.

Q. You never saw any contracts or specifications

for that turbine, did you?

A. No, sir.
Q. Okay. -I'm going back to the Westinghouse
plant. Do you recall how many -- how many other

insulators were working there with you for Starr Davis?
A. It wasn't no big job. 1I'll say six to eight

maybe. It wasn't a lot of people there --
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Q Okay.
A -- at that job.
Q. Okay. You and I also talked about that it
was a large planti There were various things'going on.
A. Yeah.
Q. And you talked about insulating that tank.
Do you —-- do ybu know for sure if Mr. -Childers helped

you with that, or could he have been doing something

else?

VMS. MCVEY: Asked and answered.

THE WITNESS: I don't remember. Very
possibly could have been or could have not. I can't

say 1f he was or wasn't.
BY MR. ROGERS:
Q. Okay. You wpuld defer to his testimony on
that topic?
MS. MCVEY: Object to the form.
THE WITNESS: Yeah.
BY MR. ROGERS:
Q. And, also, you mentioned that you did -- most

of your work on pipes was on the lower temperature -

pipes?
A. = Yeah.
Q. But you also mentioned that you did insulate

some higher temperatufe pipes?
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A. Yeah.
MS. MCVEY: At Westinghouse? I'm sorry.
MR. ROGERS: At Westinghouse. I'm still at
Westinghouse. Sorry.
BY MR. ROGERS:
Q Can you say for sure that Mr. Childers ever
did any high témperéture pipe insulation at
Westinghouse?
A. No, sir.
MS. MCVEY: Object to the form, asked and
answered.
BY MR. ROGERS:
Q. And you would ~- you would defer to his
testimony on that tépic as well?
A. That's right.
Q. How far away from -- first of all, did you

and Mr. Childers carpool when you were working at

Westinghouse?

A. Yes.

0. How long a drive was it from your homes to
the plant?

A. 18 to 20 miles, Jjust guessing.

Q. Okay. Did you drive -- drive with the

windows open after work?

MS. MCVEY: Object to the form.
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THE WITNESS: I don't know.

MR. ROGERS: You don't know. 'Okay.

Thaf's all T havelfor you. Thank you, sir.
THE WITNESS: All right. Thank you.
REEXAMINATION

BY MS. MCVEY:

Q. How are you doing?
A. I'm give out.
Q.. I know it. All right. We're almost there.

You've have béen.going for what, five and a half hours?
A. Yeah.
Q. I'm going to ask you a féw questions and
we'll be out of here.
A. Okay.

Q. We talked about all the insulation materials
that you worked with, the Kaylo-like insulation, the

rough mud, the blue mud; do you remember that?,

A. Yeah.

Q. And you've had a lot of guestions today about
whether or not you knew, it was asbestos —-- had
asbestos.

A. Yeah.

Q. Was any of that ever marked "asbestos free"

that you recall in that '68 to '74, '75 time period?

A. I don't recall. I don't know.
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Q. Okay. Did you ever see any of that
insulation with, like, blue line through it?
A. Yeah.

DEFENSE COUNSEL: Object to the form.

THE WITNESS: I remember seeing some of that.

BY MS. MCVEY:
Q. Okay. Was that later, though, in time.
DEFENSE COUNSEL: Object to the form. '
THE WITNESS: Yeah, later on. Yeah.
BY MS. MCVEY:

0. All right. So that '68 to '74 time period
that we're talking about here today, did you ever see
any of that insulation with the line through it?

DEFENSE COUNSEL: Object to the form.
THE WITNESS: I don't think so.
BY MS. MCVEY:

Q. Okay. And you never saw any insulation that

was marked "asbestos free"™ during that time period?
DEFENSE COUNSEL: Object to the form.
THE WITNESS: No.

BY MS. MCVEY:

Q. You were.asked I think by the lawyer from
Celanese, Mrp Collier, about whether or not this

insulation was necessary to keep the temperature up?

A. Yeah.
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Q. Do you remember that? Do you know if they
could have used asbestos-free insulation to keep that
temperature up?

MR. COLLiER: Object to the form.

THE WITNESS: I guess at the time it was put
on there that maybe -- maybe wasn't anything else that
they could have used.

BY MS. MCVEY:

Q. But you don't know, do you?

MR. COLLIER: Object to the form.

THE WITNESS: I don't know that.

BY MS. MCVEY:

Q. Because later éh they did develop
asbestos-free insulation that they could put on; is
that right?

A. Yeah.

Q. Okay. You were asked a lot about whether or
not Celanese is a safety conscious company; do you

remember that?

A. Yeah.

Q. And I think you said you didn't think they
were.

A. Yeah.

Q. And then ?ou -- the Celanese lawyers said,

well, I mean, if the manufacturers didn't even warn you
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about the dangers of asbestos, how could wé do that?
Do you remember that question?

A. Yeah.

Q. Do you have any idea whether or not Celanese
made asbestos products themselves?

DEFENSE COUNSEL: Object to the form.

THE WITNESS: I don't know that they made
anything that had asbestos in it. I don't -- I don't
guess they did. I don't know.

BY MS. MCVEY:

Q. Okay. And do you know if they had a medical
director who went to a conference in the '60s that
warned about the dangers of asbestos?

MR. COLLIER: Object to the form.

THE WITNESS: I don't know.

MR. COLLIERE Assumes facts and misstates
evidence.

BY MS. MCVEY:

Q. And I think I asked you this, but when you
were working at the Westinghouse plant, at the turbine
plant, did Westinghouée ever warn you about the .dangers
of asbestos?

MR. ROGERS: Object to the form.

THE WITNESS: No, ma'am.

BY MS. MCVEY:
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Q. Is that a no?
A. No.
Q. Okay. Did they ever tell you to change your

clothes before you went home?
MR. ROGERS: Object.to the form.
THE WITNESS: No.

BY MS. MCVEY:

Q. Did they ever give you any protective

equipment?
A. No.

MR. ROGERS: Object to the form.

BY MS. MCVEY:

Q. An then we -- we wenf through a lot of those
pictures -- your pictures.

A Yeah.

Q Righﬁ? And you said that these pictures were

taken in the AR building.

A Yeah.
0 Is that right?
A. Yeah.

Q. But you went on and testified that those
photographs that.youvused, that you took, there were
other places that this group of kids put these
stickers, right?

A. Yeah. They went over the whole plant.
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0. Okay. So while these pictures were taken in
the AR room, are they similar -- do they demonstrate
cénditions that were -- that were in the whole Celanese

plant in the mid '90s?
MR. COLLIER: Object to the form.
THE WITNESS: Yeah.

BY MS. MCVEY:

Q. Okay. So while these are -- fhese were taken
in the AR building, did yoﬁ see the same and similar
conditions in other parts of thé plant?

A. Yes, ma'am.

MR. COLLIER: Object to the form.

BY MS. MCVEY:

Q. Okay. And that would have been true in the
areas where you and Lewis "Fuzz" Childers worked
together?

A. Yeah.

MR. COLLIER: Object to the form.
BY MS. MCVEY:

Q. And you were asked a lot about whether or not
you knew despite the fact that it says asbestos on
it --

A. Yeah.

Q. -- whether or not you actually knew if there

-— if this was asbestos insulation on these pictures;
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do you remember that?

A. Yeah.
Q. Okay. So you didn't test the asbestos
yourself?

MR. COLLIER: . Object to the form.

THE WITNESS: There's no way of knowing. No,
ma'am.
BY MS. MCVEY:

Q. Okay. And do you know if Celanese tésted the
material?

A. Tested some of them, yeah.

Q0. Okay. And they did, right? Celanese decided
whether or not to put "contains asbestos"™ on these
pipe?

MR. COLLIER: Objection to the form.
THE WITNESS: Yeah.
BY MS. MCVEY:

Q. Is that right?

A. Yeah. They're the ones that -- that was told
to put it on there if they weren't sure.

Q. Okay. So you don't know whether or not it

contained asbestos. You only know that Celanese said

. it contained asbestos.

MR. COLLIER: Object to the form.

THE WITNESS: That's right.
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MS. MCVEY: All right. Those are my
questions. Thank-you.
THE WITNESS: Thank you.
REEXAMINATION
BY MR. COLLIER:

Q. Sir, Chris Collier, again. I've got a few
follow-up questions based on Ms. McVey's questions.

A. Okay.

Q. With respect to testing any insulation
materials that were loéated out at the Rock Hill plant,
you didn't have any involvement personally in any of
that, did you?

A. Ask me that one more time.

Q. Sure. With respect to the insulation
materials that were lIocated out at the Rock Hill plant,
you didn't have any personal involvement in testing any

of those materials to determine what they contained,

did you?
A. No, sir.
Q. Okay. And because you weren't personally

involved in it( you don't know what the protocol was
that Celanese went through to determine whether to test
it or not test it, do you?

A. No, sir.

Q. And all you know is that the protocol to you,
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a maintenance employee at Celanese was to treat it as
though it did contain asbestos unless you could p?ove
otherwise, correct? |
A. Thaf's right. Yes, sir.
Q. And that was a policy that was implemented
from a éafety standpoint, correct?
A. Yes, sir.
MR. COLLIER: All right. That's all I've
got. Thank you.
MR. MCDONALD: Can I can ask bne guestion
jﬁst to make sure the r§cord is clear. I don't care
about getting in the video.

REEXAMINATION

BY MR. MCDONALD:

Q Mr. Neelands, you remember I represent
Daniel?

A Yeah.

Q And I think I asked you this before, but I

asked you a series of detailed questions abouf the
workplace setup and your workday at Bowater.
A Yes. |
Q Do you remember that?
And I think I asked you basically your day
was the same at each Daniel site and the workplace

setup was basically the same at each Daniel site; is
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that fair?
A Yeah.

MR. MCDONALD: Okay.

MS. MCVEY: Nobody elée has questions, right?
Including the phone?

MR. VINING: I have one question on the
éhone.

THE COURT REPORTER: Cén you teil us who'sv
speaking?

EXAMINATION
BY MR. VINING:

Q. Mr. Neeland, my name is Roberﬁ Vining. And I
apologize I'm not there in person, but I think I have
just one question for you.

Have you ever worked in Alabama?

A. No, sir.

MR. VINING: All right. Good enough. Thank
you. ’

MS. MCVEY: Anybody else?

Okay. You're done.

(The deposition concluded at 3:37 p.m.)
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June 27, 2018

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: We are on the
record at 9:35, on June 27, 2018. This is the
videotaped deposition of Bruce Bowyer, 30(b) (6)
Corporate Representatives of CNA-Holdings, LLC,
in the matter of Jerry Howard Crawfofd and Evelyn
Kay Crawford, versﬁs Celanese Corporation,.et al.
Cause Number 2017-CP-4204429. This deposition is
being held at 299 North Church Street,
Spartanburg, South Carolina. All counsel will be
reflected on the stenographic record.

Will the court reporter now swear

in the witness.

BRUCE BOWYER,
being first duly sworn, testifiéd as follows:

MR. CHAPMAN: All right. Before
we get going, a few housgkeeping matters. Usual
stipulations: All except as to form are reserved
and one is good for all?

MR. MARSHALL: Agreed.

MR. CHAPMAN: Ail right. Also, we
talked about this briefly off the record. We.
just got an e-mail from your office with a

privilege log, some documents that were withheld

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
1-800-567-8757
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in this.case. I'm sure we can work that out, but
just fof the record, we resérvé our right to
redepose Mr. Bowyer should we need to after
reviewing those documents. |

" MR. MARSHALL: Okay. Féir enough.
We'll certainly be able to talk about that as the
deposition progresses. And if you're agreeable
to that by ailowing you to review the documents,
we won't waive privilege so that you can assess
whether or not you would have questions anyway or
want to challenge the privilege. We can do that
before the conclusion of the deposition. But,
you know, I understand it is something we'll have
to work out.

MR. CHAPMAN: Sure. And that
just -- I can take a look at the break and maybe
make a more, you know, definitive decision, but
that may not be something I can decide right this
second.

MR. MARSHALL: Okay.

MR. MCDONALD: All right. We'll.
probably stipulate an objection of one is good
for all?

MR. CHAPMAN: Yeah, we've got

that.

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
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MR. McDONALD: Okay. I didn't
know if we put that on the-stenographic‘record.
MR. CHAPMAN: And then lastly, all
of the documents, Barret, that y'all produced in
this case that were Bates ‘labeled Crawford, are
those autheﬁtic business records?
MR. MARSHALL: Yes.
EXAMINATION
BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q: Okay. All right. Now that boring stuff is
out of the way, we can get going. Good morning, sir.
A. Good morning.

What is your name?

A. Bruce Bowyer.

Q. Mr. Bowyer, have you been deposed before?
A. Yes, I have.

Q. How many times?

A. I'm just guessing, 10 or 12.

Q. And how young a man are you today, sir?
A. I'm 71 years young.

0. Okay. You said that those 10 or 12 times

you have been deposed, have all of those been on
behalf of CNA Holdings?
A. Yes, in one form -- corporate form or

another, yes.

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
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10

Q. Okay. And when I say CNA Holdings,‘to ahy
jury that may be watching this video, is fhat the
same thing, in this instance, as Hoechst Celanese?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: Yes.
BY MR. CHAPMAN: P
Q. All fight, sir. I understand you're a

little under the weather this morning, so if you need

to take a break at any point, just let me know, not a

problem.
A. I'm actually getting better, so --
Q. Okay.
A. -- hopefully won't be so bad.
Q. I hope to not keep you here too long. I

think I have read all of your previous transcripts
enough to have themlmemorized, so I don't -- I don't
want to re-ask you a lot of questions that you have
been through. That being said, I want to cover --

recover some ground to some extent to kind of set the

stage --
Al Sure.
Q. -- for today.

Before I do that, let me ask you, sir: Why
do you believe, in your own words, that you have been

designated as the corporate representative for CNA

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
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Holdings? Talk to me.

A. From my personal knowledge, as well as
document review.

Q. What personal knowledge is that?

A, Well, I worked for the cofporation for, let

me think, I have to remember, 28 years.

Q. And did you ever work at the Spartanburg
facility?

A. Yes, I did.

Q. .When did you work at Spartanburg?

A. From 1990 to ﬁhe end of '01.

Q. Prior to 1990, did you ever have occasion to

visit Spartanburg?

A. Yes.

Q. 'And to be clear, the facility at
Spartanburg, not the city.

A. Yes, vyes, I understood that.

Q. All right. Throughout the deposition today,
if I refer to just Spartanburg, do you understand I'm
meaning the facility and‘not the city of Spartanburg?

A. As am I.

Q. All right. When did you visit Spartanburg?

FA. Well, I was in the Charlotte office, which

was the headquarters for the Fiber Division from 1984

to 1990, and so I had industrial hygiene oversight

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
1-800-567-8757
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12

for

hygi

cert

cert

that facility, as well as others.

Q. All right. And you are an industrial
enist? |

A. I retired my certification. I used to be
ified as a -- but I am no longer.

Q. Okay. What period of time were you
ified?

A. From 1983 to probably 2014 or '15.

Q. Were you ever, sir, at Spértanburg at any

point in the 1970s?

A, No, I was not.

Q. . What about in the 1960s, at least '66 to
'697 |

A. No. I was still in coilege.

Q.. All right.

A. Excuse me.

Q. all right. And just to circle back to
something I forgot. You understand that you are here

today, sir, on behalf of CNA Holdings, Celanese?

A, Yes, I do.

Q. And your testimony is binding on them; you

understand that?

A. I am not sure I am -- that I am going to say

what "they -- the things that I say are representative

of CNA Holdings. 1Is that what you mean by binding?-

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
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I --
- Q. You are the person designated to talk to me
today --
A. Right.
Q. -- on behalf of CNA.
A. Right.

Q. Okay. All right, sir. When did you find
out you would be giving-this deposition today?

A. Probably when the Notice was submitted to
the attorneys, I would guess.

Q. Okay.

A. And I don't remember when that was.
Sometime in the last six months, probably.

Q. All right. &And I want to be clear. In my
next series of questions, I do not want to know

anything you said to your attorneys or what they said

to you.
A. Right.
Q. Okay. In preparation for this deposition,

did you meet with anybody?

A. Yes.

0. ‘Who did you meet with?

A. The attorneys.

Q. Do you remember who?

A Mr. Marshall and Mr. Collier, and a phone

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
1-800-567-8757
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14

conversation with names I don't remember.

Q. Okay. Do you remember when and for how
long?
A. The phone conversation was probably

| 30 minutes or less. &And I met with Chris,

Mr. Collier, a month or two months ago, sometime
after the Deposition Notice, I guess. And then I met
with Mr. Collier and Mr. Marshall maybe a month ago,

and then I have had three subsequent meetings, I

‘believe it was three, with Mr. Marshall.

Q. All right. In preparation for this
deposition, sir, did you téke any notes?

A. No.

Q. Okay. At any point in this case, sir, have

you reviewed any documents?

A. Yes.
Q. What documents did you review?
A. Oh, well, I can't list them off, but

specific ones for this case would be the Crawford
deposition, the Daniel's corporate rep deposition,
some insurance Workers' Comp documents, the Notice of
Deposition, the Discovery Reqguest, and ‘there's
probably others that I don't recall specifically.

Q. There were approximately 30,000 documents

that were produced to us in this case. I mean, I'm

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
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ball-parking that, that's not exact. Did you review
any of.those documents, sir?

A. I have at some time or another. I haven't
touched every single one of them, no.

Q. And when you say "at some time or another,"
you mean in the last few months or last few years or
what?

A. Well, both. >I mean, some of the documents
have been in other cases, and I would have reviewed
them for those cases. Some of them were newly
presented to counsel, so I reviewed them after that.
But, again, not all of them.

Q. Okay. And when you say they were "newly
presented to counsel," what do you mean by that?

A. Well, see} I guess I should refer to CNA
Holdings made a request to Auriga Polymers, which is
the plant site. Based on the discovery requests that
plaintiff's attornéy made to try and identify any new
documents that we didn't already have in our
possession that were relevant to this case, so those
would have been new documents that would have come
forward. |

Q. Okay. All right. We will get into that a
little more specifically later.

A. Okay .

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
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Q. Okay. You said you reviewed Mr. Crawford's
deposition?

A. I did.

0. Did you review the entire deposition or
portions?

A. | It.was two different days; if that's the

entire deposition, I did the entire thing.

Q. Okay. In reading his deposition, sir, does
Celanese have anything that they believe Mr. Crawford
got wrong or that they disagree with or anythiﬁg like
that?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: I will tell you what

I understood from his deposition, and if that

~agrees with what you-all think it says, then I

.don't have anything to disagree with.

But he came to work in 1970. He

Worked in Batch Poly between 1970 and '74 most of

the time. He haa a two to three-week stint in

what I conclude is the Chip Warehouse, he just
calls it the warehouse, but based on his
description of what he did, moving -- filling up

boxes with chip and moving those big boxes with a

fofklift, that's the Chip Warehouse. Plus, where

he described the warehouse location that's where
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- it would have been. Excuse me.

And then he worked in what he
called Poly 1 or Bétch Poly. And then there was
Poly 2 or Conti Poly that was béing constructed,
and after Conti Poly 1 was finished, he helped
with the startup for two or threé weeks. And
then he went back to Batch Poly after that until
his -- he resigned sometime in '74.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Okay. So there was a iot in there; I want
to go back and make sure I understand.
A, Sure.
Q. First is: Are you saying that Poly 1, as he
described it,.is Batch Poly?
A. That's correct.
Q. All right. And Poly 2, as he described it,
is Conti Poly?
A. That's correct.
Q. And Conti Poly, C-O-N-T-I, that stands for
continuous polymerization?
A, That's correct.
0. Do you know, sir -- well, I don't want to
jump ahead of myself. "We'll get back to that.
The Discovery Request that you &eviewed in

preparation for this deposition, do you remember
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which ones they were, what numbers you reviewed,

anything like that?

A I -- you mean the physical document, is that
what --

Q. Yes, sir.

A. I don't remember the date of it or anything,

but it may have been two weeks ago or something like
that.

0. Was thefe any information that you learned
from reviewing that document?

A. Did I learn -- no, just what you were
asking -- |

Q. All right.

A. -- for information on.

Q. ~ Fair enough.

The Daniel's deposition ﬁhat you said you

reviewed, was that my handiwork froﬁ last week?

A. Well, it was their corporate representative.
Was it Buck?

MR. McDONALD: Buck, yeah.

THE WITNESS: Yeah.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. 'And that was the one that was taken last
week?
A. Yes.
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Q. Okay. And in reviewing that deposition,
sir, what, if anything, did you learn?

A. Well, that Daniel's wés a very safety
conscious corporation, as I knew -- I'm sorry, I
didn't learn that; I knew that before the deposition.
But the representative also stated that they were
very safety conscious, and that's something that I
knew before the deposition.

He also was a little confused about Staple A
and Staple B as to whether or not they were separatef
They are a separate entity, and Poly would supply raw
material to Staple A and B, but they were not
physically connected. There is actually a different
building.

He also talked about the maintenance
contract as being supplemental. At Spartanburg,
Daniel's was a maintenance force until sometime in
the '90s, I believe. So it wasn't a supplemental
maintenance contract.

Q. Okay. Ahd within that answer You mentioned
a few things that yoﬁ kind of corrected that Mr. Buck
said last week.

A. Yep.

Q. And just to be clear, is there anything else

that you believe Mr. Buck has incorrect?
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A. Not that I noticed, no.

Q. Okay. 1Is there anything else in reviewing
that deposition, sir, that you learned or you found
surprising or anything like that?

A. No. .It was very straightforward.

Q. Okay. All right. The other documents that
you reviewed that you can't necessarily name
specifically, can you tell me what kind of documents
they are?

A. Procedures, contracts, Workers' Compensation
insurance records, meaning with the insurance
company, not claims records. There's a whole bunch

of documents that I can't recall off the top of my

head.
Q. Did you réview abatement records?
A. Yes, éome.
Q. How many did you review?
A. I don't recall.
Q. Can you ballpark it for me? -
A. Not really. Abatement records on that sort

of thing were not kept until 1973 or later.
Q.- Did you review any abatement records, sir,
from 1973 until 19857
_A. Yes, I did. That's the records I'm talking

about, that I did review those.
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Q. Okay.

A. ~ Some of those. Again, you know, it becomes
more of the same, so you see one and you kind of flip
through the next ones.

Q. Okay.

MR. CHAPMAN: And, Barret, unless
I'm missing something, which is possible, the
records that were produced to us, I think, were
1988 to the 2000s. I don't think we have any in
that '73 to '88 time period.

MR. MARSHALL: Well, he may have
misspoke when he said that he reviewed '73 to
'85, but I do know that he's reviewed what's been
produced in this case, and that's actually what
we have in the boxes over there, so --

THE WITNESS: Yeah, I probably did
misspeak, because I don't remember the dates of
the records.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Okay. Well --

A. I reviewed abatement records, and that I can
tell you, and whatever is there is what I reviewed.

Q. Okay. So when I asked you if you reviewed
anything from '73 to '85 --

A. Right. That was really me just assuming
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that some of the récords were there, because we
wouldn't have kept them back then, but it may not
have met with our retention policy to keep them
forever.

Q. Okay. So to be clear, the only documents,
abatement-wise, that you re-reviewed, were the ones
that was produced in this case?

A. Yes, that's correct.

Q. Okay. And you said something I want to ask
about. The ones that were potentially from '73 to

the mid to late '80s, you said that you would have

kept them back then. What do you mean by that?

A. Well, what I meant to say was.they would
have been required to be reported back then to the
goVernment agencies. That was one of the
requirements for any asbeétos abatement. And
although, you know, thinking back on it now, I'm not
sure when that reporting regulation started, but |
whenever it started is when we would have started

reporting.

Q. Okay. Did you gﬁys do any abatement back in
19737
A. You mean as Celanese?
Yes, sir.
Al No.
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Did you hire anybody to do it?

Q.

A. Yes.

Q. Back in 19737

A. - Whenever we did abatement at Spartanburg, it

was Daniel's that did it. And then later on, I think
SOS came in and did some of it.

Q. All right. And I guess to be clear, what
I'm asking you, sir, let me ask you this way: Do you

know the first year that Celanese Spartanburg did or

‘hired anybody to do abatement work?

A. With the advent of OSHA is when we would
have done what's called abatement. Prior to that, it
was not regulated.

Q. When you say "OSHA," are you talking about
when OSHA came out in '72 dr '76 or --

A. Well, with the initial OSHA standard, and I
believe the right term was they had an emergency
temporary standard on asbestos, and that's wheh we
would have complied with the asbestos standard.

Q. | Okay. So I think we're talking about two
separate things, maybe we're not, but I want to make
sure we're onh the same track.

A, Sure.

Q. When the emergency standards came out in '71

and then the full standards came out in '72, are you
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telling me that Celanese began to comply with those

standards?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay. Are you also telling me that, on top

of complying with those standards, Celanese
Spartanburg began to abate asbestos from their
premises?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection.

THE WITNESS: Only when it was
necessary. It was not a blanket abate asbestos
on the plant side. It was if work needed to be
done on a piece of egquipment that was insulated,
it might contain asbestos, and we would follow
the asbestos abatement procedures to do that. |

BY MR. CHAPMAN:
| Q. And,,sir, do you know if Celanese at

Spartanburg did any of asbestos abatement from '72 to

1747
A. Through our contractor.
Q. Okay. How do you know that?
A. Excuse me. Just because I know the routine

maintenance on equipment requires that some
insulation needs to be abated.
Q. And do you know if Celanese or CNA Holdings

has any document to that effect?
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A. Not that I recall.

Q. Do you know what CNA Holdings has done to
loék for those documents?

A. Well, we have gone back to Auriga Polymers,
which is where the documents would be, and done a
request based on the Discovery Requests, and they
have reviewed their documentation that complied with
that request and we got a bunch of documents that are
the result of that. I have not gone through all
those documents to see if there is one from '72 to
'74, I think you said.

Q. Okay. And that compaﬁy, could you spell

that company name, please?

A. Auriga?
Q. Yes.
A. I think it's A-R-U-G -- it's either A-U-R,

and then it's either I or U, and then G-A.
Q. Okay. I'm sure we can figure that out.
A, Yeah. It's also a division of Indorama or

something like that, so all those names are out

there. ~
Q. Okay. Pronounced Auriga?
A, Yes.
Q. Okay.

MR. MARSHALL: Allegedly.
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MR. CHAPMAN: Allegedly.
THE WITNESS: No, I know people
“that work there that say that, so --

MR. MARSHALL: Okay.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Okay. All right, sir. So outside of the
documents that you got from Auriga, what other
documents, if any, did you review in preparation fbr
this_deposition?

A. Again, just my history with doing
depositions for Celanese,‘some related ﬁo

Spartanburg. There's -- they're all over there in

the boxes, and I can't specifically say what I did or

did not review. My memory is not good enough to
detail the documents.

‘Q. So let me ask you this way, sir: Outside of
the boxes of documents that we brought, which was
produced'tb us, did you review anything else, other

than the depo transcripts and the Discovery Requests

and the thing we. have gone through?

A. -The things I have already answered, not that
I recall.
Q. Do you have with you, sir, any documents

outside of the documents in the boxes that were

produced to us?
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A. No, just my personal things.

Q. Okay.

| | MR. MARSHALL: Before you leave
this track, just so the record's clear, I do have
one thing that I showed him that results from a
former request that we made to the South Carolina
Department of Labor with regard to the facility,
and boilers that might have been an issue. He

did look at that. 1I've got that. I was planning

on marking it as an exhibit. I will go ahead and-

give it to you if you want to --

MR. CHAPMAN: Sure.

MR. MARSHALL: ~-- thumb through
and do that.

MR. CHAPMAN: Yeah, since we're on
the topic.

MR. MARSHALL: That's what I
figured.

THE WITNESS: Yes, I remember
loéking at that, but my memory doesn't --

MR. MARSHALL: This is one
outside-type document.

THE WITNESS: -- it doesn't allow

me to recall that I looked at it.

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
1-800-567-8757

3053




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

1%

20

21

22

23

24

25

CeleaneSe Corporation 30(b) (6) Corp Rep Bruce Bowyer
' June 27, 2018 ‘

28

BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Okay . Givebme just avéecond to thumb
through this, sir. |
A. Sure. And there's a lot of repeats in there
as far as what it applies to; repeat inspections on
the same unit.

MR. CHAPMAN: While I'm doing
this, let's use our time wisely. Why don't I
mark the Notice of Deposition as Exhibit 1; mark
your Objections Exhibit 2.

‘(Exhibit Nos. 1 and 2 were marked for
identification.)

MR. CHAPMAN: And I'll just go
ahead and mark this, these collectively as
Exhibit 3. I'll ask the witness about it. But
just for the record, they appear to be State of
South Carolina, Department of Labor, Licensing
and Regulation, Boiler Safety Program, Reports of
inspection. They are about half an inch thick.

(Exhibit No. 3 was marked for
idéntification.)

MR. CHAPMAN: Okay. .Just for my
review later, cut all this part out of the video.
We were just shuffling papers. Pick it back up

here.
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BY MR. CHAPMAN:

0. All right, sir. So we reviewed some
documents and we got some things marked on the
record. What I want to do is hand you what's been
marked as Exhibit 1, which is the Notice‘of

Deposition in this case.

A. Okay.
Q. Have you seen this before?
A. It looks familiar. Yes, I'm sure this is

what I have seen.

Q. Okay. Do you recall the first time you saw
this?
A. Well, this was June 27th, so it couldn't

have been before that. But there is a prior one,
because this is the First Amended. I don't know when

I saw the first one, I mean, a couple of months ago

or so.
Q.  Fair enough. And I understand your
counsel's marked objections on the record here. I

want to go through and ask you, sir --
MR. CHAPMAN: I'm sorry, Barrxet, I
don't have a copy for you.
MR. MARSHALL: That's okay, I've

got one.
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BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Will you please turn to Exhibit A in the
Notice.

A. Okay.

Q. Will you please let me.know, sir, if you are

)

not prepared to talk to me about any of those topics
in Exhibit A. |

A. - Number one is, I am not an expert in medical
or toxicology. I can 6n1y talk about my experience
as an industrial hygienist and so forth, but I'm not
an expert in that. )

Number six, if it's*not in the documents
that we provided, i can't talk about that.

And number nine, I think should refer to
number seven instead of number- six, because number:
six is about third-pérty contractors and number nine
is about products, so I would refer that to Hﬁmber
seven.

Number 20, I can't talk‘about[ net worth.
24, I can't answer. Okay.

Q. Okay. If you go back up -- first of all,
thank you for doing that.
A. Sure.

Q. That's a little tedious.

If you go up to the first topic, sir.
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A. Yes.
0. "Defendant's knowledge of the hazards of
asbestos to cause harm in humans." Let me just ask

you it broadly, sir. Does Celanese understand that
asbestos, whether you want to discuss different fiber
types or quantities or doses, but in genefél, does it
understand that asbestos is hazardous to humans?
MR. MARSHALL: Object to form.
THE WITNESS: Yes, asbestos can be
hazardous to humans. |
BY MR. CHAPMAN: |

Q. And I know you said you're not a
toxicologist or a medical doctor, but you are an
industrial hygieniét, right?

A. Correct.

Q. And you understand that in whatever dose.you
want to gquantify, that asbestos can pose a
significant risk to the safety of humans working
around it or with it?

A. If there is exposure, it, can cause problems,
yes. |

0. Okay. And number six, sir, it's on the top
of the fourth page.

A. Oh, vyes. Sorry.

Q. That's okay. "The identity of third-party
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contractors during the 1960s and 1970s who came on to
any of the Celanése premises at issue."

Did I read that correctly? ’

A. Yes.

Q. You can't tell me about any contractors that
Wefe on Spartanburg in that time frame?

A. If it's in the documentation that we
provided, that would be there. I don't récall‘that
information.

Q. By ﬁdocumentation," you provided, do you
mean the abatement records that were produced to us?

A, Well,_ﬁot just abatement, but the -- I mean
the 30,000 documents, as you related to earlier.

Q. Okay. Again, unless I missed something,
sir, I will represent to you that, in my review of
those documents, 95 percent of them were abatement
records or related to abatement work.

So are you telling me that there are other
document s in there that have identity of contractors
on site thét were not dealing with abatement work
from the late '80s onward?

A. I'm sorry, I did not understand that you
were saying that all those documents that were
provided were. abatement records.

Q. So let me go back and ask you, sir. At
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least in my review, right, they appear to be all or
almost entirely all abatement or related to abatement
work. In your review, did you find anything else?’

A. In .the review of documents that I have done
for the Spartanburg_facility, in my history related
to cases at Spartanburg( there's been more documents
than ébateﬁent'records. There would have been
contracts, Workers' Comp insurance information about
the insurance companies, there's been policies,
procedures, things of that nature. It wasn't just
abatement records or 95 percent abatement records.

Q.  So I understand in your history, sir, right,
you reviewed other documents.

A. Right.

Q. I'm talking about the documents that were

produced to us in the Crawford case.

A. Okay.
Q. Right. Did you review those documents
specificaily?
- A, Not every one, no.
Q. Would you be able to tell me what kind of

documents are in that production that was given to us
in the Crawford case?
A. Well, it was based on this discovery request

and -- not this, but the discovery requests, it would

)
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be those kind of documents.
Q. So whether those documents contained
100 percent abatement records or 1 percent abatement
records, that's not something you can tell me?
A. No, I cannot. N
Q. All right. And you have not -- if I'm
understanding you, you have not doné any sort of
review or research or inquiry outside of those
records into what contractors would have been on site
in nhe.'60s and '70s at Spartanburg?
MR. MARSHALL: Object.to form.
" THE WITNESS: I don't know where
those records would be to find out. I mean, I
think the Daniel's representative referred to a
subcontractor to -- that would certainly be in
the recbrd,
BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. What I'm asking you, sir, is: You have not
done that work?
A. Other than going to Auriga to try and get
those records produced, no. '
Q. Okay. And you did not go through all. the
documents that they produced?
A. No, I did not.

Q. So it may be in there; you don't know?.

¥
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A. Correct.

0. And outside, sir, of looking at the
documents that Auriga‘sent to Celanese or CNA
Holdings, what, if anything, did you do to try to
answer number six?. |

A, It was part of the request from Auriga

Polymers.
Q. So nothing other than going to Auriga?
A. Right.

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form. -
BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q: All right. Okay. You can put that aside.
Thank you, sir.

A. The whole thing?

Q. Yes, sir.

A. Okay. Do you want it back or give it to
her?

0. Give it to the court reporter. She is less

likely to lose it than I am.
All right, sir. I want to hand you_what's
been marked as Exhibit 3.
A. Okay.
0. ‘Did you review these documents in
preparation for this deposition?

A. I looked at a couple in detail, and then
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just.verified that it was basically the same kind of
thing for different pieces of equipment at the site,
yes.

Q. Can you tell me what these are?

A. ‘'These are inspections done by the South
Carolina Department of Labor on boilers and Dow
heaters.

Q. And do you know, sir, in. your review, if
there were any boilers installed in the '60s or early
to mid '70s?

A. Well, there had to be one installed when the
plant opened up. I could look through here and try
and see when the installation date was, because it's
on here‘somewhere. -

Q. Let me just ask you, sir: Is it your
understanding that the installation date for ail the
boilers is contained within those records?

A. Yeék it's right here, year installed. That
one was 1966.

Q. Great. Okay.

MR. CHAPMAN: And, Barret, just
for the record, my understanding is you got these
pursuant to the FOIA requést?

MR. MARSHALL: Yes.

~
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BY MR. CHAPMAN:
All right, sir. We can put that aside.
A. Give it to the court reporter?
Q. Yes, please.

So I gueés whileé we're on the subject of
documents, I'm going to switch it up a litéle bit and
stay on that.

Leaving aside, sir, the documents that CNA
Holdings got from Auriga in this case, what
documents, in general, does CNA Holdings have
relating to the Spartanburg facility?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.

THE WITNESS: I mean,_I have
reviewed a number of documents ovér the years
which they have in their possession. And again,
it's procedures, various contracts, purchase
orders, insurance information, things of that
nature. I mean, it's a whole‘gamut of documents;
it's not just omne particular thing. And I know
I'm missing a lot of types because I -- you know,
I am 71, sOo my memory is not what it used to be.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Would you be able to estimate for me, sir,
leaving aside the Auriga documents, how many

documents CNA Holdings has relating to the
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Spartanburg facility?
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: Oh, I think I was
told they have over 10,000 that are specific to
Spartgnburg. |

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Do yoﬁ‘know where those documénts are?

A. They would be in counsel's office or
»eleétronic.

Q. And when you say "counsel's office," who are

you referring to?

A. To Hawkins, Parnell, Thackston & Young.

Q. Okay. Did you review any of thoée estimated
10,000 documents‘in this case?

A. I have reviewed them in the past, some of
them. I did not pull all those out to review them
again.

Q: Do you know, sir, if those documents were
produced in this case?

A. The ones that were relevant to this
particular case in Spartanburg were produced.

Q. f Thoée 10,000 documents?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: They -- I think they

produced the ones that were responsive to the
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discovery request. I don't think they gave you
all 10,000.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Do you know, sir -- if you don't know, you
don't know. Do you know when that was produced to
us? ‘ ’

A. No, I don't. I think some of it was as late
as a week ago Friday, last Friday or something like
that. One of them'waé pretty recent.

Q. Do you -- and again, if you don't know, you
don't know. Do yoﬁ happen to know, sir, if those
documents were given to us in previous iitigation
you've had relating to the Spartanburg facility?

A. I don't know that. |

0. All right. When was the last time, sir,
that you looked through those documents?

A. There's been several cases recently, and I
can't give you the time frame for those, but I would
have looked at -- through some of those documents
related to those cases within the last year or two.

Q. Do you know, sir, in what - order or otherwise
how ﬁhose documents are maintained?

A. I do not.

Q. Do you know if they're indexed in any

fashion or are they just a box of documents in no
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order or anything?

A. I know some of them are electronic, some of
them they just got; I don't know if they've been
scanned in or not yet.

MR. CHAPMAN: And I guess, Barret,
maybe just to cleér this up so we don't go down a
rabbit hole, do you know if the documents that
were produced to.US within the last two weeks
were all the documents you\got from Auriga or
these included these 10,000 documents?

MR. MARSHAILL: Well, so, let me do
the best to clear this up, to my abilities, so
that weé're all on the same page. As you're well
aware,. you know, litigation has been ongoing
between Celanese and, in the course of
litigation, we had developed an electronic
databaée on a number of documents. For thié case
specifically, we conducted a review df that
electronic database with hundreds of search terms
that are relevant to this case to try and pull
documents from that universe of documents. So
some of the production includes the results éf
that.

There are also hard copies,

documents that were reviewed for this case, which
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we also pulled relevant documents from that were
produced. There were also.doéuments that we
received from Auriga in that investigation, and
those documents have also been produced. There
are also documents we have acquired over the
course of litigation such as Daniel documents
that/have also been produced in this case. So
there are many different, you know, sources of
documents that have been investigated to reach an
ultimate production that is the Crawford
production, if that was what you were getting at.

MR. CHAPMAN: Kind of.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

0. Let me ask you, sir --

MR. McDONALD: Can I just jump in
one second? And just for the record, and I don't
expect anybody to respond, I wasn't aware that
CNA had made a production to the plaintiffs, I
gather, in the last ten days, and Daniel would
like the same opportuﬁity to review those
documents or receive the same thing.

MR. MARSHALL: Yeah. And, by the
way, you know, we have the entire produétion
here.

MR. McDONALD: Yes.
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MR. MARSHALL: Documents for use
at the deposition, he is prepared to answer
questions about any document that you have
questions about.

MR. TATE: I will make the same
statement. This is Ronald Tate for Flowserve.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:
\. Q. All_right, sir. Let me ask you -- whether
or not he meant to, I think your counsel raised more

questions for me, so --
MR. MARSHALL: That's always the
way it works.
MR. CHAPMAN: That's right.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. -- have yoﬁ ever reviewed this electronic
database?
A. I have not.

Do you know how many documents it includes?

A. I do not.

Q. Do you know where it's maintained?

A. I do not.

Q. Do you know who is responsible for searching
if?

A. Counsel.

Do you know if it was searched in this
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particular case?

A. They told me it was, yes.
Q. Do you know what search terms were used?
A. It was over 100. If you have a specific one

you want to know about, I can probably tell you
whether or not'Ivkind of remember it, but I can't
remember 100 search terms.

Q. I mean, can you remember any of them? .

A.’ Pumps, asbestos, valves, boilers, Industrial
Hygiene Foundation, it runs the gamut .

0. I understand. Do you know, sir, if in that
databése, any records relating to contractors on site
exist?

A. I do not know. That was one of the search
terms was céntractors.

Q. What about purchase orders or invoices or
supply contracts of -- excuse me -- insulation?

A. I know there were purchase orders in the
material that I've reviewed. I can't remember one
specifically for insulation. |

Q. Do you know, sir, if in its search of this
database, Celanese used the term Daniel?

A. Yes, it did.

Q. And do you know how many documents that

turned up?
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A. No, I do not.
Q. Do you know if it turned up any?
A Well, I know there's contracts, documents,

between the corporation and Daniel's, both
construction, engineering and maintenance -- for all
three, not just both.

Q. So outside of the contracts, which has been
subject to lots of litigation in this case, lots of
review, do you know if there aréAany other docuﬁents
related to Déniel?

A. Well, there was some chrespondence that I
remember reading. I can't relate to you what the
content was, but I know there were memos -- excuse
me -- letters between Daniel's and the corporation,

but again, I don't remember the content of them.

0. All right. Do you know, sir, if the search
from Covil was uéed, K -- sorry -- C-0-V-I-L?

A. I believe it was.

Q. . And do you know if that turned up any
documents?

A. I do not -- no.

Q. You don't know?

A. I don't know.

Q. The hard copy documents, do you know what

those are? I'm sorry. Your counsel referred to an
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electronic database and some hard copy documents.

A. Right.

Q.. Do you know what fhe hard copy documents
are?

A. It's the things that I have been talking
about.

Q. So are they the exact same thing that's in

the database?

A. I don't know that all the hard copies have
been put in the database yet. I think the plan is to
put them into the database, buf at thié point some of
them are juét hard copy, unless they have just
recently been put in.

Q. Do you knéw, sir, if all of the hard copy

documents were reviewed in this case?

A. By me?
By anybody.
A. Yes.
Q. Who?
A. "~ Counsel and I reviewed some.
0. You reviewed some?
A, Yes.
Q. Okay. Do you -- how do you know that every

single document was reviewed?

A, Based on information from counsel.
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Q. And do you know who specifically reviewed
them?

A. No. )

Q. Do you know how long they looked?

A, No, I don'ﬁ. I don't have that information.

Q. How maﬁy hard copy documents did you review?

A, I -- I mean, over the course of history

related to Spartanburg, probably thousands.

Q. What about in this case?

A. Well, a lot ofAthem I relied oﬁ what I
already knew from my experience and -- I don't know,
several hundred. I don't count them as I reviéw
them. |

Q. Understood. All right.

So you requested -- by "you," I mean CNA
Holdings -- documents from Auriga?

A, Yes.

Q. Is that because they cufrently own the
facility?

A. That's correct.

Q. When did -- just for -- to give the jﬁry

some context, when did Celanese sell the facility? .
A. Excuse me. It -- originally I think it was
around '90, mid to late '90s, and it became KoSa.

And when I retired in 2001, it was still KoSa. And
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sometime after 2001 it was sold to Indorama and
became Auriga Polymers, é division of Indorama, or
something like that.

0. All right. When Celanese sold the faciiity
to Koéa in the mid late '90s, what happened to the

documents relating to the Spartanburg facility?

A. They staYed at Spartanburg.

0. Did Celanese retain any'cobies of those
documents?

A. I can't answer tﬁat.r I don't know, is the
answer. |

Q. The documents that Celanese had prior to

requesting the documents from Auriga in this case,
where did they get those documents?

A. Celanese would have had some documents
related to Spartanburg, but they would notvhave taken
all of the documentation from Spartanburg and moved

it to Celanese corporate.

Q. Why not?

A. They were site aocuments.

Q. The documents that they did have -- I guess
the disconnect -- the documents that you did have,

you said they would have taken some but not all?
A. No. They would have had some in their

possession. I didn't say they would have taken some.
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Q: Got it.
So the ones that they had in their
possession, where would they have gotten those from?
A.  They would have been corporate contracts,
legal documents, record retention policieé, corporate
poliéies, environmental safety and health policies,
accounting records, I mean, it's a ldng list and --

0. So if I'm understanding you, sir, those are

more general Celanese documents?

A. But some of them would be site specific,
because I believe that corporate had té approve
contracts that were made by Spartanburg, as an
example. The corporate also would be the one that
would negotiate insurance contracts, Workers' Comp
contracts, things like that.

Q. Outside of the contracts with Daniel's, for
example, can you think of any other site specific
documents that Celanese would have retained?

A. They might have had, at séme point in time,
employee names, might have. I don't know how their
HR systems workéd out, if it was all local or if it
was also corporate. The safety policies, that would
be a corporate document. The plant would also have

supplemental policies to expand upon the corporate

policies. .
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Q. So, sir, what about documents like sales
invoices or purchase orders or things like that,

would that be something that Celanese retained?

A. Probably not, unless it was a major national
contract.
Q. Prior to asking Auriga in this case, did

Celanese ever make an attempt to try to find those

documents?
!MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: Which -- any
document?
BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Any site specific documents, other than the

ones that were retained that you were talking about.

A. Well, they had -- counsel has documents in
their possession that relate to Spartanburg that was
before this request, vyes.

Q. And do you know where they got those?

A. I do not.
0. So if I wanted to see sales invoices or

purchase orders or who the supplier of insulation’ was
in the 1970s, where would I go to find that?
| MR. MARSHALL: Objection to form.
THE WITNESS: 1In the records that

we have produced. They would likely have come
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from the recent discovery requests that we made
to Auriga, if we didn't already have some in our

possession.

"BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Do you know they're in there?
“A. No, I don't. I have not reviewed
specifically every document.
Q. In your review of the documents that

Celanese got from Auriga, did you see any documents

for the 1970s at all?

A. I -- no, I didn't.

Q.. Did ydu see any from the early to mid 1980s?

A. I really can't recall the dates of the
documents I saw. I was not focusing on that. I was

looking more at content and, you know, we have got
them here if you want to ask about them. I knéw the
discovery presentation to you, the last thing was
kind of late, but we have got them here if we -- you
want to ask me something specific.

Q. Well, what -- before we take, you know, the

hours it would take to do that, I want to know, sir:

Do you know if there are any sales records or

insulation specs contemporary to the 1970s in there

at alle

A. I do not. If Auriga had them, they would be
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in there. I doubt that the record retention policy
required them to keep that kind of information.

0. Okay. And if they're not in there, where
can we go to find those?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection.
THE WITNESS: They probably don't
exist.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. And why do you say that?

A. Well, if Auriga hasn't produced them and we
asked for them, and they were very cooperative, then
they-don't have them and they don't exist somewhere
else.

Q. And I really do not want to kind of go in a
circle about this or retread, but I will just
represent to you, sir, at least in my review of the
documents, I didn't see anything in there prior‘to
the late 1980s. And so I want to know: Did you, in
your review, can you remember any. document in there
prior to the iate 1980s?

A, No. Again, I didn't focus on the date, so,
no, I can't.

Q. Okay. And again, I know this is -- you have
been asked about this extensively in other

depositions, so I just want to, again, to give the
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Jury some context. CNA Holdings, Celanese, had a
Workers' Comp claim related to asbestos ekposure in
19837

MR. MARSHALL: Object to form.

BY MR. CHAPMAN: .

0. Is that right?
A. I don't know.
Q. Do you recall the earliest time that there

was such a claim relating to asbestos exposure?

A. I don't remember the date. I think there
was a claim in Texas for something,.but I don't
remember the details or the date about if.

Q. Do you remember if it was the early 1980s?

A.: No, I don't. .I»may have known at one point
when I recently reviewed it, but I have not reviewed
it recently.

Q. Okay. If I want documents, sir, site
specific documents of Spartanburg, such as the type
of documents. I have been talking with"you abOut, and
Celanese)has not given them to me, and Auriga did not
have them, they're not in that production, does
Celanese know of any othef place I can go to to try
to find those documents?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.

THE WITNESS: No, I can't. I
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mean, I think Daniel's may have some records
pertaining to what you are asking for. I think
that came up in the deposition of their corporate
representative. Because they, in a lot of cases,
they acted as our agent in purchasing and
recelving and so forth.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Do you know what Daniel's has?
A. No, I do not.
Q. Has Celanese asked Daniel's for any

documents in this case?

A. I don't know.

Q. Do you know if they have asked Daniel's for
documents in any case related to the Spartanburgl

facility?

A, We have some Daniel's -- or documents that
relate to Daniel's. I don't know 1f we -- I cannot

remember if we have a document specific to Daniel's
that is a Daniel's document.

Q. Do you know, sir, if Celanese sent Daniel's
a request for production, for example, in thié case,
for documents related to the Spartanburg facility?

A. No, I don't.

Q. All right. Well, we have been going for

about an hour. Do you want to take a quick break?
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A, I'm okay right now. It's up to you, I mean,
if you want to take a break. I'm fine or --
0. Well, I'm in the middle of a section, I just

know you'ré not feeling well, so let me --

A, No, no, no, I feel okay.
Q. Okay.
A. I just have this cough that keeps bothering

everybodyf I'm sorry.

Q. No, it's okay. It's okay.

Let me finish up this section and then we'll
take é break. How about that?

A. Sure.

Q. All right. So similarly, sir, kind of along
the same lines, would thaﬁ include any sort of sales
records or purchase orders for any pieces of
equipment, such as pumps, valves, boilers, things
like that?

'MR. MARSHALL: Object to form.
THE WITNESS: You mean the records
that we produced?
BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Yes, sir.
Yes, it could.

Have you seen any of those in there?

» © » O

I have seen purchase orders. I cannot
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remember what they were for.

Q. And again, with what we were discussing
earlier with like sales orders for insulation specs
or anything like that, if Celanese didn't give them
to me and if they're not in the Auriga docs, do you
know of any other place I can go to try and find
that?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: Well, you have got

insulation specs.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

I understand, sir.
Okay.
Sorry. That was confusing. Let me go back.

That's all right.

° ¥ o ¥ o

And I ask bad questions sometimes.

If T wanted to know about what pumps or

.valves or boilers, for example, were at Spartanburg

in the 1970s, and they're not in the documents that
Celanese has given us or in the Auriga documents, do
you kriow of any other place I can go to to try to
find that out?
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: The only other place

I would know of would be any Daniel's documents
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that they might have related to purchasing. But

I would be surprised -- if ydu_don't have them,

then they probably don't exist today.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

0. Do you know, sir, what, if anything,
Celanese has done to try to find out what pumps and
valves and boilers or other pieces of equipment wére
on site from '70 to '74?

A. Well, one was the Freedom of Information Act
that identified the manufacturer of all the boilers
and what bbilers are there. They sent the discovery
request to Auriga Polymers, who said they would
cémply with'that, and they generated many documents
in response to that. If the information you want is
not there or in prior discovery requests, I forget
what you call it where we provided documents to you.
If it's not in that, then it probably doesn't exist,
and I wouldn't know where to go.

Q. The discovery fequest or the request that
you sent to Auriga, do you know when that was sent?

A. Sometime in the last two months, I believe,
three months, maybe. Maybe it could have been six
months, but it's fairly recent.

Q. Do you know, sir, if there wéé én official

subpoena or a third-party discovery or any documents
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sent?
A. I think there was a document. I don't‘know

if it was a subpoena..

Q. Have you seen the document?
A, No, I have not.
Q. Do you know, sir, what’tYpes of documents

were requested?

A. It was what you requested in your discovery
request.

Q. Do you know if it was word-for-word what we
requested?

A. I do not. I did not see the document, so I

don't know.

MR. CHAPMAN: Okay. Barret, we're
probably going to want that document, whatever
request Celanese made to Auriga.

MR. MARSHALL: Well, I reserve the
right to assert any privilege request that
applies to it, and that's something that can be
withdrawn and then address however we need to
after that.

MR. CHAPMAN: Sure.

BY MR. CHAPMAN;
Q. Do you know, sir, whe that request was sent

to over at Auriga?
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A. I do not.
Q. Do you know how many documents Auriga has

generally, related to the Spartanburg facility?

A. Has generally?
Q. Yes.
A. Whatever. records are required for the

operation of the éite and for legal‘reasons.

Q. Do you know, sir, if Auriga produced all the
records it has relating to Spartanburg to Celanese?

AL I do not.

Q. Do you know, sir, if Celanese produced all
the records they got from Auriga to me in this case?

A. I think they reviewed them for being
responsive to the discovery request, and if it wasn't

responsive, then they didn't supply those.

Q. Do you'know how mény of those there were?
A. No, I don't.

0. Do you know, sir, what --

A. Excuse me.

Q. You‘re’okay. And when you say "they

reviewed," do you mean counsel for Celanese?

A. Uh-huh.

Q. Yes?
A. Yes. I'm sorry.
Q. That's okay.
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Do you know, sir, what their criteria was
for determining what Was and what was not responsive?
A. It was based on request and the discovery

request, what was contained in that.

0. Do_you know, sir, if Celanese, in this case,
méde any inquiries'to find documents relating to
Covil Insulation?

AMR. MARSHALL: Object to form.

THE WITNESS: They asked for
purchase orders, things like that, which would
have been identified if they had them. Again,
generally, Daniel's did the management of
subcontractofs on site. It would have probably
have been a Daniel's document.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. When I deposed Mr. Buck last week, he said
that when Daniel's would order something for ;
Spartanburg, that part or the insulation, whatever it
ended up being, Celanese had to approve that
purchase; is that correct?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.

THE WITNESS: The way he described
it is they would get bids on whatever they were
goihg to purchase, and then that -- Daniel's

would make a recommendation on what they thought

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
1-800-567-8757

3085




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Celeanese Corporation 30(b) (6) Corp Rep Bruce Bowyer
' June 27, 2018

60

should be purchased or from whom, and then

Celanese would approve that recommendation, or

they may not, they may say, no, let's do this

one. |
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. ILet me first ask ybu: Do you know, sir, of
a time when Celanese did not approve a Daniel
recommendation to purchase insulation?

A. No, I do not.

0. iMr. Buck also said that after Celanese would
approve that recommendation, the purchase order or
the sales invoice, whatever it was, would go out on
Celanese stationery. Do you know if that's true or
false?

A. I know that did happen, yes. I don't know

that it happened in every case.

Q. Do you know if it happened: at Spartanburg?
A. ~Yes.
Q. Would those be site specific documents that

Celanese would keep?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: At Spartanburg?
BY MR. CHAPMAN :
0. Yes, sir.

A. At Spartanburg, yes. Well, based on the
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‘record retention policy, it doesn't mean they'd keep

them forever.

Q. Do you know, sir, if any of those dbcuments
exist in the production Celanese made to us in this
case?

A. I have seen purchase orders for buying
something fhat was for Spartanburg. And the
contracts that I have reviewed said that, inAsome
cases, Daniel's would do the purchasing for capital
projects and in some cases Celanese would do it.

Q. And do you know if any of those purchase
ordérs were for insulation?

A. I do not recall that. I don't remember
that, is the right answer.

Q. If Daniel's wanted to contract with a
subcontractor for work at Spartanburg, would Celanese
have to approve that?

A. I have not seen any documentation which
indicated that. But we had a close working
relationship with Daniel's in all activities, and I
would -- I don't want to assume -- it probably
happened, but there is no documentation to prove it.

0. It's fair to $ay, sir, that Celanese had
rules and regulations that contractors had to follow

on site?
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A. Yes.

Q. So any subcontractor that Daniel hired had
to follow those same rules and regulations?

A; -That's true, as did Daniel's.

Q. If there was any sort of contract or supply
agreement between Daniel's and another party, would
that be a documént that Celanese has»or kept at one
point?

A. It would keep it for some period of time
after it was executed, vyes.

Now, I want to.backvup. Contracts --
subcontractors would have been approved by Celanese
because it would have been purchase ordered to issue
that subcontract. So just going along with what we
said before, yes, they would have approved it.

Q. Okay. So -

A. Daniel's would have made a recommendation
and we would have said yes or no.

Q. So first, Celanese would know not only

Daniel was there, but every subcontractor that was on

site?
A. That's correct.
Q. . And Celanese would know every supplier in

which Daniel's used to provide materials for

Spartanburg?
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A. Except for small tools and things like that

that we didn't need to approve, because it was more
like a supply item for the contractor; we would not
get involved in that, normally.

Q. They would know who the supplier of
insulation was?

A. Yes, they would.

Q. And then just to kind of circle up and then

we'll take a quick break. I mentioned the 1983

Workers' Comp claim. But you remember there was oné

in Texas?

A, Yeah, that's all‘I remember is there was
one. |

Q. All right. So I don't know if you know,

I'll just represent to you, sir, this was discussed

back with Justice Toal in March at a hearing. Do you

know if Celanese has done anything since then to look

into' that Workers' Comp claim?
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: I do not.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Do you know -- you don't know if they have

or not?
A. I do not.
Q. Nothing has been communicated to you?
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A. That's correct.

MR. CHAPMAN; Okay. All right.

Let's takeia quick break.

THE WITNESS: Okay.
THE VIDEOGRAPHER: This concludes

video number one. Going off the record at 10:43.

(A recess was taken.)
THE VIDEOGRAPHER: This is the
beginning of media number two. We're going back

on the record at 11:01.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Okay. We took a little break. During the
break, I actually -- there's seven boxes of documents
here today that Celanese brought, and I went, in less
than ten minutes, and I went through and looked at --
peeked at a few of them just to see. And to be more
correct, it appears that there is more like 19,000,
20,000 than 30,000 of them, so just to correct it on
the record. And I -- in fact, I did find some
documents that were in there from the 19705.‘

A. Okay.

Q. They appear to me to be the ones that I saw
solely related to the Daﬁiel's contracts. And in
fact, they have the same Bates labels as the

documents that Daniel's produced to us in this case.
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AL Okay.
Q. Do you know if there is anything different
than that in there?
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: Excuse me. I
haven't reviewed specifically all. the documents
that are in there. I know it's what Auriga
produced, some of it is what Auriga produced, and
it was based on our document request. And it
could be purchase orders, procedures, inspection
results, any number of ddcuments that could be in

there.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. So if I'm understanding you, sir, maybe this
is something I didn't appreciate earlier, the entire
production, 19, 20,000 pages, is that a compilation
of documents; one that Celanese already had and
documents that were obtained from Auriga? |

A. That's correct.

Q. So all of those documents aren't what came
from Auriga?

A. = At some point-in time, they probably did.
Whatever the corporate entity was that owned thaf
site, probably came from that site, or corporate

documents that Celanese already had.
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Q. And would you be able to differentiate for
me, sir, what documents Celanese already had versus
the ones it just got from Auriga?

A. I would have to guess based on -- if you
showed me ardocument, I would have to guess where it
came from.

Q. And - I don't want you to guess, but.--

Al I know.

Q. -- would you be able to tell me, based on
your experience, the kind of documents -- let me. see
if I can repeat that -- based on your experience, the
kind of documents that Celanese would have had versus
the ones that just got the abatement records, for
example?

A. It could be similar documents between what
they already had and what they just got. 1Is that
your question? |
| Q. I'm asking it a little bit different and I'm
probably asking it in a bad way. So let me try to.
get at it this way. Prior to making the request to
Auriga, did Celanese have any abatement records for
the Spartanburg facility?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
- THE WITNESS: I believe I have

seen abatement records prior to the most recent
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reqﬁest, but I caﬁ't verify that in my memory.

MR. MARSHALL: And I'm only
offering this if you want the information. I can
tell you the Bates range of the documents that
were received from Auriga, if that gets to what
you're trying to get at --

MR. CHAPMAN: Yes.

MR. MARSHALL: -- if you can
differentiate. .

MR. CHAPMAN: Yes.

MR . MARSHALL: Okay. Crawford
000001 through 000039 and Crawford 005594 through
005820202.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Okay. Sir, do you have any knowledge to say
that's true one way or the another?
A. No.

MR. CHAPMAN: So to make sure I
have it correct, 1 through 39, and 5594 through
58027

MR. MARSHALL: Correct.

MR. CHAPMAN:. All right.

THE WITNESS: And that relates to

page numbers; is that correct?
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BY MR. CHAPMAN: | ‘ !

Q. So we're talking about Bates numbers.

A. No, I know. But each number is a different
page?

Q. That's right.

A. Okay. That was my question.

Q. And I may have asked you this earlier, and

if I.did, I apologize. Just looking at that range,
we're looking at, I don't know, 250 documents maybe.
Do you know how many documents were produced total
from Auriga to Celaneée?
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
MR. CHAPMAN: No, I do not.
BY MR. CHAPMAN: |
Q. Do you -- I mean, do you know, was it 250 or
was it 250,000, do you have any idea? |
A. It was -- I have heard the number 10,000. I
think somewhere over 3;000 were -- well, I don't
know. I'm sorry, I get confused about what numbers
relate to what. I don't know if the 10,000 is total
documents relative to_this case or the ones that were
produced by Auriga in this case -- or in the
discovery request that was made to Auriga.
Q. Okay. And would you -- now, $ know I have

asked this but kind of in a different context now.
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Now that we know that we're dealing with 250
documents as opposed to tens of thousands of
documents, do you know what Celanese got new from
Auriga that they didn't have previously?

A, No, I don't.

Q. Obviously Wwe can go look at these Bates
records see what they are..

A. Right.

Q. But do you know, sir -- let me ask you this:
The documents that weren't produced to ﬁs that were
withheld or what Celanese determined was not
relevant, do you know if that contained new
information that Celanese did not have pridr to its
request to Auriga?

A. I do not know.

Q. Okay. All right. Let's change gears. 8ir,
I want to hand you what I'm marking as Exhibit 4.

(Exhibit No. 4 was marked for
identification.)

Q. all right. Sir, I will represent to you
that I pulled this off of the South Carolina
Department of Health and Environmental Control
website late last night. Would you be able to tell
me what we're looking at?

A. ‘Can you give me a minute? It's --
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Sure, téke your time.

A. I am trying to identify -- yeah, this looks
like the well locations, sampling locations, at the
Spartanburg site; Sparﬁanburg meaning the Auriga --
actually, there's a couple of different companies on
this site, but what used to be the Celanese site
entirely. |

0. Okay. And so I understand that there are
marks here for other purposes.

A. Yes.

0. The well locations and things.

The map itself, the site itself, what are we
looking at?

A, Well, it's bordered bvanterstate 85, and
then several other roads I don't remember the name

of. It also includes -- I don't know if it's still

~Johns Manville, but they -- when Celanese sold the

site, Johns Man&ille purchased part of it,.and
another company purchased another part of it, and
there was anéther part that was sold to another
company, éo there were actually three different
owners on this same site. Now, they're physically
separated, so it wasn‘t like they shared space.

Q. Okay. On part or all of this map, sir, is

what was formerly known as Hoechst Celanese in
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Spartanburg?
A. Yes. All of this -- all of Hoechst
Celanese, I believe, is on this site, is on this map.
0. Do you believe this to be a fair and

accurate representation of Hoechst Celanese?

A. Yes, at a point in time, not today. _
Q. What point in time?
A. Well, the mid to late '90s when it was --

when Celanese sold the site to, I think, three .
different other parties.

Q. OCkay. And would you be able to tell me,
sir, which buildings were or not there in the early
to mid '70s?

A To some extent, vyes. I mean, some of these
buildings were there that weren't there later; they
were removed, demolished. So some of the
representations on here are not -- aré things that
aren't there now. But, yes, I could give you a
fairly good picture of it.

0. Okay. What I would like to do, and I
attempt fate by trying to print this again, but is
that Exhibit 4, is that what we marked it as?

A. Yes.

0. So I would like to mark Exhibiﬁ 5 as another

copy of this just so we have a clean copy, and what I
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will do, sir -- do you have a pen with you?
A. Yes.
Q. Would you be able to, on that map,. circle

for me where Poly 1 is?
A. Whoa. Where-is-the.microscope?

MR. McDONALD: 1Is that the same
thing aé the Batch plant? |

| THE WITNESS: Yes. That's Poly
and Poly 1; based on Crawford's deposition, it's
the same.

MR. MARSHALL: So we have marked
his as 4°?

MR. CHAPMAN: Right.

MR. MARSHALL: Do you want him to
actually mark on this one?

MR. CHAPMAN: I do. So I have
marked 5 as kind of a placeholder, and we'll
print another one and actually --

MR. MARSHALL: An -unmarked copy?

MR. CHAPMAN: Yes.

MR. MARSHALL: All right.

MR. CHAPMAN: Just so we have a
clean'copy and one marked.

MR. MARSHALL: Fair enough.
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BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. If it helps, I have this on my computer, you
might be able to zoom in. I'm happy to. let you look
at that if you'd like.

A. Well, I think I can find it. I'm just
trying to --

MR. MARSHALL: If you have
questions and want to look and can zoom in, just
go ahead to make sure.

THE WiTNESS: "I can come over
there.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. No. Let me run it over to you so your
counsel can look at it as well.

MR. MARSHALL: Let's stay on the
record for a second. You want him right now to
mark where Poly was?

MR. CHAPMAN: Yes.

THE WITNESS: Poly 1.

MR. MARSHALL: Poly 1. What
about -- are you going to go through --

MR. CHAPMAN: We are.

MR. MARSHALL: Because I'm just
thinking -- well, it's up to you. If you want to

do it on the record, we can do it on video and
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everything, or tell him what you'wanﬁ him to do
and then we can go off, he can do it, however you
want to do it. You're driving the boat, so to
speak.
MR. CHAPMAN: I understand.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Let me first ask you, sir, if you were able
to see a little more clearly, maybe on my computer,
is that something you might be able to do quickly or
would it take"you a minute?

A. Well/ I could do it fairly quickly, I think.

It's just a matter of how to draw it on this small

print.

Q. Okay.

A. If you can zoom it in, I can do it pretty
gquickly. I just -- my trouble is identifying bevs. I

know where it is.

MR. CHAPMAN: I understand. So
‘let's go off the record for a second and figure
out the'best way to do it and we'll come back on.

THE WITNESS: Okay.

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the record
at 11:14.

(Off-the-record discussion;

Exhibit No. 5 was marked for
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identification.)
THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Back on the

record at 11:24.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

0. All right, sir, we're back. And if the
members of jury watching this wonder what in the heck
we're doing, you have my laptop in front of you; is
that right?

A. That's correct.

Q. And you have got the-same map on that séreen
as what is in Exhibit 4; is that right?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. Do you have the laptop there because

you can see a little bit bitter?

A. Yes, I can —;

Q. Okay.

A. -- actually read some.

Q. All right. So you have a red pen and a blue

pen there in front of you. I want to go through and
kind of see if you can outline some of the site
specific plants -- or not plants but buildings there
before you on Exhibit 4. Okay?

A. Yes.

0. So first, we did confirm that what we're

looking at on Exhibit 4 is Hoechst Celanese?

\

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
1-800-567-8757

3101




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
.20
21
22
23
24

25

Celeanese Corporation_BO(b)(é) Corp Rep Bruce Bowyer
' ' June 27, 2018 ; :

76

A. That's correct.

Q. All right. Would you be able tb tell me,
just circle in red, where the front gate is?

A. Front gate? Right there. So that would be
right there.

Q. All right. And just so we can try to keep
this in some sort of order, can you put a little red
"1" next to that? Thank you.

All right. Now, we have heard about a
couple of different buildings in this case. Where is
the Batch Pbly building?

A. It's right along -- Batch Poly would be
somewhere right along in here, although -- and it

says this drawing is not to scale, so it's not exact.

So it would be -- ybu want me to do this in red?

Q. Please. Put a circle around it.

A. I'm going to draw a square, 1is that -- or a>
rectanéle.

Q. That's fine.

A. Because it really is rectangular. And

again, since it's not to scale, I'm just estimating.

Q. Would you be able to put a red "2" next to
that? |

A. Yes.

Q. Where would the Continuous Poly building be?
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A. It would be right along -- do you want me to
do it in red?

Q. Please.

A. Okay. And then put a "3" by that?

Q. Please. And so I understand, the Batch
Poly, which you have boxed with a red "2," that's the

same as Poly A?

A. Poly 1.

Q. Poly 1. I'm sorry.

A, He may have referred to it as Poly A, but I
think he -- I remember Poly 1, but Batch Poly.

Q. And the Continuous Poly is Poly 2°?

A. Poly 2, yes.

0. What about the warehouse where Mr. Crawford
worked?

A. That would have been probably right in here.

Do you want me to do that?

Q. Please.

A. I'm not sure exactly what that building is,
because -- and I messed up my "2." That's a "4"?

Q. Yes.

A. Okay.

Q. So to be clear, because these buildings are

kind of close to each other, the Warehouse is boxed

with a "4" to the right, the Batch Poly is boxed with
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‘a "2" to the right, and the "3" -- I'm sorry, the

Continuous Poly is boxed with a "3" on top of it; is

that correct?

A. That's correct.

Q. What about the Staple buildings, where are
those? |

A. Staple is starting back here, and including

the Warehouse, all the way up to here.
Q. Let me ask you: The Staple, is it one
building or two buildings?

A. Staple A and B is essentially one building.

I mean, there's walls internally, but it's not to

separate Staple A from Staple B.

Q.- Will you please box or circle the Staple
building.
A. Let's see. And this will .include the

Warehouse for Staple. And put a "4" here?

Q- A " v
A. Right, "5". Thank you.
Q. Okay. So that's a fairly large area in

comparison to the others?

A. Yes.

Q. And you said that's because it includes a
warehouse as well?

A. Well, it includes what's call a Stretch
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Line, which in length is longer than this room. And
then on the end of that is Warehouse, which is bulk
storage -- well,.I'm sorry, not bulk, it's bale
storage, which is quiteAlarge.

Q. And when you say "longer than this room, ™"
what would your estimate be for how long this room
is?

A, Oh, 50 feet, maybe, maybe more.

Q. Do you know of any other place, sir, where
Mr. Crawford worked while at Hoechst Celanese?

A. No, just "2," "3" and "4".

Q. Okay.
A. According to his deposition.
Q. All right. We may come back to that later,

but I think we can put that aside for just a second.
A. Okay.
MR. CHAPMAN: So go off the record
" for just a second.
THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the record
at 11:30.
(Off-the-record discussion.)
THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Back on the
record 11:32.
BY MR. CHAPMAN :

Q. Okay. Thank you for doing that, sir.
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A. Sure.

0. I have one kind of clarification. The box
number "4" was the Warehouse. What kind of warehouse
was that?

A. That was the Chip Warehouse, which is
essentially‘a bunch of SiloS’or tanks that the chip
is stored in before it's eithér processed somewhere
else or shipped.off‘site to a customer.

Q. Is,theré a different poly warehouse besides
what we boxed number "4"?

A. There are different storage areas. Poly was
the chip, as we‘called it, was a raw material for
staple. So it wou}d go into a -- the chip that was
going to be used in the staple area would go into a
silo designated forbstaple. It would not go into the
Chip Warehouse. | ‘

Q. Okay. And again, just to -- I know you and
I, at least I have a basic understanding, you
prébably have a greater ﬁnderstanding. The jury, who
is not oriented to this, let me just ask you: Staple
and chip are kind of the two end products; is that
fair?

A. What it indicates of staple, chip is an
intermediate product for staple. But, yes, the chip

can be used in making plastic bottles, PET bottles

¥
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like Coke or Pepsi or whatever it comes in.
Q. =~ All right. So I think what might be good is
to kind of go back and start a little from the

beginning. What was the purpose of this plant?

A. To make polyester.

Q. And what was that polyester used for or in?

A. In beverage soda bottles. In production of
fibef, I mean, theré were other uses. Maybe some of

the polymer may have been used in film. I really
don't know all of them, but --

Q. Different uses?

A. Different uses. None of them -- none of the
product that was made at this site was a consumer
product.

Q. Okay. Would you be abie to give the jury
kind of a brief run-through understanding of the
process in which that the poly went through the plant

or the manufacturing process of this plant?

A. ‘Of the polyester?
Q. Yes, sir.
A. Well, there is two. One is Batch Poly, and

the other one is Conti Poly. The chemical proceSs is

very similar, it's just that in Batch, it's like you

do one cup of coffee at a time, that's a batch.

So you put the chemicals in a tank, it goes
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through some period of time and some heat or

whatever, maybe some additives put in. "It's held in

“that tank for awhile, it's transferred to another

tank, and other things happen there -- more heat,
less pressure, sometimes it's under a Qacuum to
remove the solvents.

And then at some point, and I don't remember
how many vessels there are in the batch prdcess, at
some point, the polymer, it's now a plastic, molten
plastic, is discharged into the process of ﬁaking the
little chips, or it's like a die except it's smaller.
That's the batch process.

And then that product would be transferred
to a silo either to be transferred to Staple to make
staple or it would be put into a silo for shipping to

an off-site customer.

Q. All right. And how is that different from ~

the continuous process?

A. Well, the continuous process, you're feeding
the chemicals in the front end, it goes through
several, if I'remember right, four different stages,
or vessels, where it -- the length of the polymer is
gradually iﬁqreased through thoée vessels to where it
starts off as basically two raw materials, and it

forms. into -- it's -- the chemical name is
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polyethylene terephthalate or polyester. Aﬁd it
comes out of the final vessels, goes -- comes out of
a die, differenﬁ than the chip die, but it's a die
plate that has holes in it and it comes out in
strings that are cooled and then put into a cutter,
into dies. So it's now a chip.

Q. Okay. And we have been using the terms chip
and staple.' I don't think we have actually defined'
those terms. When you say "chip," what are you
referring to? |

A. It's the little die that's the plastic, the
polyester plastic, that's ready to be made into
something else: Staple is a fiber. When it's
finally prbcessed, it looks very much like cotton,
and in fact, they use balers to bale the staple
fiber, and it's sold to customers that process it,
either mix it with cotton as a blend or even use it

just as polyester.

Q. Okay.

A. The old leisure suits.

Q. In the -- and if it makes sense to break it
up, let me know. In both the batch and continuous

process, is steam needed to make that go?
A. Well, heat is needed, vyes.

Q. Okay. And where did you get the heat from?
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A. From the bQilers, both Dowtherm and steam
boilers.

0. All right. So -- but let's kind of take
those one-by-one. When you say "boilers," are you

talking about just a field erect boiler on site?
A. ‘They would be manufactured by someone and --
that we would buy it from and then it would be

installed, if that's what you mean by field'érect.

Q. Sure.

A. They were not package boilers.

Q. Understood.

A. Okay.

Q. How big are these boilers?

A. The records you saw probably.identified the

thermal capability of them. Physically, I mean,
boilers are,prgbably 20 or 30 feet wide and deep and

high, depending upon the size of them.

Q. Several stories high?
A. . Yeah, I would say at least two. Again, I
don't -- the boiler house was a single level

building, so I didn't have a reference for how many

stories it would be.

Q. Understood. And you said Dowtherm?
A. Yes.
Q. How is Dowtherm different than the boiler?
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A. Dow -- well, they have Dowtherm boilers.
Okay?

Q. Understood.

A. But the medium -- steam is water. 1It's

heated and becomes a vapor. Dowtherm is a similar
kind of process except they can get much higher
temperatures with Dowtherm at much lower pressures.
So the mechanical integrity -- or not the integrity
but the design of the systems for Dowtherm don't have
to be anywhere near as robust as they would be if
they tried to use steam to do the same thing.

Q. Whether it's a traditional steam boiler or a
Dowtherm boiler, both are operating at high heat; is
that right?

A. Dowtherm is higher than steam, but, yes.

Q. Would there be piping associated with the

traditional steam boilers and the Dowtherm boilers?

A. Yes.
Q. And would that piping need to be insulated?
A. Yes.

Q. And what would that.piping be insulated
with?

A. In most cases, it would be calcium silicate
with aluminum covering over it.

Q. And do you know, sir, prior to 1972, '73, if
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calcium silicate was asbestos containing?

A. It most likely was, yes.
Q. Did you ever use amosite insulation?

A. I -- I know the term amosite. I don't know
if the insulation we used contained amosite or not.

Q. Would it surprise you, sir, if the specs in
this case produced, I think by Celanese and at least
by Daniel's, show that amosite was spec'd?

A. Yes, I do remémber that now that you

reminded me.

Q. Okay. That doesn't surprise you?

A. No, it doesn't. That was an industry
standard.

Q. All right, sir. So I want to take these

kind of one by One,.these buildings, and learn a
little bit more about them.

A. Okay.
So Poly 1 is the same as the BatCh Poly?
That's. correct. “ |
Okay. And that is number .

"2|| .

° » o ¥ O

-- "2" on our chart.
Poly 1, the Batch Poly building, that's
where the Batch Poly was made?

A. Right.
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Do you know when, sir, Poly 1 was built?

Late '60s is when it started. I mean, it

was a process; it wasn't that they built them all at

the same

when the

was built
Q.

original
A.

Q.

time, and I don't know the chronology of

first one was built and when the last one

¢

Do you know, sir, if Poly 1 was part of the
construction of the plant?
Yes.

Okay. So if the plant was built around

1966, does that sound about right when Poly 1 would

be built?

A.

o ¥ oo

when the

building
A.
Q.

A.

Excuse me. Yes.

Did Poly 1 require steam piping?
Yes. |

Was that steam piping insulated?

Yes.

"Would that 'steam piping have been insulated

plant was originally built or when the

was originally built?

It would have been insulated before startup.
Do you know who built that building?

It was Daniel's. Daniel's was the general

contractor on that building.

Q.

Do you know who insulated that building?
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A. It most likely would have been Daniel's

insulated the piping. The building itself was not

insulated.
Q.  I understand, so let me correct that.
A, No, I just wanted to make sure.
Q.  And that's a great point. That's -- I asked

a bad question, so let me make sure it's clear for
the record.
Who would have insulated the piping in Poly
1?
A. The piping that needed to be insulated would

have been insulated by Daniel's.

Q. Do you know, sir, how big Poly 1 was?

A. In what terms?

0. Well, so, let's start with length and width.
A. You know, it's largé. One line would be

bigger than this room, and it would be four levels.
But I can't -- I don't know how to put it in terms.
I mean, I have walked it all, but I can't --

Q. All right.

A. I can't remember how many steps.
Q. All right. Fair enough. So you said "one
line." What do you mean by "line"?

A. Well, Batch Poly had 12 or 16 lines,

different lines, so different -- each line would
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produce polymer, and so there would be 12 of these
rooms. It would be a separate room, it would be one
building, but 12 lines in the size of that building.

Q. Okay. And did you say there's 12 or 12 to
16 lines?

A. I don't remember exactly. I don't even
think Crawford remembered, because I read his and I
think he said 12 or 16 or something.

At least 127

A. I'm pretty sure that's right.
Q. All right. How many stories was Poly 17?
A, Well, there were four stories and the roof,

that I recall.

Q. Do you know how much piping there was in
Poly 1 that needed to be insulated?

A. Well, all the Dowtherm and steam lines.
The, like, potable water lines and things like that
would not have to be.

0. Would it be fair to say, sir, that there
were, in Poly 1, miles of steam and Dowtherm piping
that needed to be insulated?

A. There was a lot. I don't know how to
quantify it. I mean, I can't even estimate the size
of the building; I don't know how to estimate the

amount of piping that was there.
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Q. There was a lot?
A. There was a lot. That's as best I can do.
0. Okay. Now, in his deposition, Mr. Crawford

mentioned a piece of eqﬁipment I have never heard of

called a slicer dicer. Do you recall that?

A. Yes.

Q. What is a slicer dicer.

A. That 's what cuts the polymer sheet into
chip.

Q. | Okay.

A. Makes the dices or the die.

0. All right. So that's a real piece of
equipment?

A. Yes, it is.

Q  That's not a name he juét came up with?

A: No.

Q .Okay. All right. I want to ask you about

Poly 2 now. And Poly 2 is the same thing as the -
Continuous Poly?

A. That's correct.

Q. And it's the same as number "3" on our map;
is that right?

A. Correct. Yeah, I just say approximately,
because that drawing is not to scale, so that's

generally correct.
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Q. And obviously Poly 2 is where the Continuous

Poly was made?

A. That's correct.
Q. Do you know, sir, when Poly 2 was built?
A. I believe the original contract for CP1

started in '71, and then they kind of progressed one
after the other from then on. I think CP2 was like
'73 when the contfact for it was signed, if I
remember right.

Q. Would it be fair to say, sir, that it was

sometime in the early '70s?

A. That's when CP1l started, yes.

Okay. Sir, did Poly 2 need steam piping?
Yes.

Was the steam piping in Poly-2 insulated?

Yes.

° ¥ oo

Do you know if the steam piping associated
with Poly 2 that was insulated, was that done before
startup?

A. It would be insulated. The line would be
insulated before they started up the line, yes.

Q. DQ you know who built Poly 27?

A. Daniel's. At least in the initial phases.
I don't remember. I think we built CP5, and I don't

remember 1f that was Daniel's or not because -- but
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CP1l and 2 certainly were.

Q. Do you know who insulated the piping in Poly
27

A. It would have been Daniel's or a
subcontractof.

Q. Daniel's was the general?

A. Yes.

Q. How big was Poly 27

A. Well, it was -- the building, from the

beginniﬁg of the line to the end of the line, was the
same as Batch Poly because they were essentially the
same building, although the building was added later.
And then it wés as long as it needed to be for the
number of lines we had. And later on they even added
what was éalled CPS, which was a direct-feed staple
line.

Q. Okéy. So Poly 2 was large?

A. Yes. About the same size as Batch Poly,
maybe a little smaller, but, ?es, it was not a small
building. : ,

0. Do you know how many lines it had, at least
in its original construction?

A, Well, one, originally. I mean, they added
more structure for the building because they

anticipated building more lines, but the initial
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one's one.

Q. Do you kriow if by 1974 there were multiple
lines in there?

A. CP2, I believe, was started in '73. I don't
know the startup date for that.

Q. When you say it was the same size as Poly 1,
was it also four stories?

A. Yes.

Q. And was there a lot of, similar to Poly 1, a

lot of steam piping that needed to be insulated?

A. There was a lot of piping that needed to be
insulated, yes.

Q. And when you say "piping," are we talking
about steam piping?

A. Steam, Dowtherm, chilled water. There may
have been some other things that 'were insulated.

Well, air conditioning ducts -- or ventilation ducts

. 1s probably better.

Q. So there were a lot -- for both Poly 1 and

Poly 2, there were a lot of things that needed to be

insulated?

-A. Correct.

Q. For both of them, some of which was steam
piping?

A. Yes.
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0. And some of which was the Dowtherm piping?

A. Yes.
Q. If' we go back up to Poly 1 for a second, who

was responsible for the maintenance, any maintenance

that was domne on steam piping in Poly 17?

A. Daniel's was our maintenance contractor.
Q. And would that be the same for Poly 2?

A.  Yes. |

Q. . Any work that Daniel did on Poly 1 or Poly

2, did Celanese have to approve that work?
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: Well, Celanese .would
request the.work. If there was maintenance work
that needed to be done, it would be identified by

the Celanese personnel and they would issue a

work order or some document that says, you need

to go do this work.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. All right; So let me ask that a different
way. Any work that neededlto happen on steam or
Dowtherm piping in Poly 1, Celanese would be the one
to tell Daniel to do that?

A. Thét's correct.

Q. . And that would be the same for Poly 27?

A. Correct.
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Q. Okay. I want to -ask you, sir, next about

Staple A. Well, I have seen, and I don't know if the

jury at this point will see or not that there are

other people who have identified Staple A and B.
A. Right.

Is there such a thing as Staple A and B?

Yes, there is.

Is that contained in one building?

» oo p

Yes.

Q. And Staple A and B, collectively number "5"
on our‘map?

A I think that's what -- yeah, that includes

the Staple Warehouse as well, but, yes.

Q. Okay. And that's all in number "5"?

A. Right.

Q. What was the purpose of the Staple building
A and B?

A. To turn the polyester polymer into a fiber

and cut it, process it, and cut it to resemble

cotton.

Q.. When were Staple A, B and the Warehouse
built?

A. The initial building probably would have

been about the time Batch Poly 1, so --

0. The original construction?
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A. Yeah, original cénstruction. And then it --
I mean, it was still ongoing when I went there in
1990, they were building what I assume is the last
production equipment for making polyester.

0. In the building marked as number‘"S", Staple
A, B, and the Warehouse, was there steam piping
associatedeith that building?'

A. Yes.

And was there Dowtherm piping?

A. Yes.

Q. Did that steam piping need to be insulated?
A Yes.-

Q. Who bﬁilt that building?

A. Most of it, Daniel's.

Q. What part did Daniel not build?

A. At least CPS3,I believe was another

contractor. I don't remember about CPS1 and 2.

Q. Was Daniel responsible for the original
construction?

A. Yes.

Q. Who was resppnsiﬁle for'insulating the steam

and Dowtherm piping?
A. Daniel's.
Q. - Now, this building appears to be, at least

on the map, much larger than the two Poly buildings;
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is that true?

A. Yes, it 1s true.

Q. How large are the Stapie buildings?

A. Again, I don't know. I can't really
estimate that. I mean, it's -- it might be,
including the Warehouse, one or -- one city block
long.

Q. And how many stories did it have?

A, How many what?

0. How many stories.

A. It depended on which section. The Warehouse
was one floor, the stretch aréa, staple stretch area
was one floor. When you get back into the extrusion
area, it was probably three, maybe four floors.

Q. So one to four floors, depending on where
you are? |

A. Yes.

Q. Would you be able to quantify for me, sir,
how much steam or Dowtherm piping in that building
was insulated?

A. Well, all of it would be. It becomes a
hazard to employees if it's not insulated, plus
there's extreme thermal loss which would overload the
boilers and heaters if it wasn't insulated.

Q. And I guess what I'm asking: Would you be
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able to tell me there were miles of it or anything
like that? |
MR. MARSHALL: Objection.

THE WITNESS: No, I can't.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. There was --

A. There was a bunch.

Q. There was a bunch of it?

A. Yeah. - It would take years to try and

measure how much was there.
MR. MARSHALL:: Objection;
non-responsive portion.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. .Sir, if you were going to try to measure how
much is there, how long would it take you?
A.' Years. That's just an estimate. I really
don't know. For one person.
Q. Sir, who was in charge of maintenance on
that building?
A. During the time frame we're talking about,

Daniel's.

Q. And we're talking 1970, '74°?
A. That's correct.
Q. ‘And when did Daniel's stop being in charge

of maintenance for the Staple buildings?
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A. It was sometime in the '90s when Celanese
hired most of the Daniel's maintenance workers and
made it their own maintenance staff.

0. Similar to the Poly buildings, sir, did
Celanese, if there was any maintenance to be done,
did Celanese tell Daniel's what to do?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: Yes.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Let me ask you more specifically. If there
was any maintenance to be done on insulation or steam
piping insulation, would Daniel's be the one telling
Daniel to go do that?

A. No. Celanese would tell --

Q. I'm sorry, let me back it up and re-ask
that.

If there was any maintenance that needed to
be done on insulation associated with thése
buildings, would Celanese be the one telling Daniel's
to go do that? |

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. I lost my spot here.

| All right. And then kind of the last
building we marked on the map so far was number "4,"

which was the Warehouse; is that right?
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LI

Q.
but what
A.
chip was
railcars
Q.
A.
Q.
original
A.
Q.
piping?
A.

comfort of employees.

Chip Warehouse, yes.

Okay. And that is number "4" on our map?

Yeah, I believe it was. Let me just verify.

Sure.

Yes.

Okay. And not to ask the obvious question,
was the purpose of the Chip Warehouse?
Chip Warehouse was tanks, silos, where the

stored prior to being boxed or put into

for shipment to customers.

When ‘was the Chip Warehouse built?

I don't know.

Do you know if it was built with the
construction?

No, I do not.

Did the Chip Warehouse have any steam

Just for environmental heating for the

product there.

Q.

The steam piping that was in the Chip

Warehouse, did it have to be insulated?

A, Yes.
Q. Do you know who did the original,
construction?

There was no processing of the
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A. Well, just based on the time frame, it would
have been Danielfs.

Q. And if Mr. Crawford said that he worked in
that building for a period of time, it bbviously had
to be built before he got there; is that fair?

A, Yeah, that's true;‘two to three weeks, I
think he said, he was there.

MR. CHAPMAN: Object to
. non-responsive portion.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. The steam piping that was insulated, who did
that insulation?

A. It would have been Daniel's.

Q. Would you be able to tell me how big this .
warehouse was?

A. Other than the control room, it really
wasn't a building. It was a steel structure with a
bunch of tanks. So it had partiai walls, but it
wasn't really a building where you walked through a
door. But as far as how big it is, maybe 100-by-100
and then as tall as the silos which could be 60 or
80 feet or more.

Q. So when you say "100-by-100," you mean feet?

Al Yes.

0. And 60 to 80 feet tall?
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That's just a guess.
That your best estimate?

Yeah. But the silos were pretty tall and --

o ¥ oo B

And when you say it didn't really have a
door, did it have four walls?

A. ‘No. Well,»the-control room did, but that
was kind of a small part of the Chip Warehouse. The
rest of them -- I mean, they'd drive railcars in
there‘to fill them up, and there was no doors for the
railcars. It was just -- as I recall, two sides may

have had partial walls, othef than the control room,

and the rest of it was pretty open. \
Q. And I guess what I'm thinking when -- based
on your descriptibn, it was -- I think of those big

roll-up doors.

A. No.
Q. Not like that?
A. No, no. No, basically it was, to simplify

it, it was four columns with a structure above it

that held the silos. It wasn't quite that simple.

And then they'd drive railcars in there and fill them

up and drive the railcars out.
Q.  Got it.
A. And they could do more than one railcar at a

time, so there was probably two tracks, at least,
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going in there, as I recall, and several-silos.. So

it was -- it was a substantial building, but it was
not a room. |
- Q. I hear you.

Would you be abie to quantify for me, <ir,
how much steam or Dowtherm piping was in that
building?

A. It would have likely not had any Dowtherm
piping. And, no, I can't quantify the amount of
steam; It wouldn't have been much, just because all

it would have been used for is personal heating.

Q. So some piping, less than the other
buildings?
A. Oh, much less, yes.

Can we take a short break? I mean, if

you've got just a few more minutes -- .

Q. I have just a couple more minutes --
A. Okay.
0. -- if we could.
A. Sure.
Q. Who was in charge of maintenance on that
building?
A. Daniel's.

MR. McDONALD: Object to the form

of -- misleading, "in charge."
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THE WITNESS: Yeah, I was just
going to comment. Celanese was in charge of
identifying what needed to be déne, and they
would communicate that to Daniel's who would
carry it out .

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. So let me ask YOu this way, sir: Who did
the maintenance on that building?:

A. Daniel's.

0. And if any maintenance needed té be done on
‘the steam piping in that building, would it be
Celanese who told Daniel's to do that?

A. Yes.

0. All right. So what I would like to do, sir,
I'm sure you've noticed, as we were going through, I
was making notes of what you're saying fo try and
simplify it. If I can tear these out without ruining
the page, which is probably our biggest challenge, I
would like for you to -- i

All right. Skip over that on the video.

.Would you be able to, sir, tell me whether
or not that is a fair and accurate representation of,
one, what you testified to, and, two, what was in thé
buildings and haﬁpening with the buildings?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
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‘His testimony is the best record for what his
testimony is.

MR. McDONALD: Yeah, I join in
that objectioﬁ. I don't think it's -- I mean,
you can certainly do it for this, but for
admissibility at trial or whatever, I don't think
it's proper for an attorney to make a record and
have the witness verify the record, but --

BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Sir, is there anything on those pages that's
any different than what you said? '

MR. MARSHALL: Same objection.

MR. McDONALD: Same ob'jection.

THE WITﬁESS: I don't understand
all your notations. Based on what I said, I
can't, number two on EX 4, I don't know what that
means.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. So --

A, But --

Q. So when it says number two on Exhibit Number
4 --

A. Oh, I see. Okay.

MR. MARSHALL: Same objections.

Again, it's just tedious --
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MR. CHAPMAN: You guys can -have a
running objection.

MR. MARSHALL: Well, I prefer to
make objections as we go just so nothing.geﬁs'
played to, you know, a judge or anybody in a
different jurisdiction or anything like that. I
just -- I don't think this is proper at all.

| And, Mr. Bowyer, if you don't
understand what his notes mean because they're
not éxact representations of what you said, just
say that.

THE WITNESS: Oh, I will.

MR. MARSHALL: Because that's what
the objection is and that's the problem.

MR. McDONALD: I join.

MR. CHAPMAN: That's fine.

MR. MARSHALL: And you can present
this to the jury as a demonstrative if you want
to, but it's not proper for Mr. Bowyer to --

‘ MR. CHAPMAN: A couple of things.
Barret, please feel free to object; it's your
right to do that. One, please don't have
speaking objections; that was contrary --

MR. MARSHALL: I knéw it was for

questions, I completely agree with you --

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
1-800-567-8757

3132




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Celeanese Corporation 30 (b) (6) Corp Rep Bruce Bowyer
June 27, 2018

MR. CHAPMAN: And second --
thirdly, please do not coach the witness about
what he should or shouldn't say.

MR. MARSHALL: Listen, I'm not
doing that at all.

MR. CHAPMAN: Well, I think --

MR. MARSHALL: This isn't --~
you're not ésking questions anymore. You have
already asked your questions, he's offered his
testimony, he's answered the questions. Now
you're doing something different, and the form
objection doesn't really cover what's being asked
of the witness right now. He's being asked to
take an action on what he's testified --

| MR- CHAPMAN: Well, since --
that's why it's a completely different situation.

THE WITNESS: Y'all can stay on
the record, I'm going to go take a break real
quick.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Weli, there's a question pending. I'd ask
that you answer before we take a break.

MR. MCDONALD: And I join in the
objection. I didn't mean to -- I didn't want to

interrupt anybody.
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MR. CHAPMAN: That's fine.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Is there anything you see on there that's
different than what you said? |
MR. MARSHALL: - Objection; form.
MR. McDONALD: Same objection.
THE WITNESS: I don't see anything
that wasn't in my testimony.
MR. CHAPMAN: Okay. Ail right.
4And then what I will do is mark this collectiveiy
as Exﬁibit, what are we on, 67?
(Exhibit No. 6 was marked for
identification.)
MR. MARSHALL: . Same objectiomns.
MR. CHAPMAN: And with that, we
can take a break.
. THE WITNESS: Okay. Thank you.
THE VIDEOGRAPHER:. Off the record
at 12:11.
(A recess wés taken.)
THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Back on the
record at 12:309.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:
| All right. Sir, we took a little break.

A. Sure.
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Q. Got something to eat. I want to --
hopefully I don't have too much more for you, but I
want to go through some more things.. Particularly, I
want to ask you about Celanese's relationship with
Daniel and with other subcontractors. Okay?

A. With Daniel's subcontractors or other

contractors that we hired?

Q. Both.
A, Okay.
Q. Okay. So I understand from talking to

Mr. Buck last week that Daniel was the, for lack of a
better word, exclusive general contractor for most of
Spartanburg's history?

A. That's correct.

0. That relationship began in 1966, and when
did it end?

A. Probably sometime around late '80s. We
still had a maintenance contract with them after
1990, but that ended at some point shortly after
that, I think. But the construction contract was
before 1990.

Q. And why did that end?

A. That was an engineering decision for new

construction. Why they picked the contractor they

picked, I have no knowledge of.
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Q. Do you remember, sir, or do you know if
Daniel had a building or trailer or work site on site
in Spartanburg?

| A. Yes, they did.

Q. What did they have?

A. As I recall, it was -- and it varied from
time to time, depending on the size of the project.
They had a trailer, and we may have also given them
office space in some areas.

Q. Do you know, sir, if Daniel held their own
meetings that didn't include Celanese employees?

A. Just any general meetings?

Yes, sir, on site.
Yes.
How do you know that?

I witnessed them.

LGOI N O B

Okay. Did Celanese have safety meetings

with its employees?

A, Yes.

Q. How often?

A. Génerally, once a month.

0. And when did that start?

A, I ne&er knew it not to be a program that
they had.

Q. So any reason to believe that Celanese was
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not having monthly safety meetings with its employees
from '70 to '74 at Spartanburg?

A. No, I believe they did.

Q. Dufing those safety meetings from '70 to
'74, was any information about the hazards of

asbestos discussed?

A. It would have been, yes.
Q. During what time periods?
A, When OSHA came out, that's when the

knowledge, the consensus on asbestos was estéblished.
Q. And was any information discussed about
Daniel's work with asbestos-containing materials?
A. I really don't know if that specific kind of

thing was done with our employees.-

Q. Why not?
A. I just don't know.
Q. What steps did Celanese take from 1970 to

'74 to protect their employees from Daniel's work
with asbestos-containing products?

A. Well, it really started with OSHA, so not
1970. But Daniel's had in place work practices that
would make -- that would minimize the exposure that
their employees would have to asbestos. Our
employees were not allowed in the construction areas,

and as long as they were in the construction areas
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prior to OSHA coming out, there would have been no
opportunity for exposure.

MR. CHAPMAN: So object to
non-responsive portion.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. There's a couple of things in there I want
to go back on.
First, if I am hearing you correctly,
Celanese relied on Daniél's policies to protect
Celanese employees from Daniel's work?

MR. McDONALD: I object to the
form of that question.

THE WITNESS: ©No, we didn't rely
on Daﬁiel'é; We relied on Daniel's to do their
wofk in a manner that would not create exposure
to our employees or to their employees. And we
also had policies,in'place related to asbestos
control and exposure, which would also provide
that protection.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:
0. Great. So what I'm asking is: What are
thosé policies? |
~A. Whatever we provided in the documentation.
I don't -- I can tell you we complied with OSHA

standards as a minimum, and I cannot go back and
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recoliect what the exact OSHA wording was back then.

Q. And how is it that you know that you did
comply with OSHA standards?

A. That's just a philosophy that we had of
being safe, working safe, complying with government
regulations, whether they be local, state or federal,
so we just did that.

Q. And sitting here today, sir, can you tell me
any specific policy that was in place that was
designed to comply with OSHA standards in regards to
asbestos?

A. Well, the policy that was in place at that
time would have been revised many times since then,
and the only policy that would be in place would be
the one that meets the requirements today. Because
we revised policies based on changes in regulations
for a lot of things, not just asbestos.

Q. I understand. So if the policy has been
revised multiple times, you can't tell what that
policy originally was?

A. No.

Q. Are you able to tell me when that policy
even offiéially started?

A. It would have started with the onset of

OSHA.
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Q. And how do you know that?
A. Because we complied with regulatioms.
Q. . Other than your knowledge of Celanese's

general intent to comply with state, local, federal
regulations, have you talked to anybody or seen any
document or. done any sort of inquiry into finding out
when the first policy related to asbestos exposuré
started at Spartanburg?
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: I don't believe that
anybody has that specific knowledge.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. The policy that you're reférring to that
meets today's standards that's been revised over
time ---
A. Correct.

Q. -- can you tell me, other than your general

. knowledge of Celanese's intent to comply with federal

standards, that that policy was written in f71, 72,
versus '76 versus '86, originally?
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: Well, I can tell you
that when OSHA came out, they would have written
a policy or a procedure‘ér whatever you want to

call it to comply with OSHA, and as OSHA changed,
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so did the policy. But there would have been no .

reason to keep the old one.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. And so there is no way for us to see what
.that policy was, if anything?

A. That's correct.

0. And you started to anéwer this, but I want
to ask you: Did Celanese have any policies as it
relates to safety around Daniel's workers?

A. You mean a policy that said Daniel's had to '
do work this way so they'd do it safely?

Q. That's a good distinction, so let me ask you

two ways: First, did Celanese have a policy for its
employees:about being around Daniel's work?

A. We had policies that our employees were not
allowed to go in construction areas. We also had
policies that dealt with all aspects of safety --
fall protection, respiratory protection;
housekeeping, and the list of lock-out/tag-out, you
know, the list goes on and on.

But we had policies for all that, but also
they were not allowed to go into the construction
areas, except for some of our engineering folks that
were overseeing the project.

Q. And how were those policies communicated to
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your employees?

A. There was training.
Q. How often?
A. Well, it was initial training when people

first went to work, and then there was periodic

safety meetings where they were refreshed on those

policies.

Q. And what did Celanese do to enforce those
policies?
| A. Oh, we -- they would fire somebody if they

violated them. It depended upon the offense.

Q. Does -- 1is Celénese aware of any policy
violations of its employees around Daniel's |
contractors for any point in time in Spartanburg?

| MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: I don't have any
documentation to say one wéy or the other.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. ‘What about '70 to '747
A. I don't have any documentation for any time.
Q. Do you have any documentary evidence that

shows that policy that you're talking about that
Celanese employees were not allowed around Daniel's
employees, their work site? Do you have any

documentation that shows that that was enforced from
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1970 to 19747
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: I don't recall a
specific document, ﬁo.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Other than your geheral knowledge, if that's
what was the intent, how do you know that to be true?

A. Well, Mr. Buck's testimony was the same as
that. His employees were not around the, Celanese
folks, and we weren't allowed in the construction
area, other than for bathroom facilities or cafeteria
facilities or sbmething like that.

Q. Okay. So other than your general knowledge
and Mr..Buck's testimony in this case, any other'
basis for knowing that that policy was actually
enforced?

MR. MARSHALL: Objectiomn; form.
THE WITNESS: My general knowledge
' says it was enforced. I can't point you to a

document that says that.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. And you haven't talked to somebody who can
tell me that?
A. Well, not that I know of. Currently, I

mean, yes, when I was employed, I talked with people
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that could say, yeah, that was the policy and we

enforced it, but I can't identify anybody today.

Q. Okay. All right. So now let's switch to
the other kind of poliéy. Did Celanese have a policy

that Daniel's had to follow to ensure safe work

practices?.
A. They -- we ensured that they had their own
policies for safe work practices. We ensured that

before we hired them.
0. And did Celanese review those practices

before hiring them?

A.  Yes.
Q. What was that review process like?
A. Well, I mean, we had a contract for safety

program where the contractor had to submit various
information, and I don't remember the list of all the
information."But one of them would be their
procedures or policies or what have you, their --
after OSHA, their OSHA keeping experience --
recordkeeping injury experience, things of that
nature.

Q. Okay. And how do you>know that was done at
Spartanburg from '70 to '747?

A. I don't have any documents to say that it

was. Mr. Buck's testimonyAtalked about, is it an
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AGC, I think, the Associated General Contractors, and

- their procedures that they followed.

Q. And I understand that. I understand
Mr. Buck's testimony.
| Do you have anything additional to that that
shows me that that was actually implemented and
enforced from '70 to '747?
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: I don't have any
documénts. Again, any procédures that we had
would have been updated probably several times

since that time frame.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. So there is no way for us to see what the
original procedure was?

A. Not that I know of.

Q. From '70 to '74 at Spartanburg, did Daniel
have any license or authority to decide to do work on
their own?

A. Well, related to construction, they were
given the contract and the specs and, you know, it
was, to simplify it, go build it. They would
interface with the Celanese representative, the
engineer on the project, if they had a question. "But

it wasn't like we had to every day go tell them, go
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do this.
Q. So Daniel's was, more or less, responsible,
top to bottom, for original construction? -
MR. McDONALD: Object to the form;
overly broad.
THE WITNESS: Yeah, in simple
terms. .
BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Is there anything wrong with that statement?
A. Well, it's just like Celanese retained a
responsibility to oversee the construction, so it
wasn't like,'you know, we just said, just go do it,
you know. We said, okay, heré's the contract, here's
the specs, here's the drawings, go build this; now
we're going to be watching what you're doing, not
nécessarily find something wrong but just to make
sure that Celanese did the engineering right and that
everything fits together right.
| Q. And did Celanese oversee the Daniel's
working of construction?
MR. MARSHALL: Object to form.
THE WITNESS: Yes.
BY MR. CHAPMAN :
Q. All materials that Daniel's were using had

to be approved by Celanese?
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A. Excuse me. Well, as we talked earlier, the
purchase orders, recommendation from Daniel's for
purchasing something, had to be approved by Celanese.

Q. For the maintenance contracts Daniel had
with Spartanburg, did Daniel have any sort of license

or authority to do work on their own without Celanese

direction?
A. No.
Q. Were there any sort of protocols or safety

précticesAin place to ensure that on the maintenance
side of Daniel's contract, that what they were doing
was\being déne in a safe manner?

A. Well, there were procedures in place and
they had their own procedures for doing it, ves.

Q. So we don't go around and around, was that
the same procedﬁres we were talking about earlier?

A, The construction procedures are probably a
little different than maintenance procedures, but
they generally would have been Daniel's documents,
and we wbuld have overseeing documents on types of
things that would be done, contract specifications.

Q. And so again, so we don't go down another
little side trail here: You don't have any documents
to point me to that says that, and the policies have

been updated so we can't go look at what the original
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policies were?
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: Yeah, kind of. But,
I mean, the contract, and I don't remember the
term in the maintenance contract, but it says
something about safe and workmanlike procedures
or something like that in the contract.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Okay. What did Celanese do to enforce that

provision of the contract?

AL Safety audits.
Q. How often were those done?
A.  There was periodic;.it could be every week,

every two. weeks, it just depended on what time frame
you're talking about. And I don't have any
documentation to say what the frequency was back
then.

Q. And did that happen 1970 to 19747

A. I don't have any documentation to say. But
it would have, as a gdod engineering practice to make
sure your contractor's doing what they're supposed to
do. |

Q. Sitting here today, can you tell me that
happened in that time frame?

A. I don't have any documentation to say that.
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Q. Okay. Generally, what would Celanese be
looking for in these audits?

A. Well, the audits weren't done just - there
were audits done just on contractors, but the audits
were generally done -- now we're talking about
Daniel's maintenance -- of an area, and Daniel's
would be working in that area, and their work would
be included in that audit to make sure they were
complying with the safety requirements.

Q. Got it. So Celanese would do an audit of
Poly 1, for example?

A. Right.

0. And that would include all of Poly 1, which
included Daniel's?

A. That's correct.

Q. Okay. Do you know, sir, if there was any,
for lack of a better word, violations that needed to

be corrected from Daniel's work from '70 to '747?

A. I don't have any documentation for that.

0. Do you know if that kind of documentation
exists? |

A. I do -t if it did, it would bebin what we

have produced.
MR. CHAPMAN: And, Barret, maybe

this is better to talk about off the record. But
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in the e-mail I got this'mofning about the
privilege logs, it appeared, at least from the
description, that part of that was self-audits.
I don't know if that's included in what we're
talking about here. If so, we would probably
want those, but type that off the record.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Okay. After Daniel's, on the méintenance

side, was done with a project, did Celanese have to

come by and approve whether it was done correctly?

Al Yes.
Q. What was the process of getting that done?
A. Well, Daniel's would finish the maintenance,

for instance, replacing a pump, they would go replace
the pump, they would get it all hooked up, and they
wouldn't operate the valves because that was
production or Celanese's job, and they would contact
Celanese and say, okay, we're done, we're ready to
start it up.

Q. And at that point, would Celanese come and
maké sufe it was done?

A. Yes.

Q. Do you have any information or documents
that show that Daniel's performed a job like that

incorrectly?
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A. I do not. If there is anything like that,
it would be in production.

Q.  What about new construction, was there a

- process by which Celanese had to approve Daniel's

work on new construction?

A. Yes.

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:'

Q. What was that process?

A. There was an engineer, a prqject manager for
Celanese, there was a project manager for Daniel's,
and the Celanese project manager would follow the
construction and Verify that things Qére done as
needed to be done, and Daniel's project manager did
as well. |

Q. Was there ever a point in time when Ceianese
would supervise Daniel's employees' work?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: No.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Who would supervise Daniel's employees?

A. Daniel's supervisors.

Q. Post OSHA, up to 1974 when Mr. Crawford
left --

A. Right.
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Q. -- did Celanese receive any OSHA violations

for asbestos, for asbestos related?

A. Not that I'm aware of.
Q. Do you know if Daniel's did?
A. Not that I'm aware of. There was nothing in

the records to indicate that.
Q. Do you know if there was any OSHA
inspectiéns in that time periéd?
A. - I don't.
Q. Do you know what, if anything, Celanese has
done to try to find that out?
| MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: Done the record
séarch, we have looked at -- OSHA was one of the
search terms, aﬁd all the requests we made of
Auriga, and in the records we alréady had
in-house, and there was nothing identified during

that time frame.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

0. 'So I understand, on the construction side of

things, it was, as you say, put it simply, go build

it and let them do it and then you approved it.
A. Right. Monitored it and approved, yes.
Q. All right. On the maintenance side of

_ ., _
things, was it, hey, this steam pipe needs repairing,
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go do it; or did you say, this is how you do it?
A; No, it was, go do it.
Q. Did yéu discuss with themvthe proper ways to
do maintenance?
MR. MARSHALL: Objectidn; form.
- THE WITNESS: We made sure they
had proper procedures in place that they would
follow -- excuse me -- for whatever work they had

to do, make sure their employees were properly

trained, and then go do it. And, of course,

during safety audits, that job or tésk that was
ongoing at the time would be monitored.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. And how did you make sure that their
employees were properly trained?

A. Basically, discussions with them and
reviewing what training was happening and how often
they did it. |

\ Did Celanese ever train Daniel's employees?
No. -

Would Celanese sit in on Daniel's training?
From time to time, they could have.

Excuse me.

I hope you're not getting this.

©» o » o po

Was there ever a time, sir, from '70
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forward, at Spartanburg, where Celanese did not
approve of Daniel's work and it had to be redone or

fixed or whatever?

A. . I don't have any documentation that would
say that.A
0. On new construction, not maintenance; do you

know if that everAhappened?

A. VAgain, we don't have that documentation.

Q. Do you have any information or document,
sir, that show Celanes¢ stepped in when Daniel;s was
perforﬁing work incorrectly to try to correct how
they were working?

A. I don't have any documentation for that.

Q. Do you know if any Daniel's employee was
reprimanded or let go for performing work inéorrectly
at Spartanburg? |

A. I remember a case, and I don't know if this
was at Spartahburg because I've reviewed so many
records,'where a Daniel's employee was actually fired
for not following procedure.

Q. And I think I know what document you're
talking about. Was that at the Shelby plant?

A. I'm sorry. |

Q.  Okay. All right.

A. My long-term memory is better than my
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short-term memory.

Q. Okay.

A. But again, that was common'practice, you
know; you violate procedures, your job's in jeopardy.

MR. CHAPMAN: Object to
non-responsive portion.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Let me just ask, see if it rings any bells.
If we're thinking about the same document, I think it
was the Shelby plant in like the mid 1980s. Does
that ring any bells? No? |

A.  No.

Q. All right. I'm trying to look through my
notes and short circuit this where I can, so bear
with me. /

Sir, did Celanese have any ability to fire
Daniel's employees?

A. Not directly. If we saw a violation, we
would go to the Daniel's either superintendent or
supervisor and say, here's what happened, here's the
documentation of what happened, and we recommend you
fire this person.

I think we had, as I review the -- remember
the contract, we had the right to have them fired,

but it would go through Daniel's. It wouldn't -- it
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would not be us that fired them directly.

Q. Do you know if that ever happened at
Spartanburg?
A. I don't have any documentation for'a

particular case.

Q. Was there ever a period of time, sir, when
Celanese employees were working next to Daniel's
employees?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; ‘form.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. At Spartanburg.

A. Maintenance employees, Celanese employees,
would be in the area where maintenance, the Daniel's
maintenance employees would be working, but not

construction:

Q. And how do you know about that?
A. That was the procedure, and it was enforced,

and you might‘get fired if you disobeyed that.
Q. How do'you know it was enforced?
A. Well, that's just our program, our
procedure, you know.

Q. "So I understand that's the procedure, but

- how do you know that that's --

A. I don't have any documentation to show that

anybody was disciplined or fired for doing that.
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Q. If Mr. Crawford testified that he was around
Daniel's employees and their work, do you have any
reason to think that he is lying about that?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.

Mﬁ. McDONALD: Object to the form.

THE WITNESS: . I believe he was
around maintenance employees, vyes.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q.. If Mr. Crawford says that he was around work
on piping when insulation work was being done, any
reason to think that's wrong?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.

MR. McDONALD: Object to form.

THE WITNESS: I don't recall him
saying that, so I can't answer that. I ﬁean, if
you can show me his testimony where he said that,
I will try and respond to that, but I really
don't remember him saying it.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Sure. So I'll pull his testimony on a break
and we'll go through it. ~
But just for the sake of argument for a.
second, if Mr. Crawford said that he was around work
being done on pipe and there was insulation work

being done on piping, any reason to think that that's
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impossible?
| ~ MR. McDONALD: Object to form.
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS:  It's not impossible.
It would not be construction.
. MR. CHAPMAN: Object to

non-responsive portion.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. - If Mr. Crawford said that he was near or at
least saw the new construction being done, and that
included insulation on piping, is that impossible?

| MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.

MR. MéDONALD: Object to form.

THE WITNESS: No. There would
have been probably plastic 'barricades put up,
sheeting, bétWeen the cdnstruction area and
operating area, so he could have seen through the
plastic sheeting.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Okay. So I went through some of this with
Mr. Buck last week, so I don't want to go deep into
it with you again today.

A. Okay. .

Q.. I undefstand that Daniel's, and to some

extent Celanese, had policies about sheeting or
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{

wet-down methods or other methods for controlling

dust at a certain period of time. Do you have any

information or any documents that you can point me to

that shows me that was actually done and implemented
at Spartanburg '70 to '747?

A; It was part of the standard practice for
construction areas. Do I have a document that shows
that it was done during that time period between CB1
and CB2? I don't have a document that says that.

Q. Do you have any knowledge outside of that
was just what was generally done to show that that

wasn't just the policy but that actually happened?

A. I have seen it occur, but not in that time
frame.
0. Okay. Bear with me, sir, I'm trying to save

you some time.

A. I am mostly retired, all I have got is time.

Q. Do you know, sir, when the first time
asbestos—relatéd issues were discussed at a Celanese

safety meeting with its employees at Spartanburg?

A. It would have been after inception of OSHA.

Q. Okay. And again, just general knowledge of
that?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. All right, sir. Switch gears just a
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answer that specifically?
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: Oh, went through all
ﬁhe documents that Auriga had, that they supplied
to us, all the documents we already had on hand,
used seérch terms including subcontractor and
Covil and whatever. And, you know, if there is a
document that says that, it's in this, the

documentation we have provided to you.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

0. 'And we're talking about'the same 19,. 20,000

pages?
A. Whatever it is, yeah.

June 27, 2018 134
little bit. Does Celanese have any knowledge of an
entity called Covil?

A. Covil?

0. | Yes.

A. I have knowledge of whatvit was or used to
be or something; they were an insﬁlation company, I
think. ‘

Q. Okay. Does Celanese have any knowledge that
Covil supplied the insulation on the original
construction at Spartanburg? |

A. No, I don't‘have that knowledge.

Q. Do you know what Celanese has done to try to
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Q. Yeah. And those were not all gone through;
is that right?
MR. MARSHALL: Objection.
THE WITNESS: I have not gone
thorugh all those. 1Is thét what you're asking
me?

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Yes.
A. No, I have not.
Q. So there may be Covil in there, you just

don't know?

A. Well, it was searched with an electronic
search for what was already cénverted to electronic
form, and if there is a document in there, they would
have found it and provided it.

Q. All right. Ané as we kind of went through
earlier, you know, I thumbed through some of those
documents on a break, and I did see one or two

original Daniel's construction contract type

documents --
A. Right.
Q. -- from the '70s.

Other Spartanburg documents from the '70s up
through the late '80s, they would show suppliers of

insulation. Do you have any idea where those
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documents would be?
MR. MARSHALL: 'Objéction; form.
THE WITNESS: If they're not in
there, they don't exist, because, I mean, we have
looked every place that we can think to look, and

I can't imagine anybody would have it but the

Spartanburg site or the files that counsel

already had. But my belief is they probably

don't exist.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. So now i'm jumping around a little bit on
you. Do you know why, when Celanese sold the
Spartanburg facility, it did not retain copieé of the

. site specific documents? . ' ‘ '

A. = That would have been based on the sales
contract of what they needed and what they didn't
need and, no, I don't know why.

Q. Okay. All right. So jumping back. Do you
know if Covil was a search term.used on the documents
in this case?

A. Yeah, I'm pretty sure it was.

How do you know that?

‘A. I saw the list of the search terms.
Q. Is that a list that you have?
A. I don't have it, no.
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Q. Is that a document that exists somewhere?
A. Yeah, I saw a document.

MR. CHAPMAN: For the record,
we'll want that. I'm sure you will have some
objection to that privilege.

MR. MARSHALL: Yeah, vyeah.

MR. CHAPMAN: We'll talk about
that.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Do you know who searched for Covil?
It would have been counsel.

Do you know how long they searched?

No.

© » o B o

Do you know if .anybody searchéd through the
hard copies for Covil?

A. No, I don't know that.

0. Do ‘you have any information, sir, about
whether or not Covil was on site at Spartanburg from
'70 -- throughout the '70s?

A. The only information I have is what I'fead
in Mr. Buck's deposition.

Q. Okay. Just to be clear, for the record,
would that be the same if I aéked for the 1960s?

A. Yes. Unless it's in the documentation we

provided, again, I haven't reviewed every document.
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Q. Whoever the insulation supplier was,
Célanese woﬁld have to appfove that befofe it was
done for the original construction; is that fair?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.

Sorry.

THE WITNESS: Yes. For a purchase
order, yes.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Okay. Sitting here today, sir, is there any
other information you can give me about Covil at
Spartanburg at any point in ﬁime that we have not
discussed?

A. Well, there may be something in the
documents, but I can't point to anything, no.

Q. Do you need to take a break?

A. No, I just have to cough. I will tell you
when I need to take a break.

Q. All right. All right. Sir, I have a number
of documents I want to go through. Hopefully we'll
get through them pretty quickly.

At some point, sir -- iet me ask you just
generally. Spartanburg -- the asbestos insulation
Qas abated in Spartanburg?

A. There were jobs where insulation containing

asbestos had to be abated, yes. It was not the whole
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site.

Q. Do you know, sir, how.much
asbestos-containing insulation has been abated off of
Spartanburg?

A. It would have to be in the records. I don't
have that knowledge.

0. Do you know if there is still
asbestos-containing insulation on Spartanburg today?
A. I don't know that, but I don't know of a
project to genefally go out and abate the insulation.

Q. Do you know, when Celanese sold Spartanburg,

if there was still asbestos-containing insulation on

site?
A. Yes.
0. How did Celanese go about determining what

to abate and not to abate?

A. It was generally project or maintenance
driven. If they had a project where there were
tie-ins that needed to be made and the insulation
might contain asbestos, then they would abate. Also,
if there was maintenance that needed to be done on
equipment that might be insulated with insulation,
then we would use our procedures to determine if it
was, and abated, if need be.

Q. And what procedures would you use to
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determine if it was?

A. You had to. do sampling. If you didn't -- if
there was an emergency job and you didn't know, you
handled it as if it was asbestos.

Q. And again, I apologize, I'm going to jump
around on you for a second here. Do you know, sir,
if at any péint, '74 and before, if Daniel's, or any
contractor that Daniel may have subcontracted with,
had to tie in to the steam piping in Poly 17

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: It would have been
- for maintenance in that time frame, because Poly
1 was already built. |
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

0. What about Poly 27

A. Well, they had to tie in the steam lines to
the steam system and the Dowtherm to the Dow system,
and they would have had to have disturbed insulation.
And depending on when that insulatién was installed,
it may or may not contain asbestos.

Q. Okay. So I want to do a féw things here.
First, as I understood it, and we can take a look at
Exhibit 4 if you want, Poly 1 and Poly 2 are right
next to»éach other?

A. Correct. They're essentiaily the same
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building,. although they were built at different
times. |

Q. Okay. So they're touching?

‘A. Well, they share a structural seal.

Q. Okay. 1In the building of Poly 2, did
Daniel's, or whomever was building it, have to -- did
they have to tie in to the steam system in Poly 1°?

A. Not necessarily.

Q. Where did they tie in?

A Well, they'd tie in to the main steam
header.

Q. Where was that?

A. That -- it's probably -- probably on what's
called the high line, which is external to the .
building, and it's a main header which supplies all
of them. Or they may have to put in a ﬁew steam
boiler, in which case it would have been new
construction.

0. Would it be impossible.for‘tie—in work to be

going on at Poly 1 for Poly 2°? .
MR. MARSHALL: Objéction; form.
THE WITNESS: It wouldn't be
impossible; it would be unlikely.
BY(MR. CHAPMAN :

Q. Why?
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A. Just because of the physical location of
where the boilers were, where Pély.l was and where
Poly 2 was being constructed.. The header was right
outside of Poly 2.

Q. Whét about the Dowtherm piping?

A. Same thing. And more likely with Dowtherm,
they had to add Dowtherm capacity in order to build
Poly 2.

Q. Poly 1 ana Poly 2, I mean, you said they
share a seal. Was there a wall or a door between
them? |

A. Well, originally it would -- Poly 1, there

was a wall on the end. Poly 2 was built at that end,

and as they got construction up, they tbre, maybe not
all but most of that wall down and it became an
opening or large doorway, if you will, but nothiﬁg to
close.
Q. Okay. So Poly 1 was open go Poly 27?
MR. McDONALD: Object to the form.
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:
0. Is that right?
A. Generally, yes. I mean, there were places
A (

where it wasn't, but in general you could walk

between the two of them.
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0. At the very least, as you said, there was a
big opening between Poly 1 and Poly 27?

MR. McDONALD: Objection; general
as to time.

THE WITNESS: I can't say on every
floor there was a big opening, but in general,

you coﬁld walk from Poly 1 to Poly 2.

BY MR. CHAPMAN: |

Q. Okay. And if I understood your testimony,
you said that as construction progressed, they took
down parts of that wall; is that right?

A. Well, they had to get it protected from the
weather so that Poly 1 was not open to the weather.
So it probably occﬁrred'sometime éfter the roofiﬁg
was put on for Poly 2.

Q. Okay. . So is it fair to say, sir, that that
wall.was taken down, and part or most of it or
however you want to phrase it, when Poly 2 was
structurally sound enough for that to happen?

MR. McDONALD: Object to form.
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: And, weather-wise,
okay to have batch poly exposed to that area.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Okay. ©Now, I'm not an expert in

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
1-800-567-8757

3169




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Celeanese Corporation 30(b) (6) Corp Rep Bruce Bowyer
' June 27, 2018

144

construction by any means, but seems like to me you
need four walls and a roof before you can do anything
on the inside of the building; is that fair?

A. No, it's not. For one thing, when you're
putting in major equipment, it's big, so you need
large openings from the outside, not from an adjacent
area, to be able to get the equipment in there. And
so, no, it might have a roof, but it may not have
four walls:

Q. Understood._ Do you need four walls and a
roof before you can do steam piping?

MR. MARSHALL: Objecﬁion; form.
THE WITNESS: No.
BY MR. CHAPMANG:

Q. Why not?

A. Well, steam piping, it's almost like
building steel. You're taking piping and welding it
together and then insulating it. Now, it would need
to be protected once you started insulating it.

Q. Okay. So I'm asking bad questions and
you're doing a good job of answering, so let me ask
what I'm trying to get at here. Before steam pipes

- were insulated, did there have to be four walls and a
roof?

A. No.
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Q. Okay. Why not?

A. Well, I mean, if the weather was béd, it
would be difficult to insulate becauée you don't want
the insulation getting wet. But once -- in fact,
there is a lot of insulated pipe that's exposed to
the environment, but it's got an aluminum covering on
it, and that protects it from rain, wind, snow,
whatever. |

Q. Okay. I have often heard, and I think even
Mr. Buck may have said last week but I'm not entirely
sure, that the insulation was one of the last things
done on the project. Does that sound right to you?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.

MR. McDONALD: Object to the form.

THE WITNESS: Yeah, and although I
read his deposition, I thought what he said was
the pipefitters would be doing piping, and then
when they finished a part.of the piping, the
insulators would come in. Which to me it didn't
mean that all the piping was dohe then they\came
in. So it was kipd of a progression. And I just

%ill try to -- I will put in this 100 feet of

pipe; I have got 200 more feet of pipe to put in,

but you-all can go ahead and insulate this 100

feet.
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BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Understood.

A. Does that make sénse?

Q. It does.

A. Okay.

0. Do you have any information, sir, that the

insulation on the steam piping in Poly 2 was done

before the four walls and the roof were up?

A. No, I don't have a time line on that, that I
recall.
Q. Okay;
- A. It may have been in one of the progress

reports, but I don't recall.

Q. If Mr. Crawford said he saw Daniel's
employees putting on insulation on steam piping in
Poly 2, any reason to dispute that?

| MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.

MR. McDONALD: Object to form.

THE WITNESS: No, I mean, there is
no reason. Even with plastic barriers put up,
you can see through it.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

0. Do you know what kind of insulation was

being put on steam piping in Poly 27

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
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THE WITNESS: It would have been,
depending upon the time frame, calcium silicate
of some kind was an approved spec. I think
Rockwool was approved'fbr that. So to say one
was or one wasn't, no, I can't say. But most
likely it was calcium silicate.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Which would have been asbestos containing?

MR. McDONALD: Objection.

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.

THE WITNESS: Depending upon the
frame. Once OSHA came out and manufacturers
stopped making it, you obviously couldn't buy it.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Okay. Do you know when Poly 2 was totally
finished? .
A. No. It was late '70s, early '80s, probably,

because I think they went through CP5.

Q0. Okay.
A. But that's -- I am not sure. }
Q. All right. So I want to go through a few

documents here and we'll answer some of these
questions. First of all, I want to mark -- what are
we on -- Exhibit 77

(Exhibit No. 7 was marked for

N
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i
identification.)’
Q. And for the record, this is Bates Crawford

007603 through 7605.
Sir, are ybu able to tell me what this is?

A. It's a letter from Kay Carréway, who I
assume is an SOS employee; to Jean Wheeler of South
Carolina DHEC about some -- a request to dispose of a
container of asbestos waste.

Q. And who is SOS International, do you know?

A. It's an asbestos abatement firm that I
believe is a division of Daniel, Fluor Daniel. -

Q. If you turn.to the second page, sir. This
is entitled S0OS InternétionallAsbestos Removal, 10/01

to 12/31 of 1995.

A. Right.

Q. And at the bottom, i? says, Hoechst Celanese
'~ Spartariburg.
A A. Right, this is a quarterly report.

0. And in this gquarter, this lists all of the

asbestos insulation that was removed?

A. Yes, as part of routine maintenance.

Q. And on here, we cén go through each one, but
there are several entries fbr Batch Poly?

Al Right.

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
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BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. The first entry is Batch Poly?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay. And just because of the objection,

I'm sorry, we're going to have to go through them
all. The fourth entry is Batch Poly?

A. Yes.

Q. The foufteenth entry, sir, about midway down
the page, says, Stretch Line Number 127

A. That's not Batch Poly.

Q I was going to ask you, where is that?

A. That's Staple.

Q Staple? Ckay.

Undérneath that, High Line?

A. It just says North Poly. That's probably a
utility line outside the building. That's what the
"high line" is, is utility piping outside.

| Q. Okay. Underneath that, says Third and
Fourth floor, BP --
A. That's Poly.
Q. Okay. Two underneath that, Third and Fourth

Floor, Batch Poly?

A. Right.
Q. Underneath that is also Batch Poly?
A, Right. '
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Q. And then near the bottom, fourth up from the
bottom, I think that's Batch Poly; is that right?

A. Yeah. There is also one above, Batch Poly
Third Floor, which is probably number 12, Third BP.

Q. = Okay.

A. That's probably Batch Poly.

Q. Okay. So this just shows, in this quarter,
insulatiqp that was -- asbestos insulation that was
removed from Batch Poly, among other places, but we
listed out the Batch Poly?

A. Yes. This doesn't mean that's all that was
abated. And you understand this is a quarterly
report, which is allowed for routine maintenance
éctivity. If we were going in to clean out a tank
and we had to strip the insulation off, that woﬁld be

a'separate report from this.

Q: I understand.
A. Okay.
Q. Do you know of any other asbestos pipe

insulation that was abated in this quarter, other
than what's shown here? | .

A. I do not personally know of any. I don't
know if there is any documentation that says that,
but there could be.

Q. Okay. All right. You can put that aside.
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A. Back to the .court reporter?
0. Give me a second, sir. I'm trying to take

things a little out of order to speed things up, so
I'm getting myself lost.

A. Oh, fhat's okay. My mind works out of
order, too.

Q. All right. 1I'm going to hand you what I'm
marking as Exhibit 8.

(Exhibit No. 8 was marked for

identification.)
Q. And this is Bates Crawford 009391 through
9393. Can you tell me what we're looking at, sir?
A. It looks like‘a quarterly report for

asbestos abatement during the time frame of, I guess
the third quarter of -- or fourth quarter of '88.
Same type of thing.

Q. Okay. So there's a number of locations on

here. I want to go through them all. There is

mention of, you know, Batch Poly roof and things like

that. I don't want to ask you about that right now.
Under like the fourth entry through like the

seventh entry, eighth entry, do you see that --

A, Yes.
Q. -- where it says Poly CP?
A. Yes.
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What does CP stand for?
A. Conti Poly.

Conti Poly. Okay.

So that was all asbestos that was removed

from.Contianus Poly?

A. Yes.
Q.  And that's Poly 27
A, It was -- either contained asbestos or was

assumed to contain asbestos; because they didn't want
to sample it, or didn't have time to sample it.
Q. And then a few under -- a few underneath

that, again, is Poly CP?

A. Right.

Q. There is five entries for Poly CP?

A. Right.

0. And that was abated?

A. Yes.

0. Okay. And then throughout, sir, about

midway down, there is a couple entries for Batch
Poly. Do you see that?'
A, I do.

Q. There's a couple more entries below that for
Dowtherm pipe on Poly 27?

A. I see it on CP1. Is that the one you're

referring to? .
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Q. Yes.

A. Okay. Yep.

Q. Okay. And this is just a summary of the
asbestos abatement in this quarter?

A. Wéll, actually, it's a detail of the
abatement that was done for small scale projects.

Q. Okay. All right. Fair enough. You can put
that aside.

All right. I'm goiﬁg to hand you what I'm

marking as Exhibit 9.

(Exhibit No. 9 was marked for

identification.)
Q. It's a very similar document, sir.
A. Yes.
0. Does it look to be veryAsimilar, just a

different quarter?

A. Yes. And there was no person that it was
addressed to, which is unusual. Yes, same thing.
Q. And then you see on the second page -- and

this is Bates 9358, 9359. The second half, there are

a couple of entries for Batch Poly and Conti Poly?

A. Yes.
0. Okay. All right, sir. I'm going to hand
you what I'm marking as Exhibit 9 -- 10, I'm sorry.

(Exhibit No. 10 was marked for
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identification.)
Q. And this is Bates 10759 through 10762. Can
you tell me what we're looking at in this collection
of documents?

A Well, the first sheet is a memo from the

industrial hygienist to the environmental engineer.

Q. And what are they talking about?
A. I don't know what an occurrence means, SO
I'm not sure. I'm Bruce, because I was there then,

but, - again, I don't know what that refers to.
Q. Okay .
A. And I didn't get a copy of this or I would

have questioned that.

Q. Okay.
A. And I may have, but I don't remember it.
Q.. So this is talking about you. That was my

next question.
Yeah, that Bruce was me. \
Okay.

I was his boss.

0O B O

All right. But we can glean from this that
what an occurrence means may be unclear, but it's
talking about asbestos in Poly; is that fair?

A. Yeah. | |

Q. Okay. The second page, are you able to tell
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me what we're looking at?

A. It's a memo from Jim Stowe, who is the
industrial hygienist, to Maurice Jones, who was a, I
believe, a production supervisor.

Q. And what are they talking about?

A Well, I have to read it.

Q; Okay.

A Do you know what that crossed-out word is?

Did you-all cross it out or --

Q. I did not.
A. It looks like it was just a redundant word.
Q. I'll tell you what, why don't you take a

second, sir, to review the next few pages of this.

A. Okay.

Q. . And we have got to change the videotape
anyway --

A. Okay.

Q. -- so let's do that.

A. Okay .

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: This concludes
media number two. Going off the record at 13:35.
(A recess was taken.)
THE VIDEOGRAPHER: This is the
beginning of media number three. We're going

back on the record at 13:37.
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BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Okay, sir. Have you had a'chance to review?

Al I have. '

Q. Okay. .What were we talking about on page
two? |

A. Page two is the industrial hygienist asking

a production supervisor to reinforce the asbestos
procedires wifh their employees. |

Q. And do YOu know why they would be doing
that? ’

A. If you look at. the next page, there was a
couple of occurrences that happened‘where Celanese
employees, it appears, handled TSI. One was just
doing housekeeping, and the 6ther one's -- I don't

guite understand this because it says they -- the

' mechanics didn't cut on the asbestos treated by

the -- just run-on pipes, metal and above and below
the insulation, so they didn't really disturb the
insulation. So that may or may not have been an

occurrence, as he described it.

Q. And by "TSI," you mean Thermal Systems
Insulation? |

A. Yes. -

Q. . Okay.

A. And again, I don't know where it was, I
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don't know when that line would have been put in, so
it may not have been asbestos containing, but our
procedure says'if you don't know, you either treat it
as asbestos or you get it tested.

0. So if I'm understanding correctly, sir,
this, what this shows is at least one instance in
1998 when Celanese employees weren't following the
correct procedure?

A. And they -- it looks to me like they took
appropriate action to address that inconsistency.

MR. CHAPMAN: Object to
non-responsive portionﬁ
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Is that a yes?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection to form.
THE WITNESS: Ask me your questioh

again.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Sure.
I thought I answered it. I guess I --
So let me just make it clear again.

Sure.

°© » o »o

If I'm understanding this correctly, that
this is at least ohe instance in 1998 when Celanese

employees were not following the correct proéedures?
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‘MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form. -
THE WITNESS: Yes.
BY MR. CﬁAPMAN:
Q. - Okay. All right. You can put that aside.
A. Okay. '
Q. Do you know, sir, if -- let mé back up and
ask that a different way. Do you knéw when Poly 1
was totally finished with construction?
A. I don't have a date, no.
Q. Do you know --
A. It might be in the records, but I don't know
it.
Q. bo you know if construction continued after
original construction of Poly 17
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: .My understanding of
the construction of Batch Poly or Poly 1 is that
it occurred in some form bf stage; they did part
of it and then came back in and did more.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Do yéu know, sir, for example, w%en certain
lines were put in, what years?
A. There may be some information in there that
I reviewed, but I don't recall it.
Q. Do you have any information that lines eight
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through 12, for example, were put in in '73, '74,
anything like that? |
MR. MARSHALL: Object to the form.
THE WITNESS: Well, based on
Créwford's testimony, he -- Batéh Poly hadn't
finished when he got to work there.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Okay. I just wanted to make sure you didn't

have any evidence to the contrary of that.

A. No.
Q. Okay. 1I'll hand you what's being marked as
Exhibit 12 -- 11. I am bad at this.
(Exhibit No. 11 was marked for
identification.)
0. This is Bates Crawford 7959. What are we

looking at here, sir?

A. It's a letter to Charles Powell, who was an
environmental engineer. It's dated November 18,
1985, and it talks about 600 linear feet of asbestos
on a back haul line from Batch Poly area Spartanburg,
and it talks about the intent to remove asbestos
materials.

Q. Okay. The reason I put this in front of
you, I wanted to ask you, the letterhead on this is

the South Carolina Department of Health and
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Environmental Control.

A.  Yes.

Q. Did that department, to your knowledge,
regulate or monitor asbestos abatement?

A. Yes.

Q. Did Celanese have to apply or otherwise
notify the department when they were going to do
abatement?

A. . Well, there was two opportunities for that.
One 1is the quarterly report where for small jobs you
did it and then reported what had been done at the
end oflthe quarter. And then in this case, where

they're doing something, and I don't remember the

‘levels, but at some level you had to notify them

ahead of time and actually get approval to do it

before you did it.

Q. And you don't know what that level is?
A. I used to know. |
Q. Okay. Who was in charge of letting the

State of South Caroclina know; was.that Celanese or
the abatement. contractor or who?

A. It was generally Celanese.

Q. Do you know, sir, if Celanese kept or
maintained files of instances where it let the State

of South Carolina know it was going to do abatement?
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A. Here's one. I mean --
0. Other than this particular one, do you know
if there are any others?
A. Yeah, I know there have been. I can't point
you to any, but, yes.
Q. . Do you know if that's the kind of document
that Celanese would keep?
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: It would be based on
the record retention requirements, both of the
government and the corporation.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Okay.
A, And I don't know what those are.
Q. Okay. Put that aside.

So before I move on, and I have been meaning
to ask you all day andlit keeps slippiﬁg my mind, so
I'm just going to ask you now. You have mentioned
the record retention policy a few times. Just kind
of broadly, what is or what was the Celanese record
retention policy pursuant or relative to the
Spartanburg facility?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: Are you talking

about the details of what documents to keep and
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how long to keep them?
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

0. Yes, sir.

A. I can't go through that and tell you what it
was. I don't know if.Auriga provided a copy of that
for their current policy, and I certainly don't have
a copy of Celanese's policy, although I have referred
to it and used it and made recommendations for
changing it and so forth.

0. Do yculknow, sir, the first time Celanese
had a document retention policy relevant to the .
Spartanburg facility?

A. No, I don't.

Q. Do you know what the shortest amount of time
could be to keep a document?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: Yeah, it depends on
what it is. Some of them could be no retention
required.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. What kind of documents wére --

A, I don't knéw what that would be, but others
are permanent, so --

Q. Would you have any idea what sales invoices

. or purchase orders, what that would be?
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A, No, I don't.

Q. What about any documents that would show the
suppliers of insulation?

A. They would be the requirement for purchase
orders, and I don't know what that is.

Q. Do you know if there is any way to find out
what that is?

A. - Well, we have gotten the documents, purchase
orders and invoices and things like that that are
either in the possession of counsel or that Auriga
had, and if they're not in there, and if the record
retention.policy is not in there, then, no, I don't
know how to get it.

Q. Do you know, sir, if there was any type of
document at any point of Celanese -- strike that.

Do you know if there was any kind of
document, sir, related to the Spartanburg facility at
any poiﬁt that was placed on a litigation hold by

Celanese so they wouldn't be inadvertently thrown

away?
A. No, I do not.
Q. Has Celanese looked into anything like that;

what kind of documents would be held like that?
,MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.

THE WITNESS: I don't know. I
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mean, counsel has gotten documents from Auriga,
plus they had éome from earlier in time, but I
don't know. I am not aware of any litigation
hold that's been put on documents.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Is there any other-informatiqn you can tell

me about Celanese's record retention policy?

A. No.
Q. All right. .I'm going to hand you, sir,

what's being marked Exhibit 12. And I got that one

that right.
(Exhibit No. 12 was marked for
identification.)
Q. And this is Crawford 9346.
A. Yes.

And you can take a minute to iook through
this, sir, if yéu would 1ike.
A. Yep.

MR. CHAPMAN: Okay. You can cut
all that part of the video while he's reviewing
documents. |

BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. All right. What are we looking at inlthis
letter, sizr?

A. This is a letter from the industrial
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hygienist at the plant, Spartanburg, about a -- I
believe Mafk Simpson was a production supervisor or
engineer, and he apparently got questions.from one éf
the safety meetings about some activity going on in.
the abatement of some asbestos materials.

Q. All right. So I want to ask you a couple of
questions. First, the second paragraph there.

A. Uh-huh.

Q. It reads, "Typically, asbestos related
illnesses are chronic in nature; that is, they
typically develop over a number of years after
repeated unprotected exposure to asbestos fiber,
which has somehow been disturbed and become airborne.
Typically, asbestos fiber is not airborne in the
plant. It does become airborne when work is
performed on it; for example, repairing or removing
asbestos-containing insulation."

Did I read that correctly?
A. . Yes.
Q. ,Would you be able to tell me, sir, when

Celanese first learned that information?

A. In -- when OSHA came out.
Q. 19727

A Whenever that was. I don't remember the

exact date, but, yes.
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Q. Okayi Had no idea before that? .

A. I knew that there were studies going on and
reperts made, but there was no consensus on what the
effects of asbestos were or what control measures
were being undertaken.

Q. Okay. .And I understand that this has been
the subject of much testimony. I read through the

Seed transcript, for example, so I'm not going to

take you through the whole history, I already read

that. But I just want to understand: It's
Celanese's position the first time they learned this
information was OSHA; that's it?

A. The first time that it was -- that there was
a consensus standard on asbestos was when OSHA came
out, vyes.

Q. Okay. The fifth paragraph there, sir.

A. Okay. What is this -- one, two, three,
four - okay.

Q. "As far es a medical check."

A Yes. |

Q. That, if I'm understanding, it talks about

things that Celanese was doing or talking about doing
with its employees in terms of chest X-rays and exams
and things like that?

A. Well, at this time, we didn't have people

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
1-800-567-8757

3192




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Celeanese Corporation 30(b) (6) Corp Rep Bruce Bowyer
June 27, 2018

167

working with asbestos, didn't have Celanese
employees. This was Daniel's work that would have
been covered by this.

Q. I understand. So let me ask you just this:
When did Celanese have its employees X-rayed or
examined for asbestos-related disease?

A. Well, we had a.medical surveillance program
in place during this time frame which covered
Celanese employees, and it included spirometry, I
think there was a chest X-ray, physical exam, and
medical and wérk histories. So we were doing these
things, but not because of asbestos exposure.

Q. Do you know, sir, if Celanese ever found any
asbestos-related diseases or any'evidence of
asbestos-related diseases in its employees as a
result of these tests?

A. Not that I'm aware of.

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.

N

"BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Has Ceianese loocked for that kind of
information?
MR . MARSHALL: Objection} form.
THE WITNESS: I don't know that we
would have access to that information because

it's medical information. I don't know that we
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would be allowed to look for it.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. ‘IsAthat kind of monitoring, is that
something,CelaneSe didz

A. Yes.

Q.- Did Celaﬁese retain -- did Celanese see the
resulté of that monitoring?

A. 'Yes, they would have been on the plant éite,
and they're éfobably still there, and the medical
person who headed that up would have reported any
‘unusual -- any unusual results. I mean, there wére
no asbestos;related diseases that I am aware of that
'occurred at that site during that time frame.

Q. OkaYﬂ' Wheh you say there are none that
you're awére of, did you look?

MR. MARSHALL: ~Objection; fom.
THE WITNESS: I -- the medical
department reported to me. I knew of activities

that were going on and issues that came up on a

non-personal basis. I didn't know thé employee,

if there was an issue, and I did not know of any
asbestos-related issues that came up.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Okay. Did you look for any documents to

that effect in this case?
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MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: Thé documents that
we looked for, based on the discovery requests,
are all included in the prior documents we have
given you, plus the one, recent ones, we have
gotten from Auriga.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. And in there, did you see any documents
related to this? |
A. I haven't looked at every one of them.
Q. All right. All right. You can put that
aside. |
All right, sir. I'm going to hand you
what's being marked as Exhibit 13.

(Exhibit No. 13 was marked for

identification.)
Q. And this is Bates Crawford 18973.
A. Uh-huh. Yes.
Q. All right,.sir. If I am understanding this

document correctly, it appears to be a Plant Survey,
1995, of the Spartanburg Site, up at the top.
A. Yeah. 1I'm sorry, that's what it says.
Yeah, I thought you were wanting me to read it first.
Q. Is that true?

A. Yes, that's what it says.
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Q. Okay. Any reason to dispute that?
A. No.
Q. Okay. And it goes and it lists out

different areas that were surveyed, the amount of
asbestos-containing insulation that was there, either

linear or square feet and the percentage of asbestos.

A. Right.
Q. Is that right?
A. Well, it was the percent -- that's the

percent of the insulation in thatvarea that contains

. asbestos.
Q. Okay.
A. Not the percentage of asbestos.
Q. Understood. So if whatever they removed,

what the percentage says, that percent was asbestos
containing?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Okay. So if -- so just total example. If

they removed 100 linear feet --

A. This isn't talking about removal.

Q. Okay.

A. This is talking about what's there.

Q. Fair enough. So if they surveyed, right,

100 square feet and it says 50 percent asbestos, then
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50 square feet of that is asbestos containing?

A. Right.

Q. Okay. All right. So the areas, the fourth
one down, is Batch Poly?

A. Right.

Q. And they surveyed 17,353 square feet -- I'm

sorry, linear feet?

A. Right.
0. Which is 12,763 square feet?
A. No, no. It's one or the other. It's not --

so there would be pipe insulation, which ié lineal
feet; and vessel insulation, square feet.

Q. All right. Okay.

A. So it's not the same thing, that additive,

if you want to look at it that way.

Q. Understood.

A. Okay.

0. So it's 17,353 lineal feet and 12,763 square
feet?

A. Right..

Q. And of that, 60 percent was asbestos
containing?

A. Right.

Q. Do you see down at the bottom, Conti Poly,

bottom of that first section?
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A Oh, yeah, uh-huh.

Q. That's Poly 2°?

A Yes.

0. 77,749 lineal feet was surveyed; is that
right?

Say.thét again?

On the Conti Poly --

Yes.

-- 77,749 lineal feet was surveyed?
Yes. |

And that would be pipe insulation?

» © 2 0 » O ¥

Yes. Or it could be ducts or something --

no, probably pipe.

Q. " And in addition to that 24,000, just over
24,000 square feet of asbestos insulation -- or of
insulation -- was surveyed?

A. Right.

Q. aAnd of that, 77,749 lineal feet and 24,130
square feet of insulation surveyed, 90 percent was
asbestos containing? |

MR. McDONALD: Objection; form.

THE WITNESS: No, I don't
interpret that way because it includes CP1l
through CP6, "and there's various percentages for

each one of those. We don't have the breakOut of
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the lineal feet or square feet’for those ‘
individual poly lines.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Okay. So let me ask it this way: For Poly
lines 1 through 6, it appeafs, were surveyed?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay. And the total survey of 1 through 6
equated to 77,749 lineal feet and 24,130 square feet?
A. Right.
Q. Okay. On lines 1 and 2, 90 percent was
asbestos containing?
A. Right.
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
MR. McDONALD: Objection; form.
MR. CHAPMAN: What's the
objection?
MR. MARSHALL: The objection is
overbroad; it assumes facts, because you can't
say 90 percent of the piping on CP1l and 2
contained asbestos because we don't even know how
much piping was sampled here. It could have been.
100 lineal feet. |
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Okay. So, sir, that's what the document

says?
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MR. McDONALD: Objection; form.
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; fofm.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Do you read it any differently?
'A. Well, they -- I don't believe that they went

out and sampled all of this pipe and all this block.
I believe that they made.assumptions that, well, we
know this isn't asbestos and we know this is,
somewhere here in between is the unknown, but\because
we have to assume it's asbestos, that's how we're
going to report.

0. All right. So what we can tell from the
document, sir, right, is that, regardless of what

line it was, that the almost 78,000 lineal feet and

just over 24,000 area feet Was sampled -- surveyed?
A Surveyed, which doesn't mean it was sampled.
Q It was surveyed, right?
A. (Witnéss nodded head.)
0 Okay. And that's broken down, 1 and 2, it

says 90 percent; 3 and 4, it says 50 percent; and 5
and 6 says 20 percent.cloth only:

A. Right.

Q. All right.

A. I'm going to need to take a break pretty

quick.
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MR. CHAPMAN: Okay. Why don't we
take a break. |

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the record
13:59.

(A recess was taken; on the

stenographic record only.)

| MR. CHAPMAN: Counsel for Celanese
and I conferred very briefly off the record.
There are a number of documents that they are
withholding subject to privilege. I understand.
it's a small amount of documents. I have not
seen them.

They produced a privilege log
right as the deposition was starting this morning
and told us that we can review them if Celanese
does not waive privilege of those documents.

What we have decided, and plaintiffs will agree
to that, we can review them, and Celanese will
not waive the privilege on that.

That being said, I'm going to go
through them. I may haﬁe questions about them
today, but I am not going to waive any of my
rights to compel the ddcuments themselves without
privilege to compel a second deposition or any

other rights I may have or my client may have
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subject to that.
MR. MARSHALL: Okay. I understand
-aﬁd that is our agreemént.
- MR. CHAPMAN: Okay.
(End of stenographic only portion.)
THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Back on the

record.at 14:10..

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

0. Okay. I think we're done with that one.
A. Okay.
©Q. All right. I think the last exhibit I have

for you, sir, which is Exhibit 14.

(Exhibit No. 14 was marked for

identification.)
Q. It is a collection of documents. They are
not in order. If you want, we can go through each

one and put the Bates number on the record, but

‘it's -- I think the lowest Bates label is 9717 and

the highest is 9769. It is, I don't know, half a
centiﬁeter thick, centimeter thick.

A. Okay.

Q. Will you take a second to review this
packét, sir.

A. To what it is?

Q. Yes, yes.
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A. Okay.

Q. iAll right. And are you able to tell me what
we're looking at here in Exhibit 147?

A. It's a report from the engineering
department to the industrial hygienist identifying
the pounds of material removed from the plant site on

a particular day that can potentially contain

asbestos.

0. Well, sir, the subject is asbestos removal,
right?

A. Right.

Q. And on each page, I think except for one, it

says, on X date, X amount of pounds of asbestos was
removed from the plant site.

A. - Correct.

Q. Okay. There is one I want to talk to you

about, it's four pages in, Bates 9727.

A. Yes.
Q. What are we looking at here?
A. It looks like the trip ticket, but most of

it is not legible. There is the date of January of
1990. I can't tell exactly what the date is.

Q. And what's a trip ticket?

A. That's what would go with the -- to the

landfill for disposal.
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0. All right. And there.are, I dbn't know how
many pages in here, but several, sevefal pages of
records in here.

A. Yes.

0. Is that fair?

If.I'represent to you, sir, and I'm a lawyer
so it;s hard for me to do math, but if I represent to
you, sir, that there are almost 148,000 pounds of
asbestos being represehted in these documents, do you
have any reason to think that that's incorrect?

MR. McDONALD: Object to form.

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.

THE WITNESS: Well, it's really
materiai that is believed to contain asbestos.

There is no way that -they could have weighed just

the asbestos portion of it.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. So a couple of things. Why was it believed

to contain asbestos?

A, Because if we knew it contained asbestos,

‘then it did.. If we didn't know, and for whatever

reason we didn't want it sampled, then we assumed it
contained asbestos and we handled it as if it was.
Q. And was that at all based on the time frame

in which the insulation was installed or used?
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MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.

THE WITNESS:. Well, whether we
knew it was asbestos -- if we knew it wasn't
asbestos, it would have been based on the time
frame. But there was also asbestos in old
construction -- I mean, sorry -- insulation where
repair work had been done in old construction
areas that would not be asbestos containing.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. So what I'm hearing you say is, based on the
time framé, you can tell me it was not asbestos?

A. Yeah. And also, at some point in time, we
started labeling new insulation as non-asbestos.

0. All right. And the second thing is, the
documents we have in front of us, don't say "assumed

asbestos," it says "asbestos."

A. Well, because we have to treat it and
dispose of it as i1f it were. Unless we know it's
not, we have to assume it is.

Q. All right. So again, my question is, sir,
just based on what the document says, it says
"asbestos."

A, Yeah, that's what it says.

Q. All right.

A. That's because that's how we have to handle
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it. '
Q. All right. All right. You can put that
aside. I think we're coming towards the end here.
Sir, are you aware of an individual who my

office represents in another case named Dwayne

Waters?
A. I'm‘sorry, am I aware of Dwayne Waters?
Q. Yes.:
A.. No, I don't know,'recognize-that name.
0. All right. Do you know at all what his

testimony says about insulation that Covil supplied?
A. I do not.
Q. And I'm paraphrasing, this is not .exact, but
I will represent to you, sir, he said something to
the effect Dan.—— or excuse me -- Covil was supplying
asbestos-containing insulation in boxes labeled
asbestos-free. Okay? Do you know, first, if
Celanese was affected by that?
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: ©No, I do not.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Do you know, sir, if Celanese has done
anything at all to try to find out if they were
affected by that?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
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THE WITNESS: I don't know that we
were aware of that, so why would we‘go looking
for something we weren't aware of.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:
0. And I will represent to you, sir, at least

Celanese attorneys are aware that Mr. Waters

testified to that. | .
A. When was that testimony?
0. Within the last several months.
A. Okay.
Q. And I don't know exactly. I know it was

probably within 2018.

A. Well,.if there was any information that
Celanese had or that Auriga had} it-would be in the
documents that we have produced.

Q. And my question is, sir: Do you know if
Celanese has actively done anything to try to find
out if they were affected‘by that act?

MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: Well, again, the
information would be in the documents which would
tell us whether or not we were impacted by that.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. And I understand what you're saying. But

I'm asking: Has Celanese made an effort to
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affirmatively seek out that information and not
generally seek documents about Spartanburg?
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: We would only be
interested i? documents relative to Spartanburg.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

0. I understand that, sir. I think we're on
two differént sides of the street here.

I understand what Celanese did to try to get
documents for Spartanburg, right, in terms of getting
them from Auriga.

A. Uh—huh.

Q. Do you know if anythiﬁg specific was done
relating to Covil placing asbestos-containing
insulation in asbestos-free boxes to try to find out
if Celanese was affected‘at Spartanburg or any other
Celanese facility?

Mk. MARSHALL: Objection; form.

Also, I mean, this is really off topic and not

included in the topics that were noticed for this

deposition. So it is definitely éatching him
offguard.

MR. CHAPMAN: I disagree, but,
fair enough. . ’

THE WITNESS: No. I -- we did
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document searches based on the discovery

requests. If it was in there, then we did

something; if it wasn't, then we probably didn't.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. Sitting here today, can you‘teil me anything

specifically that was done?
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: No. Just what I
have already related to you.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. All right. As the corporate representative
for Célanese and as an industrial hygienist, do you
believe that it's safe to place asbestés—containing
insulation in asbestos-free boxes?

A, Well, just to be clear, so we're not
confused, I am no longer certified as an industrial
hygienist.

Q. I understand.:

A. No, I know you know, but I just want to make
it clear. Althougﬂ I have certain knowledge about
that, I don't know the laws, but, to me, that would
be criminal.

Q. Okay. Are you able -- and we have talked
about this generally, but I want to ask you

specifically so we have got it. 1In your review of
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the records and your inquiry into this particular
case, are you able to tell me the manufacturer of any
valves at Spartanburg?
MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: - Well, again, I mean,
I know a lot of manufacturers of valves and pumps
and whatever, and any records that we have would
be contained in the documents that we have
produced. |
BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Okay. And so if I asked you the same about

steam traps or pumps or anything --

A. Right.

Q. -- all the same?

A. Yeah.

Q. Do you have any knowledge, outside of the

records in this case, outside of the documents that

we have been talking about?

A. ‘About?

Q. Steam traps or valves or pumps on site.

A. I know they're there. I'm not sure what
you're. asking me, so -- and I don't mean to be smart.

Q. No, that's okay. That's okay.

Do you have any other information you can

give me about the manufacturer of those valves or
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pumps or steam traps?

A. No more than what's included in the
documents. It's been too long. And actually, in the
case of pumps and valves, what was there in 1970
could be different today, because there's standards
they go by and they're kind of interchangeable.

Q. Do you have any information, other than what
may or may not be in those documents, about what was
there - in the 1970s?

A. Oh, no, not specifically. Unless it's in
there, yeah.

Q. And did you go through those records to try
to find that out?

A. No, I did not go through all the records.

MR. CHAPMAN: Sir, I think subject
"to me going through my notes and going through
the privileged documents, I might be done with
you. |
THE WITNESS: Okay.
MR. CHAPMAN: Thank you for your
time. |
THE WITNESS: Sufe. Thank you.
EXAMINATION
BY MR. MARSHALL:

Q. . Okay. Mr. Bowyer, I have got a few quick
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gquestions for you.
A. That's what the attorney says.
MR. McDONALD: They always say
that, huh.
MR. MARSHALL: I knew I would be
lumped into that; |
BY MR. MARSHALL:.

Q. I'm going to hand you a collection of
documents that we'll mark collectively as Number 15,
correct?

Okay. And, Mr. Bowyer) take a second to
look at those real quick and let me know once you
have looked at them, if it's correct or not that
those documents are business records that reflect the
existence of contracts between Daniel and Hystran or
Hoechst during the time period that Mr. Crawford was
employed at the fécility. |

A. I would say the first one is 1969. I think
I found the date of the second one. I believe it's
in the back. Oh, this is '66, so it's even earlier
than that one. And that's an exhibit. '73. It
covers at least some part of the time. I don't know
that it's all-inclusive.

Q. Okay. Fair enough. 1Is it your

understanding that --

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
1-800-567-8757

3212




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Celeanese Corporation 30(b) (6) Corp Rep Bruce Bowyer

187

June 27, 2018
A. Do you want to mark it?
Q. -- these contracts collectively are the

contracts that would have.been running continuously,
one after the other, during the time period that
Mr. Crawford was employed at Hoechst?

MR. CHAPMAN: Object to form.

THE WITNESS: Well, I can't say
that. I mean, maybe if I read it in detail it
would say it continued. But generally, the way
the contracts work between Daniel's and Celanese
was they would issue a contract, and then they
would issue a new one, and the other one might
just be amended to extend the time frame of it or
something. I didn't look fbr when one ended and
the other one started. So, vyes.

BY MR. MARSHALL:

Q. Okay. All right. So is it your
understanding that those are the contracts between
Daniel and Hystran and Hoechst that would have
applied to Mr. Crawford's employment?

A. Yes.

MR. CHAPMAN: Form.

BY MR. MARSHALL:
Q. Okay. Thank you.

Did you personally review those documents,
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Mr. Bowyer?

A. Yes.
Q. Okay.
(Exhibit No. 15.was marked for
identification.)
0. And is your understanding that those
documents -- is it your understanding that those

documents were created at or near the time of the
events by a person with knowledge?
MR. CHAPMAN: Object to form.
THE WITNESS: That knowledge of
people in both Daniels and Hoechst created those
documents, is what you're asking me?

BY MR. MARSHALL:

Q. Yes.
A. Yes.
Q. And is it your understanding that those

documents were kept in the regular course of

business?
A. . Yes.
Q. Is there any reason for you to dispute the

trustworthiness of any of those documents?
A. No.
Q. Okay.

MR. CHAPMAN: Real quick, Barret,

188
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on Exhibit 15, just looking through, there
‘appears to be some handwritten notes in here.

MR. MARSHALL: That may be the
case. Those are my copies. |

MR. CHAPMAN: Okay.

MR.‘MARSHALL: We'll, obviously,
for purposes of trial, we'll use clean and
unmarked copies.

MR. CHAPMAN: I just want to make
sure these are your marks and not marks that were
made contemporaneous in the '60s and '70s.
They're in blue peh.

MR. McDONALD: It looks pretty
new.

MR. MARSHALL: So stipulated.

MR. CHAPMAN: Okay.

BY MR. MARSHALL:

Q. Okay. Mr. Bowyer, I'm handing you a stack
of documents that you have looked through before.
These ére Workers' Compensation related documents,
and the question that I have for you is: Have you
personally reviewed those documents?

A. Yés, I have. .

Q. Okay. And is it your understaﬁding that

these documents are business records that reflect the
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existence of Workers's Compensation injuries for the
time period that Mr. Crawford was employed at the
Hoechst facility? |
MR. CHAPMAN: Objection; form.
THE WITNESS: Those are in here,
but there is also some that are.--.cover the time
frame after that.

BY MR. MARSHALL:

0. TRight. Right.
A. = But,. yes.
0. And is it your understanding that these

documents were created at or near the dates
identified in them by persons with knowledge?
A. ‘Yes.
MR. CHAPMAN: Object to the form.
BY MR. MARSHALL:
Q. And is it your understanding that these

documents were kept in the regular course of

business?.
A. Yes. -
Q. And is there any reason for you to dispute

the trustworthiness of these documents?
A. No.
! MR. MARSHALL: Okay. I will mark

those collectively as Exhibit Number 16 to the
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deposition.
(Exhibit No. 16 was marked for
identification.)

BY MR. MARSHALL:

0. For Exhibit Number 17, Mr. Bowyer, I am
going to hand you a stack of documents that are
coliectively Daniel Construction Company Procedures
and Policies; is that accurate?

(Exhibit No. 17 was marked for
identification.)

A. Well, let me check the -- the first one
certainly is. The second one is. And the third one
is -- third one's a memo about asbestos insulation
removal and disposal authored by Daniel, internal
memo .

Q. Okay. Fair enough.

MR. McDONALD: What's the date on
that e-mail?
THE WITNESS: November 13, '78.
MR. McDONALD: Oh; yeah.
BY MR. MARSHALL:

Q. Okay. And these are documents that you
‘personally reviewed, correct?

A, Yes.

0. And these documents, these Daniel
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Construction Company documehts reflecting policies
and procedures With regard to health and safety
practices, including asbestos _-

A. Right.

Q. ~- they would have been documents that
Daniel provided to Hoechst, correct?

'A., We’would have at least reviewed them; most
1ikely kept some in our possession.

Q. Right. And these procedures and policies
that are identified in these documents are procedures
and policies that Hoechst would have relied on
Daniel's to follow in the work that they were
performing at the Spartanburgvfacility, correct?

| MR-. CHAPMAN: Object to form.
THE WITNESS: Yes.
BY MR. MARSHALL:

Q. Okay. And is it your understanding that
Daniel had and implemented policies and procedures
similar to the ones that are identified and described
in those documents prior to new construction on the
Batch Poly line leading up to and through
construction on the Conti Poly lines, as described by
Mr. Crawford?

| MR. CHAPMAN: Object to form.

THE WITNESS: My understanding is
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they used the Association of General Contractors

Procedures prior to OSHA to pattern their

procedures, internal procedures, after. So the

answer is yes, but that's what they base their
procedures on. |
BY MR. MARSHALL:

Q. Right. And is that one of the reasons that
Celanese, in fact, hired Daniel's to do this work at
the Spartanburg facility?

A. . Well, it's because they had the expertise to
do the work. They knew how to do it. They had the
personnel to do it. And they did it safely.

MR. MARSHALL: Okay. Fair enough.

Thank you. Very much.

THE WITNESS: And this is an
exhibit?
MR. MARSHALL: Yes, that's

Number 17. That's all the questions I've got.

| EXAMINATION
BY MR. McDONALD:

Q. Okay. 1I've got a few, Mr. Bowyer. Of

course I'm Mott McDonald on the video. I'm here for

Daniel.
You have been '‘asked a lot of questions about

do you have a document for this or a document for
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that, and I'm'sitting here struck with: How many

years ago is 19707

A. Forty-eight?
Q. Fortyréight years ago.
A. This is '18, isn't it?

Q. Right, right.

AL I actually got confused with that yesterday,

so I'm --

Q. Right. So we're trying to reconstruct
something that happened quite awhile ago, right?

A. Yes.

Q. I'm not sure if anybody ever walked through
your qualifications. Where did you go to school?

A. The University of Florida.

Q. Okay. And do you have a graduéte degree

after Florida?

A. No.

Q. What was your undergraduate degree in?

A. Mechanical engineering.

Q. Okay. Then tell us your path to becoming a

Certified IH.

A. Well, I did maintenance, it was called
maintenance coordinator in a paper mill for maybe a
yvear where I worked with the production folks to

identify the maintenance needs and schedule the
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maintenance workers to do that. And then after that,

I went into the project engineering department at the

paper company. This was in Brunswick, Georgia.

Q. Sure.

N

A. And stayed there in engineering until -- I

vgraduated in '69, stayed there until April of '73.

Q. Yeah.

A. And that's when I went to work at Fiber
Industries in Sélisbury, North Carolina, which is a
Celanese plant. Worked in project engineering for
five years, and one of my last projects was working
with the environmental superintendent to register all
of the air emissions sources at the plant. And
either I did a great job or I did a really poor job
because I became the environmental engineer working
for the environmental superintendent.

And it was kind of like, you know, yeah, I
will do that for a couple of years. He said, well, I
want you to do industrial hygienist, whatever that
is. And two weeks after I went on that job as the --
it was called environmental control engineer, but
also included industrial hygiene, the North Carolina
OSHA health inspector_showed up, and for the next
four weeks gave me on-the-job training for industrial

hygienist.
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Q. Okay.

A. And ‘I have takeh many short courses and
attended conferences and things like that since then.
And in 1983, I got certified asvindustrial hygiene.

Shortly thereafter, I went to New York in
the corporate office as the cdrporate auditor for
industrial hygienist) and then nine months.later went
to Charlotte.aS‘the manager of industrial hygiene for
the Fibers division, whiéh incluaed Spartanburg.

Q. Yeah.

A. Then I transferred to Spartanburg as the

manager of environmental safety and health.

Q. Okay.
A. Until I retired at the end of '01l.
0. And just so the jury understands, as an

industrial hygienist, it's their profession to
understand the hazards in plant environmenté and
protect plant personnel; is that fair?

A. Well, from exposure, yeah. Generally, they
don't get into hardhat safety, although I did get
into some of that. But a pure industrial hygienist
doesn't do lock;out/tag—out or.anything like that.

Q. Right.

A, Dealing With chemical exposures, radiation,

noise, heat, cold, it runs the gamut, pretty much.
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Q. Right. And for the last 27, 28 years, you
have lived right here in this Spartanburg community
where this plant is, right?

A. Yes, that's correct.

Q. Okay. And how many people did that plant

employ at its peak, would you say?

A. Probably over 2,000.

Q. Right. That's a big plant?

A. Yes, it is.

Q. Okay. Had its own medical department?

A. Yes, they did. At one time, before I got

transferred there, they had around-the-clock nurses.

Q. Right. And no question in your mind, as the
corporate representative of CNA, that the company
that employed Mr. Crawford took very seriously
protecting his health at that plant, right?

MR. CHAPMAN: Object to form.
THE WITNESS: Yes.
BY MR. McDONALD: '

Qﬂ Yep. And CNA,band the predecessor of CNA,
followed federal regulations, and any other
regulations, in protecting the employees at that
plant site; is that right?:

MR. CHAPMAN: Object to form.

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
1-800-567-8757

3223




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Celeanese Corporation 30(b) (6) Corp Rep Bruce Bowyer
June 27, 2018 '

198

BY MR. McDONALD:

Q. Okay. Now, let's talk a little bit about'
construction. Just so people understand, I'm here
for Daniel. We'll talk about maintenance separately.
But for. construction, I believe that your predecéssor
compaﬁies would hire some kind of desigh firm, like
Lockwood Greene or something like that, to put
together plans and specifications, right?

A. Correct.

0. Right. And then when Daniel came in, their
job was to take those plans and specifications that
came from the engineer and build exactly what was

specified, right?

“A. That's correct.
Q.. Okay. Now, we talked a little bit about
separate areas and your experience in that. You said

you read Don Buck's deposition, right?

A. I read it.

Q Right.

A. - Yeah.

Q And I think you éndnhe said the same thing;

it's very important in operating a plant site to keep
construction separate from the operating plant; is
that fair?

A, Yes, it 1is.
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MR. CHAPMAN: Object to fdrm.
BY MR. McDONALD:
Q. And I would -- I want to see if you will
agree that there's several reasons for that. One- is
the?'re very -- there can be very dangerous things on

a construction site; is that correct? .

A. Yes, there can.

Q. Yeah. People can get electroéuted, things
can be dropped on them, et cetera, right?

A. Right.

Q. Right. And an important concern is you
don't want people in theioperating plant wandering
into construction and somehow getting hurt, riéht?

A. That's correct.

Q. Okay. And the same thing happens over on
the operating plant; there are things.going on there
that are dangerous that the construction people may
not be aware of, right?

A. They haven't been trained on that aspect of
the operation, that's correct.

Q. Right. And so you set the site up so that
the construction people are not wandering over into
operation and getting hurt, right?

A. Correct.

MR. CHAPMAN: Object to form.
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BY MR. McDONALD:

Q; And there are other important feasons as
well. One would be, over in the operating plant, you
-have got a process going on and you're trying to
produce a product, and you don't need dust, for
example, cominé over from the constructioh‘area and

contaminating the product; is that correct?

A. And that's the reason for the isolation
requirement.
0. Exactly.

MR. CHAPMAN:, Object to the form.
BY MR. McDONALD:

Q. All right. And so in your experience, just
as Mr. Buck described, construction is alwayé
isolated from operation, right?

A. . That's correct.

MR. CHAPMAN: ’Objebt to form.
BY MR. McDONALD:

Q. .Okay. And‘you were asked about
documentation in this particular case. And I'm going
to suggest to you that Mr. Crawford described a
separation between the operating plant and the
construction. Do you recall that in his deposition?

A. Yeah. And he also said something like |

the -- if there was any debris from construction, it
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fell straight down, there was no wind blowing, and so
it didn't come over into adjacent areas.
0. Right. He described, actually described the

Conti Poly construction as being done in a separate

building --
" A. Right.
0. -- right?

And he said that, to the extent there was an
opening between the two, there was a plastic sheet up
to prevent any dust from moving through, right?

A. Right.
Q. Okay. Now, he also described a period of
time when he went to work, do you recall, for two or"

three weeks during startup on Conti Poly?

A. 1.

Q. 17?

A. Yes.

0. Yes. Okay.

A. CP1.

Q. Right. And you're familiar with startup

procedures when lines are started up, things like
that, right? |

A. Yes.

Q. Ckay. I'm going to éuggest to you, is the

insulation work complete when the line is being
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started up?

A. You know, they can't start it up until tﬂe
insulation is complete for a number of reasons. One
is heat loss and potential hazards to employees
working in the area. The other one is, if the
polymer isAnot kept hot, it will solidify in the
lines, and they've got to be taken apart to be
cleaned out.

Q. Right. Right. So when he's in there for
that two.or three weeks, he's not around any
insulation'work; is that fair?

MR. CHAPMAN: Object to form.
THE WITNESS:  Yes.
BY MR. McDONALD:

Q. Okay. Now, I want to make sure the record's
clear about this, because sometimes we talked about
insulation, sometimes we talked about asbestos.

Okay? There are many types of insulation that do not
contain asbestos; is that fair?

A.  That's correct.

Q. All right. So just saying, oh,'I‘was around

insulation work does not mean you're exposed to

asbestos.
AL That's correct.
Q. Okay. And also, I think you will agree,
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that about 1973, '72, '73, the major manufacturers’of
Thermal System Insulation in the United States
stopped putting asbestos in their products, right?

A. That's correct.

Q. Okay. And so I'm pretty -- feel pretty
comfortable that the policy at the plant would have
been, once those products changed, if
asbestos—containing insulation was removed in a
repalr or a shutdown or something like that, it would
be replaced with the new asbestos-free; is that
right?

>A. That's correét{

MR. CHAPMAN: Object to form.
BY MR. McDONALD:

Q.. Okay. All right. And I wént to ask you a
little bit about maintenance work now. All right?
You have read Mr. Crawford's deposition, and I think
you said earlier, he didn't describe himself around
insulation being removed as a maintenance item.

A. -'I don't remember him doing that, no.

Q. Okay.

MR. CHAPMAN: Object to form.
BY MR. McDONAILD:
Q. And I'm going to suggest to you, I would

describe him as an operator, I mean, he is operating
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equipment inside the plant?

A.

Yes, he is an -- he would be considered

operations and not maintenance or support or

anything.

Q.

Right. And if equipment is -- I just want

you to tell me that, you know, what you know, but I'm

going to

suggest to you that if a line is going to be

- shut down in a situation where you're going to remove

insulation off the hot piping, okay, I would suggest

to you, you can't operate that line without that

insulation on it, right?

“A.
Q.
A.

Q.

probably

Correct.

It's,é burn hazard, right?

(Witness nodded head.)

Okay. So the line has to be shut down, then

has to cooi off, then you can remove the

insulation; is that correct?

A.
elevated
it's got
create a

Q.

A,

Q.

line has

Pretty much. I mean, they can work at some
temperatures with removing insulation, but
to be at a point where it's ﬁbt going to
hazard --

Right.

-- to the peoble doing that.

The important thing, for my purpose, is the

to be shut down, right?
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A. Yes.

Q. Yeah. And those operators, they're not
standing around with their hands on their hips just
watching the Daniel.guys do work, are they?

A. No.

MR. CHAPMAN: Object to form.
BY MR. McDONALD:
Q. They're assigned somewhere else in the plant

to do work while that --

A. Yes.

Q. -- while that maintenance activity goés on?
A. Yes.

Q. Right. Okay. I'm going to ask you a -- you

both talked about the incident. I'm going to suggest
to you that it was at the Salisbury plant where a

Daniel worker was terminated --

A, Okay.

Q. -- for --

A. I don't recall that.

Q. Well, I'm going to test your memory, see if

I can jog your memory.A That either in the late '70s,
maybe 1980, '81, a Daniel worker. was terminated for
removing two feet of insulation at the Salisbury
plant without following the procedure. Does that

ring a bell?
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A. Well, I mean, I remember the incident, the
documentation related to the incident, and that some,
I think somehow the millwrights got antsy and wanted
to hurry, kind of pressured him to do it and -- but I
still don't remember where it is.

Q. Okay.

A. But, yeah, I remember the documentation on
that incident. |

Q. Right. And that tells us something about
equipment safety, right?

A. Right.

MR. CHAPMAN: - Object to form.
BY MR. McDONALD:

Q. Okay. In fact, you worked, over your
career, with Daniel at certaiﬁ Fiber sites for many,
many} many years, right?

A. Yes, I did.

Q. All right. And you're coﬁvinced Daniel was
a company that was truly committed to safety, right?

MR. CHAPMAN: Object to form.
THE WITNESS:. Yes. |
BY MR. McDONALD:

Q. Okay. You were shown a lot of abatement

records and that kind of thing. In part, if

insulation that contained asbestos was removed in the
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1990s,>that's an indication that it was never

disturbed, right? B

A. That's correct.
MR. CHAPMAN: Object to form.

BY MR. McDONALD:
0. Yeah.
A. Because if it was disturbed, we would have_

put back non-asbestos insulation.

But I want to go back to the point of, we
could have put back non-asbestos insulation, but if
it wasn't documented or sampled, as far as we were
concerned when we handled it, it was asbestos.

Q. Right. Okay. And then I'm going to show

you one more document. You guys have marked some

contracts, and I'm going to mark this. I'm going to

cross the camera here for one second.
(Exhibit No. 18 was marked for
identification.)
Q. All right. ©Now, this is Exhibit 18. This

is a Maintenance Contract.

A. Yeah, I may have seen one of these or more.
Q. Okay.

A. All right.

Q.

And I just have one question for you on

that. 1Is that the first Maintenance Contract that
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you're aware of at the site?
" MR. CHAPMAN: Object to form.
THE WITNESS: I really don't

remember what the first one was.

BY MR. McDONALD:

Okay;
A. This may have been the first one I have
seen.
Q. Yeah.
A. There could have been an earlier one, and,

again, I have 'seen so many documents, I can't --
Q. - Okay.
A. -- tell you which one was the first.
MR. McDONALD: Okay. Okay.
That's all I've got.
EXAMINATION

BY MR. CHAPMAN:
Q. Okay. I have a few follow}ups.

First, your counsel handed you Exhibit 17,
which I believe, and we éan look at it if you would,
like, Safety Procedures, Daniel.

A. Right.
Q. And then you were asked if Celanese had
similar safety procedures to that.

A. Right.
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Q. Do you recall that?

I understand what you're saying now, and I
understood your testimony earlier; we don't know whét
those safety procedures actually were because they've
been revised and there's no way to find the original?

MR. MARSHALL: Object to form.
THE WITNESS: Yeah, that's
correct.
BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. All right. Mr. McDonald was asking you
about your history and your qualifications, and you
were a CIH for a long ?eriod of time.

A. From 1983 until I probably retired my
certificétion in maybe '15, 'l14 or 'l5, something
like that.

Q. All right. So you were first certified in
'837?

A. That's corréct.

Q. And the time period we're dealing with here

~is '70 to '74, right?

A, Yes.

Q. So you were not an industrial hygienist in
the '70s?

A. No, I was not.

Q. And you were not an industrial hygienist at
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the Spartanburg facility in the '70s?

A. No.

0 "All right. Or in the '80s?

A. No.

Q All right. You were asked by Mr. McDonald

also about TSI, Thermal Systems Insulation, going
asbestos-free in 1973-ish. And in review of

Mr. Buck's deposition, do you recall where Mr. Buck

said something to the effect of, prior to 1973, the

TSI. would have been asbestos-containing?

A. I don't remember those exact words but it
wouldn't surprise me.

Q. Does that -- does that comport with your
understanding of Thermal Systems Insulation?

A. Excuse me. I don't remember the exact éime,
but sOmewheré around '73 was when it became
asbestos-free.

Q. Okay. So everything ﬁp to that point would
have‘been? |

A. No ..

MR. McDONALD: Object to the form.
THE WITNESS: There are other
types of ;nsﬁlation that would have not coﬁtained

asbestos.
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BY MR. CHAPMAN:

Q. So -- okay. Let me specify. High-heat

steam piping up to 1973?

A, Well, I mean, I believe Rockwool was a
suitable -- excuse me -- alternative to the
. asbestos-containing insulation. I can't identify

where we did or didn't use each of those. 1It's

likely that Kaylo, sodium silicate, calcium silicate,

prior to '73, could have contained asbestos.

Q. Well, prior to that point, it did contain
ésbestos; calcium silicate?

A. I can't attest that all calcium silicate
did, but some did.

Q. If you were presented‘with information that
calcium silicate, generally, prior to -- I can't
remember when in 1972, but 1972 contained asbestos,
would that surprise youxr?

A. I agreé with the term "generally."

Q. Okay. And if you were presented with
evidence that all calcium silicate prior to 1972
contained asbestos, would that surprise you?

A. It wouldn't surprise me, but I don't know
that.

Q. All right. And the Thermal System

Insulation for high heat up to 1973, the standard was

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
1-800-567-8757
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‘asbestos, either, whether it be amosite- or calcium
'siliéate or some other form?

A. Or Rockwool or whatever, yes;

Q. And I'm asking you specifically about
a§bestos—containing, not necessarily Rockwool.

A. Okay. .I'thought -- maybe I misunderstood
yoﬁr‘qdestion. I thought you asked me that

insulation for high temperature would be asbestos

containing.
Q. Yes.
A. Well, it could have been Rockwool.
Q. Okay.
A. That was why I answered that way.
-Q. Understood. Okay. So you're not saying

it's non-asbestos containing Rockwool?
. MR. MARSHALL: Objection; form.

THE WITNESS: Yeah, I'm not saying

that-calcium silicate didn't contain asbestos.

BY MR. CHAPMAN:

0. Got it. On the same page.
MR. MARSHALL: Really?
MR. CHAPMAN: Okay. So that's all

I have. I have not received those documeﬁts yet.

So if you want to take a break and maybe we

can make a call.

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT
1-800-567-8757
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MR. MARSHALL: Yeah, iet's take a
break, let me see -- so for everybody on the
phone, we may have some further questions,
pending plaintiffs' counsel's review‘of certain
documents. So don't go anywhere. Give us at
least ten minutes or until we check back in.

MR. CHAPMAN: Yeah.

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the record
at 14:50..

(A recess was taken.)

[The remainder of this page is 'intentionally left

blank to maintain the integrity of the page and line
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this 29th day of June, 2018.

STATE OF.SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE
REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

'I, Rebecca L. Arrison, a Notary Public in and for
the State of South Carolina, do hereby certify that
there came before me on the 27th day of June, 2018,
the person hereinbefore named, who was by me duly
sworn to testify to the truth and nothing but the
truth of his knowledge cdncerning the matters in
controversy in this cause; that the witness was there
upon examined under oath, the examination reduced to
typewriting under my direction, and the deposition is
a true record of the testimony given by the witness.

I further certify that I am neither attorney or
counsel for, nbr related to or employed by, any
attorney or counsel embloyed by the parties hereto or
financially interested in the action.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereto set my hand,

Rebecca L. Arrison, Notary Public

My Commission Expires: 3/28/2027.
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1-800-567-8757
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Subcentractors/Vendors - Hoechst Spartanburg Jobsite
November 1971 through January 1975

X Company Description of Work

Acoustic ’ Inverter floor

" Air Balance
Babb Paint Painting
F.A. Bailey A/C Duct
Bridges Welding
Campbell Tile
Carolina Fence
Carolina Paint
C.L. Cannon Roofing
Covil Insulation .

. | Delay Roofing
Ellenburg Const
Everhart Steel
Fisher Scientific Lab equipment
Fiske Carter Prefab building
Freeman Mechanical Exhaust ducts
G & M (G-M Mechanical) A/C Ducts (cart storage)
Gamewell Mech A/CDuct
Gilmore Const Concrete curb
Greenville Erectors Install lockers and chip silos
Grinnell Sprinkler system
Hines Construction
Huskey Construction Building
Industrial Paint y
Ingersol]-Rand Compressor
Instel Breaker testing
Kalman Floor
Lloyd’s Painting
Merley Company Fire-Proofing
Overhead Door
P.A.C.E. Inc Cooling Tower
Piedmont Builders Erecting building
Pittsburg Glass '
Precision Bearing | .|.Sheet-Metal
Process A/C A/C Ducts
Ramseur a/k/a Stewart & Ramseur | Roofing
Robertshaw \ Roofing
Siding Inc, - :
Southem Contractors Steel erection, install stairs
Southern Insulation A/C Insulation
Southem Elevator

-| Tezza Tile

- Doc #593208
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Company

__Description of Work

Air Washers

Thermo-Kinetics -

TMR , A/C Duct
Tomlinson Engineers - Ceiling
Trane Chillers

Doc #°593208
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FIBER INDUSTRIES, INC.

Charlotte, North Carolina

3

cost PLU-S FIXED FEE CONSTRUCTION CONTRAC;I'

CONTRACTOR: DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INCORPORATED
JOB AND SITE: SYNTHETIC FIBER PLANT

SALISBURY, NORTH CAROLINA

CONTRACT DATE: May 3, 1965

Daniel_S izeﬂ324'.'z21



FIBER INDUSTRIES, INC,

COST PLUS FIXED FEE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

Contract nade the 3rd day of May, 1965 by and betveen DANTEL CONSTRUCTION

COMPANY, INCORPORATED 8 South Carolina Corporation of Greenville, South Caroline

hereinsfter called the- Contraccor, and FIBER INDUSTRIES INC,, a Delavare Cor-
poration with sn office-at Charlotte, North Carolins hereinafter called the Com.

pany, The Con:ractor and the Company mutually agree ae ‘follows:

SCOPE OF WORK

The work ahall consist of the conatruccion for the Company of a synthecic

fiver plantc in the vicinity of Salisbury, North Carolina of an annual production

. capacity of 15 million pounds of high tenscity polyeater filament yarn snd 32

‘million pounds of polyester staple fiber as described generally in cost eatim

‘mates dated December 18, 1964 snd March 12, 1965 furnishad by Company, 'Fcr

“this projecc, the Company hn- retained Lockwood Greene Enginecrs, Inc., Spar-
tanburg, South Carolina, to do that part of the work consiaring of dexign and
engineering and to prepare plans, specifications and dravinga. The Coﬁfractor,
under the direction of the Company,'shall pcrform all the wotrk ahown on or

'reasonably implied by the plana, specifications and dravinga, and by written .
instructiona and direcciona which are furniahed by the Company. The Contrac-

- tor's work ahsll include the furnishing of personnel, lebor, meteriela, con-

scruc:ion equipmen: toola, suppliep Bnd services neceenary to. satinfactorily ,

k :perform the construccion work, except such paxts of said work as Compnny shall

“perform or have performed by othera. The Contractor is. co purchase auch ma~
cerials eand to prepare such working drawings as may be requea:ed or eu:hori-ed
f.by the Company from time to time, except as othervise provided herein. The

Company will provide scheduling and planning of the work and inspection thereof

-1 -
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of the work

"in early 1965, with the grester portion to be

to- sssure aatiafac:ory progreas, quality and compliance of the uork vith Com-

pany’s requirements, Contractor wi}l cooperate fully with the Company and

other contractors in coordinating and performing the various phases of the work,

The work shall be'done in sccordance with ‘the General Conditions set forth

heretin,

As directed by the Company, the Contractor shall furaish schedules, cha*tsr

reports and other data which will keep the Company fully informad of the progresn
» conditions at the site, current and total conatruction costs,

labor status; and such-other data as wmay be regquested by the Company or 1§ cus-

and installation proéreal,

R

tomarily prepared for recording construction

Contractor shlll unload at the Job site all rail and truck deliveriel of

materisls and equipmen: intended for the work whether or not furnished by the

Compsany., The Concractor shall yse designnted routes and places for hauling,

unloading and atoring materials and they ahall at 511 timep be unloaded

promptly to keep tracks as clesr ag possible and to avoid deturrage ‘charges.

The work under Company's letter_of'intent dated July 7, 1964 was begun

in Decewmber, 1964, A portion of the facilitiea shall be made available late

made available by December 31,
1365 and all the work shall be completed 48 provided in Article 3 of the

General Conditiona.

Daniel Sizemg;g ﬁ:’.



COST PLUS FIXED FEE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

~ GENERAL CONDITIONS

1

ARTICLE 1. AUTHORITY OF COMPANY ENGINEER. The Comwpany shell provide

coupetent engineer, hereinsafter designated as Compsny Engineer, 'who shall. have
- authority to direct all phases of the work and to approve all suthorized cos}.

except as otherwise provided herein. The Coapany Engineer ehzll have authority

to reject work and zaterial which'does not conform to the contract. He sﬁall

elao have authority to stop the work whenever such stoppage may, in his opinien,

be necesssry to insure the proper execution of the contract.

ARTICLE 2. SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS. (a) Any work mentioned in che

apecifications and not ahown on the drnwinga, or shown on the dravings and not

mentioned in the specifications, shall be of 1ike effec: a2 if ghown or men-

tioned in both. The Contractor shall exsmine the specifications and drawinga

and check all dimensions snd notify the Company Engineer of any dipcrepnpciel
betveen the apecificationﬁ snd drawings, and any deficiencles, omissious, or -’

errors therein before asy work is done in sccordance therewith.

(b) The Contractor shall be solely responsible for correct inteérpreta-

tion and use of all sizea gnd dimensions.

ARTICLE 3. PROCUREMENT OF MATERIALS. Unlesa otherwise specified .by the

Company Engineer in writing, all purchasing shnll be accomplished by purchaae
order, and the Contractor shall submit all purchase ordera to the Company En-
I'gineer for hia prior spproval except that any field purchaae order not exceeding

$3od in value may be iesued by Contractor without priorlspprovalpof the Compsny

Engineer.

Daniel Sizem%r%@g;:




_ time to ti

ARTICLE 4. QUALITY. Unless otherwise provided in the apecifications, all

materials and equipment shall be new, Workmanship and materials ‘shall be of the
‘best quality, and all fabricationa shall be done in 8 good and workmanlike manner

A}

and in accordance vitﬁ the beat ahqp practicee. The Contractor ahall, if re-
guired, furnish aatf;factory evidence of the kind snd. quality of naieriala pur-

chssed by the Contractor, The Contractor shall not aubstitute materisls.for those

specified without the Company Engineer's prier written approval,

AR?ICLE S, COQOPERATION., The Contractor ahali perform the work ao as to

" maintain plant treffic and manufacturing operations a» nearly normal as poaaible;

and shall not interefere therevith without receipt of written authority from the

Company Engineer. The Contractor: shall sasist in keeping clear the walksz, rosd-

- ways, railroad sidings, all passagewsys, working space and storage aréas adjacent

to the zone of operstions, The Contractor shall cooperate with snd shsll not (n

any way interfere with other contractors, their employess mnd agents,

. ARTICLE 6, UNDERSTAND;NG OF THE CONTRACTOR. The Contractor understands

the nature and location and scope of the work, the character of equipment and
facilities needed preliminary to and during the prosecution of the work, the

general snd locsl conditions, and all other mstCers vhich csn in sny way sffect

the work, and is not relying on any representations or promises of the Company

except those contained in thia contract. The Contractor understands that from

we the Company may require the Contractor to turn over to the Coﬁpsni

for scceptance portions of the work when they are designated by the Company En-

gineer as being completed,

ARTICLE 7. SUPERVISION AND LABOR. (a) The Contractor ahall provide a

competent syperintendent, satisfactory to the Compsny, authorized to sct for

Daniel Sizen%ZQ%zs



the Contractor, The Contractor shall promptly remove from the work snd the Com-
pany's premises any superintendent whsse work is not satisfactory to the Company,
and any other employee of the Contractor whose work {s not astisfactory to the
. Compsny Engineer. The superintenden# shall not be cﬁangéd except with the conzent
of the Compeny, unleas the superintendent proves to be unsatisfactory to the Con-

tractor and ceases to be in hia employ..’

(b) The Contractor's superintendent or & cowpetent assistant superintendent
shall be on the premises at all times during working hours end in responsible -
charge of the work on behalf of the Contractor. The Contractor's executive officers

shali glve the work such personal supervision zs may be necessary in, the opinion
of. the Comﬁany; '

(c) 'All labor shall be performéd in a chorough and workwanlike manner in
strict sccordance with this contract. The Contractor shall enforce strict disci-
pline and good order smong the Contracth‘; employees. The Contractor shall .
eiercise_the neceslar? supervision and control te prevent the Contractor’s em-

“.ployees. from violating any of the plant rulee and regulations.’

- ARTICLE 8. CHANGES IN THE WORK. Upon. wrirten order of the Company,. the

work wmay be altered, Increased or decreased.

ARTICLE 9. COMPLETION OF WORK. It is underatood that tim? is of the

" essence and that, subjeéct ro the directions of the Cowpany Engineer, the Contrac-
tor sh;f1 co$piete all suthorized work in a minimum of time consistent with good

" construction practices under the existing conditiens or circumstancea. .

ARTICLE 10, COST OF WORK. The Company will psy the Contractor for

actusl costs neceasarily and reasonably incurred for the proper performance of

I

1

|

|
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pany Engineer’s prior written approval,

the work, such coats to include the following items:

(s) Wages and sslaries of Contractor's exployees performing authorized

work at the job zite and for guch pert of their time ss they are engaged in

authorized vork elsewhere, All wage snd salary clsssifications and rates ‘and

any other compenadzory sgreements covering employees, and the methods of calcula-

:ioﬂ'thereof, pust have the Compsny Engineer's written #pprovel before the Contrac-
tor mekes compitments relating thereto. The Contractor shall make no changes tn"
any lsbor contracts or employwent agreements relating to the work without the Com-

No work for which a premium rate is paid

shall be performed without the prior spproval of the Coapany inginehr.

(b) Cost of necessary waterisls, tools, supplies, fuel, freight chargeas,

&nd zervices. Cost of construction of temporary atructures and 'facilities at the

Job site and the maintensnce thereof, provided the Company Engideer‘a prioi

written approval was obtained for their inscallacion,

(c) Traveling expenses directly chargeable to che vork, provided the Com-

pany Engineer's prior approval was obtained, air travel to be limited to economy

clasg sccommodations when availsble,

(d} Actual iaitial moving expenases to gnd final moving expenses from tha

job site of the Contractor's key personnel necegsary for prosecuting. the work,

provided che'éomppny Eﬁg;pgerfg prior approval vas obtained. Such inL:iilhmqying.

expense of any employee is not to exceed the smount which podld'ﬁe incurred by

‘his moving from the Contractor's main office to the job site and the total moving

expenne for. any employee 1is not to exceed twice auch init{e]l expense without Com-~

pany's prior approval,

n e
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Dealers' Book.

offices, vhether rented from the Contractor or others,

— e —— e ek e W

(e) Reasonsble rentals-on construcrion equipment, tools, warehouges, and

in accordance with written

rencal agreements which must heve the prior written approval of the Company Engi-
neer; cranSportation of construction equipment, costs of Ioading, unlosding, 1n-
scallanion,_dtsmantling, and rewoval, as providéd in the rental agreements. Rental
rates shall not be higher than those generally prevsiling in the sres of the job
sice snd in no event shall luch :ental rates exceed 75% of the races as set forth
in the Schedule appearing in the then-current edition of the Associaced Equipment
Repsir and replacement costs shall be excluded from the reucal.
agreemencn and shall only be suthorized. as cost of work when chey sre minor do

noc conutitute a major overhauling, do not zdd mscerially to the life of the equip-

ment, and have received the prior writtenm approval of the Cowpany Engineer.

(f) Social Security snd employment taxes and contributions applicable té
the wages and paleries of the Coutractor's employees performing authorized work

“under this contract and all sales, sxcise, or o:her taxed paid by the Contraccor

_on materiala, equipmenc supplies, and services chargeable to the contract.

-t

(g) The cost of 811 subcontracts which have the prior written'aﬁprovel

of the Company Engineer,

(h) Cost of necessary licenses, permit fees, and bonda required by the con~
tract or by law, and cost of insurance policies made reiﬁbp:sable'ﬁy :he’Eoncract;

(i)> Roynlcie}, dsmagés for pstent infringement, and’costs of defending .

- pults therefor arising ouc of the use of inventions required by the Company or

‘ :_degignated in :he plans or specificntions, subjectc to A:c*cle 26

J

by insurance, and not csused by failure on the part of any.officers or members of

(3)- The cost of reconstructing any work destroyed or damaged, not covered

-7 -

nr

Daniel Slzem‘gre

‘=:;2328




the Contrasctor’s firm, or of its ocher repreaentatives having supervision or di-
rection of the work in whole or in part, to exercise good faith or the stsndsrd
of cire,uhich is normally‘exerciued in the conduct of the business of a con:rac&or;

but expenditures under this paragraph must have the prior written approval of the
Compsny.

ARTICLE 11. ITEMS NOT COST OF WORK. (s). The Contractor will not be psid

for expenses of operating the Contractor's main or regular branch offices, for
interest on capital employed or on money‘borrowed, or for overhead or genersl
expensea of any kind incurred at the Contrasctor's msin or regular branch offices,

including salaries of officers, owners, or partners of the Contractor.,

(b) The Contractor will not bevplid for any illness or vacation pay for

any of the Contractor'’s employees, excépt with the spproval of the Company Engineer.

ARTICLE 12, CONTRACTOR'S FEE. (a) The Contractor will be paid a fee of

Four Hundred Seventy Thousand Dollars ($4?0,000) as complete compensation for ser-:

vicea {n performing the contract {n its entirery including adwinistration, home

and branch office overhead, sslaries and profit.

(b) IFf a change by the Company as provided in Article 8 substentially

altérs the scope of the work, the Contractor's fee will be sdjusted for. work added

or omitted by sny amocunt to be mutually agreed upon.

ARTICLE 13. “PAYMENT. = (a) "The Contractot shall Submif weekly & srate-

[

ment of costs incurred and paid during the preceding week detailed as required
by and with such proof of the correctneas thereof aa is satisfactory to the
Compsny. The Company will promptly check the stotement, .and vpon -approval the

Company will pay the Contractor the approved amount.

|
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" the work sfter final acceptance in writing by the Company.

" tractor,

(b) The Contractor’s fee will be paid upon the sstisfactory completion ‘of

Payment of the fee

shall be made to the Contractor within thirty (30) days thereafter.

(¢) When the work is completed, the Contractor shall apply to the Company
Engineer for final acceptance and payment and furnish in form approvéd by the Com-
pany a certificate that the Contrnctor haz pald in full 211 bills and claims arising
under che contract, except choee liated therein &nd agreed to by the Company, and’
that the Contractor has paid in full for all labor and materials for which a lfen
could be filed. The certificate shall include x relesse by the Contractor of all
claima against the Combany,'ica officers and employees, arising out of.:ﬁié con-
tract, except such claime as may be excepted therefrom by the Contractor and Agreéd
to by cthe Company, and except claims of third persons sa may be unknown to ihe Con~
In the event any liens for labor or’;aterialb have: been filled against the
pompany's premises,; or notices thgrgof given to the Company, .the Contractor shall
furaish in favor of the Company a ;omplete telease of the same from ch? l{ienors or

at the option of the Contractor a bond in 8 reputable ilosurance company sufficient

to cover the alleged amount due., Also, if required by the Company, the Contractor

vfshall furnish lien waivers or releases from all subcontractora snd-otﬁeré who fur~

nished labor or material towards the performsnce of .the work, or receipts .in. full

in lieu thereof.

(d) No cer:ificace or approval given norpayuenc made to the Contractor

under this contract, nor partial nor entire acceptsnce, use, or ‘occupancy of the

work by the Company shall constitute acceptance of work not in compliance with the
contract.

(e) Final acceptance and payment shall constitute a relesse and walver of

all claims by the Company except those arising from unsetrled liens, from defec~

-« 9 .
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tive work sppearing within two yesrs sfter finsl psyment, or from failure to cowply

vwith che specificationa.

- ARTICLE 14. DISCOUNTS, REBATES, REFUNDS. .All discounts, rebates, and re-

funds shall accrue to the Company and the Contractor shall take the neceessry steps

to secure them.

- ARTICLE 15. RECORDS, ACCOUNTING, INSPECTION, The Contractor shall keep

full and detailed records and ;ccouﬂts_in 8 manner'appr0v26 by ‘the Company. The
Contractor shall afford the Company's authorized péruonnel and independent auditdra,
if any, full asccess to the work and te all of the.CoHtrnc:or's books, recofda, "
correspondence, instructions, drawings, receipts, vouchers, and.écher documents,

relating to work under this contract, and the Contractor shall preserve 81l such

Tecords for three (3) yesrs after final paywent,

ARTICLE 16. DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS MATERIALS. All salea of surplus materials,

- equipment, supplies, and scrap must hsve the prior written approval of the Company

Engineer. All returns from such sales shall ‘belong to the Company.

ARTICLE 17. CONTINUANCE QF WORK., In case of any digpute, the Contractor .

. shall continue to prosecﬁte the work pending determination thereof, unleas re-

quested by the Company Engineer to suspend work.

ARTICLE 18. PROTECTION OF WORK AND PROPERTY. The Contractor shall protect

-all materials;-equipment, and completed and- partially completed work-fromw-loas and~ -

‘damage, including theft and demege by westher and, if necessary, shsll provide
sqiéable housing therefor, -and shall correct any damage or disfigurement to con-

. tiguous work or property resulting from che work.

ARTICLE 19. INSPECTION, The Contractor shall at all rimea provide the

=10 -
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Compiny complete opportunity and facilities for the inspection of the work done
by the Contractor, snd also of materials and eguipment during the course of fab-
rication by the Contractor 8 suppliers, and the Contrsctor shall abide by in-

spection procedures and requirements established by the Compsny.

ARTICLE 20. SAFETY REQUIREMENTS AND EQUIPMENI. The Contrsctor shall take

all neceasary precsutions to keep the premises free of safety hazards and shsll
comply with all applicable provisions ;f lgw and building codes relating to injury
to persons and propérty on or mbout the preocises vhgre_che work is being performed.
The Contractor shall prevent all agents, ewployees, licenaeea and invitees of the
Contraicor from smoking on tha Company’s'premiaea and from 6perating or using any

flame, spark, or explosion hsxard- producing device anywhere upon such premises with-

out the written approval of the Company Engineer. No cutting of sany structural

member of any part of the existing building which wmight weaken same in any way shall

be done without the written approval of the Company Engince}. The Contractor shall

ohserve the safety practices listed in the 'Manual of Accident Prevention in Con-
struction'”, prepared by thé Associated Genersl Contractors of America, and shall

. adhere to the accident and fire-prevention xegulationa of the plant concerned.

ARTICLE 21, SUBCONTRACTING AND ASSIGNMENT. This contract msy not be

asaigned or encumbered nor may ‘the Contractor subcontrsct the work in whole or {n
T part, unless written permisaion is first obtained from che Compsny, but the Con-

-pany msy assign thia contract to -sny of its parent, subaidiary, or affiliac:d

'-corporations or to che tranaferee of the .whole or any part of :he Company 6 bissi-

nesa., The Company shall have the right to direct the Contractor to suhcontract

such portions of the work as it mey deem advisable. The Contractor -shall.be a»

fully responsible to the Company for the acts, omissions, materials, and workman-

nip of subcontrsctors and thelir ewmployees as for the acta, omissions, materials,

~ 11 -
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and workranship of the Contractor. The Contractor will bind every subcontractor
by vritten contract to observe all the terms of this contract to the extent that

they msy be spplicsble to such subcontracrors.

ARTICLE 22. COMPANY'S DRAWINGS. All plans, dravings, prints, and specifia-
.cations, and all coples thereof supplied to the Contractor shall be the pxofae"rcy-of
'the Compsny. Contractor viil hot copy or reproduce them or uge them or permit theo
to be used on other work and shall return all copiea to the Company upon completion

of the vork, including erroneous, superseded and discarded copies,

ARTICLE 23. CLEAN UP GF COMPANY'S PREMISES., The Contractor shall keep the
Company's premises clean in a thorough and workmanlike manner, to the satisfzction

" of the Company Engineer during the progress of the work.

ARTICLE 24, TITLE TO MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT. The Company shall have

title ro all work completed or in the course of conatruction or ingcelldtion, “and
A

shall also have title to 511l construction materisls, equipment, -tools, and supplies,

.

| Ehe cost of which 1is chargeable to the work, snd title to the same shall pass to.

the Compan& simultaneously with the passage of title from the vendors thereof to the

Contractor.

ARTICLE 25. LIENS. The Contractor shall keep the Company's propertiea free
and clear from all liens and chargea arising out of theivbrk, including meterfal-
men's, Iaborgygf,_gp§_gggpgnicp' 1ien4,.§nd‘shall g;vemthenCoﬁpaqy prompe writtep.

notice of actual and prospective claims of any such liens or charges known to the

Contractor.

ARTICLE 26. PATENTS. The Contractor shall defend all suits or claims for

infringement of any alleged patent rights arising under this contract, and shall -

- 12 -
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indemnify the Ccmpuny from loss on account thereof "and pay sny .judgmenta awarded
thereunder, 1ncluding sttorneys’ fees, except that the Compsny shall be tesponeible
for all such 1058 snd shall indgmnify the Contractdt therefor when.a particular

-process or the product of a particular manufacturer is apecified in plans, apecifi-

cations, or dravxngs furnished by Company Engineer. If the Contractor has informa-

tion that sny procesa or product specified may be an 1nfr1ngcmen: of & pa:ent. the

: Contractor shall be- reaponaible for such loas unless he promptly gives such infor- -

mation to the Company Engineér., "The Contractor hereby grants to the‘Company a2 non-
exclusive, royalty-free license under patents now or hereafter owned by the Contrac-
tor covering any machinea, appara:us, processes, articles, or pxoducta'gmployed oxr °

produced 'in the execution of the work.

ARTICLE 27, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND INVENTIONS. Contractor sgrees ‘to

hold in confidence and not to diacloae to any person, for gny resson or at any
time sny secret or confidencial information relaring to the Compsny's processas,:
producta, compositions, machinery, spparatus or. crlde secrets -or thone of ‘any
affiliaCed corporation or any other confidential information given fo the Contrac-

tor by any of the Company’s officers, employees, oT reprenen:a:ives oT obcained
by the Contrector during the term of or ss a result of this contract.’ Any infor-
mstion not generally available to the pubiic shall be considered secret snd con-

fidential for che Eoregoing purposes. Provided, however, that sny technical in-

formation which was lawfully in the Contructor's possesiion prior to such dis-

--glosures to the Coéneractor by the Compsny or agy of its subsidiaries or ;Eléﬂ-li
or shall lawfully be published or become part of general knouledge from sourcea
ocher than the Company or its subsidiaries or which otherwise shall lavfully be-~ - p

come available to the Contractor from & source other than the Compsny ot its sub-

sidiaries. shall not be subject to these provisionsn Contractor agrees-théq sll

- 13 -
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the foregoing stipulationa shall apply to such work sz well as to any information
.end ideas originsted or developed by Contractor ig‘performing such serdicen; Such
information may, of course, be disclosed to the proper officers ot'emﬁldyeea of
Contractor's company, if necesaary to perform the work. Contractor shsll hov:ver
inform each of its employeen who receive such information of these restrictiona
‘and the Contractor shall make every ressonable effort to see that its employees
.conforh with such zestrictiona; bbtaining from them L{f necessary, agreements ssCis-

factory to the Company, éffhc:uatlﬁg the purpose of thiez paragraph. Contractor

agrees that Contractor will not make any commercial usé whateoever of said informa-

tion.- ,

Contractor shall communicate to Company at once, and require Contractor's
_empLoyees aasigned t§ this project to communicate to Company all inventions” and
.improvements shich any of Contractor's employees, ei:her slone or in conjunction
‘with any of Company B employanl may conceive, nake Or. disCOVer during the coutne
of or as & vesult of work on thia project under this or sny ensuing agreement.
with Compsny that relate to the processes, products, machinery or plants of the
Compan&, or relating in any way to sny of the operations in which the Compsny,
or any subaidiary or affiliated corporation haa}been or is engaged.ac the time,’
and such inventions and improvements ghall become the sole, exclusive property
of the Company without any oblfg;tion on‘iti'plrt‘to oake any plymeni therefor,

in addition to any sums which the Company msy be obligated to psy to the Contrac-
" tor as compensation for ‘servicdes fendered by the Contractor under agreamcnt with

the Cowpany. Contrsctor shall require ira employees to executs patent applicacions
'tnd'asaignmenta thereof to the Company, or its nominees, ard povers of attorney
relating thereto for any country the Company may dasignate, l;d.lh&ll take sll

other actions az the. Company mEy request to maintsin and protect such inventions
- 14 -
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end improvements. ‘Cowpany shall pﬁy all costs or charges incurred in protecting
such inventions and improvements if the Comwpany desirea to protect them, Before
aasigning sny of the Contractor'a empioyeea to vork under any agreement with the
Cémpany concerning this project, the Contractor shall obtain from cthem agreements

satisfactory to the Compsny effectuating the purpose of this paragraph,

ARTICLE 28. .INDEHﬁiTY. The Contractor hereby releasss snd discharges the

.Company for, and hereby sssumes the risk of, loss or of<damnée to property of the
Contractor, The Contractor shall indegnify agsinat and save the Company harmless
from all losaes and all liability, expenses, and other detrimenta of every nature
' and description (including sttorneys’ fees), to vhich the Company may be aubjecte?

by resson of any act or omisaion of the Contractor or of sny of the Contractor's

.aubcontractors, employees, agenta, invitees, or licensees, where such loss, liabil-

ity, expense, or other detriment arises out of or in connection with the performancs -

i

of work under this contract, fncluding but ‘not limited to personal injury zmd loss

of or damage to property of the Company or others.

ARTICLE 29, COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. The Contractor ahall give all notices. re-

quired by and cowply with all Federal, State and Local laws, ordinances, rules and
regulations reglating to the work, snd shall secure, at the Company Engineer’'s Te-
queat, documants evidencing compliance therevith, and the Contractor shall secure

‘andqdeliver to the Company Engineer all necessary permita and licenses required

thereunder, 1If the.drawings .or specificstions are st -variance-therewith, the Con~ - -

tractox shnil promptly notify the Compeny Engineer in writing. -

ARTICLE 30, FORCE MAJEURE, Both paxties shall be absolved. frow lisbility

for any sct, omlsaion, or circumstance occaaioned by any cause whatsoever not with-

in the control of the party claiming suspenaion and which such party could not, by

<15 -
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Tresonable diligence to remedy the situation and remove the csuase in an adequate
manner and ;ith all resaonsble dispatch and to give notice and full particulars

of the seme in writing to the other party as soon se poasible after the occurrence
of the cauae relied on. The provisions of chin'puragraph ahall not he avai{lable to
either party wﬁich fails to use reagsonsble diligence to remedy the situstion end
,rem;ye the.cauae in an adeduate manner ‘eand with all ressonable dispatch. The ;e~

. quirkmenc that any force mgjeure be remedied with 2ll reascueble dispatch ahlll

not require the sat:lement of atrikes or labor controversies by ascceding to the de-

oands of the Opposing parties,

ARTICLE 31, TERH]NATION, (a) Should conditions arise which, in the Com-
pany's opinion, make it advisable or necessary to dincon:inu; work'undex-tﬁc con-
tract, the Compzny may terminata this contract in whole or- in part wi.th_ou!:_ fault
of :#e Contractor by giving -seven days' written notice to the Contractor apecifying
the date and the extent to which the contract is terminated. Upon apy'such ter-
mination, the Company shall take poasession of the premiees and of all 6r sny part
of the materisla and equipment delivered or en route to the aite. The Contractor
will be paid sll unpaid authg;izea costs .of work properly incurred plues thas .
esrned fee. Eszrned fee shsll be computed by appi?ing'the'ﬁetcenﬁlge of job com- .
pletion at the date of:terminngioﬁ to the total fee provided for in Article 12.

The percentage of Job completion ahall be agreed upon in writing by the Contractor

.and the Company Engineer. Such payments shall be made within thirty (30) days

after receipt of Contractor s statement as provided 1in. Article 13, and such-etate-

" ment shall include the earned fee computed as shove provided.

(b) If the Contractor, shculd fail to prosecute the work with ressonable -
promwptness and diligence, or fail to make prompt payment to subcontractora or for

material or labor, or should fail or refuse to supply sufficient skilled workmen

- 16 -
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or materials of the proper quality, or should become insolvent or be unaﬁle to
pay i1ts debts as they mature, or make a general assignment for the bepefit of
creéitora, or {f a receiver should bé appointed for the whole or any substantial
part of che Contractor's §roperty, or 1f the Contractor ahould become in any way
the subject of a bankruptey petition, or if the Contractor aefaultl,in'the per-

formance of any material provision of the contract, the. Cohpany may exércise any

" one or more of the following rights:

(1) Make an equicablé deduction from sny sums due the Contractor to
cowmpensate the Company fog the default, recover from the Con;rhctor either the
estimated or the'actul; cost to the Company of correcting the defaiult, and te-
.cover from the Contractor sll other damages sustained by the Company as a result

- of sny of the Contractor's defaults not covered by the foregoing.

(2) The Company shall be under no obligation to mske any payment to

the Contractor aé .long as the Contractor is in default under .this or any other °

contract with the Company.

(3) The Company nay terminate the contract by giving at least seven
(7) days' written notice to the Contractor specifying the defsult and the effec-
tive dste of termination and, without prejudice to other righta or remedies. of

elither party provided by law or by thii‘contract. may ﬁske posaesaion of the

prenises and of 81l or any part of the miterials or eqﬁlgmént.deliveted'or in

'tf;ﬂ;fl"EJ fhe site ané.gigl;ﬂ>fﬂe.vork Bf ;ﬁatEver methbﬂ.it may deem expedient,

" (4) On receipt of notice of termination the Contractor shall, unless
othervise directed by the Company Engineer, immediately discontinue the work and .
shall, 1f requested by the bompany Engineér, make every ;eqapnable effort to pro-

cure cancellation of all existing ordera or contrscta upon terms satisfactory to

. 17\~
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the Company and shall thereafter do only such work as may be necessary to prescrve
and protect work completed or inm progress.and to protect materisl, plamt, ond

'eguipmen: st the job mite or in transit,

(5) 1If tequested by the Company-Engineer, the Contracror shall aszign
to the Company any or all contracts or option: made by the Contrnccor in performnnce
of the work and shall execute and deliver all such papers and tske such steps as

the Compsny may request for the purpose of vesting in the Company all rights, privi-

leges, and benefits therein,

(6) Ih'fhe'cvent of tersination under this Article 31(b); the Contrac-
tor shell be paid fsr unpsid suthorized costs of work prior to termination and sll
A ressonable costs incurred at the Compsny's reque;; after terminstion, subject to
The Contraétor shall alao be

‘

Earned fee thall be com-

" approval in the manner specified in thiis contrsct.
_paid the balsnce.of earned fee less ten (10%) percent.
puted by spplying the percantage of job compléetion at the date of termination to

the total fee provided for in Article 12. The pefcentage of job complerion shall

be determined by the Compsny Engireer.

ARTICLE 32. RENTAL EQUIPMENT. (a) During ths progress of the work, the

Contractor shall not remove any items of rentsl equipment from the work without
. the approvsl of the Company Enginee:. Wien items are no longer needed in the work

- the Contractor shall promptly requent the. CompAny Engineer's permiseion to remove

them, and ahnll do ac when and aa directed by the Company Engineet.

(b) 1In the event the contract is terminated for deault of the Contractory, *
the Contractor shall assign to the Company st its option all existing Ieases of
rental equipment belonging ‘to others, and the Company shall have the right to re-

. tain all equipwent at that time béing rented from the Contractor, upon existing

- 18 ~
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terms and conditions as governed by Article 10(e) hereof, for = period not exceed-

ing the time utilized by the Company in completing the vork,

ARTICLE 33, NOTICES. All notices heréunder shall be deemed to be made

properly if sent by regiatered mail to the .Contractor ;t P. O, Box 2286, Green-
.ville, Souch Caroli;a, and to the Compsny at P, 0, Box 10038, Charlott?, North
Carolina, The address may be changed by.either percy by similaf notice.. Notice
" 80 mailed sh;ll be effective upon mailing, Either party giving -such notice shall

also notify promptly ‘the éther’party’s supsrintendent or engineer, as appropriate.

ARTICLE 34, INSURANCE. (a) The Contractdor shall comply with the io-
sufance obligationa set Eorth in Schedule 1, entitled; “"Inaurance to be Car;iad'

by Contractor", attached hereto and incorperated in the contract.

(b) The Company shall comply with the insurance obligations set forth ‘in

Schedule 2 entitled, "Insurance to be Carried by Company", attachied hereto and in-

- corporsted in the countract.

ARTICLE 35. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS. (a) This contract constitutes the

entire agreement between the Contractor and the Company relating to the work.
- There are no previous or contemporary gepreaentxtiona or warrantieg of the Com~

" peny or tha Contractor not set forth herein.

(b) Except as specifically provided herein, no mwodification, waiver, ter- -
‘mination, rescisaion, discharge, or-cancellation of this contract or of any terma
cheréof shall be binding on the Compahy unless in writing and executed by an

officer or employee of the Company spécifically authorized to do so. T F
o P .

(c) No wsiver of any provision of or s defsult pnder this. contrsct shall
affect the rightvof the Company thereafter to enforce said prévinlop or to exer- .
cise any right or remedy in the event of any other default, vhether or not similar,
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(d) No modification, waiver, termination, discharge or cancellation of
this contract or any term thereof shall i{mpair the Company's righta with respect

to any lf{abilities, whether or not liquidated, of the Contractor to the Company

.. theretofore accrued.

(e) All righta snd remedies of the Company specified in this contract are

in sddition to the Company's other rights and remedies.

(£) The Contractor shall remain an independent Contractor and shall have
no power, nor shall the Contractor repieqent that the Contractor has sny power to

bind the Company or to sssume Oor to create any obligetion expreas or implied on

" behalf of the Company.

‘(g} The Contractor sghall not without the Company's written consent pub~
licize or diiclose to any peraon for sny reason sny cost information related to

work under thia contract, including the contract price, és:imated costpy, -  reimbura-

able costa, or sctual costs.

- IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Contractor snd the Company have caused this contract

to be executed as of the day and year first above uri:ten

L0

N

.wnmass/( /(Jn“

DANIEL CONSTRUj;iBB_CGHPANY INCORPORATED

- - = President -

'FIBER INDUSTRIES, INC,

m@%/f /5%»«-/ By:%%
— : i . Presidentz, i
. 4
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SCHEDULE 1

INSURANCE TO BE CARRIED BY CONTRACTOR

The Contractor shall obtain, pay for and keep 1n.force the following in-
"'surance effective in all locAlities where the Contractor may perform sny work
hereunder, with such carriexr or csrriera as shallrbe‘ncceprable to the Company,
Frior to starting work hereunder, the Contractor shall deliver to-the Company Engi-
neef.one (1) copy of policies and certificates.ln triplicate eviﬂahcing'that such
insyrance i{s in effect and providing chac the insurer will give ch? Company“s: lensat
ten (10) days' written notice of any materisl change in or cancellatlo; of such
”insurance. Contractor sgrees to obtain from ics subcontractora snd to keep in

force adequate insurence for the work performed by such subcontractors,

CONTRACTOR 'S ‘INSURANCE

(a) Yorkmen's-Compensation (including coverige for dcéupaciqnal diseases)
or e%uivalent required by lsw and in sny even;-coVering 81l of the
Contractor's employees who may be'engnged directly or indife;tly in
sny work hereunder. (Certificates indicuting coverage for s limited

time only shall aot be:compliance herewith,)

(b) Employer's Lisbilicy (excluding coverage for occupationsl diseases),
$250,000 for the injury or desth of sny one employee with a limit of
§500,000 each accident and Employer'é Liability for cccupacional - .

disenses $250,000 for ‘each employee and §500,000 sggregste:

(c) Manufacrurer's or Contractor's Lisbility, $500,000 for the .injury or
desth of any one person or $1,000,000 each bccurrenée, snd property
dsmage liability for third parties with a limit of $500,000 each

sccident and $1,000,000 aggregace operations.

.
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(8) comprehenaive Automobile Lishility covering owned, non-owned snd
hired vehiclea of Contractor with bodily injury limits for an
injury or death of any one person $500,000, for the Lnjury or desth

of more than one person §1,000,000 each occurrence, and property

damage of $500,000 in each accident. (

(e} 1If the Contrsctor employa‘aﬁy subcontractor, Contractor shsll, in
addition to the insurance referred to above, carry Contraccor’s Con-
tingent (Protective) Bodily Injury and Proper'ty Damage Linbil_i‘ty
insurance with injury limits of $500,000 per person snd $i,000,000

-‘per occurrence, and Propeféi Damege Liabflity in the smount of

$500,000 each sccident and $1,000,000 aggregate operations.

Cosca of the foregoing insurance coverage ahall constitute. a reimbursable,
cost but Teimbursement shsll be restricted to those mentioned therein. and shall

exclude coverage for other liasbility including Products and Completed Operaztions.

" ldability.

1f sny policy of insursnce or any term or condition thereof shall not be
éatisfaccory to the Company, the Cohtractor shell make all reasonable efforts to

secure ‘inaurance satiafactory to the Company, Nothing herein shall be construed

te authorize the Contractor to secure policies of insurance rge specified above,

The Contractor_shall give prompt notice to ‘the-Company of ‘all-personsl - -
injuries, end of ali losaes of or damsges to property sriaing out of work under
this contract or for vhich a c¢laim might be made sgeinat the Company and shsll
pr;mptly veport to the Company all such claims of which the Contractor has nokice,
No settlement or payment of any

whether relating to matters, insured or uningured.

.clain for loss, injury or damage or other matter as to.which the Company .may be’

-charged with obligacion to mske any payment or reimbursement shall be made by the
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Contractor without the written spproval of the Company.

The Workmen's Compensation policy and each certificate of insursnce thereof

delivered by the Contractor shall contain the following endorsement: ‘A1l rights

of subrogation under this contrect are héreby wsived By the lnsurer with respect

-to claims against Nylon Induotriel, Inc, and/or eny of its aubnidiary ‘or affilisced

companies or corporacions.” The foregoing zhall be obtained by the Contractor

without charge to the Company.

In reduction of any 1izbility to the Contractor, the Company shall-beAen-- .

titled to the benefit of any‘inaurance of the Contractor covering: the loss in
question and to any pajywents wsde or to be made by or on behalf of ilusurers to the
Contractor, whether absolute or in the form of advances, loans or otherwise, except

to the extent that the rights of the Contractor under such fnsurance would be there-

.

" by impsired,
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SCHEDULE 2

INSURANCE TO BE CARRIED BY COMPANY

The Company shall place and maintain in force with responsible insurance

) csrriers, fire end extended coverage insurence cévering the Company's property &nd
all risk prope}ty damagq gnsurance aubjgct to normal exclusions to be fquhd in so-
called "all risk" policien insuring the work and the Company's property o:her than
the work. The Company shall furniah the Contractor with certificates .in :riplicate
evidencing that such insurance is in effsct, and providing that the inaurer will
give the Contrsctor at least ten (10) days' written notice of any materisl chonge.
.or cancellation of such insurance. Thé'Compaqy agrees that each certificate of
insurance delivergd by it hereuﬁder.uﬁall contain the following endorsement:.

"All rights of subrogation under this contr.lc:: are hereby waived. by .th;Lnnuter

with Tespect to clalms against Daniel Comstruction Compsny, Incorporated, its Agén;s,

. servants, employeea, officers, represeﬁtativel, nubcon:rnctbts, or any and all

others doing work for Dan;él Construction Company,'incorporabe§ in connection with

.this contract,”
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COBI~PLUS--F N 5 Y SRR CONSTRUCYION CORITRACT
PR UDERS PLANY A SUTRIBNBUNG, SOUTIH chmoLiwa

FOR
BYSERON rijns INCORPORATED
. THIS AGREEMENT, effoctive August _ Q. 1968, . between
HYSTRON FIRERS INCORPORATED

hereinafter called "Owner", a Delaware Corporation, having an
office at New York, New York, and

DANIEL CONSITRUCTION COMPANY

hereinafter called’"Contractor", a South Carolina Corporation hav-
ing its executive offices at Grcenville, South Carolina,

WITHESSETH:

WHEREAS, Owner intends to expand its,fibqrs manufacturing

. plant at- Spartanburg, South Carolina, and Contractor has agreed to -
-undertake the construction of such plant for Owner, angd

WHEREAS, Owner has contracteq with Hercules Incorporated,
hereinafter called "Hercules”, of Wilimington, Delaware, to furnish
certain engineering services in connection with such construction,
including Supervision of construction work and the administration
of this Contract, '

NOW, THEREFORE, Owner_and Contractor mutually agree as foliows:

ARTICLE 1. fTHE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

.The Contract_Documents_include this Agreement, together with

'hthe drawings, specifications,-and'instructions to be furnisheqd by

Owner as the work Progresses, and the following exhibits throughout
which the word "Hercules", wherever it appears, shall be inter~
preted to mean "Owner!: _

Exhibit A: small Tools

 Exhibit B: _Coﬁsumable Supplies
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Lxhibit ¢ Contract o, ' Field Proceduyes alfceting
Raimhurxvmrnt Undey Cost-Plus~Fixod"Fce
Ccn151n'nc{.in|: Contraces ‘ .

Exhibit D Release of Liens

o
¥xhibic E: Individual NonLDisclosnrc_Agreement

.
1
ool L LA

ARLICLY 2. scors op ai woay

- The work hereunder shall be performed at Quaer's plant site
at Spartanburg, South Carolina, and comprises the construction by

‘Contractor of an addition tq its Fibers Manufacﬁuring Plant in

accordance with drawings and Specifications furnisheg by Owrer.

The work includes the constructlion of incidental relater facilities
for storage, material handling, ulilities, angd Services. The con-
Struction work includes Lhe usual ang necessary operations en- .
countiered in the construction of foundations: coustruction of

. masoniy SCructures; the installation of productioh, processing,

and storage equipment complete with connections for aperation

and control,. and incidental related work,
ARTICLE 3. OBILIGATIONS oF CONTRACTOR

3.1 Without limitiﬁé:tbe generality of Contractor's obliga-
tion to perform all work and to do everything necessary for the

diligent prosecution and Satisfactory completion of the work in

conformity wich all requirements:of the Contract Documents, Con-
tractor shall; ST .

" .321.1 . Act as an independent general contractor, furnishing

" efficient business administration, and Supervising all work,
‘including ‘that of Subcontractoys, if any. . -

3.1.2 Supply at the PX¥oper time and Place all persons neces-~
Sary and of whatever skill réquired for the complete.and efficient
performance of the work called for in the Contract Documents.

3.1.3 Supply all canstruction supplies, tools, equipment and

3.1.4 Procure and arrange for delivery to tie site, all of
the equipment, materials, Supplies, tools, apparatus, and appurten-
ances which are to pe furnished by Contractor for the work,

3.1:5 Unload all constructioh éupp1ies, tools, " equipment and
services required for the work, A ‘
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3.1.6 Unload, store on (1..- vorksite, and protect from the
elemeuts as neceseary, all (he rrteyials furniched Ly Quner for
anstallation hexeundes: hy Controcior, :

3.1.7 Provide all tewporary faeilities and Scrvijcas neces-
sary for the prosccution of (hLe work inecluding, but not Limited
Cto, cowpressed air, fuels, utilitics, transportation, and all
other necessary ‘utilitics and conveniences, : '

. 3.1.8 Enforce strict discipline and good order among its
employces and subcontractors and seck to avoid cmploying on the
work any unfit person Or- anyore not skilled in the work assigned

to hbiim, ' ' .

3.1.%9 Perform, or cause to be performed, all field construe-
tion work. in a good and workmanlike manpner. -

3.1.10 Give all notices and comply with all laws, ordinances,
rules, and regulations bearing on the conduct of the work.

" ! ARTICLE 4. STV OBLIGATIONS OF OWHER

In addition to all other obligations assumed hereunder by
Owner, Owner will provide, at no cost to Contractor, the construc-
tion site and all building permits required by governmental
authorities in connection with the work hereunder.

ARTICLE S. MATERIALS AND SERVICES

5.1 Contractor, using its bast efforts to obtain the lowest
price for materials of acceptable quality and subject to Owner's

prior written approval for every purchase order exceeding $500.00, -
shall procure and FurnisH materials as described below, in addi-
tion to any material supplied by Contractor under other provisions

.of this Agreement. - . - -
5.1.1 Carbon steel piping'materials_in_sizes'l inch and
smaller. ST : T

5.1.2 Lumber and m:‘.l].wo-rk.,.J

5.1.3 Concreta and masonry materials, grout., and mortar,
reinforcement, embadded items, and forms. :

5.1.4 Rough hardware, anchors, and fasteners required in
addition to any. such items supplied by Owner. SR
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5.0 Sealfolding.

5.1.6  Small tools and Char shi)a supplies as necessary,

5.1.7 Other materials i Feguested or approved by Ouner,

5.7 Tt is understaod that Oy at its expense will furnish
for the work all Process equipmeny precess piping waterials,
major electrical ltems, and InGlruments as necessary for the ‘work
in addition to the materials which Contractor shall provide, ang
that Contractor shall receive and incorporate such Ownier - furnished
matevials into the work, - C

5.3 All materials and equipment furniShed_by Owner will be
received an the plant site by Oupazy, Contractor shall unload,
stoxe, proteet, and/or transport such matcrials and cquipment as
requested,

ARYICLE 6, _LaBoR

" 6.1 Contractor shall supply all labor of wha' soever king
needed or required for pexrformance of the work hersunder.

. 6.2 Contractor, immediately follewing execution of thig’
Agreement, shall furnish to Owner an organization chart showing
Contractor's key personnel, assigned to the work, and the rateg of
salaries ang wages to be paid for all job blassifications which
will be used in performance of the work, No changes shall be made
in such rates without the prior approval of Owner, ‘

6.3 Contractor-shall_comply with the provisions of all report- .
“'ing, social securily and uﬁpmployment insurance laws, Federal and
state, .as may be now or hexeafter ip force and applying to the work,
and Contractor assumes exclusive Tesponsibility for the prepara-

tion and filing of required reports and will hold Owner and '
Hercules harmless - from any penalties imposed on OWner,,Hercules,
qnd/qr,Contractor-resulting from'CbﬁtfdéEbf's'failure to comply

with such laws, ' S . '

ARTICLE, 7. REIMBURSEMENT

7.1 Owner, at the times and in the manper hereinafter speci-
fied, shall reimburse Contractor for ¢osts actually incurred in .
the performance of the work, as such costs are hereinafter defined,

7.2 ‘Reimbursable ¢Qsts. The costs for which Coantractor shall
be reimbursed are as follows: S
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/.2.1 Jﬁlg@;fguLiﬁuggldfjpp. Redmbursement foy labor angd
supervision, in accordance with the approved orgenizaticn chart,
shall be as follows:

(a) anﬁg;gggigy’jghgr” Consirtiug of divee Chaiyen
for wages and solaries DI Con e un welpluyecs dureeil
- engaged in work at the Genstruction site, '
(b) Field office 1uh91,.consiéting of wages and
L salarics of Contractor's.employecs engaged full time in
work under this Contract ar Contractor's field office at
the construction sife,. '

At is understood that no charge shall be made for supervisien by,

or expenscs of Contractory's officers, executives, ox other employase
or Contractor's offi-job office force, except as herveinafter pro-
vided, ‘ ' . '

7.2.2 Payroll expenses, Contractor shall be reimbursed foyr
all payroll taxes imposed upon and paid by.Coﬁgractor and all other
actuval costs applicable to and based upon payrol’s and enployment
as provided abaove. ' x : oo : :

7.2,3 Transpoxtation cosls, travel and subsistence expenses,
Contractor shall be reimbursed for transportation costs and travel
and subsistence expenses as follows: '

(a) For'mavinz_gev pexrsonnel cnce to and from the
.job site, provided, however, “that the individuals whose
transportation costs and travel expenses are covered here-
under shall be only such key personne] as arc designated -
by Contractor on the approved organization chart,

- (b) For office and general managemsnt emplovess from
Contractor's general offices to the extent necessary for
the proper and expeditious performance of ‘the.work and as
approved by Owner, N B

(c) For subaistence gxpenses of certain specific
personnel of Contractor's organization as are employed at
the job site, provided, hbwever, that the individuals.
whose subsistence eXpenses sre covered hercdunder shall be
only such personnel as are designated by Contractor on the
approved organization chart. Subsistence expenses shall be
bascd upon reasonable allovances mutually agrecd upon by
Owiexr and -Contractoy, - - ¥ S :
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7.2.4 }ggngﬂgg, Contpirg g, shall be reimbursced for the
cost of Insurance carried in deeordimce with ¢he Provisions of
the article enticled "Insurancee™, '

7.2.5 fonstruetion condpmr .
7.2.5.1 .QQB.‘:'.’:’:?.Q.!—.’.Q?E;Q‘:I.I?.Sf.‘.?....’.i'}i{'.,.‘.'.f‘.'.]_-. SULPENE.  ALL expenses
incurred hereundor shall, be subjoct o the prior approval of Owner,
Construetion cquipment shall be in good oberating conditiop when
delivered ta the job site, and returned in the same condition,
less oxdinary wear and tear, Contractor shall be Teimbursed for
furnishing a11 construction CquUIpment: necessary for the work at
75 parcent of the curyent rental rates publishad by Associated
Equipment Distributors (AED), Equipment: Turnished by Contractoy
hereundes: shall be subject (o the followimg'conditions:

; (a) In the event an item of cquipment ig not listed
. by AED oz the AED rate is Excessive in Proportion to the
COSL, or both, the ratra shall be determined on 4 proportionate
7 - .basis to bhe jip line with other rentals, 3

(b) Rental Periods shal) begin when equipment arrives
‘at the job and shall end whey Contractor's General Super -
intendent and'Owﬁer‘declare the equipment to be surplus,
with the following excepltions: ’

. (b-1) Down time for minor repairs shallabe adjusted
by Contractor and Owner, . -

(b-2) Down time for major repairs shall be for . .
Contractor's account, ’

" (c) Contractor shall pe reimbursed for actual costs
incurred for minor Yepairs, which include maintenance and
replacement of minor components includlng contacts, plugs,
rotors, brushes, bearings, bolts, caps, wires, bulbs, -
connectors, Lenses;’akles, piston rings, injection nozzles,
gears, valve grinding kits, head gaskets, excavator points

Tand blades, point apg blade build-up, and Serviceable tires
* damaged by éxtreme job conditions. Contractor shall not be
reimbursed for major répairs, which include replacement of
major components such as generators, distributors, trans-
missions; engine assemblies, and cowponerts of same: such

as pistons, crank shafts, yhecls and so forth.
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(d)  A11 field repair: whall be done in accordance with

CABD procedunes, T the cven Contractor elects to perform
such minor or major repairve o a location off the job site,
the (ransportation costs of repltacement: equipment shall ba
borne by Conlractor,

-

- (¢) Contractor shall he veimbursed for costs acltually
incurred in transporting consztruction equipmient to and froam
the work site. Such transpartation shall be f.o.b. the
neaxest Contractor warchoug: and shall not exceed at any
time a distance greater than from Contractor's central
shops and warchouses,: Greenville, South Carolina to the
job site. If-any item jis shipped to a new job site, such
shipping costs shall be Loyne by Contractor.

(f)  Contractor shall hc reipbursed for costs incurred
in loading, unloading, dismantling, and assembling equip-

ment at both shipping point and job site.

. , () Contractor-owned equipment pléceﬂ on the project
" will not be subjcet t6 purchase by Owner. |

7.2.5.2 Third Pary Rentals. In the event :Owner approves- or

xrequires the rental of construetion equipnent from third party,

Contractor shall be reimbursed for all its costs incurred ineident
to such rental; ' ‘ : .

7.2.5.3 _Purchased Construction Equipment. Contractor shall
be reimbunsed for the purchase cost, including delivery to the con-
struction site, -of construction equipment purchased with the prior
written approval of . Owner; construction equipment so obtained skall

become Owner's property.

7,2,6 Small todl costs. Contractor shall ‘be reimbursed for

the costs incurred in the purchasc of small todvls, as listed in
Exhibit A. ALl small tools shall be for ownership of Owner,

7.2.7 Consumable suoplies costs. Contractor shall be
reimbursed for costs incurred foxr the purchase of all consumable
supplics, as listed in Exhibic B, necessary for performance of the
work. On completion of the wotk, all inventories of consumable

supplies shall be turned over to Owner.

S 7.2.8 Subcontract cost:s. Contractonr shall be reimbursed for
the amounts paid to subcontractors, provided the subcontractor has
been selected with Owner's approval, .in.accordance .with the article
entitled "Work by Separate Contract™. '
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7.2.9 Incidental expenses.  Contractoxn shall be reimbursed -
for all cxpenses incurrved at the construckion site in the pexform-
ance of the work, including tclephoune, telegraph, stationcry,
permits, Licenses, bonds, expaditing, tewporary installations and
facilities and incidental rxelatad jtewms,

-~ 7.2.10 Materials. Contractor shall be reimbursed for actual.
" mosts jucurrcd for acquisition and de¢livery to the construction
site of materials furnished in accordance with the provisions of
the article entitled "Materials and Services'. Such materials
shall become the property of Ownexr upon delivery to the construc-
Fion site. Owner shall have the right to witness the receipt of
all matexials. ' - .

. N

7.2.11 Work in Contractor's shops. In the event Owner
requires and authorizes specific work (e.g. sprinkler piping, duct
fabrication) to be performed in Contractor's shops, Contractor
shall be reimbursed.the full amount of its costs directly incurred
in the perfermance of such work in the shops, plus an allowance
equal to 15 percent of such amount to .include and cover all "in-

.direct costs incident to such perforiance. Direct cosSts are under-
stood to consist of the costs of materials, labox, payroll taxes

and ‘insurance.

7.2.12 Shop fabrication drawings. In the event Owner
requires and authorizes Contractor to prepare shop fabrication
drawings at its off-site offices, Contractor shall be reimbursed
in an amount equal to twice the payroll rates for the detail men
so assigned, such amount to include all other costs incident to

such preparati.on.

-~

7.2.13 Other costs shall not be reimbursed unles$ Contractor,
in writing, has requested and received Owner's approval prior to
the incurring of such other costs. Such requests shall specify
with particularity the nature of such proposed other costs. Qwner
"shall have the right in its absolute discretion to grant or with-
hold such approval. ST e e s oo .

7.3 Credits. Contractor shall credit the job costs with the
following items: ' C

7.3.1 Discounts carned by Contractor through prompt payments.
Contractor shall use its best efforts to obtain all possible trade
and time discounts on bills for materials furnished and to pay
such bills within the highest discount perxiods applicable..
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7.3.7 pgpggig“rgggudq for returuable reels, containers, ang
other ftems of Iike RELUYE, Lo Uhe extent that such deposits can
be recovared, ' . : !

) ’ . '

, 7.3.3 »BE.’.?.‘.".L';(E.-‘?:;{.ufli_?zss.(’_l.u'!!l;‘.‘.‘..._f“1?5?.-5‘...@.‘1‘1'32;‘*_.5}9%’:. allowed to, or
colleeted by Contractor fiom supplicrs of materials, together with
all other refunds,returns, Or eredilts received from return of
matevials, ox on-bond premiums, insurance, or otherwise,

. 7.4 Accounts shall be kept in a manner to he agreed upon by
Contractor and Owner.  Accounts shall be organized sov as to pro-

vide the cost Segregation’ required by Owner, who will advise Con-
Eractor as to the Segregation desired, - - '

7.5 Bgimggggggggg requests. Contractor shall subnit re-~
imbursement: requests at least once cach ‘month for expenditures made
during the preceding periad, Separate requests shall be submitted

for:
{ Construction labor ang related payroll expenses,
Field office labor and related payroll expenses.

Purchased mafer;gls,'including.related taxes and
shipping costs, if any, o N

Subcontracts,

All requests shali be substantiatedvby Proof of payment in a form
satisfactory to Ouwner. Amounts included on each request shall be
detailed to indicate cost distribution'according to .the account -
.segregation required by Owner. - g

7.6 Purchase order.” Upon award of\the Contract, Owney will
issue a purchase order "against which all reimburseMept requests
will be processed by Owner for payment, Lo L e

: 7.7 Payment, Owner_shalllreimburse Contractor for all items
for which Contractor is entitled to reimbursement under the pro-
visions of this Agreement within fiﬁteen days after receipt by
"Owner of reimbursement requests in proper form and, properly sub-

stantiated, - :

7.8. Auditing. Owner shall be permitted at a11 réasonable
times to inspect all Of'Contrac&Qr's accounting records pertaining
to costs for which reimbursement is made, SRS '
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7.9 Ficld procedurcs. Tn submitting requirea data, Con-

tracioy chalil he guided Ly th. instruction entitlegd “Contractor's
Field rroceduvres Affecting Reimloy sement Under Cost-Plus-rixed-
Fee Consiruction Contractis" (Fuliibil C) which, however, shall be

superseaced by the provisions of Lhis Agrecoment in the cvent of
any confllict between the two,

ARTICLE 8. COMVRACTOR'S FIXED FER

8.1 In additjon to the othor payments called f£or by this
Agreement, Contractor shall receive as a Pixed Fee for the perform-
ance of the work called for by it hereunder the sum of Pifty
Thousand Dollars ($50,000). 71t isg specifically understood that
such Fixed Fee shall be paid to and accepted by Contractor as
full compensation for all its services of whatever kind and nature
rendered hereunder by Centractor. Such Fixed Fee is based upon re-
imbursement under Article 7 hereof in the gross amount of $1,000, 000.
as estimated by Owner. It is understood and agreed- that such
Fixed Fec shall not be subject to adjustment unless (1) the total
-amount finally reimbursed is less than $850,000., in which event
-the Fixed Fee shall be reduced by a sum €qual to 5 percent of the
differences between $850,000. and the amount finally reimbursed or
(2) the total amount finally reimbursed is moxe than $1,150,000.,
in which event the Fixed Fee shall be increased by a sum equal to

.5 percent of the difference between $1,150,000. and the amount
finally reiwbursed, ‘The total amount of the Fixed Fee shall become
due on completion and acceptance of the work and be paid within
15 days or receipt by Owner of Contractor's invoice covering ‘such
Fixed Fee, subject to all ‘applicable provisions of the Contract.

8.2 In the event of termination of this Agreement in accord-
ance with the article entitled-"Diligent Prosecution of the Work"
and upon receipt of complete release of liens in accordance with
the article entitled "Liens", Contractor shall be paid that
portion of the whole Fixed Fee egual to the percentage of the
entire work then accomplished. Such payment shall be in fyull and
complete discharge of Owner's fee obligations +o Contractor.

ARTICLE 9. WORK BY SEPARATE CONTRACT

tion 6f théir work, and shall properly connect and coordinate its
work with theirs. :
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9.7 Contractor way, with (o approval of Owner, o shall, at
the diveetion of mex, subeont v o work to be peiformad hcreundcr,
provided tha terms and condil ion: of such subeontracts and the
subcoil roclors have Lean approved in advance by Owner. Contractor:
shall not pormit the assipument of any suocontract exaepl with the
prior wrillen approval of Owriyey, o .

ARTICLYE 10, DILIGENT YROSECUTION OF INE WORK

0.1 Should Contractor fail, refuse, or be unable, by reéason
of events beyond its control, to prosecute the work with reason-
able diligence, Owner may terminate this Agrecwent. In such event,
Owner. shall make payment to Contractor in accordance with the pro-
visions of the article entitled "Contractor's Fixed Fee', :

10,2 Owner may, at any time and at ifs absolute discretion,
terminate this Agreement, and shall. make payment to Contractor in
aecordance with the article entitlad "Contractor's Fixed Fee',

10.3  Termination in accoxdance with the above shall not
relieve Contractor of its obligations with respect to work per-
foxmed prior to terxmination, nor shall termination relieve Owner
of its obligations of reimbursement then accrued,

ARTICLE 11 INSPECTION AND WORKMANSHIP
11.1 ALl work hereunder shall be subject to inspection by
Ouner at all times and shall, be subject to final inspection and
approval by Owner before aoéeptaﬁte. Contractor shall permit such
inspections and shall assist Owner in any way Gwner may Trequest
in comnection with inspeetion of the work and shall provide Zafe
and proper facilities therefor. The work performed by Contractor
hereunder shall be executed in the best and most workmanlike
manner by qualified, careful, and efficient workers, and in con-
formity with the best standard practices, unless other practices

.. .are required by Owner. Contfactor, upon request of Owner, shall

produce all records showing qualﬂ?X_?E,Q?%DFity of materials. fur~ .
nished by it I .. ] L. . .

11.2 Contractor shaill not be responsible for defective
materials supplied by Owner but shall be obliged to notify Owner
of any defect in said materials which is reasonably discernible,
and shall not, without written permission of Owner, ihcorporate

N

said defective materials into the work. N
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ARTIGLE 17, INSIRANCE

Daving the perfovmance Gf (e WUrk,hereundcr, Contractor and
Gener shatl caryy such insurance as agreed upon prior to start of
the work at the plant site, T paxty carrying the insurance
shall furnish the other party satisfactoty evidence that the
agireed upon coverage is in offeer.

ARYICLE 13, COMPLIANGE WITH APPLICATLE LAVS

Contyactor, in the performance of the work hereunder, shali
abide by and obey all applicable federal, State, and local laws,
regulations, orders and ordinances including, but not ‘limited to, _
-.all applicable labor laws, and $hall without reimbursement indemnify
and save Ouwner and Hercules harmless from ‘any and all liability and
claims arxising from failure to comply with such laws, regulations,
orders, and ordipances. o ' : -

ARTICLE 14. PAEENI INDEMNIF ICATION

. Contractor shall indemnify and save Cwner and Hercules haxm-
less from all claims arising from any patent infringements or
alleged patent infringements pertaining to work performed by Con-
tractor hereunder (excepting.materials or methods which Owner
directs Contractor to Supply oxr utilize) including but not limjted
to the use of 'tools, implements or Processes by Contractor in the
performance of the work, Ouwner shall indemnify and save Contractor
harmless from all claims arising from any patent infringements or
'allegcd Patent infringements bPertaining to the design, construction,
Or operating process of the work performed hereunder in accordance:
with drawings, Specifications and instfuctions issued by Owner,

ARTICLE 15, CGNFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Contractor agrees that all drawings, plans, designs, technical
information and data, recejved by it from quggmgg“ﬁg;gulgs”underh
this. Contract shali'be”abbeptéd"andltreatéd as confidential and
secret information and that Contractor will not use or disclose
any. such drawings, plans, designs, technical information and data
in any manner except to the extent that such use or disclosure may
be required for the. performance of the work under this Contract.
Contractor agrees to include in its subcontracts or to otherwise
obtain from its subcontractors similar agreements protecting Owner
‘against unauthorized use or disclosure, Notwithstanding the
generality of the foregoing conditions, Contractor shall be
entitled to disclose any matter as aforesaid to such of the
employces of its organization as it shall be reasonably nccessary
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to inform for the purpose of i clotaing Ehe contract: work, pro-
vided tha! pvioy to the making o ey such disclozure, such
cuployee or cuployees ahyl] Brdivicdunlly agraec not Lo disclose
any of the confidentia) NS o relating to Owaor'sg poly-
cster fjhoxﬂimnnufacturjng prococs wnich 1s obtained by them from
Contractor or Owner, For this reason, Ouner will reqguire such
anploycces Lo execute a non-diseloaulc agreement. using the forp

Tindicetod i Fxbibit E. Reither Contractor nor Gwuner shall make
any such disclosure to any such cnployce wuntil Contractor has
- delivered to Ouner the non-disclosure agreement for the employee

‘covered.

-ARTICLE 16. SAFEIY AN SECURITY REQUIRIHENTS

16.1 Contractor shall take all necessary precautions for
the protection of the work in progress, the property of Owner,
and the livas and propeyty of Centraclor's employeecs, and all
third pexscns whatscever, and shall, comply with all applicable
provisions of federal, State, and local safety laws and building
codes to puevent accidents or injury to pexrsons on, about, or
ddjacent to the premises where the work is. being pexformed. “Con-
tractor shall crect and- properly maintain at all times, as re-

-quired by the conditions and progress of the work, all necessary
safeguards for the protection of workmen and the public, '

16.2 Contractor. shall consult with Owner to determine Owner's
requirements and shall instruct all of its employees and sub-
contractors and shall take all practicable measures to enforce
compliance with all of Owner's safety rules and regulations at

the construction site. : .

) 16.3 Contractor shall be responsible for making certain
none of its employees, subcontractors, vehicles, equipment and
materials encumber the plant roads, which shall be kept clear Lo

facilitate movement of ordinary traffic and fire protection equip-~

ment at all times, _ :

16.4  Contractor shall confine its apparatus and equipment,
the storage of materials, and the operations of its workmen to
the immcdiate vicinity of the work, and shall not uqréésonably_

encumber any premises with its-materials., - -

- ARTICLE 17 LIENS

.
s

The payment of thie Fixed Fee shall not become due and payaBle
untd ] Contractor .shall deliver to Ciner a complete.releasg of all
liens in the form attached as Exhibit D, covering any and all
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clatins, chayvge s, or
Cantractor shall, if any
0x receipt dn full,
nify Cwner asainat any licn,
unsatiaficd after all
to Coner all moncys that Owner
incJuding 211 costs

causes ol

——— e

Neithes:

sublet: it as a whole without the
excepl that Cwner: May assign the

ownting 50 percent or more of the

ARTICLE

Pien with respect to the vor
subcont fietor refue
furnisl a hopg
Neves Lheless,
payments aye made, Contractor shall reimburse
ey pay in dischargin3
and roasenal ¢

party to the Contrace

Land
s to furnish a release -
satisfactory to Ouner to inden-
if any licn remains

such a lien,
attorney's feos,

ASSIGNMENT

shall assign the -Contract or
written consent. of the other,
Contract to any company or person
voting stock of Owner.

19. WAIVER

A wajver on the part of Owner
ox condition of this Contract, shall,

provision,

- precedent, nox bind eitheg party

breach of the same or.any other lerms,

this Contract.

ARTICLE 70, -

STATE_SALES AND USE_TAXES

or Contractor of any term,
not censtitute a
Lo a waiver of any succeeding
Provision, or condition of

Contractor shall purchase all machinery, equipment and attach-

ments thercto for sale

at retajl,.

Contractor shall register as a

retailer for South Carolina,Sales,and Use tax purposes and upon

the resale of such machinery to Owner shall
However, Contractos

Carolina Sales or Use Tax,

bill either the South
shall not bill -

‘'such tax if Owner provides Contractor with either a properly com-~
.pléted exemption certificate or a direct pay permit number, :

ARTICLE 21,

Contractor shall at all'timc

CLEANING up -

s keep the premises free from

”'accumulgtggnuqf waste material or rubbish-caused‘b&“ité'émbiéyeés

or the work.

tools, scaffolding, and
and the site in a clean

ARTICLE

At the completion of the

all rubbish from and about the work site,
surplus materials,
and orderly condition,

22: - CONTRACTOR'S SUPERVISION?

job, Contractor shall remove
along with all of its
and shall:lgave the work

Contractor shall keep on the work during its Progress, a com-

pctent superintendent and

tory to Cwner.  Contractor shall

any necessaty assistants, all, satisfac- -

give sufficient supervision to

" the work, using its:best skill and attention, -
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ARTICEE 23, CONFRAGT arvimrstaarion AND KOTICES

et T R i L -

23,1 The administration of this Contrace shall be performed
for Oune: by tle Engineering Deposiment of Hercules, with full

' authority to approve, authorize, apd execute all Contract nodj, -

fications and amendments,

23,2 Notices Tequired under or incident to the pcrfofmance

-of work undor rhis Contract shall be deemed to have been Properly

given if delivered or sent by mai], postage Prepaid, to the (on-

tractor at the address hereinabove shown, or to Hercules as

follows:

. Mr, G. H. Ripley, Chief Engineer
Hercules Incorporated

Hercules Tower, 910 Market Street
Wilmington, Delaware 19899

i 23.3 Hercules will appoint a representative duly authorized
to act for and on behalf of Hercules for Owner wich respect to
any and all. Provisions of this Agreement in connection with per-
formance of the work in the field, Ovner will advise the Con-

- tractor of the name and address- of such representative, and Ovmer

and, Hercules will not change such representative thereafter with-
out first notifying the Contractor of the name'and.addyess of the

-~

23.4  Owner (HYSTRON) feserves the right to performlall‘the
duties delegated to Hercules upon notice in writing to Hercules-.
and to Contractor. - .

-ARTICLE-%&L_ ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreecment constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties. : - '
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ard Gwuey have exceuted this
Sy yenr first abave written,

(¢

U.,L)JM Crh“lI‘UC‘t) on_Com

ompany Hystron Fibers Imorporatcd
("ontrar;(.or

Ownor

v

: _E s T S - _
: By : - /-/& C.- (f'{ oo By K 0. (/\/ov?i—rp—-—-ﬂ v

l’l(_le (? vl——o’("—~“7
Date  Citmm i B0,/44Q

si ) . N ; Attcst%‘a_, UM
) L e N . LT *
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THEUNPPDPAATL D

FXRUNIT A
SKMALL YOOLS

ENGIREEMMNG DEPARTIMINT
WILIAINGTON, NDELAVIARE

JANUARY 6, 1967

#Small Tools,” such oy litled belew, are defined a3 tools (u-.--rl,lf Land 1ools) required for perforazvnce ol fiie vsark, but net furnizhed
by medhunics or reatecd In gencral, such Hlemsy of smoll loals wsvally ate neither worn oul nor tonsumed tirough norinol use on the job.

Adres
Anvils
Avgers
Axes

Bors, Bucking Up
Bars, Claw
Bors, Crow
Bors, Pinch

- Bars, Rivel Swiling

Bors, \recking
Benders, Tubs
Belss, Safety
Binders, lolé-d Chain
Blacksrmith Tools
Slocks, Cohle
Elodu, Chuin
Blotks, Rope
Blocks, Snatch
Blacks, Tackle
Bolt Cullers
Boring Machines
Eroces

Bronds

Buggics, Concrete

 Bull Point:

" Ceble, Plumbing

Coliprrs

Cor Movers

Caulking Tools
Cemenl Jolning Tools
Chsch
Cooler, Yioler
Concrele flools, Steel
Cords, Exlension, Electric
Culters, Boll

Cutlers, Fipe

Cutters; Yin Salps
Cutiers, Tube
Cullces, Vire

Dies

Diggirs, Post Hele
Dolly, Rivet
Dolly, Tintber

Drills, Beenst

Drills, Ebectric, %
Deills, Yankee

Edgers
Emerywhecl Slands

Extinguishers, Fire

' First 4id Kb

Floring Tools
Flotlers
Forges
Forks

Fi.;lh:rx

Gads |

‘Gavges, Cenier
Gouges, Drilling
Gouges, Feeler .
Govges, Wire
Gogglc‘i; Sofely
Grip;, Wire
Guns, Coulking”
Guni, Greuse,

Guns, Point )

Homniess
Hotchels -
Hickeys
Hods

Hocs

- Holders, ¥ elding

Hoods, Sendbloting
Hooks, Cont

Hooks, Packing
Horscs, Moson

Hose

frons, Coulkiag

lrons, Soldering

. Jacks, Screw

Jocky, Trock

'luddcu.-txumhn

tadders, Sien :
todders, Siraight

lodles, tAching

Levels, Hond

Lights, Exfension

tights, Flood

Liiters

Hocheles

Mochinisls’ Steoight Edge
Malicts

Mattocks

Mouls

Nippers _
Nul Dies N

Pons, Melol Hottar

Peovies to

Picks

Pins, Drift

Plancrs

Pliers

Plows

Pols, Fire

Pets, Nelting
ot pullers, Nail

Pulless, Rod

Pullers, Shee? Pile

- Pulleys

Pomps, Bilge
Pumps, Fire
Punches, Gasket
Punches, Metal
Rokes

Rotchels
Reomers
Respirators
Rivet Sets

Rules, 8-Foor

Runners, Joiat

Salamonders
° Sash Yools
h Saws, Hack

Sows, Hole
Sows, ¥/ood

Scoops
Scropers
Screw Drivers
Screw Slops
Seribers
Scythes
Shocklics
Sheaves
Shovels

. Sickles
Signg
Sledges
Saips
Spcd‘u
Spikes, Morlin
Stomps, Sicel
Stocks, Pipe
Stoves, Eleciric
Stovas, Oil
Shraight Edge, Metal
Swoges

Tachemelers
Tompers .
- Yapes, Steel, Meosuring

Tops - . ‘
Torpauling
Thickness Gouges

. Tinsnips
Yongs .
Yorches, Blow
Torches, Gos
Trock Gaune;
Trock levels
Trowels
Trucks, Hor'\c{
Jurnbuckles

. Vises

Wedges

Well Vheels *
thclﬁmrow:
Wire Twisters
* Wrenches
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ENCGIEERIMNG D3 I"ARTIALNT

i l'\L-UI.'Z.'.E.‘:.i
R A R I WILTAINGION, DA vrane
) BNy JARUARY 6, 1967

. ' CORAALLE SUPPLIZS '

Consumslde Su, plics,” siely ai Batee heeein, cre dafinnt oo ftemy or molvrialy required for the peslormonce of the wotk, hut which

are nal neamally fraithed cither as “small 10als’” or ey mwt rivls do be incorporated in the work. In gencral, consumcyle wpphics ore con-

weasel or vromm o;l in we :lme construction,

Babhilr
Bogs, Canvas, Teol

Diesel Ol
Dippess

Kesoaene
.

Keys

Acctylene Cotler Keys Hinges . - Red, w,,ld;ng
Acicly Cotler Pins Hydremclers Roﬂc'u, Pins
Adliesives Couplings, Hose .Rollcu, V/ood
Alcohols Crayon’y Ico Rope, Monily
Antifrerzas Creosole - Rope, Sisal
Aniiseplics Cium, Yiater Kegs, Victer Rope, Vfire

Rope S)inét )
Rubbing Brick

Sol?

Bogs, Convas, Weter H B )
agfJ o f d o D'u.t, Culling Lomps, Electric
Bondls, § ‘I"“:Y' Y Disinfuclunts Lonlerns Sendpoper
Borrels, Wealer Dispeascr, Paper Cups Loshi Screens
ts, Trest ; oshings
Bosrels, Trosh Dispenser, Toysel Lenses Strevey
Bolterics, Dry Cell Dressing, Beolt Lighters Shields, Sofety -
Bellerics, Floshligkt Drill Bits, All Types fime Shims
Bcliing ) Drill Stecve Lubricants Silica Sund
Bell Drassing Dritl Sscket tugs Sieeves, Toper Shonk
Bils Drills, Star Slings, Coblo
Blades, Cutling Mosks, Saf Siings, Chain
1, dafel
Blodes, Sow Eleekrodes ° Y Slig, Rope
Bolt Mender, Hose
aid Emery Mops Secop
Box, Tool Kit Exlingisher Refills Seopslone
Brods Extractar, Screvs ) Solder
Brooms Nails Stakes
- Brushes, All Types fil Nail Sets Stencils
iies . Nozzles, Hose .
Buckets, Water Filters - N:iz: €3, Hose Supplics, Fini Ajd

Bulbs, Elecsric

First Ald Suppli=s

Supplies, Y/osh poom

Bushings NN : H°’h“9hh- -'-:‘; Onkt.lm. Tocks
Coble, Yiire ::17:» Oilers .,apc,,(E,‘,P,'me,ng)
Coadles Fonecls” Oils Thimnbles, Coble .
Cons, Gasoline “Fuses onfm"“ Thimbles, Rope
CLons, OF Oxides Thimbles, Vrire
Carbide Oxygen Thinners

. Corbon Tetrochloride Goskets ’ Tips, Torch
Corborundum Blocks Goseline " Packings Tubs, Martor, Metal
Cements (Excep! Portlond) Gleszes, Safely . Podlacks Twine. . -
Cholns (Excepl Vehitulor) Globes, Floshlight - P*a'i‘l_xm B ’
Chalks . Globes, Lomp Point Volves
Chomois Globes, Lontern Paper, Adhcslvo Yoraish !
Chules, Cancrele, Melal Gloves Poper, Kroft .
Clemps Glue . Popet, Tollet Woshen
Cleoning Compound Glycerin Paste, Solder Weshing Powder
Clips, Coble " Grophite Pencils Wasre Rogs
Cloth, Emcry Grease . Pins, Drift | Yedges
Cool . Grinding Compounds Plugs Wheels, Culling
Coel, Roin . ’ Points, Mail Wheels, Grincing
Coke . . Haeksow Blodes . . Wheels, Polishing
Connetvaf}, Hoie . Hondles, Teol E Rogs ‘ Vire, Tempor;:ry
Connectors, Yelding Coble Healer, Kervsene, Office Rivels i Wool, Sice!
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BEMCULES 1OWDER COupANY - 1Y,

CORTRACTOR'S FIELD PRoCinapes

SMEDER COST-PLUS-fixsn
1.0 :CLN_[:R {“.!: '

LY Yhis iasiruction describes doto lo be supplied
ond pracedures to Le followed by contioctors petlarning

canslruction work for Hercules yader costsplus-fixnd fee

contracts.

1.2 Unless specificolly othorvise provided in the
Conlract or herein, the Centroctor sholl forvword ofl: docy-
mors, invices; cemaaicolions, a1d other material to
the Representative gnpeinted by Hercules in occordunce
with the Cent:act. Such Representotive will be the Field
© Emaiacer for the project concerned. ’ ‘

2.0 CHARTS AND SCHENULES

* The following cre 16 be furnished in quodruplicole ot
or before the ste:l of construction. Revisians occurring
therealter, §f 0ay, orc fo be furnished of or before the time
they bzcome effeclive.

2.1 Controctoi's argonizofion chart showing ey
personns] ossigned to the work, including identificotign
of any whoze moving expense will be seimbursed.”

2.2 Schedule of the rotes of woges ond solories to_be
paid for oll kay personncl ond field offjce labor encaged in
full e work ot the construction sile.

2.3 Schedule of woge rotes ond fringe bencfits, by
ciofts, including croff svpervision, ond supported by
epprapriote union or trode council doio.

e

2.4 Schedule of poyroll. expenses incquing foxes.,
ond oll other octuol costs opplicable 1o ond bosed upon

- payrolls-ond employment.

2.5 Schxdule of lasuronce provided in occordance
with the Coatroct, .

3.0 SUBCONTRACTS

3.1 Four copies of the subccntrcet form vihich the

Controclor propases to use ore fo be submilted for op.
provol of Hercules before ony subcontract is cxecuted,

e C v - ENGINEERING UEPARTHENT

AFFECTING REIMAURSEHENT

” ' A LT DY SRS D -,

AR CONSTRUCTION COMTRACTS

?

3.2 Before coch sybeoniroct s entered inlo, the
Conlioctor sholl provide the Field Engincer with o de.
scription or specificolion of fhe work fo be svbeantrocted,
the probable costs, the methed of poyment, and the nomes
ond oddresses of the ‘proposed _subcontroctors, Where
opplicoble, ane copy of cach bid received is 1o be fur-
nishad.  Dn request, the Contractor shefl provide infor-
molion os fo propased subcontiaciors’ experience ond
finonciol slotus. Mo subcontroct may be enlered into
withou! Hereules® priar opprovol. :

3.3 After Hercules indicotes opprovol 1o proceed
with ony subcontract, the Controclor sholl obloin exccu-
tion thereal, using the approved Jorm, ond sholl promptly
deliver twa cxccutad copies 1o Hercvles for its tecords,

3.4 For uniformity ol its job occounting records,
the Conlioclor sholl issve o purchese order number fos
ecoch such subcontroct, for the purpose of pracessing
billings therefor.

"3.5 Irrespective of the type of subcoatraet (i.e., fump
sum, cosl-plus, or othervise), o} billings therefor sholl be
detoiled os 1o the omounis for moterials end Jobos opplic-
oble to coch Hereules account offecled, |n oddition, on
cost-plus subcontracts, indirect charges, if any, ore 16 be
_segregoled from direct chorges. "

4.0 PURCHASE ORDERS

4.1 The Controctor sholl -issve vieillen  purchose
orders, nunbered seriolly, for ofl procurement of malerisls
or services-(excluding-the Controctar's payFoll) ifivelving
poyment by the Controcior 1o third porties ond roimbyrse.

" ment by Hercules to the Contractor.  This sholl include,

but not be limited to, issuonce of purchosc orders for
processing of poymenis for cquipment rentol, subcentracts,
insuronce promiums ond similor jlems.

4.2 The Controctor sholl abloin the prior opprovol of
Rercules for purchose orders os tequired under the Con-
troct.  Such oppraval sholl be indicoted by signature of
the Ficld Engineer on the Conlroctor's and Hercules’

copies of coch order.
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43 Foel purchans eodor chall b idemified veith o)

Bercules preicci saleccaent(s) for velich 2he Cas it r

fovalved s eada, Accesaie distrilution to coract e

coeats it oreqviind The [ield Engineor will fucnizh o'

list of ezeownts 1 ]2 poeld,

4.4 - boch wading doy, tha Contructur shall deliver
"o a2 Ficla Erginiss, enn copy of coch puichens crdsr
iszwed et oy, In eddition, ol the end of the jab, the
Centecter shall deliver o couplete sel of off purchass
orders issusd. A third cepy is required for atiozfunzcnt
to invoices, os spacified below.
4.5 O or beforz the Sth eolendar doy of cadh) month,
fhe Centructor sholl furnizh in esplicote o tabulation of ofl
open orders os of the ond of tho preceding month.  The
tobulotion sholl shew the Centrocior’s order number, the
total volue (uctuol, if known, eslimated, if noi) of the
order, the onoval which has been included on reimburse-
ment reguests, ond the cmount temaining which will be
included on fuivre reimburscerent requasts,

4 . .

i
5.0 REIMBURSEMEMT REQUESTS

5.1 A1 the Contractor’s. option, rcimbursement ro:
quesls moy be sulmitted weckly, bi-weekly, or monthly.
In no event moy th intervol between billings for coch
calegory exceed onc colendor month, Eoch reimbarsement
request sholl clearly show Hercules’ porchose order
number. . . '

" 5.2 Scporofc reimlursement requests in quadruplicote
otc lo be subniitted for coch 'of the folloving cotegorics.

| 5.2.:] ,.Hal:.nio! purcho‘.scs.
'g.2.2 Poyroll, ~ e
5.2.3 Subcontrocls. [ R
5.2.4 Fixed Fee. . cot e b
5.3 Moteriols invoices should includs ond cover oll
motcriols, e5vinment, supplics, tocls, rental equipment,

ond olher expenzs for which o purchese order is jssued,
excluding Poyroll, Subcontrocts, ond Fixed Fes.

53.]1 Eoch materiols invoice sholl comprise.;) focc‘

sheet showing the disiribution of the 1olo] chorges 1a
Hereules® project suboccounts, ond o listing showing the
Contioclor's  purchose order number, vendor's nome,
axevat of reimbursemical requested for onch ordzr, ond the
tofal for ¢!l orders on the invoice. The folloviing sholl
be oitczhed 10 the arigine of coch maresicls inp-oice:

shect signed by Hercules representotive.

{o} Onc copy of coch purchase ardor tha fivel time
reimbarsoment thereler is requested,  Suhzonuey Lillings
for eny posticuler crder nesd not be oz companicd by cddi-
tienal capics.

e (b} One cepy of raceiving ships, vharever opplice
oble, each opproved by the Ficld Enginces or his desige
nated represealoiive, )

(c) One éoP)' of vendor's inwicelz) to Conlrocior,
occonponicd by proof of poyment, )

54 Lebor invoices should be submified in quadropli-
cote. If desised, hewever, the Controcter may submil o
seperofe invoice once coch month “for poyroll expense
items (i.c., toxes, uacraploymen? insurdnce, fringe bene.

fits, ot} e,

-~ o

54.)  Eoch lolor invoice sholl comprize o foce sheet
shawing the distribution of the 1otal charges 1o Hercules'
project subaccounts.. The following sholl be oftached 1o
the original of coch lobor invoice: -

. ¢ N PR '
T (o)

One copy of the goyroll for the billing pericd .
concerned, o o

4.

(b) Time sh'r:éls for oll houvrs chorged, eoch fime

et - e

*5.4.2 Poyroll expenses, if billed scporatcly, musi
cleorly identify the periods ond poyralls cevered, cad must
conform with the schedule submilied in occordance with
porogroph 2.4 obove. ) i ..

5.5 Subcontroct invoices sholl comprise o foce shoet
showing the distribution of the toto! chorges lo Hercules'
proj ect suboccounts, ond o fisting showing the Con froctor's
opplicoble purchose order numbers, the subcontroctors
nomes, the omounl of reimbursement requesied for mofesiols
ond for fobor for cach Hercules project suboccount’ under

eoch subcontroct, ond the tolols for oll sdbconlmcls..__

“One copy of subcontroctors’ invoices ond proof of poyment

.

.i5.10. be_otloched 10 the originol of coch subconticet ro-

imbursement request, R U e e .

. . . ’ 3
‘5.6 Fixed fee invoices shol! include the Controctor’ s
centificotion os ta'the percentoge of the fotol Contract
work completed ot the'end of tae preceding colendar month,
ond the colculation showing the gross omoun! of fee
corned, 9 percent thercol, the omount previously poid
by Hercules, ond the net omount then due., :

. . Co December, 1950
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EXNIDYC D
REIASE

The undersigned, for and iy congideration of the sum of
Dollats

T e e e ) e S ————— e ot o o

oAl et s e e e nass wer e

ST 20 < I LY N 6 Lo'it;by
e s o5 S@Ld sum representing- full and final. paywent
foxr all original work, changed work and extra work performed under
or in connecction with the contract identified below, as well as
"all Fixed Yees paid or to be paid for such work, does hereby
release and forewve): discharge . .
(such torm including its officere, employees and agents) from all
liens, claims (e.g., for Fixed Fees or reimbursement of costs),
actions and causes of actions which the undersigned has 01" may have
- vl With regdtd to the per-

against
formance of said work,

Contract Jdentification .

i
' Contract L E~001 _ Effective_

Title:  EXPAND FIBERS PLANT AT SPARTANBURG,, SOUTH CAROLINA
. : ?.'.‘“. K v . . I‘\OR . - .
* HYSTRON FIBERS INCORPORATED -

. Related Purchase Order:

Further, the undersigned agrees to save and hold harmless

. ' (1) from any and all liens and
‘claims of all parties (including undersigned'S'officers, employees
.and agents) whatsoever engaged directly or indirectly by the under-
signed for labor, material, service, or any other thing furnished
by or through the undersigned for the performance of said work,

and (2) from all actions, suits, and other proceedings whatsoever
arising-out of such liens or claims or from the performance. 6f. . .
said work, - = = ‘ o T _—

v ., . ‘
N v read

By

Subscribed and s&orn to before me this . - .. « day of
3 19 . - C .'.. .o [

S ' . - -Notary PuSlic

.'_Exn'zz;n' D 3292'
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EXNINIT E

RONZDLECLORIRE AGREEMENT
Recognizing the fact that Deniel Censtruction Company is
engaged in the construction of jndustrial plants and facilities
for manufacturing companies whose businesses involve experimental
and inventive work and that my cuployment with Danjel Construction
Company (will include an assigumoent involving the construction of a
. polyester fibers manufacturing plant for Hystron Fibers Incorporated;
. in consideration of my employment I hereby agree that at all tines,
both duzing my employment and after the terminat;ion of my employ-

- ment, I will keep secret all processes, inventions, trade secrets,
technical "know-how'" and formulas relating to polyester fibers
manufacturce and plant design wade known to me by Daniel Construc-
tion Company ox Hystron Fibers Inzorporated or any officers or
employees of either or learned by me -while in the employ of Daniel -
Construction Coempany and assigned Lo the work of Hystxon Fibers }
Incorporated, and that T will not disclose or make known any of
ther or anything relating to them to any person, firm, or corpora- .
‘tion cxcept as authorized in the course of my employment ov work

- for Hystron Fibers Incorporated. o L '

I further agree that any subsequent change or changes in my
-employment ox in the duties, salary or compensation of my employ-
ment shall not in any way affect the validity of this agreement ox
my obligations hercunder. _ - R ' -

1 hercby expressly do state thal I intend to be legally bound

- to Mystron Fibers Incorporated by this agreement and all the texrms
and conditions hereof, o

.

. ATTEST:

Daté

’
.

-./'

EXHIBIT E

g | | E.)aniel éGsﬁzggna .



618

COST~PLUS-FIXED-FEE CONSTRUCTION CONTRAGCT

FIBERS PLANT AT SPARTANBURG, SOUTH CARCLINA

FOR.

@@m@ﬁi E\LE‘ | HYSTRON FIBERS INCORPORATED

THIS AGREEMENT, between

HYSTRON FIBERS INCORPORATED

hereinafter called "Owner', a Delaware Corporation, having an
office at Wilmington, Delaware, and

DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY N
hereinafter called "Contractor”

‘ s 8 South Carolina Corporation
having its executive offices at

Greenville, South Carolina,
WITNESSETH:

—————aand

WHEREAS, Owner intends to establish a fibers manufacturing

..plant at Spartanburg, South Carolina and Contractor has agreed to
undertake the construction of such plant for Owner, and

WHEREAS, Owner has contracted with Hercules Incorporated,
hereinafter called "Hercules", of Wilmington, Delaware, to furnish
certain engineering services in connection with such construction,

including supervision of construction work and the administration
of this Contract,

NOW, THEREFORE, Owner and Contractor mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1, THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The Contract Documents include
the drawings,'§R§91ﬁiqapiqns,”andminscructionsmto*be furnished by
Owner~as tHe work progresses, and the followirg exhibits throughout
which the word "Hercules”, wherever it appears, shall be inter-
preted to mean "Owner!: :

this Agreement, together with

Exhibit A: Small Tools

Exhibit B: Consumable Supplies

618/1 of 15
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Exhibit ¢: Contractor's Field Procedures affecting
Reimbursement Under Cost-Plus-Fixed-Fse
Construction Contrzaers

Exhibit D: Release of Liens
Exhibit E; Individual Non-Disclosure-Agreement

ARTICLE 2. SCOPE OF THE WORK

The work hereunder shall be performed at Owner's new plant
site at Spartanburg, South Carolina, and comprises the construction
by Contractor of a Fibers Manufacturing plapt in accordance with
drawings and Specificationsg furnished by Owner. The work includes
the construction of incidental relatad facilities for Storage,
material handling, utilicies, and services, The construction work
includes the usual and Neécessary operations encountered in .the con-
struction of foundations; construction of masonry Structures; the
installation of production, processing, and storage equipment,
complete with connections for operation and control; and incidental

related work.
ARTICLE 3, OB IGATIONS or CONTRACTOR

3.1.1 Act as an independent general contractor, furnishing
efficient business administration, and supervising a11 work,
including that of Subcontractors, if any.

3.1.2 Supply at the Proper time and place all persons neces-
sary and of whatever sk1ll required for the complete ang efficient
performance of the work called for in the Contract Documents.

3.1.3 Supply alil construction supplies, tools, equipment
and services required for the performance of the work,

3.1.4 Procure angd arrange for delivery to the site, all of
the equipment, ma;e;igls,_ggpplies,mtools, aPparatus;'and appurten-
ances-which are £5 pe furnished by Contractor for the work.

3.1.5 TUnload all construction Supplies, tools, equipment and
services required for the work.

3.1.6 Unload, store on the worksite, and protect from the
elements as necessar > all the materials furnisheq by Owner for
installation'hereunder by Contractor,

3.1.7 Provide all temporary facilities and services neces-
sary for the PTosecution of the work including, but not timited
to, compressed air, fuels, utilities, transportation, and all

618/ 2 of 15
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3.1.8 'Enfo:ce strict discipline and good order among its
employees and subconcractors and seek to avoid employing on the
work any unfit person or anyone not skilled in the work assigned

to him.

3.1.9 Perform, or cause to be performed, all field construc-
tion work in a good and workmanlike manner. ’

3.1.10 Give all notices and comply with all laws, ordinances,
rules, and regulations bearing on the conduct of the work.

ARTICLE 4. SITE OBLIGATIONS OF OWNER

In addition to all other obligations assumed hereunder by
Owner, Owner will provide, at no cost to Contractor, the construc-~
tion site and all building permits required by governmental
authorities in’connection with the work hereunder.

ARTICLE 5. MATERTIALS AND SERVICES

5.1 Contractor, using its best efforts to obtain the lowest
price for materials of acceptable quality and subject to Owner's
prior written approval for every purchase order exceeding $500.00,
shall procure and furnish materials as described below, in addi-
tion to any material supplied by Contractor under other provisions
of this Agreement. :

2.1.1 Carbon steel piping materials In sizes i-inch and
smaller.

5.1.2 Lumber and millwork.

5.1.3 Concrete and masonry materials, grout, and mortar,
reinforcement, embedded items, and forms.

5.1.4 Rough hardware, anchors, and fasteners required in
addition to any such items supplied by Owner.

5.1.5 .Scaffolding.

5.1.6 Small tools and consumable supplies as neEessary.
5.1.7 oOther materials if requested or approved by Owner.
5.2 It is understood that Owner at {ts expense will fufnish

for the work all process equipment, process piping materials, wmajox
electrical items, and instruments as necessary for the work in

618/3 of 15
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addition to the materials which Contractor shall provide, and
that Contractor shall receive and incorporate suych Owner-
furnished materials into the work.

5.3 All materials ang equipment furnished by Owner will be

‘received on the plant site by Owner. Contractor shall unload,

store, protect, and/or transpert such materials and equipment as
requested.

~ ARTICLE 6. LABOR

6.2 Contractor, immediately following execution of this
Agreement, shall furnish to Owner an organization chart showing
Contractor's key personnel assigned to the work, and the rateg of
salaries ang wages to be paid for all job classifications which
will be used in rerformance of the work. No changes shall be made
in such rates without the prior approval of Owner. '

6.3 Contractor shall comply with the provisions of all
reporting, social security and unemployment insurance laws, Federal

and state, as may be now Or hereafter in force and applying to the

ARTICLE 7. REIMBURSEMENT

7.1 Owner, at the times and in the manner hereinafter

| specified, shall reimburse Contractor for costs actually incurred
the

in the performance of work, as such costs are hereinafter

defined.

7.2 Reimbursable COStS. The costs for which Contractor shall:
be reimbursed are as_fQ}lOWS: i oL ST

7.2.1 Labqr and su ervision. Reimbursement for labor ang
supervision, in accordance with the approved organization chart,
shall be as follows:

(a) Construction labor, consisting of direct charges
for wages and salarles of Contractor's employees directly
engaged in work at the construction site,

618/4 of 15
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(b) Field office labor, consisting of wages and
salaries of Contractor's employees engaged full time in
work under this Contract at Contractor's field office at
the construction site. ’

It is understood chat no charge shall be made for supervision by,

or expenses of Contracrtor's officers, executives, or other employees

ox Contractor's off-job office force, except as hereinafcer provided.
7.2.2 Payroll expenses. Contractor shall be reimbursed for

all payroll taxes imposed upon and paid by Contractor and all other

actual costs applicable to and based upon payrolls and employment

as provided above.

7.2.3 Transportation costs, travel and subsistence expenses,’
Contractor shall be reimbursed for transportation costs and travel
and subsistence expenses as follows: : :

(a) For_moving key personnel once to and from the
job site, provided, however, that the individuals whose
transportation costs and travel expenses are covered here-
under shall be only such key personnel as are designated
by Contractor on the approved organization chart.

(b) For office and general management employees from
Contractor's general offices to the extent necessary for
the proper and expeditious performance of the work and as
approved by Owner.

(¢) For subsistence expenses of certain specific
personnel of Contractor's organization as are employed at
the job site, provided, however, that the individuals
whose subsistence expenses are covered hereunder shall be
only such personnel as are designated by Contractor on the
approved organization chart. Subsistence expenses shall be
based upon reasonable allowances mutually agreed upon by
Owner and Contractor, : \

7.2.4 Insurance. Contractor shall be reimbursed for the ,
cost of insurance carried in accoxdance with the provisions of
the article éntitled 'Insurance".

7.2.5 Construction equipment.

7.2.5.1 Contractor-owned rental equipment. All expenses
incurred hereunder shall be subject to the prior approval of Owner.
Construction equipment shall be in good operating condition when
delivered to the job site, and returned in the same condition,
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less ordinary wear and tear. Contractor shall be reimbursed for
furnishing all construction equipment necessary for the work at
75 percent of the current rental rates published by Associated
Equipment Distributors (AED). Equipment furnished by Contractor
hereunder shall be subject to the following conditions:

- (@) In cthe event an item of equipment is not listed
by AED or the AED rate is excessive in preportion to the cost,
or both, the rate shall be determined on a proportionate basis
to be in line with other rentals,

(b) Rental periods shall begin when equipment arrives
at the job and shall end when Certracror's Ceneral Super-
intendent and Owner declare the equipmens to be surplus, with
the following exceptions:

(b-1) Down time Ffor minor repairs shall be adjusted
by Contractor and Owner.

(b-2) Down time for major repairs shall be for
Contractor's account.

(c) Contractor shall be reimbursed for actual costs
Incurred for minor repairs, which include maintenance and
replacement of minor components including contacts, plugs,
rotors, brushes, bearings, bolts, caps, wires, bulbs,
connectors, lenses, axles, piston rings, injection nozzles,
gears, valve grinding kits, head gaskets, excavator points
and blades, point and blade build-up, and serviceable tires
damaged by extreme job conditions., Contractor shall not be
reimbursed for major repairs, which include replacement of
major components such as generators, distributors, trans-
missions, engine assemblies, and components of same; such
as plstons, crank shafts, wheels and so forth,

(d) All field repairs shall be done in accordance with
AED procedures. 1In the event Contractor elects to perform
such minor or major repairs at a location off the job site,
the transportation costs of replacement equipment shall be
-borne by Contractor. — ST o o

(e) Contractor shall be reimbursed for costs actually
incurred in transporting construction equipwment to and.from
the work site. Such transportation shall be f.0.b. the
nearest Contractor warehouse and shall not exceed at any
time a distance greater than from Contractor's central
shops and warehouses, Greenville, South Carolina to the
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job site. If any item is shipped to a new job site, such
shipping costs shall be borne by Contractor.

(£) Contractor shall be reimbursed for'costé incurred
in loading, unloading, dismantiing, and assembling equip-
ment at both shipping point and job site.

(g) Contractor-owned equipment placed on the project
will not be subject to purchase by Owner. '

7.2.5.2 Third Party Rentals. Tn the event Owner approves or
requires the rental of construction equipment from third party,
Contractor shall be reimbursed for all its costs incurred incident
to such rental. S ,

7.2.5.3 Purchased Construction Equipment. Contractor shall
be reimbursed for the purchase cost, including delivery to the con-
struction site, of construction equipment purchased with the priocr
written approval of Owner; construction equipment so obtained shall

become Owner's property.

7.2.6 5Small tool costs. Contractor shall be reimbursed for
the costs incurred in the purchase of small tools, as listed in
Exhibit A. All small tools shall be for ownership of Owner.

7.2.7 Consumable supplies costs. Contractor shall be
reimbursed for costs incurred for the purchase of all consumable -
supplies, as listed in Exhibit B, necessary for performance of
the work. On completion of the work, all inventories of consumable
supplies shall be turned over to Owner,

7.2.8 ‘Subcontract costs. Contractor shall be reimbursed for
the amounts paid to subcontractors, provided the subcontractor has
been selected with Owner’s approval, in accordance with the article
entitled "Work by Separate Contract',

7.2.9 Incidental expenses. Contractor shall be reimbursed for
all expenses incurred at the construction site in the performance
of the work, including telephone, telegraph, stationery, permits, I
licensesjmbend53mexpediting, temporary installations and facilities,
and incidental trelated items.

7.2.10 Materials. Contractor shall be reimbursed for actual
costs incurred for acquistion angd delivery to the construction
site of materials furnished in accordance with the provisions of
the article entitled "Materials ang Services'. Such materials
shall become the property of Owner upon delivery to the con-
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struction site. Owner shall have the right to witness the receipt

of all materials,

7.2.11 WYork in Contractor's shops. 1In the event Owner requires
and authorizes specific work (e.g. sprinkler piping, duct fabrica-
tion) to be performed in Contractor's shops, Contractor shall be
reimbursed the full amount of its costs directly incurred in the
performance of such work in the shops, plus an allowance equal to
15 percent of such amount to include and cover all indirect costs
incident to such performance. Direct costs are understood to con~
sist of the costs of materials, labor, payroll taxes and insurance.

7.2.12 Shop fabrication drawings. 1In-the event Owner requires
and authorizes Contractor to prepare shop fabrication drawings at
its off-site offices, Contractor shall be reimbursed in an amount

7.2.13 oOther costs shall not be reimbursed unless Contractor,
in writing, has requested ang received Owner’s approval prior to
the incurring of such other costs. Such requests shall specify
with particularity the nature of such proposed other ccsts.  Owner
shall have the right in its absolute discretion to grant or with-
hold such approval.

7.3 Credits. Contractor shall credit the job costs with the
following items:

7.3.1 Discounts earned by Contractor through prompt payments,
Contractor shall use its best efforts to obtain all possible trade
and time discounts on bills for materials furnished and to pay such
bills within the highest discount periods applicable,.

7.3.2 Deposit refunds for returnable reels, containers, and

other items of Iike nature, to the extent that such deposits can
be recovered. :

7.3.3 Rebates, discounts, and commissions allowed te, or
collected by Contractor frog Ssuppliers of materials, together with
all other refunds, returns, or credits recejved from return-of-
‘materials,-or—-on-bond Premiums, insurance, or otherwise, -

7.4 Accounts shall be kept in a fanner to be agread upon by
Contractor and Owner. Accounts shall be organized so as to provide
the cost Segregation required by Owner, who will advise Contractor
as to the segregation desired.
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7.5 Reimbursement L€QueSts. Contractor shall submit
reimbursement requests at least opce each month for expenditures
made during the preceding pericd, Separate requests shall be gyb-
mitted for: ' . '

Construcsicy labor and related payroll expenses.
Field officg labor and relared payroll expenses.

Purchased materials, including related taxes and
shipping costs, if any. ’ '

Subcontracts,

All requests shall be substantiated by proof of'payment in a form

satisfactory to Owner. Amounts Included on €ach request shall be
detailed to indicate cost distribution accerding to the account

Segregation required by Owner.

7.6 Purchase order. Upon award of the Contract, Owner will
issue a purchase order against which 311 reimbursement requests
will be processed by Owner for payment.

. 7.7 Payment. Owner shall reimburse Contractor for all {items
for which Contractor is entitled to reimbursemens under the pro-
visions of this Agreement withia fifteen days after receipt by
Owner of reimbursement requests in proper form and properly sub-
stantiated. ' :

7.8 Auditing. Owner shall be permitted at all reasonable
times to inspect all of Contractor's accounting records pertaining
to costs for which reimbursement is made,

7.9 Fileld procedures. In submitting required data, Contractor
shall be guided by the instruction entitled "Contractor's Field
Procedures Affecting Reimbursement Under Cost-Plus-Fixed-Fee
Construction Contracts' (Exhibit C) which, however, shall be super -
seded by the provisions of this Agreement in the event of any con-
flict between the two. ' ‘ :

ARTICLE 8. CONTRACTOR'S FIXED .FEE. [

8.1 In addition to the other payments called for bf this
Agreement, Contractor shall receive as a Fixed Fee for the per-

Three Hundred Eighty Thousand Dollars ($380,000.00). It is
specifitally understood that such Fixed Fee shall be paid to and
accepted by Contractor as fyll compensation fcr all its services

of whatever kind and nature rendered hereunder by Contractor, Such

\
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Fixed Fee is based upon reimbursement under Article 7 hereof in the
gross amount of $7,500,000.00 as estimated by Owner. It is under-
stood and agreed that such Fixed Fee shall not be subject to adjust-
ment unless (1) the total amount finally reimbursed is less than
$6,375,000.00, in which event the Fixed Fee shall be reduced by a
sum equal to five percent of the differences between $6,375,000.00
and the amount finally reimbursed or (2) the total amo.n: finally
reimbursed is more than $8,625,000.00, in which event the Fixed

Fee shall be increased by a sum equal to five percent of the
difference between $8,625,000.00 and the amount finally reimbursed.
The total amount of the Fixed Fee shall become due on complation
and acceptance of the work and be paid witkin 15 days of receipt

by Owner of Contractor's invoice covaring such Fixed Fee, subiect
to all applicable provisions of the Contract,

8.2 In the event of termination of this Agreement in accord-
ance with the article entitled '"Diligent Presezution of the Work'
and upon receipt of complete release of liens {n accordance with
the article entitled "Liens", Contractor shall be paid that portion
of the whole fixed fee equal to the percentage of the entire work
then accomplished. Such payment shall be in full and complete 2is-
charge of Owner's fee obligations to Contractor.

ARTICLE 9. WORK BY SEPARATE CONTRACT

9.1 Owner shall have the right to let other contracts related
to the project of which this Contract forms a part. In such event,
Contractor shall afford the other contractors reasonable opportunity
for the introduction and storage cf their materials and the execu-
tion of their work, and shall properly connect and coordinate its

work with theirs.

9.2 Contractor may, with the approval of Owner, cor shall, at
the direction of Owner, subcontract work to be performed hereunder,
provided the terws and conditions of suck subcontracts and the sub-
contractors have been approved in advance by Owner. Contractor
shall not permit the assignment of any subcontract except with the
prior written approval of Owner.

__ARTICLE 10. DILIGENT PROSECUTION OF THE. WORK. .

10.1 Should Contracter fail, refuse, or be unable, by reason
of events beyond its control, to prosecute thé work with reason-
able diligence, Owner may terminate this Agreement. 1In such event,
Cwner shall make payment to Contractor in accordance with the
provisions of the article entitled “Contracter's Fixed Fee’,
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10.2 oOwner may, at any time and at its absolute discretion,
terminate this Agreement, and shall make payment to Contrac-or in
accordance with the article entitled "Contractor's Fixed Fee''.

10.3 Terwination in accordance with the above shall not
relieve Contractor of its obligations with respect to work per-
formed prior to termination, nor shall termination relieve Cwner
of its obligations of reimbursement then accrued.

ARTICLE 11. INSPECTION AND WORKMANSHIP

11.1 All work hereunder shall be subject to inspection by
Owner at all times and shall be subject to final inspection and
approval by Owner before acceptance. Contractor shall perrit such
inspections and shall assist Owner In any way QOwner may request in
connection with inspection of the work and shall provide safe and
proper facilities. therefor. The work performed by Contractor here-
under shall be executed in the best and most workmanlike manner by
qualified, careful, and efficient workers, and in conformity with
the best standard practices, unless other practices are required
by Owner. Contractor, upon request of Owner, shall produce all
records showing quality or quantity of paterials furnished by it.

11.2 Contractor shall not be responsible for defective
materials supplied by Owner but shall be obliged to notify Owner
of any defect in said materials which is reasonably discernible,

and shall not, without written permission of Owner, incorporate
said defective materials into the work.

ARTICLE 12. _INSURANCE

During the performance of the Work hereunder, Contractor and
Owner shall carry such insurance as agreed upon prior to start of
the work at the plant site. The party carrying the insurance
shall furnish the other party satisfactory evidence that the agreed

upon coverage is in effect.

ARTICLE_13;' COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS

Contractor; in the-performance of the work hereunder, shall
abide by and obey all applicable federal, state, and local laws,
regulations, orders and ordinances including, but not limited to,
all applicable labor laws, and shall without reimbursement fndemnify
and save Owner and Hercules harmless from any and all liability and
claims arising from failure to comply with such laws, regulations,

orders, and ordinances.
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ARTICLE 14. PATENT INDEMNIFICATION

Contractor shall indemnify and save Owner and Hercules harm-
less from all claims arising from any patent infringements or
alleged patent infringements pertaining tc work performed by Con-
tractor hereunder (excepting materials or methods which Owner
directs Contractor to supply or utilize) including but not limited
to the use of tools, implements Oor processes by Contractor in the
performance of the work, Owner shall irdemnify and save Contractor
harmless from all claims arising from any patent infringements or
alleged patent infringements pertaining to the design, construction,
or operating process of the work performed hereunder in accordance
with drawings, specifications and instructicns issued by Owner.

ARTICLE 15, CONFIDENTZAL INFCRMATION

r——

Contractor agrees that all drawings, plans, designs, technical
information and data, received by it from Owner or Hercules under
this Contract shall be accepted and treated as confidential and
secret information and that Contractor will not use or disclose
any such drawings, plans, designs, technical information and data
in any manner except to the extent that such use or disclosure
may be required for the performance of the werk under this Contract.
Contractor agrees to include in its subcentracts or to otherwise
obtain from its subcontractors similar agreements protecting Owner
against unauthorized use or disclosure. Notwithstanding the
generality of the foregoing conditions, Contractor shall be
entitled to disclose any matter as aforesaid to such of the
employees of its organization as it shall te reasonably necessary
to inform for the purpose of performing the centract work, pro-
vided that prior to the making of any such disclosure, such
employee or employees shall individually dagree not to disclose any
of the confidential information relating to Owner's polyester fibers
manufacturing process which is obtained by them from Contractor
or Owner. For this reason, Owner will require such employees to
execute a non-disclosure agreement using the form indicated in
Exhibit E. Neither Contractor nor Owner shall make anvy such dis-
closure to any such employee until Contracter has delivered to
Owner the non-disclosure agreement for the employee covered,

ARTICLE 16. SAFETY AND SECURITY REQUIREMENTS

16.1 Contractor shall take all necessary precautions for the
protection of the work in pProgress, the property of Owner, and
the lives and property of Contractor's employees, and all third
persons whatsoever, and shall comply with all applicable provisions
of Federal, state, and local safety laws and building codes to
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prevent accidents or injury to persons on, about, or adjacent to
the premises where the work is being performed. Contractor shall
erect and properly maintain at all times, as required by the con-
ditions and progress of the work, all necessary safeguards for
the protection of workmen and the public.

16.2 Contractor shall consult with Owner to determine Owner's
requirements and shall ‘instruct all of its employees and sub-
contractors and shall take all practicable measures to enforce
compliance with all of Owner's safety rules and regulations at the

construction site.

16.3 Contractor shall be responsible for making certain none
of its employees, subcontractors, vehicles, equipment and materials
encumber the plant roads, which shall be kept clear t~ facilitate
movement of ordinary traffic and fire protecticn equipment at all

times,

16.4 Contractor shall confine its apparatus and equipment,
the storage of materials, and the operations of its workmen to
the immediate vicinity of the work, and shall not unreasonably
encumber any premises with its materials,

ARTICLE 17, Liens

The paywent of the Fixed Fee shall not becowe due and payable
until Contractor shall deliver to Owner a complete release of all
liens in the form attached as Exhibit D, covering any and all
claims, charges, or causes of action with respect to the work, and
Contractor shall, if any subcontractcr refuses to furnish a release
or receipt in full, furnish a bond satisfactory to Owner to
indemnify Owner against any lien. Nevertheless, if any lien remains
unsatisfied after all payments are made, Contractor shall reimburse
to Owner all moneys that Owner may pay in discharging such a lien,
~including all costs and reasonable attorney's fees.

ARTICLE 18. ASSIGNMENT

Neither party to the Contract shall assign the Contract or
sublet it as a whole without the written consent.of the.other, .-
except that Owner may assign the Contract to any -company or person
owning 30 percent or more of the voting stock of Owner.

ARTIGLE 19. WAIVER

A waiver on the part of Owner or Contracter of any term,
provision, or condition of this Contract, shall not constitute a
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precedent, nor bind either party to a waiver of any succeeding
breach of the same or any other texms, provision, or condition of
this Contract. :

ARTICLE 20. STATE SALES AND USE TAXES

Contractor shall purchase zll machinery, equipment and attach-
ments thereto for sale at retail. Contractor shall register as a
retaller for South Carolina Sales and Use tax purposes and upon the
resale of such machinery to Owner shall bill either the South
Carolina Sales or Use tax. However, Contractor shall not bill such
tax if Owner provides Contractor with either a properly completed
exemption certificate or a direct pay permit npumber.

ARTICLE 21. CLEANING UP

Contractor shall at all times keep the premises free from
accumulation of waste wmaterial or rubbish caused by its employees
or the work. At the completion of the job, Contractor shall remove
all rubbish from and about the work site, along with all of its
tools, scaffolding, and surplus materials, and shall leave the work
and the site in a clean and orderly condition.

ARTICLE 22. CONTRACTOR'S SUPERVISION

Contractor shall keep on the work during its progress, a
competent superintendent and any necessary assistants, all satis-
factory to Owner. Contractor shall give sufficient supervision to
the work, using its best skill and attention.

ARTICLE 23. CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION AND NOTICES

23.1 The administration of this Contract shall be performed
for Owner by the Engineering Department of Hercules, with full
authority to approve, authorize, and execute all Contract modifica-
tions and amendments, : :

23.2 Notices required under or incident to the performance
of work under this Contract shall be deemed to have been properly
given if delivered or sent by mail, postage prepaid, to the Con-
tractor. at..the.address hereinabove. shown, or to-Hercules as

follows:

Mr. G. H. Ripley, Chief Engineer
Hercules Incorporated

Hercules Tower, 910 Market Street
Wilmington, Delaware 19899
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23,3 Hercules will appoint a representative duly authorized
to act for and on behalf of Hercules for Owner with respect to any
and all provisions of this Agreement in connection with performance
of the work in the field. Owner will advise the Contractor of the
name and address of such representative, and Owner and Hercules
will not change such representative thereafter without first actify-
ing the Contractor of the name and address uf the new Hercules'

representative, :

ARTICLE 24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Contractor and Owner have executed *his
Agreement, effective the day and year of execution by Owmer.

o _ cé:"f{.
Daniel Construction Company Hystron Fibers Incorporated 7/%
Contractor Owner ' 423'

2 |
By _ﬂ%—ﬁ/ ' by U5 O o
g o
Aitle /P . Ticle (7 opiinis . 7

Date fu-.n-.; ORI A

Date FO M“";%\/;({ * 4 :
e N — v ne
l{/? ,( ‘\_L‘\_ 4\| . Attest (M
\S

Attest : +
5 LI S
| )”6;, f&“L”V// | ecretary
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HERCULES POWDER COMPANY

EXHIBIT C

ENGINEERING DEPARTUENT

CONTRACTOR’'S FIELD PROCEDURES AFFECTING REIMBURSEMENT

UNOER COST-PLUS-FIXZD FEF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

1.0 GENERAL

1.1 This insiruction describes dato 1o be supplied
ond procedures ta be lollowsd by eontrociars perfoming
construction work for Hercules ynder cost-plussfixed fea
contracts, ’

1.2 Unless specilicolly otharwise piovided in the
Controct or herein, the Controcior shall forward ol doco-
menls, inwoices, communicalions, md other moterial lo
the Representotive oppointed by Hercules in occordomee
with the Conlroct, Such Representative will be the Field
Engincer for the project concemed.

2.0 CHARTS AND SCHEDULES

The folowing are 10 be furnished in quodruplicate of
or bofare the stort of construction, Revisions occwrsing
therealter, if ony, are to be furnished ot or before the lime
they become elfective.

2.1 Controctor's orgonizotion chart showing key
personnel cssigned to the work, including identification
of any whose moving expense will be raimbursed.

2.2 Schedule of 1he rotes of wages ond salarias 1o be
poid for al} key personnel and field office lobor engoged in
foll time work ot the consituction site. :

2,3 Schedule of woge rotes ond hinge benefits, by
crofts, including croft supervision, ond supported by
appropriote union or trada council dota.

2.4 Schedule of payroll expenses including toxes
ond ol other actvol costs opplicoble 1o and based vpon
poyrolls ond employment.

2.5 Schedvie of Insuronce provided in occordonce
with the Coatroct. )

3.0 SUBCONTRACTS

3.1 Four copies of the subcontract jorm which the
Controctor proposes 1o vse cre 10 be submiHed for ope«
peoval of Hercules before ony subcontroct is sxecuted,

3.2 Befoie each subcantract is entered into, the
Contractor sholl provide the Field Engineer with g de-
scription or spacificotion of the work to be subcontrocted,
the proboble costs, the method of poyment, and the nones
and oddresses. of the proposed subcontroctars. Where
opplicoble, one copy of eoch hid received is 1o be fur-
nished. Nn request, tho Contractor sholl ptovide infore
motion os 10 proposed subcontraciors’ experience ond
financiol stotus. No subcontoct moy be entered into
without Hercules' prior opproval.

3.3 After Hercules indicates opproval 1o proceed
with ony subcontroct, the Controctor sholl obtoin execy.
tion thereol, using the oppraved form, ond shall prompily
daliver two executed copies 1o Hercules for its records.

34 For uniformity of i1s job occaunting records,
the Controctor sholl issue o purchose order number for
coch such subcontroct, for the putposs of processing -
billinas therefor. '

3.5 lerespective of the type of subcontract (i.e.; lump
sum, cost-plus, or otherwise), oll billings therefor sholl be -
detailed o3 10 the omounts for movericls ond lobor applic-
oble 1o eoch Hercules occount affected. [n eddition, on
cosi-plus subconiracts, indirect charges, if ony, ore to be
segreqated from direct chorges.

4.0 PURCHASE ORDERS.

4.} The Conteoctor sholl issue written purchase
oiders, nunbered seriolly, for afl procurement of motericls
or services (excluding the Contractor's payroll) involving
payment by the Controcter to third porties and reimbyrse-

_ment by Hercules to the Comiractor.. This_sholl_include,
bv not be limited 10, issvonce of ourchasz.orders for
processing of poyments for equipment rentol, subcontroets,
insutonce premiums and similor i lems.

4.2 The Contractor sholl obrin the prior opproval of
Hercules for purchose siders os requized under the Con-
troct.  Such approvel sholl be indicoted by signoture of
the Field Enginesr on the Controctar’s ond Hercules®
copies of each order.

EXHIBIT C
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4.3 Eoch purchase order sho!l be identified with the
Hercules project subnecount(s) for which the expendituro
involved is made. Accurate distribution 1o correct oc.
cownts is required. The Field Engincor will furnish the
list of accounts 1o be used.

4.4 Eoch working doy. the Contractor sholl deliver
to the Fiald Endineer, one copy of soch purchoss order
issved thot doy. In oddition, os the end of the job, the
Conwaoctor sholl deliver o complete set of all purchase
orders issved. A third copy is required for. ottochment
to invoices, os specified below.

4.5 On or before the S5th calendar day of ecch month,
the Controctar sholl furnish in duplicate o rbulotion of all
open ordars os_ of the end of the preceding month, The
tobulotian sholl show the Controctor’s order nimber, the
totof volue (octuol, if known, estimoted, if not} of the
order, the omount which hos been included on reimbursa-
ment sequesis, ond the amoun! temoining which will be
included on fulure reimbursement requests.

5.0 REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTS

5.1 Ar the Controctor’s option, reimbursement re-
quests moy be submitted weekly, bi-weckly, or monthly.
In no event moy the interval betwsen billings for eoch
cotegory exceed one colendor month. Eoch reimbursement
request sholl cleorly show Hercules’ purchose order
number.

5.2 Seporote reimbursement requests in qudriplicate
are to be submifted for eoch of the following cotegories.

5.2.1  Moteriol purchoses,
£2.2 Poyroll,

52.3 Svbcontrocts.

5,24 Fixed Fee,

5.3 Moteriols inwices should incivde ond cover oll
matetiols, equipment, supplies;, 1oals, renta) equipment,
ond other expenss -for which o purchase osdes is issved,

excluding Poyroll, Subcontracts, ond Fixed Fee.

53.1  Each moteriols invoice sholl comprise o face
sheet showing the distribution of the iotol charges to
Hercules’ project subocrounts, and o listing showiag the
Confractor’' s purchase order number, vendor's noms,
amoynt of reimbursement requested for ench order, ond tho
tolel for all orders on the inwoice. The following sholl
be artoched to the ariginol of eoch materdols inwoice:

(o) One copy of each purchase order the first time
teimbursement theiefor is requested, Subsequent bilfings
for ony porticuler order nesd not be occompanied by oddi-
tional copies,

- (b} One copy of receiving slips, wherever applic-
oble, each opproved by the Field Engineer or his desig-
noted represenitolive. .

{c)  One topy of vendor's inwice({s) ko Contractor,
occompanied by proof of poyment,

5.:4 Lobo: invoices shovld be submitted in quodrupli-
cote. If desired, however, the Contractor moy submit o
sepaoln invoice once eoch manth for poyroll expense
items (i.e., loaes, unemploymen! insuronce, fringe bene-
fits, etc.). :

5.4.1 Each lobor inwoice sholl comprise o face sheet
showing the distribution of the totol charges to Hercules'
project subaccounts. The fallowing sholl be ottached 1o
the oriainal of eoch lobor invoice:

(0} One copy of the poyroll for the billing periad

concerned.,

{b) Time sheets lor oll hours chorged, eoch time
sheat signed by Hercules' representotive.

5.42 Poyroll expenses, if Lilled seporotely, nust
clearly identify the periods ond poyrolls covered, and must
conform with the schedule submitied in cecordance with
porogroph 2.4 above.

5.5 Subconioct invoices sholl comprise o face sheet
showing the distribution of the total chorges to Hereules'
project suboecounts, and a listing showing the Controctor’s
opplicoble purchose order numbers, the svbcontroctors
nomes, the omount of reimbursement requesied for materiols
ond for lobar for eoch Hercules project suboccount under
eoch subcontroct, and the totals for oll subcontrocts.
Nne copy of subcontroctors' invoices ond procf of poyment

_is 10 be ontoched 10°the originol of eoch svbconiract ra-

imbursement request,

5.8 Fixed fee inwices sholl inelude the Conkoctor' s
certification os 1o the percentoge of the total Controc
work completed of the end of the praceding colendos month,
ond the colculotion showing the gross omount of feo
oorned, 90 percent thereof, the cmount previously poid
by Hercules, ond the net cmount then due.

December, 1940
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" EXHIBIT D
RELEASE

The undersigned, for and in consideration of the sum of
’ Dollars

(s ) to be paid to it by »
, Said sum representing full and final pay-
ment for all original work, changed work and extra work performes
under or in connection with the contract identified below, as well
as all Fixed Fees paid or to be paid for such work, does hereh:
release and forever discharge , '

(such term including its officers, employees ang agents) from all
liens, claims (e.g., for Fixed Fees or reimbursement of costs),
actions and causes of actions which the undersigned has or may have
against : with regard to the perform-
ance of said work.

Contract_Identification

Contract 618 effective

Title:

Related Purchase OQOrder:

Further, the undersigned agrees to save and hold harmless

(1) from any and all liens ‘and
claims of all parties (including-undersigned's officers, employees
and agents) whatsoever engaged directly or indirectly by the under-
signed for labor, material, service, or any other thing furnished
by or through the undersigned for the performance of said work,
and (2) from all actions, suits, and other proceedings whatsoever
arising out of such liens or claiws or from the performance of
said work.

By

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of
» 19 »

Notary Public
EXHIBIT D
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NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

Recognizing the fact that Daniel Construction Compary is
engaged in the construction of industrial plants and: facilities
for manufacturing companies whose businesses involve experiemental
and inventive work and that my employment with Daniel Constractios
Company will include an assignment involving thé construccisnn =f =
polyester fibers wanufacturing plant for Hystron Fibers InCorpenass
in consideration of my employment I hereby agree that at al: ciugy,
both during my employment and after the termination of my employ-
ment, I will keep secret all processes, inventions, trade selvecs,
technical "know-how" and formulas.relatirg to polyester fibers
manufacture and plant design made known to me by Daniel Constructicn
Company or Hystron Fibers Incorporated or any cfficers or amplovees
of either or learned by me while in the employ c¢f Daniel Copstract
Company and assigned to the work of Hystron Fibers Tncorporated,
and that I will not disclose or wmake known any of them or anything
relating to them to any person, firm, or corporation except as
authorized in the course of my employment on work for Hystron

Fibers Incorporated.

I further agree that any subsequent changes or changes in my
employment or In the duties, salary or compensation of my employ-
ment shall not in any way affect the validity of this agrzement or

my obligations hereunder.

I hereby expressly do state that I intend to be legally
bound to Hystron Fibers Incorporated by this agrzement and aii the
terms and conditions hereof. ' :

ATTEST:

Date

DANTEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

e '. | ' N —— (

Date 3o h"_"\ /."96'6
br -

EXHIBIT E
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COST~PLUS~FIXED-FEE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

EXPAND FIBERS PLANT AT SPARTANBURG, SOUTH CAROLINA
FOR

" HYSTRON FIBERS INCORPORATED

THIS AGREEMENT, effective ‘June - - 3 , 1969, between
HYSTRON FIBERS INCORPORATED

hereinafter called "Owner", a Delaware Coxporation, having an
office at New York, New York, and

DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

"hereinafter callead "Contractor", a South Carolina Corporation hav-
ing its executive_offices at Greenville, South Carolina,

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Owner intends to expand its fibers manufacturing
plant at Spartanburg, Ssouth Carolina, and Contractor has agreed to
undertake the construction of such plant for Owner, and

WHEREAS, Owner has contracted with Hercules Incorporated,

hereinafter called "Hercules", of Wilmington, Delaware, to furnish
certain engineering services in connection with such construction.

NOW, THEREFORE, Owner and Contractor mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1.° THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The Contract Documents include this Agreement, together with
the drawings, specifications, and instructions to be furnished by
Owner as the work progresses: ' o )

PUE .
¢ as £

Exhibit A: Small Tools o

Exhibit B: Consumable Supplies ‘ .:-

E-010./1 of 16

baniel_CGSnaa_aZa4

—rtan



¢ ey e ———

Exhibit C: Contractor's Field Pruccdures affecting
ST ‘Reimbursement Under Cost-Plus- aned ~Fee
Construction Contracts : '

"Exhibit D: Release of Liens
..~ . A.' -. N . .. . * - . ‘ L '.
e " Exhibit E: Individual Non-Disclosure Agreement -

ARTICLE 2, SCOPE OF THE WORK

The work hereunder shall be performed at Owrder's plant site
. at Spartanburg, South Carolina;, and comprises ~the construction by
~Contractor of an addition to ltS Fibers Manufacturlng Piant in
"accordance with drawings and Spccnflcatlons furnished by Owner.
_ The work includes the construction of incidental related facilities
. for storage, material handling, utilities, and oe1v1ces.; The con-
struction work includes the usual and nernssary aperations en-.
countered in the construetlon of foundations; construction of"
. masonry structJres, the installation of production, proce331ng,
and storage equupment complete with eonnectnons for operatlon
and. control,- and 1nc1dental related work.

ARTICLT 3, OBLIGATIONS OF CONTRACTOR |

.3.1 Wlthout 11m1t1ng the generality of Contractor's obllga-
tlon to perform all work -and to do everything necessary for the
dlllgent prosecution and satlsfactory completion of the work in
conformity with all requlrements of the Contxract Documents, Con-

'3tractor shall

- 3 1.1 -Act as an 1ndeptndent gentral COntractor, furnlshlng
: eff1c1ent business administration, and supervising all work
'1nclud1n° ‘that of Subcontractors if any. . ,

. 3.1.2 Supply at the proper tlme and place all persons neces-
~‘sary and of whatever skill required for the complete-and eff1c1ent
}_performance of. the work called.for in the Contmact Decumentsm- -

, 3.1.3 Supply all constructlon Supplies tools, equxpment and N
f~serv1ces requlred for .the performance of the work.

- 3.1, 4  Procure and arrange for delivery’ to the site, .all of
the equlpment matevrials, supplies, tocls, apparatus, and -appurten-
-ances which are to be furnished by Contractor for the work,. ..

© LT v 3115 Unldad all construction supplies, tools, “équipment and
- services required for the work. . R _ .

T
ks M

E-010/2 of 16
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'3.1.6 Unload, store on the worksite, and protect from the
elements as neCGSﬁary, all the materld]s furnlshed by Owner for
1nsLallatlon hereundor by Contlactor Coe -

3.1. 7 Prov1de all temporary facilities and services neces -
sary for the prosecution of the work including, but not limited
" to, compressed air, fuels, utilities, transportation, and all

other necessazy utllltles and convonlences .

3. l 8 Enforce erlct discipline and good- order amopg its

g employees and subcontractors and seek to avoid employing on the

work any unfit person or anyone not skllled in the work ass;gned
to hlm _ e

1

L 3. l 9 Perfoxm, or cause to be performed all field construc-
. tion work in a good and wokaanllke manner. o -

3. l 10 Give all not:ces and ‘comply w1Lh all laws, ordinances,
rules, and regulations bearlno on the condurt of the work

T ' ARTlCLE 4, SITE OBLIGATIONS OF OWHER

In addition to all other obligations assumed hereundcr by
Owner, Owner will provide, at no cost to Contractor, the construc-
tion site and all burldlng permits required by governmenta]
authorities in connection, w1Lh the work hereunder -

ARTICLE 5. MAVERIALS AND SERVICES

5.1 Contractor, using its best efforts to obtain the lowest
" price for materials of acceptable quality and subject to Owner's
.prior written approval for every purchase order- exceedlng $500.00,
shall procure and furnish materials as described below, in addi-
tion to any material Supplled by Contractor undex other prov1310ns

.of thls Agreement o . . - '
s : . ) ; . " . L y

5 1.1 Carbon steel plpmo materlals 0 81zes l lnch and

" smaller. . o —— R

5.1.2 Lumber and.millwork.‘J

. 3.1.3 Concreté and- masonxy materlals grout, and mortar, '
re1nforcement embadded items, and forms, ' Co

"5.1.4 Rough hardware, enchors -and faoteners required 1n
“.addition to any. such’ Jtems supplled by Owner -

E-010/3 of 16
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5;1.5 Scaffolding.

3

5.1.6 Small tools and consumable SUpplleS as necessary.

s

s, l 7 Othex materials 1£ requested or approvcd by Owner

o '.5 2 It is understood that Ocner at its expensc ‘will furhish-
for the work all process equipment, process piping maLerla]s

maJor electrical items, and instruments as necesgsary for the ‘work’
in addition to the materials which Contractor shall provide, and.
that Contractor shall recelve and 1nc0rp01ate such Owner~-furnished

.materlals 1nto thn work.

_ 5 3 A1l mater:als and equipment furnished by Owner will-be
‘received on the plant site by Ouwner. Contractoxr shall unload,

store, protect, and/or transport 'such materials .and-.cquipment. as’
. requested. . o : : S

.ARTICLE 6. LAROR

[ . | )
i 6.1 Contractor shall supply all labor of whatsovever kind
needed or required for performance of -the work hereundex.

.. 6.2 Contractor, immediately following execution of this
‘Agreemcnt shall fulnlsh to Owner an organization chart showing
Contractox's key personnel assigned to the work, and the rates of

- salaries and wages to be paid for all job classifications which
w111 be used in performance of the work. No changes shall be made
in such rates w1thout tbe prnor approval of Owner .

: 6.3 - ContracLor shall comply with the plOVJSlOﬂs of all report- ;;
" ing, social security apd unemploymeut insurance laws, Federal and
state, as may be now or héreafter in force and epplylng to the work,

..and Contractor assumes exclusive responsibility for the .prepara-

f"'Fercules harmless from any penalties lmposed on Owner, Hercules,

-tion and filing of requlred reports and will hold Owner and
&, ¢

" and/or Contractor reSultlng from Contractor 8 fallure to comply
with such laws,. _ o o _ o

ARTICLE 7. REIMBTRSFNENT

. 7.1 Owner, at the times and in the manner hereinafter speci-.
fied, shall reimburse Contractor for costs actually incurred in
"-the performance of the work,; as such costs are heveinafter defined.

o ."7;2"Reimbursable costs. - The costs fo;'which Contractor shall
" -be roimbursed.are as follows: o S

:.-; :'”5 § fl" ‘ 3-610/4 of 16 | il' : ': ‘i.yzt:m' ' ]
e | " Daniel cesﬁ@gzgw




'7.2.1 [Labor and supervision. Reimbursement for labor and-

. Supervision, in accordance with the approved organization chart,
. shall be as follows: ' ' o

",Ié'is understood that no charge shall be made for supervision by,

N

(a) Counsiruction Laboy, consisting of divect chaspges

——tans S S,

 for wages and salaries of Cou.vzeiuis vapluyecs dinectl,

engaged in worlk at the construction site,

. (b) Field office labor, consisting of wages and
salaries of Contractor's.employees engaged full time in
work under this Contract at Contractor's field office at
the construction site. ' S

or expenses of Contractor's cfficers, executives, or other employess
-or Contractor's off-job office force, except as hereinafter pro-

© vided.

7.2.2 -Payroll expenses. Contractor shall be reimbursed for

all payroll taxes-imposed upon and paid by Contractor and all other
cactual. costs applicable to and based upon payrolls and employment
-as provided above. ' T - ' ) ‘

7:2.3 7Transportation coslis, travel and subsistence expenses.

Contractor shall be reimbursed for transportation costs and travel

.

~-approved by Owner, - ST

: -and subsistence expenses as follows: : : =

(a) For moving key parsonnel once to 'and from the
job site;, provided, however, that the individuals whose .
transportation costs and travel. expenses are cbvereﬁ,heréj
under shall be énly such key.personnel- ag are designated

- by Contractor on the approved organization chart. -

. ' (b) For office and general managémsnt emplovess from

Contractor's general offices. to the extent necessary for

TR S

the proper and expeditious performance of the.work and as s, -

. (e¢) For subsistence _expenses of certain specific - -

“.éersonnel_of Contractor's organization as are employed at .

the job site, provided, however, that the individuals
whose subsistence expenses are covered hereunder shall be

~only such persounel as are designated by Contractor on.the

approved organization chart. Subsistence expenses shall be
‘based upon reasonable allowances mutually agreed upon by

“.0wner and Contractor,

B-010/5-0f 16 - o 3 .
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7.2.4 Insurance.  Contractor shall be reimbursed for the
cost of insurance carried in accordance with the provisions of
the article entitled "Insurance', o o

'Y

«

?.2:5- Coﬁstrucpion equipment.

) 7.2.5.1 . Contractor-owned rental equipment, All expenses
incurred hereunder shall be subject to the prior approval of Ouwner,
‘Construction equipment shall be in good operating condition when-
delivered to the job site, and.returned in the same condition,
less ordinary wear and tear. Contractor shall be reimbursed for
- furnishing all construction equipmnent necessaxy for the work at
75 percent of the current rental rates published by Associated
. Equipment. Distributors (AED). Equipment furnished by Contractor
- hereundes shall be subject to the following conditions: .

~ - . (a) In the event an item of equipment is not listed. .

; by AED or the AED xate is excessive in proportion to the
cost, or both, the rate shall be determined on a proportionate
" Dbasis to be in line with other rentals. coo

N . (b). Rental periods shall begin when equipment tarrives -

_“at the job and shall end when Contractor's General Super-

. intendent and Owner declare the equipment to be surplus,
with the following exceptions: '

(b-1) Down time for minor.repaifs shall be adjusted
by Contractor and Owner, e i

(b-2) Down time for major repairs shall be for o
. Contractor's account, - C : o
(¢) Contractor shall be reimbursed for actual costs -
incurred for minor repairs, which include maintenance and
-xreplacement of minor components including contacts, plugs,- G
. xrotors, brushes,-bearings, bolts; caps, wires, ~bulbs, v
connectors, lefWsss, dxles, piston rings, injection nozzles,
. 8ears, valve grinding kits, head gaskets, excavator points ,
. 'and blades, point and blade build-up, and serviceable tires
;- damaged by extreme job conditféns.. Contractoxr shall not be
reimbursed foxr major repairs; which include replacement of-
major components such as generators, distributors, trans-
‘missions; engine assemblies, and componerits of same} such
as pistons, crank shafts, wheels and so forth.: :

.

.. E-010/6 of 16
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7 (d) ALl field repairs shall be done in accordance with
-AED procedures., In the event Contractor elects to perform
such minox or major repairs at a location off the job site,
the transportation costs of replacement equipment shall be
borne by Contractor. - : B S

o .
(e) Contractor shall be reimbursed for costs actually

-incurred in transporting construction equipment to-and from
the work site, Such transportation shall be f.o.b. the
nearest Contractor warehouse and shall not exceed at any
‘time a distance greater than from Contractor's central
shops and warehouses, Greenville, South Carolina to the
job site.- If any jtem is shipped to a new job site, such
'shipping costs shall be borne By Contractor. '

. (f) Contractor shall be reimbursed for costs incurred
- in loading, unloading, dismantling, and assembling edquip-
ment at both shipping point and job site. . o

) (g) 'Contractor-owﬁéd equipment pIACed,on the project
will not be subject t6 purchase by Owner,'- ' -

. :.A7.2.5.2 Thirxd ParyxRentais. In the event-dwner approves-or
reguires the rental of construction equipment from third party,
" Contractor shall be reimbursed for all its costs incurred incident

to ‘such rental.
‘t 7.2;5.3“;2prchased'Construction Equipment. Contractor shall
be reimbursed for the_purchase cost, including delivery to the con-
struction site, of construction equipment purchased with the prior’
written approval of Owner; construction equipment.SO'obtained'shgll

-« .beécome Owner's property. , IO

7,2.6 Small todl éostsﬂ Contractoyr §héll;bé,reimbufséd'fof
the costs incurred in the.purchase of-small todls, as listed in
" - Exhibit A. ALl small tools shall be for ownership of Ownexr. . g,

g

7.2,7 Consumable supplies costs. Contract@r'shall be s
reipbursed for costs incurred for the purchase of all ‘consumable-
supplies, as listed in Exhibit B; necessary for pexrformance of the
work. On completion of the work, all inventories of consumable
supplies shall be turned over to Owmer. L '

7.2,8 'Subcontract costs. Contractor shall be reimbursed for

the amounts paid to subcontractors, provided the subcontractor’ has -
~been selected with Owner's approval, .in.accordance.with.the article
" entitled "Work by Separate Contract', ' ' C ' '

M.

e

 E-010/7 Of 16 : ':t'-: f:,t.;.: o “..';
| ' o Da'r{iél_CGSnarsg&O_



7.2.9 Incidental expenses. Contractor shall be reimbursed
for all expenses incurred at the construction site in the perform-
ance of the work, including telephone, telegraph, stationery,

. permits, llcenscs bonds, expediting, temporary Jnsta]]atnon and
. fac1lnt1es and 1nc1dental rclated 1Lems. :

.;;f~7.~.]0 Materlals ‘ ContracLor shall be relmbursed for: acLual
“costs incurred for acquisition and delivery to the construction
site of materials furnished in accordance with the provisions of
the article entitled 'Materials ‘and Services', Such materials
shall become the property of Owner upon delivery to the construc-
tion site. Owner shall have the rlght Lo w1tness tha 1ece1pt o£

Z-Q‘all materials. o co e - .

7.2,11 Work'in Contractor's shops: In the event Ownex

‘requirés and authorizes specific work (e.g. sprinkler piping, duct
fabrication) to be perfermed in Contractor's shops, Contractor
shall be reimbursed.the full amount of its costs directly incurred
_in the performance of such work in the shops, plus an allowance '
equal to 15.percent of such amount to include and ‘cover all “in-

. direct costs incident to such performance. Direct costs are undexr-
stood to consist of the costs of materials, labor, payroll taxes

and insurance.

: "7.2,12 Shop fabrication drawings. In the event Ownerx
‘requires and. authorizes Contractor to prepare shop fabrication .
,draWLng at its off-site offices, Contractor shall be reimbursed
in an amount equal to twice the pay1011 rates for the detail men
so assigned, such amount to include all other costs 1nc1dent to

such preparation, o ) ] . . o
. . . . ¢ Lo . . .,

7 2.13 ‘Other costs shall not be relmbursed unless Contractor,,'
in writing, has requested and received Owner's approval prior to
‘the incurring of such othex costs. Such requests shall specify
with particularity the nature of such proposed other costs. Owner '
.shall have the right in its absolute dlscretlon to grant or w1th-ﬁ

-hold such approval, I

. . 7.3 Credits. Contractor shall credit the job cqsté‘with the
following items: - o . o : '
7.3.1 Dlscounts earned by Contractor throuOh prompt payments
Contractor shall use its best efforts to obtain all possible trade

and time discounts on bills for materials furnished and to pay
' such bills within the hlohest dlscount porlods appllcable.

E~-010/8 of 16

’ o ' Danial CG'Sm§h3g%1 -




‘ 7.3.2 Depos:t refunds for returnable reels contarners and
- other items of like nature, to the extent LhdL such dcp051ts can
be recovereq !

) 7.3.3  Rebates, discounts, and coinmissions a110ued to, ox
collected by Contractor from Suppllcqs of mdterials, togcthel with

-all othexr refunds; returns, or credits received frOm return of

~mater1als or on-bond preriums, 1nsurance, or otherwrse

. 7.4 Accounts shall be kept in a manner - o be agreed upon by
'~:ConLracL01 and Owner. Accounts shall. be organl/ed so as to pro-
vide the cost segregation required by Owner, who w1ll adv1se Con-
:‘tractor as to’ the segregation desired.

7. 5 Le:mburscment reqnesLs Contractor shall Submit re-
imbursement requests at least once each month forx. expenditures made
-during the preceding period. Separate requests shall be SubmlLted
" for:- ' . .

i | : . ' I :
/ Construction labor and related payroll expenses,

. Field ofllce ldbor and related paijll expenses.

" Purchased materlals 1nclud1ng related taxes and
- Shlppln° costs, 1f any. - .

Subcontracts._

’-A]l requests shall be Substantlated by proof o£ payment in a form
«-satisfactory to Owner. Amounts included on each request shall be. -
detailed to indicate cost distribution accordlng to. the account'

Z:usegregatlon requlred by Owner.v.,

.

. 7.6 Purchase order. Upon award of the Contract Owner.w1ll
" issue a purchase order 'against which all relmbursement requests -
_'w111 be processed by Owner for paymenL T Ce S

7. 7 Payment. Owner shall reimburse Contractor for 'all items*
" for which Contractor is entitled to reimbursement under the pro-

" visions of this Agreement w1th1n flfteen days after receipt by -
"Owner of reimbursement: requests in ploper form and properly sub-~
stantlated .

”7 8 AudiLing_ Owner. Shd]l be permlcted at all reasonable
times t6 inspect all of Contractor's- accourtrng records pertalnrng

“to costs for whlch re:mbursement is made. g
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7.9 . Field procedures. In submitting required data, Con-
tractor shall be guided by the instruction entitled "Contractor's
Field Procedures Affecting Reimbursement Under Cost-Plus-Fixed-
Fee Construction Contracts" (Exhibit C) which; however, shall be
. superseded by the provisions of this Agreement in the event of
"any conflict between the two. :

ARTICLE 8. CONTRACTOR'S FIXED FEE

8.1 In addition to the other payments calléd for by this
Agreement, Contractor shall receive as a Fixed Fee for the perfor-
mance of the work called fox by it hereunder the sum of Two Hundred
Seventy--Five Thousand Dollars ($275,000). 1t is specifically
understood that such Fixed Fee shall be paid to and accepted by
Contractor as full compensation for all its services of whatever
kind and nature rendered hereunder by Contractor. Such Fixea
Fee is based upon reimbursement under Article 7 hereof in the gross
amount of §$5,500,000 as estimated by Owner. It is understood and _
agreed that such Fixed Fee shall not be subject to adjustment unless
(1) the total amount finally reimbursed is less than 54,675,000, .
. in 'which event the Fixed Fee shall be 'reduced by a sum equal to 5

‘pexrcent of the differences between $4,675,000 and the amount finally
reimbursed ox (2) the total amount finally reimbursed is more than
$6,325,000, inh which event the Fixed Fee shall be increased by a
rsum equal to 5 percent of the difference between $6,325,000 and the
.amount finally reimbursed. Based on an anticipated construction schedule
of fifteen (15) months beginning August ‘1, 1969, the Fixed Fee shall

be paid in six (6) increments in acdcordance with the following '

schedule:

October 29, 1369 R $55,000
January 28, 1270 _ . $55,000
April 27, 1970 B $55,000
July 29, 1970 : $55,000
October 28, 1970 ' $25,000

Upon ‘completion and acceptance

co of the work $30,000 .

The amount of each payment may be subject to the adjustments herein

. provided for at any time it is reasonably foreseeable that the .total
amount .finally to be reimbursed to the Contractor may be less than

$4,675,000 or more than $6,325,000.

8.2 In the event of termination of this Agreement in accordance
with the article entitled "Diligent Prosecution.of. the Work" and®........
upon ‘receipt of complete release of liens -in accordance with the - -
article entitled "Liens", Contractor shall be ‘paid 5 percent of the
gross amount of all reimbursements paid or payable to the Contractor
under Article 7 hereof, less any previous fee payments. Such pay~
ment shall be in full and complete discharge of Owner's fee obliga=>
tions to Contractor. 1In the event the fee computed at the time-of
termination is less than: the aggregate of previous fee payments
.to the Contractor, the Contractor shall refund the difference to

the Owner: .
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9.2 Contractor may, w1th the approval of Owner, or sha]l, at
‘the direction of Owner, subcontract work tc be performed hereunder,
provided the terms and conditions of such subcontracts .and the
" subcontractors have been approved in advance by Ownex. Contractor
shall - not permit the as$ignment of an/ subcontract except Vlth the
' prlor ertten approval of Ownsr, . - . B :

ARTICLE lO;- DILIGENT PROSECUIION OF THE WORR

10.1 ‘Should Contractor fail, refuse or be unable by reason
of events beyond its control, to prosecute the work’ w1th reason- .
able diligence, Owner may termlnate this Agrecment.” In such event,
Owner. shall make payment to Contracktor in accordance with the plo-
Vl~lOnS of the article ent:tled ”Contractor s rlxed Fee”,

10 2 Owner may, at any time and at ifs absoluLe dlscretnon,
_terminate this Agreement, and shall make payment to Contractor in
~accordance with the artlcle entitled ‘'Contractor’ s Fixed Tee"

10.3 Termination in accordance with the. above shall not
Yelieve Contractor of its ‘obligations with respéct to work per-
formed prior to termination, nor.shall termination relieve Owner
of 1ts obllgatlons of relmburuemcnt then accrued o

ARTlCIF ]l INSPFCTION AND WORY%ANSHIP

. L
1.1 ALl work hereunder shall be subJect to inspection by
. Owner at all times and shall be subject to final inspection and
approval by Owner before acceptance. Contractor shall permit Such
.1nspect10ns and shall assist Owner in any way Owner may .request K
-in~connection with inspection of the work and shall provide safe
and proper facilities therefd#, “The work performed by Contractor ’
"hereunder’ shall be execcuted .in the best and most workmanlike
mannexr by qualified, careful,  and efficient workers, and in con-
- fommity with the best standard practices, unless other practices
~are required by Owner. ' Contfractor, upon request of Owner, shall,
prodtce~all ‘reeords- shov1ng quallty—or quantity of- materlals-fur~*~w
nlshed by it, . ) . e L,
"11. 2 Contractor shall not be reapon31b3e for defectlve
materials supplied by Owner but shall be obliged to notify Owner
" of any defect in said materials which is reasonably discexrnible,
-and shall not, without written permission of Owner, incorporate
- said defectlve materlalu into the work. s
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ARTICLE 12 INSURM’CE

Durlng the performance of the Work hereunder,. ConLractor and
~ Owner shall carry such insurance as agrend upon prior to start of
. the work at the plant site. The party carrying the jnsurance a
. shall furnish the other parLy satisfactory evidence 'that -the
agreed upon coverage is in effect,

ARTICLE'IB' COMPLIANCE WITH APPLTCABLF LAUS

GontracLor, in the Dglformance of the worh hereunder,'shall
abide by and obey all applicable- federal, state, and local laws,
regulations, orders -and ordinances 1nc1ud1ng, but not ‘limited to

- ¢ all applicable labor laws, and shall without reimbursement 1n0°mn1fy

and save Owner and Hcrcu]es harmless from 'any and all liability and
claims arlslng from failure Lo comply w1th such laws regulations,
‘orders, and ordinances. : L

" P ARTICLE 14, PATE\T INDVW“TFICATION

Contractor shall 1ndemn:Ly and save Owner -and Hercules hann-'

. -less from all claims arising from any patent infringements or
“‘alleged patent infringements pertaining to work performed by Con-
tractor hereunder (excepting materials or methods which Owner
directs Contractor to supply oxr utilize) including but not limited
to the use of tools, implements or processes by Contractor in the
performance of the work Owner shall indemnify and save Contractor
. Harmless from all claims arising from any patent infringements or

" alleged patent infringements pertaining to the design, construction,
. or operating process of the .work performed hereunder in accordance °
. w1th draw1ngs spe01flcat10ns "and instfhctions 1ssued by Owncr ';

. ARTICLE 15. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

A

. Contractox agrees that all drawlngs, plans désigns, technlcal
.information and data, received by it from.Owner.or Hercules.unde? .
-this Contract shall b° accepted and treated as confidential arnd
secret information and that Contractor will not use ox disclose,
any. such drawings, plans, designs, techrdical information and data
in any manner except to the extent that such use or disclosure may
be ‘required for the performance of the work under this Contract.
Contractor agrees to include in- its subcontracts or to otherwise:
obtain from its subcontractors similar agreements protecting Owner
‘against unauthorized use or disclosure. . Notwithstanding the
generdality of the foregoing conditions, Cont;actor shall be
entitled to disclose any matter as aforesald to.siuch of the
employees of its organization as it shall be reasonably necessary
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“to inform for the purpose of performing the contract work, pro-

vided that prior to the making of any such disclosure, such

- employee or employees shall individually agree not to disclose

any of the’ confidential jinformation relating to Owner's .poly-
ester fibers manufacturing process which is obtained by them from

‘. Contractor or Owner. TFor this reason, Owner will require such

: .egployees to execute-a non-disclosuré agreement using the forn
+~"indicated in Exhibit L. ‘Neither Contractor nox Owner shall make

-any such disclosure to any such eﬁpquee until Contractor has

‘F

‘delivered to Owner the non
“covered.

~disclosure agreement for the employee

H . v 1

- ARTICLE 16. SAFETY AND SECURLTY REQUIREMENTS .

:'f'l6.l Contractor shall take all neécessary precautions for

'.the protection of the work in progress, the property of Owner, .
and the liveas and property of Contractor's employees,  and all

third persons whatsoever, and shall comply with all applicable

‘provisions of federal, state, and local safety laws and building

7 . . . :
codes to,prevent accidents or injury to pewsons on, about, or

‘ddjacent to the premises where the work is. being performed. 'Con- .

tractor shall erect and properly maintain at 2ll times, as re-

..-quired by the conditions and progress of the work, 2ll necessary
safeguards for the protection of workmen and the public.

16.2 Contractor shall consult with Owner to determine Owner's

‘requirements and shall instruct all of its employees and sub--

contractors and shall take all practicable measures to enforce

.compliance with all of Owner's safety rules and regulations at

the construction site.

-16.3 Contractor shall be responsible for making cextain -
none of its employees, subcontractors, vehicles, equipment and

' 'materials encumber the plant roads, which shall be kept clear .to

. encumber any premises with its materials.

-ment at all times.

facilitate movement of ordinary traffic and fire protection equip-

16,4 Contractor shall confine its apparatus and equipment, ' »
the storage of materials, and the operations of its workmen to -
the "immediate vicinity of the work, and shall not'u@réééonably‘

. ARTICLE 17. - LTENS

The payment of the Fixed Fee éhall'not become due and payaBle

".until Contractor shall deliver to Cimer a complete releasé -of all

liens in the form attached as Exhibit D, covering ary and all
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. claims, charges, or causes of action with reSpcct to the work and

' Contractor shall, if any subcontractor refuses to furnlsh a release
or receipt in full furnish a bond satisfactory to Owner to indem-
. nify Owner-against any lien. Nevertht]ess if any ‘lien remains
unsatisfied afiter all payments are made, Contlactow shall reimburse
to Owner all moneys that’ Ownexr may pay in dlschalgzng such a lien,
" including all costs and reasonable attorney's fees L

ARTICTF 18. ASSIGNMENT _

Nelthez party to the ConLract shall asswgn the Contract or
sublet it as a whole without ‘the written consent. of . the oLher,
except that Owner may assign the ‘Céntxact to any company or person
owning 50 percent ox more of the voting stock of Owner.

v e e
.

L e ARTICLE 19, WAIVER

. A waiver on the parL of Ownexr or Contractox of ‘any term,’
) pIOVLSlOH, or condltlon of this Contract, shall not constitute a
" precedent, nor bind either party to a waivér of-any succeeding
breach of the same ox -any othcr Lelms provision, or condition of

' thlS Contract.

'ARTICLEHiO - STATE SALES AND UQE-TAXFS

Contracto* shall purchase all machinery, equlpment and attach-
ments .thereto for sale at retail. Contractor shall register as a
retailer for South Carolina, Sales and ‘Use tax purposes and upon
. the resale of such machinery to Owner shall bill either the South
F-Carol:na Sales or Use Tax. However, Contractor shall not bill . ,
‘such tax if Owner provides ConLractor with elther a properly com- .
l'pleted exemptlon certlflcate or a dlrect pay permit number. . T

ARTICLE 21 CLBANING UP

:© 7. " "Contractor- shall at all times keep the’ premlseijree from & - -
" aceumilation of wasté niaté¥ial &T "rubbish ¢aused by its employees =
. or the work. At the completion of the job, Contractor shall remove
* all rubbish from and about the work site, along with all of its-
tools, scaffolding, and surplus materials, and shall: leave the work
_and the site in a c]ean and ordellv condltlon. : -

ARTICLE 22. CONTRACTOR S SUPERVISIOV

o Contractor shall Peep'on the work du;xno'its p:oore ss, a com-
. petent superintéendent  and any necessaty assistants, all: satisfac-
. tory .to Cwner. , Contractor shall give sufficient superv131on to
'.the work ysing 1ts bect sk111 and atlention. . Ce
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ARTICLE 23. CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION AND NOTICES

23.1 The administration of this Contract shall be performed-
by the Engineering Department of Hystron, with full authority to
approve, authorize, and execute all Contract modifications and

amendments.

23.2 Notices required under or incident to the performance
of work under this Contract shall be deemed to have bheen properly
given if delivered or sent by mail, postage prepaid, to the Con-
tractor at the address hereinabove shown, or to Hystron as

follows:

Mx. J, M. Botsford, Chief Engineer
Hystron Fibers Incorporated

Post Office Box 5887

Spartanburg, South Carolina 29301

23,3 Hystron will appoint a representative duly authorized
to act for and on behalf of Hystron with respect to any and all
provisions of this Agreement in connection with performance of
the work in the field. Owner will advise the Contractor of the
name and address of such representative, and Owner will not change
such representative thereafter without first notifying the Con-
tractor of the name and address of the new Bystron representative.

ARTICLE 24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

. -~ c‘.p
This Agreement .constitutes the entire agreement between the '

lparties. . .
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- IN WIlNESS WHPRTOF Contractor and Gwner have executed Chis
- Agreement, effectlve th° day and year first above written, :

Danlcl Cons Lrucrlon Company . Hystron Flbers Incorporated
' : Owner

e ~Ti.t1,.é // ﬂw,%ﬂ/ ' T:LL].G?LMM&"']L .
‘ o Dete , (Lt u&,/ﬁéﬁ L

Attest S;%%bAﬂ_—- &134;2%6“

Attest

A
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EXHIBIT A
SMALL TOOLS

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
WILIAINGTON, DELAWARE
JANUARY 6,1967

“Smoll Tools,” such os listed below, are defined os fools (ususlly hond 1ools) required for performance of li:e veork, but not furaished
by mechonics or rcnl.ed. In gem:mlf such ilems of xmull fools usuolly ore neither veorn out nos consumed through normal use on the joh,

Adzes |
Anvils

Avgers
Axes .

§
.
.

Bors, Euzkin.g Up
Bors, Clow
R Bors, Crow
éars, Pinch
Bors, Rivel Busting
Bors, Wrecking
*Benders, Tuobe
Bolts, Sulcly

Binders, Lo‘;d Choin

Blu:kim?lh_‘Tonrs
Blocks, Cable
'Bh:u‘u, Chain
Blocks, Rope
Blocks, Snaich

“ Blocks, Tackle.

"~

Bolt Cultees
Boring Machines
Broces

Bronds

'I.uggiex, Conerete
Bull Poinis

Cable, Plumbing
Colipers

Cor Movers
Coulking Tools

LCement Joining Tools

Chisels

_Coslet, VIsler

Concrele Floots, Sleel
Cords, Extension, Eeciric

Culters, Boll
Culicrs, Pipe
.Cvm:r:, Tin Snips
Cutters, Tube
Culters, Yite

Dies

Dig.gus, Post Hole
Dolly, Rivet

Dolly, Timber

Drills, Beeost .

Deills, Electric, %

Drills, Yonkca

Edgers

Emceywheel Stonds |

Exlinguishers, Fire

Firsy Aid Xit
Flosing Tools
Flatlers
foiges
Forksf

Fullers

Gods

Gouges, Center
Gouges, Diilling
Gouges, Feeler
‘Gn‘ug o, Yiire
Goggles, Sofely
Gtips, Vdice
Guns, Caulking
Guns, Geeose

Guns, Paint

Hammers
Halchets *
Hickeys

Hods

Hoes

Holders, Y/elding

Hoods, Sondblesting

Hooks, Can}
Heoks, Pucking
Herses, JAoson
Hese

lrons, Coulking

lrons, Seldering

) Jocks, Serow

Jocks, Troek

'lnddcrs, Exlengion

Lodders, Sicn :
l‘oddcn,_.SIfoighl

ladles, J4elting

Levels, Hand
. Lights, Exiension
Lights, Flood

literss

Hacheles
HMochinisly’ Siroight Ed.ge
“Rollets
Mcllocks
| Mouls ’

Nippers

. Nul Dics

Pans, Mcesol Morlar
Peavies
Picks

Pin:, Drift

Pleners

Pliers

Plows

Pots, Fire
.Pols, Mclting

Pullers, Noil
pullers, Rod

Pullers, Sheot Pile

Pulleys
Pumps, Bilge

. Pumps, Fire
Punches, Gaiket

Punches, Melal

Rakes
Roichels

Reamers

Respiralors
Rive! Scis
Rules, &-Fool

Ruaners, Joiat

Solopionders

* Sash Yools

Sows, Hock
Saws, Hole
Sows, Yood

Scoops,
Seropers

Screw Drivers
Screw Siops
Seribers .
Scythes -
Shackles
Shc't;vex
" Shovels

. Sickles

-Slgns

Sledges

Snips

Spades

Spikes, Morlin ©
Stamps, Stec]
Stocks, Pipo
Stoves, Electric
Stoves, Oil
Straiglt Edge, Metol

Swroges

Tochometers

Yompers .
* Topes, Stoel, Measuring

Tops = . ..

Totpoulins )

Thickness Gouges
3 Tinsnips .

Tongs

Torches, Blow
'Torthcx, Gos &

Trock Gavges .

Track Levels “

.Trowch .

Trucks, H_m.\d |

JTugabuckles

VYises

_ Wedges
Yell Wheels
Wheelborrows
Wire Ywisters

* ¥Yeenches
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“Consumoble Supplies,’

EXHIBIY B
© CONSUMABLE SUPPLIES

sumed or worn aul in use during consiruclion,

Acetylene
Acids

’ Adh'cu'vcs
- Alcohols

Anlifreexes

Antiseptics

Bobbill
Bags, Convas, Tool

+ Bogs, Convos, Woler

Bonds; Sofcty, Hal
Borrels, Voler
Borrels, Trash

" Bolleries, Dry Cell

Batlerics, Flashlight
Belting’

Belt Dressing

Bits

. Blodes, Culting

Blades, Sow

Bolis

Box, Teol Kit
Erods

Brooms

Brushes, Al Types
Buckels, Woler
Bulbs, Electric
Bushings

Coble, Vire
Cendics

Cons, Gesoline

Cons, O}
Corbide

. Ceorben Tetrachloride
: . Corborundum Blacks

Cemenls (Excepl Portlond) -
Choins (Except Yehiculor)
Chelks .
Chemois

- Chutes, Concrets, Metal

Clomps

Cicaning Compound
Clips, Cable

Clath, Emery

Cool )

Cool, Rein

Coke

Conncctors, Hose

" Conneciors, Welding Cable

Diesel Ol

Cotter Keys
Coller Pint
Couplings, Hose
Crc;yon's .

Creosote

Cups, Water

Dippers

Disc, Culling
Disinfecionts
Dispenser, Paper Cups
Dispenser, Towel
Dressing, Belt

Drill Bits, Al Types
Drifi Sleeve

Diill Sockel

 Dritls, Stor

Electrodes

Emery
Extinguisher Refills
Exlracior, Screvs

Files
Fillers

First Aid Supplies =~ .- |
’ Floshlights O

Fluxes
Fuels
Funnels

"Fuses

Goskels
Gozoline

Glusses, Sofety

Globes, Floshlight
Globes, Lomp
Globes, Lontern
Gloves

Glue

Glyccr.in

Graphﬂc

Gteose

Grinding Compounds

. . Hocksow Blodes
. Hondles, Toel -

Realer, K.ras€ne, Office

-Podlocks

Hing os
’ Hydromelers

<o : .

Kegs, Waler
. Kerosene
Keys
Lomps, Electric
Lonterns
Lloshings -
tenses  °
Lighters
lime
Lubriconts
lugs '

Mosks, Safely
Mcnd\cr, Hose

 Mops

Noils

Noil Sels
Nozzles, Hose
Nuhs

Ogkum
Oilers.
Oils
Oilslones
Oxides
Oxygen

Packings

Pails
Point - * -
Paper, Adhesivo
Poper, Kroft

" Poper, Toilel
Potte, Solder
Pencils
Pins, Drifl
Plugs
Points, Moil

hogx
Rivels

" ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

- WILMINGTON, DELAWARE
JANUARY 6, 1967

. : such os listed herein, ore defined os Hems or materiols required for e performance of the work, byl vrhich
ore nol normolly furnished either os *smoll Yools” or as materials lo be incorporeted in the werk. In gencral, consumoble supplies ote ¢en.

Rod, Welding

Rollers, Pipe

Rollers, Yood
Rope,‘.Mot\ﬂu

Rope, Sisol

Rope, Wire g
Rope Slings

* Rubhblng Brick

Scil S
Sondpoper
Scereens

Screws

Shields, Snfety -
Shims

Silica Sand

“Slecves, Toper Shonk

Slings, Coble

Slings, Choin

Slings, Rope

Soup '

Soapslone

Solder

Stokes

Stencils

Supplies, First Aid
Supplics, Wosh Room

Tocks

'Topcr(fxccpt Meosuring)
Thimbles, Coblo '
Thimbles, Rope

Thimbles, Wire

Thianers

Tips, Torch

Tubs, Merlar, M::.:‘lol

-

'T.winc‘ C -

“Yolves ~ .

Varnish ®

Vashers
Washing Powder
Yosle Regs
YWedges

Wheels, Cutting

* Ytheels, Grinding

Wheels, Polishing
Ytiee, Tcn;porary
Vo3, Steel

| Danlel CGqupéé'i




HERCULES POWDER COMPANY EXHIBIT C ENGINEERING DlEPART'MEHT

CONTRACTOR'S FIELD PROCEDURES AFFECTING REIMBURSEMENT

UNDER COST-PLUS-FIXZD FEE- CONSTRUCTION

1.0 GENERAL

1.1 This instruction deseribes dofo 1o be supplicd
- ond grocedures to be followed by contiactors performing
construction work for Hercules undor cosl-p[us ﬁxz.d fee
conlrocls.

t 1.2 Unless specificolly otherwise provided in the

Controct or herein, the Cealioctar sholl forword oll” docu-

“ments,. invoices, communicotions, ond other maleriol to
the Representative oppointed by Hercules in occordance
‘with the Contioet. Such Representotive will bc the Ficld
Engincer for the project concemed.

2:0° CHARTS AND SCHEDULES

.

The following ore to be furnished in quodruplicofe ol
or hefore the stort of consliuclion. Revisions occurring
thercofter, if ony, ore to be lurnished of or belore the Iime
" they become cffective.

2.1 Controctor's
. personnel ossigned 10 the work, including idenlificotion
. of ony whesc moving expensc will be reimbursed,

.otgonizalion chatt showing key

2.2 Schedule of the roles of woges, ond solories 1o, be

poid for oll key personnel ond field office lobor engaged in

foll time work of the conslruc!ion site.
. . ¢

2.3 Schedule of wage roles ond fringe b-.ncflls, by
crofts, including croft supervision, ond supparted by
approptiole union or trode cooncil doto.

’ .
A

2.4 Schedule of poyroll, c'xpcnscs including toxes.

ond oll olher octuo]l cosls opplicoble io ‘ond bosed upon
poyrolls ond employment.

2.5 Schedule of Insuronce prouded m occardonce

wilh !hc Conlmcl

3 0 SUBCON TRACTS

3'[ Four copies of The subcontroct form which the
Controclor proposes to wse ore to bz subinilted for op-
provol of Hercules before ony subcontioc) is executed,

[}
AN TN

" “ment by Hercules to the Controclor.

CONTRACTS

32 Belore eoch subcontioct is cn'crcd inta, the
Controctor sholl pravide the Field Engincer with o de-
scription or specification of The vork lo be subcantrocied,
the probablo costs, the method of poymen!, ond the nomes -
and oddresses of the proposed subconiroctars,  Where
opplicdble, one copy of coch hid reccived is to be fur-
nisked. 0n request, the Controclor sholl provide infor-
mation os .o proposed subcontrectars’ experience -ond
finonciol sfetus. No subcontroct moy bc entered into
vnlhoul Hercules' prior opprovol '

33 After Hercules indicotes opproval to proceed -
with ony subconirocl, the Conireclor sholl obtoin execu-
lion thereof, using the approved form, ond sholl promptly

deliver two cxzeculed copies to Hercules for ils records,

3.4 For uniformity of ils job occounting records,
the Conlroctor sholl issue o purchase ordes number for
coch such subcontroct, for the purpose of processing
billings therefor. ' -

3.5 Irrespective of the Iype of subcontrocl (i.e. lump )
sum, cost-plus, or othervise), oll. billings therefor sholl be
détoiled. os fo the omounts for moteriols end lobor opplic-
oble to eoch Hercules occount offected. In addition, an

" cast-plus svhconlrocts, indirect chorges, it any, orc 1o be

songgMcd from direct charges,

'40 PURCHASE_ORDERS

.

4 i The Conlroclor sholl issue wrlllrcn purchose
orders, aunbered seriolly, for oll procurement-of moleriols
or services {excluding -the Controctor’s ‘poyroll} involving
poyment by ‘the Controctor la third porties ond reimborse-
This. sholl include,
but not be limited to, issvonce of purchose orders for
processing of poyments for equipment reatol, subcontrocts,
insvronce premivms ond similer items.

4,2 The Controctor sholl obtoin the prior oppravel of
Heceules for purchose orders os required vader the Con.
troct.  Such opproval sholl be indicoted by sisnoture of
tho Field Enginser on the Conlmciars ond }!erculcs
copies of coch order. . .

Daniel CGSm:‘.’fh 33733“ -



43 Each purc}nsc ceder ..hoH bn identified with the . {o) Onc copy of eoch, PWC"-“SF order the “'5" !?mc

Hercules project ssboccount(s) for which the expandituse reimbarsement therefor Is requesied.” Sybsequent billings

" iavolved iz mods, Accuroto distribution to correct oc- “for ony po: hcufcr order nead nol bc occompomcd by eddi-
coun!': is roquired. The Field Engincer will furnish the tiono! copics, 2

list of occounis 1o b.. vsed, . o . ' . .
' S i (B One’ cepy ol r\.cclvmg shps vtherever opplice

o oble, eoch cpproved by the Facid Engincer or h(.‘ dc5|g-

4 4 Each woiking doy, lha Contru:lor sholl deliver
nulcd rcpm‘cnlchvc.

to the Field Engincer, onc copy of coch purchose ordor
issucd thot day, In oddition, ot the end of the job, the
Centaclor sholl deliver o cemplete set of oll purchess
ordets issued. A third copy is required for alluchmenl
to invoices, os sp'-c:hcd below.

() ,0‘10 copy of vendor's invoice(s) to Conlroctor, .

B B 54 Lobor invoices si{quld bo submified in quu'drupli'-‘

4 5 Q, of !wfora the 5th cﬁ|6ng°, day of coch mcnlh cote. I desired, however, the Contrector may submit o
the Contractor sheli furnish in duplicote @ tabulntion of oll _ seporale invoice once eoch month f?‘ poyroll expense
opzn orders as of the ond of the preceding month, The items (i.0., toxes, uncmplo_yfnen! insufonce, fringe bene- .
tobulotion shall show the Contractor’s order.nvmber, the lits, elc.). - ’ ~.,..':;:: v e

10l volue (octuel, If known, estimaied, if not) of th o i
folo ve {octuol, nown, estimaied, if noi) of ‘the 5.4.1  Eoch labor invoice slwo!! comane o fuce shact

order, the onount which hos been included on reimburse-

ent_requests, ond the tmoun! remoining which will be
ment.regues ! . 3 W project suboccounts.. The following sholl be uﬁcched lo
included on fuivre reimbursement roquests.
! the onqnnal of coch labo: inyoice: e e

] . .. PR ‘
° s . . ’
) » . L . . r
. . et Y . .
3

5.0 QEI‘JB.URSEJJEHT REDUESTS ) ) One copY, of the po):oll for the ballmg panod

showing tha distribulian of the tolol ctarges to Hercules®

. concerned. )
S'] At the Cor}lrnc!or s °p“.m:1‘ rcrmbur.'scmcql re; b Time sheets for oll hours charged, cach time
quests moy be submined weekly, bi-weckly,-¢r monthly. < : ' :
. AR sheet signed by Hercules' representotive.
In .no evend moy the intervel between billings for coch _ ) : R
"calcgoty excced ant colendor month, Eoch reimtursemend ., oo S et et Y
request  sholl cleorly show Hercules' purchose order ° © 5,42 Poyrall expenses, if billed seporotely, must
aumber. - ) , ) e - cleorly identify the pariods ond poyrolls covered, end must
SR Tre T Lo e . conform with the schedule subrmﬂcd in occordo'\ce with
52 Seporote reimbursenical requesis in qugdruplicole . parogroph 2.4 obove. B R
“ore to be submisted for eoch ‘of the following categorics. . " C I
. St e T . 5.5 Subconb‘o’cl invoices shall comprise.o foce shee!
5.2, ]',,Hulc:iu| purchoses. Tt 7. .. showing the diskibution of the fotol charges fo Hercules'
A I et ¥ - ) project subaccounts, ond o listing shomng the Controctor's
'5.2.2 Paytoll. . . ] ‘ opplicoble purchuse order numbers, the subcenirociors
U C nomes, the omount ohc:mbursemcnl rcqucsled for moterials
52,3 Subconirocis. e e -.- Y ond for lobor for evch Hercules project suboccount’ under
T . SN eoch subconlrocl, end the lotels for ol subcontrocss.
". % 524 Fixed Fee. TEtae e ew “Mne copy of subcontroctors’ invoices ond Prool of’\oymmt
Lo R is to be otioched ‘to“the original of cach subconlrocl re-
"5,3 Materiols invoice's shovld include and cover oll imbursement request. . S PR
maleriols, cguipment, supplies, tools, reniol equipment, ‘ . . -
- and other expense for which o purchose ordes is issusd, X ' ‘ JT .t
excluding Payroll, SUb?on.Hou.s' ond Fized Fee. . R ¥ 'leed fee m;'o.l.cesl ;ho[[ include the Conroctor’ s
Y T o T cedificolion os lo the percentoge of the tolel Coniract
5.3.1 Eoch maleriols invoice sholl comprise e foce work completed ot the end of the preceding colendor month,
sheet showing the distribution of the totol chorges 1o . ond the colculotion showing lhc gross omount of fee
Herculas' project suboccounts, ond o listing showing the corned, 90 percent thereaf, the amounl prcwously poid
Contoclor's  purctose order numher, vendor's nome, by Hcrcules “ond the ncl amount then due.
omount of reimbursement requested for ench order, ond the
‘totol for cil orders oa the invoice. The following shell . . i .
be ottuched to the originel of eoch malcricls irjvnice: o L ' 7 o Dcccmbcr, 1950

LI

sccompanied by proof Qf_poymcn!_. e

o Daniel CGSmQh §4§3
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Lo EXHIBIT D
RELEASE

The undersigned, for and in consideration of the sum of
‘ - Dollars -

(; ). to be paid to it by _ -
L » 'said sum representing- full and final payment

" for all original wozk, changed work and extra work performed under

or in connection with the contract identified below, as well as

“all Fixed Fees paid or to'be paid fox such work, .does hereby

release and forever discharge : : o

(such term including its officers, employees and agents) from all

..liens, claims '(e.g., for Fixed Fees or reimbursement of costs),

" actions and cduses of actions which the undersigned has or may have

. against . - with regard to the per-

~ formance of said work. e : -

/_ Contract Identificétion:. .

Contract E-010 . Effective

-Title,_:, © EXPAND FIRERS PLANT AT SPARTANBURG, SOUTH CAROLINA
: o e "«  FOR : .
" HYSTRON FIBERS INCORPORATED.

Réiateq.Pu;chase'Order:

-Further, the undersigned agrees to save and hold harmless
L : : (1) from any and all liens and

* “claims of all parties (including undersigned's officers, employees -
"--and agents) whatsoever engaged ditectly or indirectly by the under-’
" signed for labor, material,. service, or any other thing furnished

. by ox through the updersigned-for the performance of said work,’
“and  (2) from all actions, suits, and other proceedings whatsoever

. arising' out of such liens or claims or from the performance of %
" said work.’ o o ‘ T AR )

'»

4

Bf

Subscribed and sworn to before me this i day of
, 19 . o v "

T L 3 ;"t Do . ~Notary Public

_EXHIBIT D 3335 -

" Daniel CGSmI



EXHIBIT E

 NON-DISCLOSURE AGRLL‘ ENT

Rec00n1/1ng the fact that Daniel Ccneructlon Compauy is’

engaged in the construction of industrial plants and facilities .

- for manufacturing companies whose businesses involve experimental
and inventive work and that my employment with Daniel Construction
Company (will include an assignment involving the construction of a
polyesLer fibers manufacturing plant  for Hystron Fibers Incorporated:
'in consideration of my employmene I hereby agree that at all- times,

- both during my employment and after the termination of my employ~‘

-."-ment I will keep secret all processes, inventions, trade secrets,

technlcal "know-how" and’ formulas relating to polyester fibexs
‘manufacture and plant design made known to me by  Daniel Construc-
tion Company or Hystron Fibers Incor cporated or any officers ox
employees of eithexr or learned by me-while in the employ of Daniel -
- Construction Company and assighed to the work of Hystron Fibers
Incorpocated and "that I will not dlsclose or wake known any of

thcn or anything relating to them to any pexrson, firm, or -coxpora-+ ..
tion except as authorized in the course of my employment on vork

for Hystron FJbers Incorporated.

. I futher agrep that auy subsequont chenoe or changee in my
employment or in the dutles salary or compensation of my employ-
ment shall not in any way" affecL the ValldlLy of thls -agreement or
my Obllgdtloﬂu hereunder - Ny .

L hcreby expressly do sLatc that I 1ntend to be legally bound
. to Hystron Fibers Incorporated by this agreement and all the terms
~and conditions hereof. o e '

ATTEST /KC§2£~44114‘Z:7e}7

'_Date L ' — .

EXHIBIT E

33 6
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DANIEL ENGINE_ERS

A DIVISION OF DANILL CONSYRUCTION COMPANY, INC,

@ ’ DANIEL. BUILDING

) GREENVILLE, SOUTH CAROLINA 20602
0803/242.5900

t
“,

. ENGINEERING CONTRACT. . '

l

' THIS AGREEMENT made the lst day of May 1970 by and between Daniel
Engineers, a Division of Daniel Construction Company, Inc., hereinafter
called "Daniel, " and Hystron Fibers Incorporated, hereinafter called "the

Owner, "

WITNESSETH

Daniel will employ all personnel (including registered engineers and archi-~

tects) necessary to provide the engineering services hereinafter described in
... ' connection with the construction of a Filament V facility at the Owner's site
B “in Spartanburg, South Carolina. . -

. L SCOPE OF WORK

B Scope of work consists of Daniel performing sufficient enginéering-,

purchasing and expediting functions to permit Daniel to construct the
Filament V facility, provided, however: '

e (a) basic machinery layout and process design will be performed

....by the Qwner and necessary drawingsand information required

"~ to complete the work will be furnished by the Owner to Daniel

for use by Daniel personnel in providing supporting engineer-

"ing and design; the Owner accepts fill responsibility for pro-

cess conce;its and design;

(b). basic design functions by Daniel will exclude instrumentation
and process work;

(c) payment to vendors for materials, equipment, or services pur-
chased under this contract shall not be an obligation of Daniel

under this contract..

The specific areas of responsibility are designated by account num-
bers and are as follows:

Page 1 of 10 B
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ACCOUNT ' DESIGN PURCHASING

2015 Filament Spinning & Mech. Equip. Room

3 - Foundations ‘ Daniel Daniel

4 - Building " Daniel Daniel .
5 - A & E ~ Building * ' Daniel Daniel

. , |

: = Process . . Owner Owner !
6 - Piping - Building ; Daniel -  Daniel
. - Process ' Owner Owner
"7 ~ Electrical ) Daniel Daniel
8 -~ Instrumentation ’ - Owner - Owner
9 - Fire Protection ‘ Daniel * Daniel

Lt

2016 Filament Pack, Sort, Drawtwist &
Cart Storage

3 - Foundations : . Daniel Daniel .
, 4 ~ Building o . Daniel Daniel
) 5~ A & E - Building ~ B , Daniel Daniel
: 6 ‘- Piping - Building L Daniel Daniel
7 -~ Electrical ' - Daniel ‘Daniel
8 ~ Instrumentation : Owner Owner
9 -.Fire Protection - . Daniel Daniel

_8101. .Administration Office

.. 3 - Fonpdations, . L ' Daniel Daniel
4 ~ Building . ' . Daniel Daniel
5~ A & E ~ Building .. - Daniel  Daniel
'6 - Piping - Building ‘ * Daniel Daniel
7 - Electrical. ' ' Daniel Daniel

8103 Simall Scale Productior; Equipmer;t

5~ A &E - ’ O'wner Owner

/8104  Chemical Laboratory

5-A&E e+ ..  Owner Owner

8106 Technical Service Laboratory

5-A&E" B - ‘ Owner. " Owner
Page 2 of 10
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ACCOUNT

8107

8111

RL

720

8113

. '8131

8132

el 70

Shops and Stores

3 - Foundations

4 - Building
5 - A & E - Building
- Process
.6 - Piping - Building
7 -~ Electrical

Change Houses, Vendeteria, Offices

3 -~ Foundations

4 - Building :
5~ A & E - Building \
6 - Piping - Building

7 - Electrical

9 « Fire Protection

Filament-Physical Test Labpré.tory

5-A%E

Guard House

3 - Foundation_......
4 -~ Building

5-A &E - Building

7 - Electrical

Maintenance Office

N0 w
1

Foundations
Building

A & E - Building
Piping ~ Building
Electrical

Metal Fabrication Shop

3 - Foundations
4 - Building

Page 3 of 1

Daniel

DESIGN PURCHASING
Daniel Daniel .
Daniel. Daniel |
Daniel Daniel 'l
Owner Owner
Daniel Daniel
Daniel Daniel :
Daniel Daniel
Daniel Daniel
Daniel - Daniel
Daniel Daniel
Daniel Daniel
_Daniel Daniel
Owner Owner
‘Daniel Daniel
Daniel Daniel
Daniel Daniel
+ Daniel "’ Daniel
Daniel Daniel
Daniel Daniel
Daniel Daniel
Daniel Daniel
Daniel Daniel -
- Daniel Daniel
Daniel

Daniel cosPB 39se



ACCOUNT | ’ ) DESIGN PURCHASING

8132 5 -~ A & E - Building . Daniel
{cont. ) ~ Process Owner
6 -~ Piping ~ Building - Daniel

7 - Electrical _ Daniel

8133 Instrument & Electric (Maint. Shop)

* 3 - Foundations Daniel
4 - Building ‘Daniel
5~ A & E - Building . Daniel

. : -~ Process ' Cwner
6 - Piping - Building ‘ Daniel

7 » Electrical - Daniel

C.ylinder Storage B.u'ilding

.. .3 - Foundations . Daniel
. 4 - Building o Daniel
.3 7 - Electrical ' . ) ) . Daniel

8501 Boiler and Compressor House

3 - Foundations. " Daniel
‘p 77 4« Building - A ~ Daniel
5~ A & E - Building : Daniel
6 - Piping ~ BUilding * . Daniel
7 =~ Electrical . B Daniel
' 8 - Instrumentation : - . Daniel. -

8526  Substation #4 (Process Area)

7 - Electrical : S Daniel

8535 High Voltage Switchgear

7 ~ Eleétrical - o T Daniel

8537 Substation #15 {A/C Exist. Mech. Equip. Room)

" 3 - Founddtioh - . _ , . Daniel °
7 - Electrical ’ A " ." Daniel

Page 4 of 10
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Dan_ieli
Owneri
Daniel

Daniel’

Daniel |
Daniel ’
Daniel
Owner
Daniel
Daniel

.Daniel
Daniel
Daniel

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel

Daniel
" Daniel

 Daniel
" Daniel
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ACCOUNT

8538 Substation #16 (Process—Filament)

7 - Electrical

8539  Substation #17 (A/C Filament)
7 ~ Electrical

8540 Substation #10 (Shops Area)

3 - Foundation
7 - Electrical

860§ . Cooling Tower #2 ~ Filament

2 - Basin
5~A&E
6 - Piping

7 - Electrical

9 - Fire Protection
8 ~ Instrumentation

8607 Cooling Tower #1 - Filament Area

"2 - Basin ' T Cote
5 A &K — e

6 - Piping ' ‘

7 - Electrical. .

9 - Fire Protection,

8646 Fire Water Pump House

5~ A &‘E
6 ~ Piping
7 - Electrical

8647 ".I;I‘t;se vI‘-Iouses - ’ T, .

3 ~ Foundation
4 - Building
5~ A &E - Building

Page 5 of 10

it -7
72

DTt Z. 70

DESIGN PURCHASING

Daniel

Daniel

Daniel
Daniel

Daniel.
Daniel
Daniel

"Daniel

Daniel
Owner

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel

' Daniel

Daniel
‘Daniel
Daniel

Daniel
' Daniel
‘Danijel

Daniel

|

Daniel

Daniel
Daniel

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Owner

Daniel -
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel

. Daniel
Daniel
Daniel

‘Daniel
Daniel
Daniel

Daniel 'cesﬁaﬁaso



ACCOUNT

8701
8702
8703
8704
8%95

-8706

8708

" gT10.

8711
. 8712

8721

»
P

- 8800

9302

9310

V/}-} ﬁ?”l. - ‘7/{14'//7 &

= 4e

Outside Lines
Steém
Electfical

Telephone

Gas

Water (Cooling and Service)
Fire Water

Fuael Oil

JAldr

Storm Sewer and Drain

Pipe Supports .

Industrial Sewers

Process (Max." value“$1, 000)

- -

Chip Storage Bins -~ (Cell)

5~ A & E - Bin
- A & E'~- Miag
8 - Instrumentation - Bin
' - Miag

7 - Electrical

6 -~ Piping - Miag

Warehouse - F ii_a_-méﬁt

3 - Foundations
4 ~ Building

"5 - A & E - Building

6 - Piping - Building

Page 6 of 1C

DESIGN PURCHASING

Daniel

Daniel :

Daniel

Daniel -

Daniel

Daniel

Daniel

Daniel
‘Daniel

Daniel

" Daniel

'Daniel

' Daniel

Owner
Owner
Owner
Daniel
‘Owner

_Daniel

Daniel
Daniel
‘Daniel

-

Dgniel '
Daniel ;
Daniel -
Dé.niel
D.aniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
‘Daniel
Daniel
_Dani_el'

Daniel

Daniel -
.Owner
~Owner

Owner

Daniel

Owner

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel

Daniel CéSBMEKB‘! '




ACCOUNT DESIGN PURCHASING

9310 7 - Electrical ' Daniel Daniel
(cont.) 9 ~ Fire Protection : Daniel Daniel

9314 Chips Storage Bins (Cigar) (Filament)

3 - Foundations Daniel ‘ Daniel

5 - A & E - Bins Daniel Daniel

- Miag : Owner Owner

6 » Piping - Bins Owner Daniel

- Miag ' ' .'Owner Qwner

7= Electrical : Daniel Daniel

g - Instrumentation - Bins Owner - Owner

~ Miag Owner " Owner’

) 9541 Roads o - ' Daniel Daniel

© 9542 Plant Fence L S - Daniel Daniel

.i..9543 Parking Area B Daniel Daniel

9544 Gravel Blanket . - Daniel Daniel

9545 Landscaping . . Daniel Daniel

- 9570 Walks ‘ B Daniel ~ Daniel

9700 Furniture and Fixtures Owner Ownef

9701 Extra Machinery . ‘ Owner - Owner

g704 Portable Materials, Handling Equipment . Owner Owner
9911 Dismantling and Moving Daniel None

9912 Cleaning and Grading L Daniel Daniel

it

A & E - Apparatus & Egquipment

.Page 7 of 10
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BASIS FOR PAYMENT

Daniel will be paid on the basis of ‘the "Cost of Actual Time Spent" by
all of its personnel engaged on the project (Item A below), plus ex-
penses described in Item B below. ' '

A, . "Cost of Actual Time Spent" is defined to include the actual
time spent by engineers, architects, designers; draftsmen, checkers,
specification writers, engineering stenographers and clerks, chief
.estimator, estimator, cost engineer, purchasing agent, accountant,
buyer - expediter - inspector, systems analysts, programmer, or

other persons who are assigned to this project, for the time during

which they are actually engaged in this work and for paid legal holi-
days and vacation pay occurring during the progress of said work,
including that portion chargeable to this project of the time spent by
the Chief Engineer and the Chief Architect. Rates shall be in ac-
cordance with the attached Rate Schedule A. The basic engineering

~ staff shall be assigned to the project on a minimum 40-hour week with

;

" The fixed fee shall be equitably adjusted in the event the budgeted "
total personnel costs of $342,500 are overrun or underrun by more

-1 70
e

7.//347&

specialists assigned on an as-needed basis.

B. Expenses are defined as all costs of supplies used, blueprints
and other reproductions, traveling and subsistence expenses, long
distance communications, mailing expenses, renderings, models and
phot_ogréphs, and all other costs properly incurred in the performance
of the work, including fees and invoices paid to consultants and/or
firms engaged for specialized services such as surveys and engineer~
ing for site preparation and soil borings.

C. The budgeted total estimated amount for engineering is
$760,000, broken down as followss ‘

L) Engin'eering personnel $342, 500

2) Overhead at 77% of total ]
personnel costs 263,125
3) . ‘Expenses _ . 15,000
- $681, 225
4) Fixed fee at 23% of total :
personnel costs . ... . - . . . 78,775 . ..
’ : t $760, pOO-

than 15%.

Page 8 of 10
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The budgeted total estimated amount- for the purchasing cost is
$70,000, broken down as follows: C )

1} + Purchasing personnel $35,000
" 2) Overhead at 77% of total . .
' purchasing personnel costs 26, 950
C $61, 950
3) Fixed fee at 23% of total ’
- ; personnel costs : 8,050
| .o ) ' - $70, 000

f
The fixed fee shall be equitably adjusted in the event that the esti- )
mated dollar amount of purchasing ($3, 000, 000) is overrun or under- .
‘Frun by more than 15%. Daniel shall submit to the Owner all bids for
approval before issuing purchase orders. '

III. ° CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT

: " The 'Conﬁdent_:ialit'y.A.greement (designated Attachment A, Sheets 1
o and 2), dated May 1, 1970, is to be a part of this contract.

VIV.-'  PAYMENT

Payment of the fixed fee shall be made in four equal installments,
‘each at the time one-fourth of the total engineering work is completed.

* ""."The Owner may retain 10%. of each quarterly fee billing. This retain-.
age shall be payable at the conclusion of the engineering or upon final
acceptance of the engineering by the Owner. A

Request for payment will be made monthly for the full amount of labor
and other items of cost enunciated in II~A and II-B above, Applica-
tions for payments will be supported by copies of invoices and a list
of personnel with the time spent on the project. :Request for payment
will be forwarded to the Owner on or before the 15th of each month
and payment will be made by the Owner to Daniel on or before the 30th
of each month, : ' B :

2
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have cauéed this contract to be
executed by their duly authorized officers or representatives as of the day
and year first above written. :

DANIEL ENGINEERS, a D1v1s:|.0n of

WITNESS: ' DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC,
#3 :
S -~ ’

Y2t U v o ’/'
(__/\ﬂx’--ﬁﬂ"/ﬂ./ (—*/7// ctonS By

| 4 / /V / V

~ : Title Srre /704" e, / FA
. 7 7
WITNESS: . S HYSTRON FIBERS INCORPORATED

T

,)\p
e

- . 2 = T
;‘ /i I o~ N By / ak,c._c/’ ‘77' 17 Z\/
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e April 15, 1970
' ' HYSTRON FIBERS INCORPORATED :
' FILAMENT V
DANIEL ENGINEERS

a Division of
DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.

April 1, 1969

(Revised January 15, 1970)

RATE SCHEDULE A

POSITION | | RATE
P'roject Manéger' . 11. 50
Project Engineer T . _ '11. 00
: ‘”(z_onstruction Engin.e'er (Mar;ager) . ~ _ 11. OQ
...S,t_-.f"-rz_'chitects & Site Analysts | ‘ ] 8. _25'
.E:.n-gir‘:e.aers (Mechanical, Electrical, Civil, Planning) . 8.25
Instrument Er;gi;aéer - _ ‘ - - 8.50
CHemical Engineer - " 8.50
‘Senior Design;;”éz Art.i—sk; T ' : ' 7.50
Iie'signe'r . o o . -7 6.00
Senior Draftsman ‘ _ o 5..2'5
_ braftsman : : ‘ 4.50
Chief Estimator _ LT - 9.50
Estimator = . e 6. 50
Cost Enéineer ._ -. R o . 6.50
Purchasing Agent . i -. S - : . 7.00
Page 1 of 4
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" HYSTRON FIBERS INCORPORATED ~ FILAMENT V ° April 15, 1970

I
.RATE SCHEDULE A

POSIT ION L - S RATE
Buyer - Expediter - Inspector . : . - ' 6200
Accountant 7.00

_ Systems Analysts ' ' ' B O o . 10.00
‘Programmer 9.00
Clerical ©3.25

. Secretarial Lo 3.00

’I‘o the above rates, ©add  a. multi.plier of , 77'.t_o include overhead.

' -_ .(SeeﬂPages 3 of 4 and 4 o_f 4, )

‘Page 2 of 4
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. ‘HYSTRON FIBERS INCORPORATED - FILAMENT v April 15, 1970

RATE SCHEDULE A

METHOD OF CHARGING FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES _

We charge for our home or branch ofﬁce_employees, whether in the office
or in the {ield, on an hourly basis, for each individual used on your proje%:t.
The base hourly rate will be multiplied by a , 77 factor to cover the follow-
ing overhead items. ' . -

‘Compensation Insurance
Federal Insurance Contribution Act
'+ State Unemployment Insurance
Vacation and Holiday Pay
- Hospitalization Insurance
Administrative Supervision
. Liability and Other Insurance
. Sick Leave : . o~
e 9. Rent and Building Maintenance
10, Local Phone Calls .
: 11. Light, Heat, Power and Water
2. Amortization and Maintenance of Office Furniture and Equip-
) ment : '
13 Purchasing of Supplies for Engineering Personnel
o .. 14, General Office and Operating Supplies
- 15.  Pre-Contract Cost and Pfeparation of Standards
. 16. ~Cor.porate,_(Non-Project) Accounting, Auditing, Legal
17.  General Taxes (except Federal) and Licenses
18. Personnel Recruiting ‘
19.  Professional Dues and Subscriptions

W N

O -3 O

We also charge for our direct costs, with no dverhe_ad, for the following
items where required for your project, ) '

. Travel Expense _ -
- Living Expenses Away from Our Office for Any of QOur Rie_r‘s"oqnel
Long-Distance-or Toll Telephone Calls. ™~~~ =77
Telegrams and Teletype

Any Special Forms or Printing : )

The Cost of Tracing Paper,'Traéings, Autopositives, Blueprints
or Other Reproductions, and Postage

Car Mileage at 12¢ Per Mile ' e

SO wN

<

R4

- Page 3 0of 4
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» HYSTRON FIBERS INCORPORATED - FILAMENT V  April 15, 19170

RATE SCHEDULE A

Method of Charging for Engineering Services

8.  Computer Machine Time Chargeé
9. Special Legal Service ¥
10. Engineering or Other Consullants ) .

* 11. Rent of Offices

Administration'and general supervision of management are included within
the above described overhead charge. However, for the professiocnal ser-
vices of Daniel Construction Company Division Managers; Robert L.
Carter, Corporate Director of Engineering; R. D. Wilroy, Assistant
Director of Engineering; S. C. Sarratt, Assistant Director of Engineering;
Wilfred Jones, Director of Corporate Projects; and Harry H. Payne, Con-

. sulting Architect, a separate flat rate of $30. 00 per hour will be charged

whenever their services are concerned exclusively with the estimating and |

project evaluation and final judgments or recommendations,

*Where a job is on a tight schedule or crash program, we do not chargea
premium for overtime, Overtime is charged at straight time rates.

. g

We keep accurate records which are subject to your audit at any time,  We
bill twice monthly, listing the individuals who have worked on theproject,
-theit “¢lassification, and number of hours worked. We also bill twice
monthly for any reimbursable charges.

% Where individuals are assigned to a project on a minimum 40~ hour
week or for the duration of the job, the paid legal hohdays and vaca-
tions shall be a cost to the project.

e To cover cost of office space other than Daniel Corporate/D1v1smn/
Sales Ofﬁces

K4 . - - “ e s e e
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ATTACHMENT A
May 1, 1970

. CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT

. GENERAL j SR
In consideration of the fact that Hystron Fibers Inco.rporatec.i, or a subsidiary
or affiliated company thereof, will furnish Daniel Construction Company, Inc. A
(hereinafter called "Daniel’'} with appropriate information for Daniel to con- .
struct a plant for Hystron Fibers Incorporated for the production of polyester
- fibers. .o

"A. . Daniel agrees to retain in confidence and not to disclose to others
- information disclosed by Hystron Fibers Incorporated,

e
-~

o o Lol . - except: .

~ Tl) " information which a:t the time of disclosure is in the public
RS -+ domain or which subsequent to disclosure enters the Public
' . domain except by breach of this agreement by Daniel;

| S
-

2) information which Daniel can show by competent proof was in

e 1 its possession at the time of disclosure by Hystron Fibers
Incorporated; ' '
3) information which Daniel receives from third parties in the

absence of a secrecy agreement.

B. Danjel agrees that it will not use, either for the sole benefit of itself,
or for third parties, information which it is required hereunder to re-
tain in confidence, without the pi'ior written permission of Hystron

Fibers Incorporated. : . :

C.  Daniel agrees to return all such information immediately. following
' any formal request by I-Iys-t--ron'Fi}\Jers Incorporated-to return such

information. ) B . :
Rev. 6/70 ) : " Page 1 of 2.
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Attachment A s Confidentiality Agreement

May 1, 1970

.D. ° . Daniel's obligations under this agreement shall expire on the tenth
anniversary of the effective date of this agreement, unless covered
by an existing patent, Thereafter, Hystron Fibers. Incorporated

i agrees that it will make no claim against Daniel with respect to the
“use of information dis closed by Hystron Fibers Incorporated to Daniel.

B. Daniel shall cause any subsidiary of Daniel and any Engineering sub-
contractor to comply with the terms hereof. ' ' o

. DANIEL ENGINEERS, a Division of .
“DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.

o el fd O

) C ' - ~ ’-/5”- 70 :
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' ' " DANIEL ENGINEERS

SN o S
‘C'_':'w —_—— DIVISIONR OF DANICL CONSTAUCTION COMPANY, INC.
CJG: . ’ 'DANIEL BUILDING

GREENVILLE, SOUTH CAROLINA 22602
‘ 803/242.5%00

ENGINEERING CONTRA CT

THIS|A GREEMENT, made the 28th day of May, 1970 by and between Daniel

- EngiJeqrs, a Division of Daniel Construction Company, Inc., hereinafter

-'calleqd '"Daniel", and Hystron Fibers Incorporated, hereinafter called "the
Owner”‘ . e .e .

-+ WITNESSETH

Daniel will employ all personnel (including registered engineers and
.. architects) neécessary to provide the engineering services hereinafter
": described at the Owner's facility in Spartanburg;’ South Carolina, .

LY * . SCOPE OF WORK

Scope of work consists of Daniel performing sufficient engineering
‘functions to allow the Owner to obtain competitive or negotiated
.. ... . bids from equipment manufacturers and/or material suppliers for
* " modifications or changes to existing structures and/or equipment |
' 25 said.modifications or changes are required for Construction by
the Owner’s and/or Daniel's forces, ‘ '
Basic machinery layout and process design will be performed by
the. Ownexr and neces sary drawings and information required-to
complete the work will be furnished by the Owner to Daniel for use

. byDanielpersonnelin providing supporting engineering and designs
the Owner accepts full responsibility for process concepts and
design, T K ' :

.+ Payment to vendors for materials,. . equipment - or -services-purz - - -

-chased under this Contract-shall not be an obligation of Daniel
under this Contract, . Lo, - ;

The Owner shall provide Daniel with sufficient information to per-
mit Daniel to propose an estimate of engineering costs, based on
estimated engineering and drafting manhours and current rate
"schedules. Upon approval of the cost estimate by the Owner, the
- Owner shall assign an Account Number for the work and authorize

. " Daniel to pProceed.
?f('w—')]ltf'?o

s 70 ' ' o ' ' " Daniel .CGSmﬁ%gg
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 BASIS FOR PAYMENT ' L

Daniel will be paid on the basis of the "Cost of Actual Time Spent"
by all of its personnel engaged on the project (Item A below), plus
expenses described in Jtem B below.

A. The Cost of Actual Time Spent is definéd to include the
actual time spent by engineers, architects, designers, draftsmen,

" checkers, specifications writers, engineering stenographersand .
" tlerks or other persons who.are assigned to the work, for the time

during which they are actually engaged in this work and for paid
legal holidays occurring during the progress of said work, includ-
ing thdt portion chargeable to the work of the time spent by the

Chief Engineer and the Chief Architect. Rates for each task for -

which an Account Number is assigned shall be in accordance with

the latest approved Rate Schedule A. The current Rate Schedule A °
is attached. Rate Schedule 'reyisions shall be subject to approval .

by the Owmer,

S

B, - Expenses are defined as all costs of supplies used, blue-
prints and other reproductions, traveling and subsistence expenses,

" long distance. COmmunicatipns, mailing -expenses, renderings,
. models and photographs, and all other costs properly incurred in
..,the performance of the work, including fees and invoices paid to

consultants and/or firms engaged for specialized services such as

“vsurveys ‘and engineering for sité preparation, soil borings and
" waste disposal facilities, - o

" CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT

The Confidentiality 'Agreement (designated Attachment A, Sheets 1

_ and 2) dated May 1, 1970, and attached to the Engineering Contract
entered into on May 1, 1970 between the. parties hereto is hereby '

made a paxt hereof by this reference thereto.

~ PAYMENT

" Payments will be, made monthiy for thé full amount of labor and

other items of costs enunciated above. Applications for payments
will be supported by copies of invoices and 2 list of personnel with
the time spent on the project. Payment will be made within ten
days after subrnittal. ' .

Page 2 0of 3
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IN WITNESS WHERXEOF,
* be executed by their duly

day and year first above w

| Z{’/}/M/, {/ ,%,,,,/ |

.

the parties hereto have caused this Contract to
authorized officers or representatwes as of the
r1tten . :

" DANIEL ENGINEERS, A Division of
DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC,

S _-Tlﬂe ;4@464@74/{ J /f ZK//néc’»Zz |
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DANIEL ENGINEERS
a Division of :
DANI.LL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC.
April 1, 1969
(Revised January 15, 1970)

RATE SCHEDULE A

POSITION oo o . . RATE

Project M.an'agef . . . K . L 1150
Pz:oject Engineer' | .- . _ ‘. R - . N L ,..".11.'00
‘Construction Englneer (Manager) ) - v . ' . - ‘ ‘- 1‘1'.'00. _
";&rchltects & Site Analysts | ' ' . o N - ’ 8 25
. Ié:ngzneers (Mecham.cal E]lectrical, ”Ci-vi], Plannin‘g)._ ] ) 8 25
Instrument Engineer. | ) - . L e | L _". . |  8.50
.'Cli.é'r}'xical .;Engineer_ B . e S B . 8.50
Semior Designer & Artiet U s
Désignér . ; | ';. . .. | L . ‘ {LOO B
. Senio'l.' Draftsmar; ' . - .. * '. . ' : .' 5.25
Draftsman . A ".. :.' ) . . . -' T ‘ 4,50
. Chief Estimator.. . '_ ' . '. '.:'-" . " P . 9.50:
Estimatos _ - o N o 6.50
.'Cost Engineer . l. R . . o .'"':‘. , 2 ' " 6.50

‘Purchasing Agent ' IETIRT L o " 7.00

Page 1 of 4
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RATE SCHEDULE A

METHOD OF CHARGING FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

We charge for our home or branch office employees, whether in the office

" or in the field, on-an hourly basis, for each individual used on your project,
The base hourly rate will be multiplied by a2 2. 00 factor to cover the follow-
ing overhead items. ' : : R

S»Nt—-

Lo,
) ©T10.
'. . 11.
s ”'-':.. 12,

. 13,
LT 14,
Vi,
. 16.
17.

18.

19.

. Vacation and Holiday Pay

0 3 ON (0 )N

Compensation Insurance .
Federal Insurance Contribution Act
State Unemployment Insurance

Hospitalization Insurance
Administrative Supervision
Liability and Other Insurance

Sick Leave S -
Rent and Building Maintenance

'Local Phone Calla U

Light, Heat, Power and Water .
Amortization and Maintenance of Office Furniture and Equip-
ment : . . '
Purchasing of Supplies for Engineering Personnel

General Office and Operating Supplies _

Pre-Contract Cost and Preparation of Standards

Corporate [Non-Project) Accounting, Auditing, Legal

General Taxes (except Federal) and Licenses '
Personnel Recruiting - o '

Professional Dues and Subscriptions

We also charge for our direct costs, with no overhead, for the following
. items where required for your project.

ﬁ‘f/.l( -9/};}70
P/
7//,{- 7O

O UV W N

'I‘ra.vel Expense ‘
Living ExpenseSAway from Our Office for Any of Our Personrel
Long Distance or Toll Telephone Calls

 Telegrams and Teletype.
.Any Special Forms or Printing -

The Cost of Tracing Paper, Tracings, Autopositives, Blueprints

or Other Reproductions, and Postage
Car Mileage at 12¢ Per Mile '

. Pagéf3 of 4
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RATE SCHEDULE A

Method of Charging for Engineering Services

'_8. Computer Machine Time Charges

9. -Special Legal Service

10. - Engineering or Other Consultants e
* 11. Rent of Offices - ' ' .

~ Administration and general supervmzon of management are included within
the above described overhead charge. However, for the professional ser-
vices of Daniel Construction Company Division Managers; Robert L.
"Carter, Corporate Director of Engineering; R. D. Wilroy, Assistant
Director of Enginecring; S. C. Sarratt, Assistant Director of Engineering;
‘Wilfred Jones, Director of Corporate Projects; and Harry H. Payne, Con-
sulting Architect, a separate flat rate of $30.00 per hour will be charged
-whenever their services are concerned exclusively with the estlmatmg and
progect evaluation and fmal judgments or recommendatlons.

,"'Wher_e a job is or_x a tight schedule or crash program, we do not charge a
“~premium for owvertime. Overtime is charged.at straight time rates.

. " We keep accurate records which are subject to your audit at any time. We
e bill twice monthly, listing the individuals who have worked ‘on the project,

'their classification, and number of hours worked. We also bxll twice

_monthly for any reimbur sable charges. ' '

RIS

.* % To cover cost of office space other’ than Damel Corporate/Dwzslon/Sales
Offlces. . :

A

R “Page 4 of 4
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PUR(_HAS’: ORDER

T :D I IKLWJIN

INCORPOR A TED
INTERSTATE 85 NEAR ROAD 57

SPARTANBURG SOUTH CAROLINA

FIBER ™S ¢

LI R PRI Ay

R

7.0, OATE pURcHAsg ogggg NUMBER AT, Dave SHIP OATE VENDOR CODE REQ/MTL LIST RO, | EST.PAY OATE | TEAm
Mo. R, SER.ND, ALT. BUYER | MO.  OAY ¥R, [ MO. DAY TR, : A7-80018~- DAY yr, | 9O
-8 J l'll 70 ‘57I 3834‘ Oll 30' I N/i\_ 198500-005]. 29 ‘l/}\. ’

| venpor

Danlel Construction Corpany
Daniel Building
Greenville, South Carolina

1

MAIL ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND THREE COPIES OF YOUR INVOICE TO:

HYSTRON FIBERS INCORPORATED

' PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

POST OFFICE BOX-s887

' SPARTANBURG SOUTH CAROLINA 8301

SHIP VIA

TERMS FOB POINT OELIVER TO ORIGINATOR
See Below H/A N/3 N/A J. ¥, Botsfors
ITEM DESCRIPTION ) moock: | auawnry | uwr Lz AMOUNT
- HYSTRON ST BP III ~ STAPLE WORK COWSTRUCTION
COY"RACT E-010 - Co - - ¥ -
Relmnu*saole costs sunﬂltted in accordance /" -

with 'Article
Daniel and Bystron,
tractorts fixed fee
8 of the Contract.

7 of .Contract E-010 betve

en
and for paviwent of Con-
as provided in Article

Payment of reimburszable

costs is due within 15 days following recelp
o; invoices. .
sicbursable costs for this -

tw ated to
OU,OOU, exclud&ng coniractor'

project is $5
‘1x°n fee.

Contracuor 5 fixed Tee is $l§§}000 which is’
subject to adjustment only if the total amon
‘reinbursed is less than $2,500,000 or nore
than $3,450,000 in which event the fee will
be decressed or incr=as °q, as the cass may

in an amount ecual to 5%$ of the difrfareb

1%

Ul

ht

b \ B
betweer the amount actually spent and the.
applicable one of those llw_us. All na,npntg.
of Fixed fee will De raode in accordance with -
Prthlb 8 of Contract E-010 betwesn Daniel .
aad Eystrxon., A separate lﬁvowca for fiwed
.fee is requ*rehy.uﬂ..-“-~~m~»_ S - e Rt
17'u{ecl Pee Cost fot the projects shall bs — v ' {
charged to the follow*nJ accounting charges: Any South Cm?"m'a?s°' '
700-50018-9941~0 Contractors Fee., use fax dup wil be paid
direct by Rurchasar dnder
v \ i N 325.
Detail account codes will be furnished con- SDmi fe.'mﬁhdr:‘}é ?""?r(w)'
. - 'y QO ot ING.UGE ocales| jox
fope 7 e fia ancinesyr, Ao
trector ¢y the field 2nginesr or ube tax on your ihwoice.
CONT' LijUR ‘
TOTAL .

HYSTRON FIBERS

THIS ORDER EXPRESSLY UIMITS ACCEPTANCE TO THE TERMS STATED HEREIN,
AND ANY ADDITIOMAL OR OIFFERENT TSRMS PROPOSED BY THE SELLER ARE
REJECTED UNLESS EXPRESSLY AGREZD TO IN WRITING.

RPORATED

8y

FevE TNy

I VIPAIN AR, sy

dadianvr oAl

Daniel CGS
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o S ¥  INCORPORATED . .
e ' . " INTERSTATE' 85 NEAR ROAD'57 . © °*

' PURCHASE ORDER CONTINUATION - SPARTANBURG, SOUTH CARCLINA . .
F P. O. OATE PURCHASE OROER NUMSER ALT, OATE . SHIP OATE ;- VENOCR CODE VENOOR NAME
Mo. OAY YR | Loc SER.NO. MO. ALT.  BUYER| MO. Oav YR Ilp. DAY YR. ) o
_ 6 lll70 47J 5834'01’00, 1 l- N/ ‘ - 1180500~005| Daniel Construction Cc
mEmy . . K ‘DESCRIPTION ' . .NSUTSSSR guanTiTy | unir etk AMOUNT
The above mehtioned contract E~010, .originally
;| | issued for Step III, Filament, will be used
©1 77| as a working document for ‘Step III,.Staple .
| .except for fee payments as specified above
and the fee payments schedule as listed below:
Fee Paymepﬁsé '
.March 31, 1970 - 25,000
- June 30, 1970 . 25,000 '
Dec. 31, 1970 25,000
March 31, 1971 25,000
June. .30, 1971 25,000 i _
Project Completion 15,000 . o ' - -
. : oo / .
iiOTE :

° Hercules' Wilmington Engineering Department -
will assume responsibility for distinguishind
Bond Issue from Non~Bond Issue items +o0 the
extent required by Hystron. This is of no
direct concern to the contractor. t

wrsvriiamee

TOTAL

2, VENDOR'S COPY. B
Danial CGS@@G@R!\




-—_.n

SR INCORPOR"T
INTERSTATEBSNEARROADS7 \j J//

PU!&CHASE ORDER o SPARTANBURG SOUTH CAROLINA

P.D. DATE PURCHASE OROER NUMBER . ALT. DATE SHIP DATE™ vENDaﬁl:ooE REQ/MTL L1sT-NO. EST.PAv 0ATE | Tenm:

\
MO. DAY  YR. LOC, "+ SER.ND. MO. ALT, BUYER [ MO, DAY YR. | Mo, | DAY

6 | 11 70| 4] 5535 02 oof 1 1 w/p

CODE

. '47-30020~ [0, o wa,
| | 190500-005] ' 29 “Wa

.| YENDOR

Daniel Ccnstructlon Compawy

Daniel Building LT
GreenV1lle, Soutn Carollna :

MAIL ACKNOWLEDGMENT ANO THREE COPIES OF YOUR INVOIRETO:

HYSTRON FIBERS INCORPORATED
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
POST OFFICE BOX 5887

SPARTANBURG SOUTH CAROLINA 29301 -

——— gt

TERMS FOB POINT ' SHIP VIA

See Below S M/a. .0 T - ON/A

DELIVER TO ORIGINATOR

el my/a . . M. Botsfora

AP DESCRIPTLON.

sTOCK war
KUMBER | SUANTITY 1 uuir PRICE AMDUNT

CONTRACT E~010 ‘

Daniel andg Hystron, and for payment of

of 1nvolces.

Estimated total relmbursaole costs for

fixed fee,

“than $4,182,000 in which event the fee
bn decr@asea or increased, as the cage

fee is reqL:LreJ.

700~900°0 9841-0 Coauracucrs Fee,

Detail account codas will be furnisned
tractor by the fField ens 1naer.

CONTINUZD

. HYSTRON STEP IV ~ FILI-LIE}NT WOP\K COL'TS'I‘RDC‘I’IO"\I

Reimbursable costs suomitted in éccordance
with Article 7 of Contract E-0IO0 hetween

COntLactor s fixed fee as provided in Articl
8 of the Contract. Payment of reimbursable
costs is due within lb days following raceip

project is $3,636 000, exclualns contractor'

Contractoxr's fixed fea is 9200 000 which is
subject to adjustment only if Lhe total amouht
reimbursed is less than $3,091,000 .or nore

Fived Fee Cost for tne pro;ectp shall be State
chargad to .the following accounting charges: . | " Do nof

e

(33

thl.a

o

will X .
nay beg, .

in an amount egual,to 5%% of the Qlffbr 2nce ) el LTI
between the amount actuwslly spent and the-” < .
aopl:.c.able one of those limits. 211 payment
of fixed fee will be made in accoxrdance with
Article 8 of Contract =~01¢ batween Daniel
g ' a + ——
nYSu On. ' A separate lnv01ch fox flzbc 757Sﬂnh(

ur>

Laroling Sqles. or.
Usg 18K duz | will be pgig-

direct by Purchasar urier

Permit| No. 6329419)
inchide Sajes Tax '
or. use tm{ cn yeur invpice,

con~

TOTAL T

THIS ORDER EXPRESSLY LIMITS ACCEPTANCE TO THE TERMS STATEO HEREIN,
AND ANY ADDITIONAL OR DIFFERENT TERMS PROPOSED BY THE SELLER ARE
REJECTED UNLESS EXPRESSLY AGREED TO N WRITING.

HYS IBERS

77/wa°

l{if[]?ﬂ SIGRATURE l

2. VENDOR'S COPY. _
Dandie]) CGSn336é1



"PURCHASE ORDER CONTINUATION

YD RUIN PSS ER™

INCORPORATED

" INTERSTATE 85 NEAR ROAD 57
SPARTANBURG. SOUTH CAROLINA--

‘VENOGR N &ME

P. O, OATE" PURCHASE OROER NUMBER ALY, DATE SHIP DATE VENDOR COOE R K
. {mo. orRY YR | Loc.  sER, NO.  MO. ALT. BUYER| MO. DAY R. | MO. OAY YR: ) ' ST
i 167 11 |70 47 | 5835 [or joo BN . ]—%9050@405—9@@1 Construction. C
. |Rerr DESCRIPT:éN Srock | ouantry [ uwr | U "AMOUNT
The above mentioned contract E-010, orJ.gJ.nally? IR PRI b
- issued for Step IIX, Filament, will be used@ '+ =1 z[- - 2117
- as a working document for Step IV, Filament™{...ilL|lio%s S S
except for feg payments as specified ahove . . ' ""
~ | and the fee- payments schedule ‘ag listed L e
below. . . . I . .
."ee payments. ' I S I
September 30,1970 30,000_—~3%. = T [ TTTymTmTTl e
Décember 31, ‘1970 -30,000
-+ Maxch 31, 1971 “30,000 . | , _ _
June 30, 1971 “ 30,000 1YY . . .
Septermber 30, 1571 =30 OOQ,.. o o .
December -31, 1971 30,080 _,
Project Completion ’z_olo o0 =29
. '*'.l
L2
. ,,./;fo
292 N
A
Lol ]
I
§
‘ TOTAL

A MIPMI AN AR

Daniel cesﬁﬁﬁz‘
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S e egremed g m—

LT LT TLID I RUN FIBER '

ol R INCORPORATED , S
; JE e " INTERSTATE 85 NEAR ROAD 57 :
PURCHASE ORDER . SPARTANBURG, SOUTH CAROLINA. RV
i P.0. DATE PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER ALT, DATE SHI? OATE Y ENOOR CODE REQ/MTL LIST HO, EST, PAY DATE TERN
MO, DAY YR, | LOC. = SER.NO. MO, ALT.: BUYER | MO.  OAY YA, | Mo, oY YR, | - 47~30024~ [Mo. oay yp, [ %
s [11]70 a7] 2162] 06l 00] 1 | [ sk | 150500-005 3 upa |
1 VENDOR ' : MAIL' ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND THREE COPIES OF YOUR INVOI'E”E\TO:
Daniel Construction Company .. | HYSTRON FIBERS INCORPORATED '
gaglel.?-glld:’é.ng& Caroli .| PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
reenville, South Carolima . .. -. .-+ | POST OFFICE BOX 5887. L
: B ‘ IR | SPARTANBURG, SOUTH CAROLINA 29301
TERMS . F.OB POINT . o SHIP VIA ’ DELIVER 70 ORIGINATOR
See Below | -H/A N/A B/A | J. ¥, Bots for
mEMp. OESCRIPTION _ Rogek. | ouamiry | wwir LA AMOUNT

REF.

HYSTRON STEP V ~ FILAMENT WORX CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT E-010 o e R :

- Reimbursable cosits submitted in acecordance
with Article 7 of Contract E-010 between
Daniel and.Bystron, and for payment of Con-
‘tractor's fized fee as provided in Article
8 of the Contract, Payment of reimbursabie : .
costs is-due within 15 days following receipt . ' N
-of invoices.’ - : S ' '

Estimated total reimbursable ccsts Zor this
project is $8,818,000, excluding contractor's
fixed fee, S TR .

‘Contractor's £fixed fee is 53485,000 which is
subject to adjustmsnt only if the total
amount reimbursed is less than 57,495,000 or
more than $10,141,009 in which event the fae]
will be decreased or increased, as the case
may b2, in an amount equal to 5%% of the
difference between the amount actually spent
and the aspplicable one of those limits, .Z's.‘LlJm
paymeats of’ fixed fee will be mads in accordince
with Article 8 of Contract E~019 betyvean
Daniel and Hystron. A separate invoice for | . . [CHRCTN A R P

fixed fee is reguired. ‘ p

Fized Fee Cocst for the projects shall be
charged to the following accounting charges:

~50022-9341~0 Contractors ® Az d ]
700-20024-23541~0 Contractors Fes Any South Farolino Sdles of

L2 L z . . . use teee duef will ba phid ,

Detail account codes will be furnmished con- direct by Purchaser s 5
tractor by the field engineer. State Pacmed 21 oo do0
: . . NGEIALIEZR

+ "

YW TRITTT - . Do not incluce Scles Tax

CONTIIURD i - use t A
TOTAL Use tox on your invoice,

. . ' HYSTRON FIBERS ;

. ' . INCORPORATED l

THIS ORDER EXPRESSLY UMITS ACCEPTANCE TO THE TERMS STATED HEREIN, 7’7/]/// // i
AND ANY ADDITIONAL OR DIFFERENT TERMS PROPOSED BY THE SELLER ARE oy A VARG R ]
REJECTED UNLESS EXPRESSLY AGREED TO IN WRITING. . < "‘"*.“"""E“‘f_'f"“:?"‘"“ §
. : 7 VENRNAR'S CODY P 'ig?’;ﬁij‘ccs' 2 I
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- e A A WNNr Y v el
i INCORPORATED_
INTERSTATE 85 NEAR ROAD 57

?

" PURCHASE ORDER CONTINUATION __‘SPARTANBURG. SOUTH CAROLINA .
: P. Q. DATE, PURCHASE OROER NUMBER - ALT, OATE SHIP DATE VENQOR COOE" .VENODR NAME
,:,, OAY YR | LOC SER.NO. = MO. ALT. BUYER| MG. OAY vR. | Mo, oxy YR, . .
3 6"11J70 {ZJ 21624b6 bo ll N/A 190500-005 | Daniel Construction g¢
oM DESCRIPTION N’;}:;é‘n QUANTITY uniT PRICE AMOUNT

The above mentiohed contract 3-010, 6rigihally

issued for Step III, Filament, will be used

as a working document for step Vv, Filament

except for fee payments as specified abova

and the fee payments schedplg as' listed beloy:

Fee Payments:

March 31, 1971.  -85,000 -

June 30, 1371 85,000

Sept. 30, 1871 85,000 —

Dec, 3%, 1971 " 90,000 -

March 31, 1972 © 90,000

Project Complstion 59,000

R
i
TOTAL

2. VENDOR'S COPY

Daniel CGSna;:’%A




MAINTENANCE SERVICES CONTRACT

-

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into as of the 1lst  day of
March , 1872, by and between HOECHST FIBERS INCORPORATED, a
. Delaware corporation, herelnafter referred to as the "Owner" and
DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY MAINTENANCE AND MILLWRIGHT DIVISION, a
Scuth Carolina corporation, hereinafter referred to as the "Con-

tractor”.

EXHIBIT .

227 2. WITNESSETH:

Section 1. Scope of Work. The Contractor shall furnish all

necessary supervision, labor, equipment, tools, materials, supplies,
and incidentals necessary to perform continuous routine malntenance,
operation of utility equipment; and emergency, supplementary, or

temporary maintenance services as may be required by the Owner.

Section 2. Owner's Representative. The Owner shall designate

from time to time one or more individuals whom the Contractor. shall

be entitled to recognize and accept as the Owner's agent, with full
power and authorlty to act for, and in the name, pPlace, aanstead”.”ﬂ —
of the Owner, for any of the purposes for whlch the Owner may or

- shall have authority as hereinafter provided. The Contractor shall

be entitled to rely on such designation until revocation thereof

énd the designation of a different Owner's Representative is re-

ceived by the Contractor.
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. by
Section 3. Payment. For.performance of the maintenance services

specified in Section 1, the Owner shall pay the Contractor the fol-

lowing fees:

(a) An annual.fee of 6% based on gross payroll for all hours.
This fee will be calculated and invoiced monthly on the calendar
year. _ | |

(b).In addition to said fees, the Owner shall pay to Contractor
its Reimburséble Costs incurred in the performénce of the work as

described in Section 4 below.

Section 4. Reimbursable Costs. Except as hereinafter provided,

Reimbursable Costs shall consist of the following:

ga) Field Labor: Payroll costs for all personnel employed in
the field in connection with the work, inéluding required project
managers, superintendents, foremeﬁ, timekeepers, clerks, accountants,
purchésing agents, and such other personnel as may be necessary or
desirable for the proper and efficient prosecutiop of the work.
Hourly wage rates and overtime premiums will be paid at prevailing
rates inaccordance with the schedule appended hereto astppendix A.
Salary rates, fringe benefits and incentives for the Project Manager,
superintendent, timekeeper and other salary employees requested by
the owner shall be in accordance with the schedule ap.ia.endeeL hereto. ...
as Appéhdix B. Appendix A and-ﬁ-méy be.supplemented or-fé;i;eé"ffom
time to time by mutual agreement between the Contractor and the Owner
or the Owner's Representative. The Contractor's regular sick leave

and vacation policy shall apply to all salaried personnel emp loyed

in the field and the costs thereof shall be reimbursable.

-2- Daniel CGSman6s




(b) Home Office‘ Personnel: Payroll and other costs for personnel not
employed in the field shall be reimbursed te the Contractor in accordance
with the .schedule.appended hereto as Appendix C, which schedule may be
supplemented or revised from time to time by mutual agreement between
the Contractor and the Owner or the Owner's Representatwe

(c) Payroll costs: (i) The Owner shall reimburse for workman's
compensation, comprehensi‘ve general liability and comprehensive excess
indemnity (umbrella) insurance at bthe Contractor's actual experience rates.

(i1} The Owner shall reimburse the Contractor for payroll taxes and unemploy-
ment insuranee at Contractor's actual cost.

(d} Rental Equipme'nt: (i The Contractor shall furnish in good
operating condition such of its equipment as is from time to time available and
NECessAry 10r tie perivrmance i the ‘;vcu:k wiili the p;.iolr a.pproval of e Curivn,
Said equipment is hereinafter, referred to as "Daniel Equipment". Rental for
Dzniel Equipment shall be reimbursed to the Contractor in acecordance with
the then current "Daniel Construction Company Schedule of Rental Equipment"
{hereinafter referred to as the "Daniel Equipment Schedule'). A copy of the
Daniel Equipment Sehedule shall be furnished to the Owner upon reguest,
Dameln?gulpment shall ot be subject to purchase by the Owner without the
Contractor's consent, The Contractor also may fent equipment from third
parties, if the Contractor's equipment is not available for"the work or if the
Contractor, with the Owner's approval, deems it a‘.dvivsable or more economical

in the circumstances not th> provide Daniel Equipment.  (ii) ‘The Contractor

shall be reimbursed for the costs of transporting Daniel Equipment to the jobsite,

f.o0.b. points of origin, and the costs of returning such

-3
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equipment to its points of origin or an amount equal thereto in the
event the Cohtractor elects éo direct the equipment to- destinations
other than the points - of origin. Shéuldvthe Contractor elect to
replace a piece of Dahiel Equipment requiring major repair or over-
haul, the cost of transportation to and from tﬁe jobsite for such
reélacement éiece shall not be reimbursed to thé.Contractor, but
the cost of return transportation for the equipment being replacea

~

shall be reimbursed as herein provided.

(e) Small.Tools: Small tools are defined as hand tools having
an initial value of less than $500 and do not incluée items such
", as office machines, engineering instruments and other items listed
in the Dgniel Equiéhent Schedule. fhe Daniel;s craftsmen shall
supply their hand tools as per list appended hereto as Appendix D.
All special tools xequirediin addition to Appendix D will be sup-
. plied by the Owner. ‘ '

. (f) Materials, Equipment, Supplies and Subcontracfs: The in-
voiced price of all materials, equipment, supplies (including with-
out limitation fuel and lubricants for rental equipment), and sub-
cqnﬁracts éurchased or let on a competitive or negotiated basis in
accordance with procedures to be mutually agreed upon between' the

Contractor and the Owner or the Owner's Representative. Purchase

orders shall be issued in the name of the Owner if so dirgcted Pg.“ o
. the Owner 6f-£HéT6;;ér's Repreéeéféﬁi;é;. B
{g) Insurance and Bonds: (i) Premiums for equipment install-
gtiqn floater (rigging) inéurance, subject to a deductible amount of
$500.- and a'maximum limit of $750,000 for each occurenée. Owner

shall reimburse Contractor for any such deductible; and unless the

Daniel_CGSman 830




Contractor has procured the equipmeﬁt or has received from the Ownér
written notice of the(replacement value thereof, the Owner shall be
-responsiblé for any loss in excess of $750,000. Any increase in in-
surance premiums to cover excess equipment values shall be reimbursed
to Contractor. (ii) Premiums for any special insurance and any bonds
required in connection with the performance of the work.

(h) Other Direct Costs: Contractor will be reimbursed for any
other direct cost which it may incur in the performance_of any work
hereunder, including without limitation costs of utilities, taxes,
licenses, fees, correction of minor defects in the work, third party
rental equipment as required, expendable small tools, temporary
-structures, freight and transportation, travel expenses, legal costs
and fee&.paerll checks at the actual cost of each check, and any

other cost directly'arising ocut of the work.

Section 5. Owner's Property Insurance: Owner shall insure, or
at its election sélf insure, for theiflfull insurable value, existing
facilities of Owner at or near the site of the work and the work it-
self. Such insurance shall providé coverage against all losses which
might result from risks insurable by a combinatioﬁ of a fire and ex-
tended coverage policy, a boiler and machinery policy and an "All
Risks" difference in conditions policy. Owner hereby waives all
right of recovery against Contractor for any 1055,"fﬁdldafﬁg“iaggféfmm“'”
use, resulting from risks insurable under such policies.

lSection 6. Contractor's Adéounts: Tge Contractor shall check

all materials purchased by Contractor and all labor entering into
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the work and.shall keep such full and detailed accounts of same
and other costs of performing the work as shall be necessary for
the proper administration of this cdntract. The Owner and the
Owner's Representative shali be afforded access to the work and to
all of the Contractor's accounting records, receipts, vouchers,

etc. relating to the performance of the work during the course of

work and for.a period of 120 days after work ceases.

Section 7. Reimbursements: (a) Payment to the Contractor for

payroll shall be made weekly upon receipt by the Owner of the Owner's

. Representative of the Contractor's invoice therefor.

(b) Péyment of al1 otherx Réimbursable Costs shall be made period-
. ically, but not less frequently than monthly, upon receipt by the
Owner of the Owner's Representative of the Contractor's invoice tﬁere—
for. ' . .

(c):Upon final completion of the work, any monies due to the

Contractor under this contract and not theretofore paid shall be

paid to the contractaer.

(@) All invoices for payments to be made to the Contractor as
provided in Sections 3 and 7 shall be due and payable upon receipt
thereof by the Owner or the Owner s Representatlve, and all pay-.

ments shall be made w1th1n_ thxrty.days of.recelpt,—subgect;tOfpost

audit by Owner.

. Section 8. Installed Equipment. Under no circumstances shall

Contractor be responéible for operation of Owner's equipment, un-

less it is expressly agreed in writinq that the Contractor shall

R it rnem 3370




supervise its personnel in.the performance of such services.
Equipment installed by the Centractor shall not be operated by the
Contractor, unless and until a signed acceptance thereof and re-
lease of responsibility for further'operation.has been furnished
to the Contractor. Under no circumstances . shall the Contractor

be responsxble for the actual capacity, productivity, or suitabil-

lty for 1ts intended use of mechanical, process,.or productlon

-

equipment.,

Section 9. Duration of Contract This contract shall remain

" effective for a period of three years. It may be terminated by the
Owner at any time by giving the Contractor written notice six months
_prior to the desired termination. Written termination notice will
be delivered to the Contractor's Supervisor in.charge of the work
oxr will be mailed, postage prepaié, to the Contractor at The Daniel
Building, Greenville, South Carolina 29602. In the event of such
termination by Owner, the cOntractor.shall be entitled to reimburse-
ment for ali costs theretofore incurred or accrued hereunder and
payment of all fees attributeble thereto.

In the event the contract is terminated, the Owner shall have
the right to hire any of the Contractor's on=-site employees it so

des;res. The Contractor will not transfer fxom thls 30b any of 1ts

employees durlng thls six months perlod.

Section 10, Transfers. . The antfactor agrees to use its best

efforts to avoid, or minimize transfers of its employees from the

Owners plant site. Transfers shall not exceed a total of 3% in
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any craft during a one year périod. Normal payroll attrition such

as R.0.F., voluntary quit, fires, and promotional transfers will

be excluded from the 3% maximum.

Seét%on 11. Personnel Policies. The Contractor has full and
complete control over their émployees and their.job‘tenure. The
Contractor shall furnish to the Owner a copy of their personnel
policies and regulatibné. The Contractor's employees or subcon-

tractor's employees will abide by all of the Owners safety regula-

tions.

Section 12. Secrecy Agreement. All Contractor's employees

- shall sign a Secrecy Agreement. A copy of the agreement is appended

hereto as Appendix E.

Section 13. Wage Rates. Should there be a general'raise in the

Contractor's Contruction rates, the Contractor will request a re-
view with.the Owner to determine whether to maintain initial scale
and risk jeopardizing the retainage of qﬁalified personnel or to
conform to the new scale. In the event the Contractor pays additional
fringe benefits in lieu of a wage increase, the total economic pack-
age shall not cost the Owner more than the corresponding Daniel's
rate. The wages for this job will not exceed any other ﬁéniéi-fatés
in South Carolina.

Section 14. Subcontractoérs. This contract will cover all of

the Contractor's Subcontractors and they will be  governed by the
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same accounting and pay pProcedures as the prime Contractor.

Section 15. (a) Overtime: Premium time at the ‘rate bf one

and one-half times the regulai rate will be paid for all hours in
excess of 40 hours in each payroll week, which begins 0700 hours
Monday to 0700 hours the following Monday. When it is necessary to
supplement the basic work force for short periods from other.jobs,
any time an individual works over 40 hours will be chargeable to
the job causing the overtime. Also, when supplemental short term
labor is required and an individual works on this jdb and fhen

© works 40 eours on his regular assignment, he will be paid premium
time for the time on this job-s;te during the same pay perlod, since
it will be the causing factor for the overtime. The Contractor
will notify the Owner when men from other jobs will be on over-
time on the Owner's short term project.

{b) Timekeéping and Payroll Preparation:. The Dadiel Superin-
tendent will be responsible for supervision of tﬁe timekeepipg and
payroll preparation. These functions will be- accomplished using
applicable Daniel procedures ang Hoechst Fibers maintenance cost
accounting procedures. ‘ .

(c) Vacations: Only salaried personnel are given paid vacations.

Ellglble employees w1th less than ten years company serV1ce earn

5/6 days vacation per month, and fhose with over ten years ‘service
1 1/4.days vacation per month. - Vacation schedules will be approved
by Owner. Vacatlon time allowed but not earned at employees term-

1natlon will be deducted from employee's last salary check.
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Vacation time earned but not taken will be paia the‘employee
upon his termination at Owner's job-site. (Reimbursable Cost)

{d) Ssick LeaVe; Salaried personnel wili be paid for reason-
able time lost due to sickness, but not to exceed two (2) two weeks.
(Reimbﬁrsable Cost) .

(e) Call-In Duty: Daniel will‘bé responsible to have men .
available for off hour_coverage. When it is necessary for hourly
employees to be called in for unschedule‘work for shortlperiods
of time a minimnm of.two (2) hours will be paid.

(f) Hiring and Terminéting: Thg Contractor has fuil and
" complete éontiol over their employees and'their job tenure. Em- .
ployees will be assigned to work with the concurrence of the Owner
and will be removed ffom the job-site when reqﬁested by the Owner,
except that in both instances the Contractor will comply with all
applicable laws_ and regqulations,

(9) Orientation and Préparation} The Contractor will furnish
personnel fully qualified in their craft to man job requifments as
demonstrated by pre—employmént teéting and careful sqreening.
Where specialized skills or trainin§ are required in addition to
the normal craft, the Contractor will makeAeVery effort to pr;vide
personnel whg have previoﬁs experience in the particular require-
_ment. - H_eWever;r should-specialized training bé required, the Con- ~
tractor will bear the cost of such training except that wages paid

- to Contractor personnel while training are reimbursable to the

Contractoxr by the Owner.

=10~
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(h) Construction Equipment, Small Tools and Supplles. The
Cwner will have the option of providing construction equipment, small
tools and supplies or requesting the Contractor to provide them.
Should the Contractor be requested to provide Ehese items, the
terms and conditions of the Contract in Section'4 (d) will apply.
Rental of equipment will be at iates most advantageous to
the Owner after giving consideration to distance, availability
and condition of equipment. Equipment rental terms’ for Contractor
owned eguipment are set forth‘in the Daniel Construction Company
' - 8Schedule of Rental Equipment;
(i} Short Term Projects; Craftsmen reporting from a distance
greater than 60 miles for a plant shutdown or short term project
which provides them less than 60 hour; work during the period, shall
be paid $.12 per mile for one trip to and‘from their previous lo-
cation and $8.00 lodging for each day or ghift worked on the pro-
ject. Craftsmen who quit or are fired before working the 60 hours
receive no travel benefits, Mileége will norﬁally be calculated
from center of town to center of town for convenience. All salaried
field personnel are reimbursed their reasonable expenses for the
shutdown including mileage, meals, lodging, telephone, and incidéntals,
{3). Holmday Policy: . Salarled_personnelMWLll observe . all .Hoechst.
hOlld&YS w1th pay. All hourly employees will observe Hoechst h011;‘
days. In order to compensate malntenance personnel for time worked
during Hoechst Fiber's holidays, the ciaftsmen will be paid time

and one-half for all hours worked on an emergency basis on
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scheduled holidays. The holidays will be the calendar holidays and
are further defined from 0700 hours to 0700 hours.

T@e following nine holidays will be observed eéch year on
their respective calendar day, not any cther day related to that
holiday: New Year's - January, Good Friday, Memorial Day - May 30,
Independence Day - July 4, Labor Day - First Mohday in September,
Thanksgiviqg Day, Day after Thanksgiving, Day pfior to Christmas -
- December 24, Chrisﬁmas Day - December 25. | )

It is to be re-emphasized that this premium pay is for emer-

gency and unscheduled work only. Should any scheduled work be made

for these.' days, this time would be exempt from this policy.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Con-
tract to be executed by their'duly authorized officers or repre-

sentatives as of the day and year first above written.

WITNESS: HOECHST FIBERS INCORPORATED

L. ' (Tlfﬂf)
SRR M R A - .- Henry.Ji Dekker - ------ " - -
L \ V., P. of Hoechst szers Inc.

WITNESS: " DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
MAINTENANCE & MILLWRIGHT DIVISION

{Title)
.John A. Wood

Div. Mgr. & Attorney in Fact

~12- .
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POSITION DESCRIPTION

GENERAL, PROJECT ENGINEER
SAlary:' $1,350.00 to $1,750.00 per month-

. --PRIMARY FUNCTION:

To administer, coordinate and control all activities relating to
Maintenance and Engineering within the plant to obtain maximum
effective utilization of all resources.

.-DUOTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

" .Because of the wide variety of problems and the broad scope of
many assignments given to‘the Owners engineering and maintenance
,organizatioh; the Project Engineer may be required to perform, as
requested by the Owner, any or all of the following functions:

1. Assist Owner in the preparatioh of necessary industrial, mech-
anlcal, electrical and chemical engineering design, requlred
for plant malntenance, construction, new installations and re-
modeling. This may be done by himself, others in his group
under his supervision, or by others oh sub-contract to the

. plant under his supervision. “

2.' Develop and administer building and facility,imprqvement programs. -

- 3. Support plantngpgfgsﬁfiﬁg_cost control systems
4. Bstimate necessaxry ‘facility and building costs.
5. Direct and supervise general mechanics or specialist, such as

electricians, carpenters,‘sheet metal workers, machinists, jan-
itors, laborers, etg.

6. Handle sub-contractor problems related to plant engineering pro-

ﬁects.
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7. Aid in the disposal of swmﬁus equipment.

8. Assist in maintainipg good. storeroom controls. ‘

9. Participate in facility record keepiné, including related
--maintenance costs, '

\

10. Assure ' compliance with all control phases of plant work order

system.

11. Participate in development and operation of Preventive Main-
tenance Program.

" 12. Analyze costs and report on required corrective action.

,i3. Develop and administer training programs for new émployees and
upgrading of incumbent employees.

14. Assist in formulation and review.of procedures for Owner regard-
ing air and water pollution to insure compliance with municipal,
state, aand/or federal laws.

15. Assist in administration of a maintenance related safety program.

l6. Review and analyze costs of purchased utility services.

17. Perform other duﬁies assigned by the Owner.

AUTHORITY:
Within reasonable limits as indicated by Owner and established
Daniel policies and procedures, authority is considered sufficient
~ to discharge assigned responsibilities, This'includes authority ... .. .
to hire, train and initiate persoﬁﬁeiméhéhges'of subordinate em~
ployees, initiate maintenance improvement programs and establish

" work schedules for maintenance employees.

RELATIONSHIPS:

Position requires cooperation and work with both management and

operating personnel "of the plant.

-2-
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A line relationship exists between the Project Engineer, his sub-

ordinates and his supervisor.

A staff relationship exists between the Project Engineer and other

Plant departments which requires mﬁtual assistance and cooperation,

A special staff relationship exists between the Project Engineer,
the Daniel Maintenance'Manager, and Daniel Engineering in project
administration, eéequipment selection, plant and ship layouts and

.Oother general engineering services necessary for efficient operation

" ‘of the facility.

REPORTS TO:

‘The Owners Central Facilities Area Engineer
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APPENDIX B

SCHEDULE OF WEEKLY SALARY RATES,
' FRINGE BENEFITS AND INCENTIVES

Salaries:

FOR

PROJECT PERSONNEL

AT

HOECHST FIBERS

Project Engineer $310-$410
Maintenance Superintendent $285-$385
Timekeeper $165-$250

Fringe Benefits:

Vacation -

Paid Holidays -

Sick Leave - -

. Not to exceed two weeks per year without

Three weeks annually for 10 year employees
Two weeks annually for others

New Year's Day

July Fourth

Labor Day

Thanksgiving Day

Friday Following Thanksgiving
Christmas Day"

Holidays falling on Saturday are taken on
Friday preceding the Holiday.

.

approval
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Appendix C

SCHEDULE OF HOURLY RATES
for :
OFFICE EMPIOYEES FOR TIME DEVOTED TO PROJECT

- Maintenance and Millwright Division:

Project Manager $ 12.50
Estimator N 8:'00
- Timekeeper . 5.00

Daniel Engineers {10-1-70):

Director of Engineering 30.00
Assistant Director of Engineering ‘ 25.00
Project Engineer 22.00
Project Coordinator . 20.00
Engineering Department Manager 17.00
Architectural Department Manager , 17.00
Architect 16. 00
Engineer ' . 16,00
- Senior Designer ' 15, 00
Designer ‘ 12,00
Senior Draftsman ‘ 10.50
Draftsman ) . 9.00
Engineering Accountant 12, 00
Engineering Secretary o g . 6.00
Clerk o 4.50

Travel expenses of these personnel are reimbursable to Contractor,
including cost of meals, lodging, telephone, incidentals, public
transportation; "Contractor's  aviaticH ¢harges or automobild mile = -
age at $.12 per mile,
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-~APPENDIX D-

THE CRAFTSMEN WILL BE REQUIRED TO FURNISH ONE OF THE FOLLOWING:

ELECTRICIANS

Leather Pouch v

Electricians Skinning Knife

10" Adjustable Wrench w/insulated Handles
Channel Lock Pliers w/insulated Handles
Heavy Duty Diagonals w/insulated Handles
Pair long noes Pliers '

Pair Lineman's Pliers

Electrician's Tool Belt

Fuse Puller

Crimping Pliers

Wwedge Type Screwdriver

Tocl Box

Ball Peen Hammer

12" Screwdriver

6" Screwdriver:

1l 1/2" Screwdriver

6™ Thin Blade Screwdriver
3" Thin Blade Screwdriver
6" Phillips Head Screwdriver
Set Allen Head Wrenches
1/2% to 9/16" Box Wrenches
3/8" to 7/18" Box Wrenches
Burnishing Tool

.8" Adjustable Wrench

4* Adjustable Wrench

8" Screwdriver

2 1/2" Long Screw Starter
5 1/4" Long Screw Starter
9 1/2" Long Screw Starter
Set Ignition Wrenches

10" Wedge Screw Holder
Midget Fuse Puller

* MILLWRIGHTS

8" Adjustable Wrench

3" Screwdriver

10" Screwdriver

6" Phillips Screwdriver
Pair Channel Lock Pliers

.Set Allen Wrenches

Bair 8" biagonal Pliers
6 Ft. Folding-rule

6" Scale

Torpedo Level

Feeler Cage

Cotter Key EXtractor
Ball Peen Hammer

Pry Bar

Hacksaw Frame

Line Level

Plumb "Bob o
Chisel and Punch Set
Pair Visegrip Pliers
Set Combination Wrenches to 1k
Dial Indicator

Set Calipers

Set Micrometers to 2"
Thread Cage

.Set Dividers

Packing Remover
Socket Set up to 1 1/4"
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. GENERAL COST-PLUS-FIXED-FEE -
INCENTIVE CONSTRUCTION GONTRACT

FOR

HOECHST FIBERS INCORPORATED

THIS AGREEMENT, effective July 1, 1973 between
HOECHST FIBERS INCORPORATED

hereinafter called "Owner“, a Delaware Corporation, having an
-office at New York, New York, and '

»

DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY -

hereinafter called ""Contractor", a South Carolina Corporation having .
its executive offices at Greenville, South Carolina, .

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Owner intends to gxéand its nzaxiufacturiﬁg plant
at Spartanburg, South Carolina, .and Contractor has agreed to under-
take the construction of such Plant for Owner, : T

NOW, THEREFORE, Owner.and Contractox mutuz;.lly agree as
follows: : X '

ARTICLE I. THE CONTRAGCT DOCUMENTS

The Contract Documents include this Agreement,  together with.
the drawings, specifications, and instructions to be furnished by Owner

as the work progressed:

. “Exhibit Ar - Small Tools™ =~
Exhibit B: . Consumable Supplies N
Exhibit C: Contractor's Field Procedures

affecting Reimbursement Under
Cost-Plus-Fixed-Fee Construction

Contracts
"Exhibit D: Individual Non-Disclosure Agreement
Exhibit E; ' Personncl Policy
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Exhibit I*: Insurance Policies for Owncr and
Contractor. Danicl Construction Company
and Daniel Construction Company Inter-
national Contracting Policy - insurance dated
February 1, 1973, Form 167-23 (Rev.

2-13).

The following Exhibits are part of this.Contract but will-be
issued separately for each project. :

Exhibit G: Release of Liens
Exhibit H: Fee and Fee Payment Schedule
. Exbibit J: . - Incentive Award

. ARTICLE 2.. SCOPE OF THE WORK

. The work hereunder ghall be performed at'Owner's plant site -
_at Spartanburg, South Carolina, and comprises the construction by
Contractor of an addition to its Manpufacturing Plant in accordance
with drawings and specifications furnished by Owner. .The work
includes the construction of incidental related facilities for storage,
material handling, utilities, and services. The construction work
includes the 1sual and necassary npn;'rations encountered in the con-
. siruciiun o fvusdarions; construction of masonry structures; the

" installation of production, processing, and storage equipmerit, ‘com-
plete with connections for operation and control, and incidental related

- work. ' T T .

'ARTICLE 3. OBLIGATIONS OF CONTRACTOR

3.1 Without limiting the generality of Contractor's obligation
to perform all work and to do everything necessary for the diligent
prosccution and satisfactory completion of the worlk in conformity -
with all requirements of the Contract Documents, Contractor shall: '

3.1.1 Act as an independent general contractor, ‘furnishing

. _efficient business-administration, .and. supervis ing. all work, including .. ... . .

that of subcontracto’y’s; if any.” = =~

3.1.2. Supply at the proper time and place all persons necessary
and of whatever skill required for the complete and efficient perfor-
mance of the work called for in the Contract Documents. ‘

3.1.3 Supply all construction supplies, tools, equipment and
services required for the performance of the work.

3.1.4 Procure and a.rrange. for delivery to the site, all of the

Pa.geZoflé. - )
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equipment, materials, supplies,-tools, apparatus and appurtenan.cesl

_which are to'be furnished by Contractor for the work.

3.1.5. Unload all construction supplies, tools; equipment and
services required for the work. - . . -

3.1.6. Unload, store on the worksité, and protect from the
elements as necessary, all the materials furmshed by Owner for

installation hereunder by Contractor.

3. 1 7. Provide all temporary facﬂ.ltles and services necessary

' for the prosecutzon of the work including, but not limited to, - compressed

air, fuels, utilities, transportatlon and a11 other necessary utilities and

‘conveniences. . . .

" 3.1.8: Enforce strict discipline and good crder among its

" employees and subcontractors and.avoid employing on the work any o

unfit person or anyone not skilled in the work-assighed to him.

©3,1.9. Pei‘form,. or cause to be performed, all field construétion

. work in a good and workmanlike manner and in adherence to Owner's

specifications,

.3.1.10. Give all notices and comply with all laws, ordinances,

‘rules, and regulations bearing on the conduct of the work. -

. 3.1.11. A1l reguests for overtn’ne work need prior wntten ap-
proval by Owner, . ’

ARTICLE 4, SITE OBLIGA’I’IONS OF OW'NER

. In add:.tlon to all other obhgatmns as sumed hereunder by Owner,
Owner will provide; at no cost to Contractor, the construction site and
all building permits requlred by governmental author1t1es in con.nectlon

T With the work hereun?ier. . L - . L

ARTICLE 5. MATERIALS AND SERVICES

-

5.1 Contractor, using its best efforts to obtain the lowest price
for materials of acceptable quality and subject to Owner's prior written
approval for every purchase order exceeding $500. 00, shall procure
and furnish all material as requested by Owner.

5.2, It is understood that Owner will furnish within its discretion
and at its expense certain material, like all process equipment, process
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piping matena,ls, major elec'tnca.l items, a.nd 1nstrurnents in addition
‘to the materials which Contractor shall prow.de, and that Contractor
* shall receive and incorporate such Owner-furn:.shed materials into

the work.

© All materials purchased by Owner or Contractor will be
. handed out to Contractor! s or Subcontractor s personnel against a
"Field Requisition' only, : :

5.4, Al materlals and equipment Iurmshed by Owner will be
rec_ewed on the plant site by Owner. Contractor shall unload, ' store,
protect, and/or transport such materials and eqmpment as requested,

" ARTICLY 6. LABOR .

. ‘ .
. {4

. 6.1, Contractor shall supply all labor of whatsoever kmd
needed or required for performance of the work hereunder.

. 6 2. Contra.ctor, immediately followu:g execut:.on of this Agree-
‘ment, shall furnish to Owner an organization chart showing Contractor's
- key personnel assipgned to the work, and the rates of salaries and wages-
- to be paid for all job classifications which will be used in performance

" of the work. No changes shall be made m such rates without the prior °

approval of Owner. - - e p

6 3. Contractor shall comply with the prov151ons of all reportmg, )
" social security and-unemployment insurance laws, Federal and State,

as may be now or hereafter in force and applying to the work,.and
Contractor assumes exclusive responsibility for the preparation and

~ filing of required reports and will hold Owner harmiless from any

* penalties imposed on Owner and/or. Contractor resulting from Contrac-
tor's fa1lure to comply with such laWS :

AR'I'ICLE 7 REIMBURSBMENT

i 7.1, Owner, at'the times a.nd in the man.nef hereinafter specxfled
. shall reimburse Contractor for costs actually incurred m the perfon'na.nce
of the work, as such costs areé hereinafter defined. : ~

?.‘2.. Reimbursable costs. The costs for which ._Coxitractor shall
be reimbursed are as follows: : 2

7.2,1. Labor and supervision. Reimbursement for labor and
supervision, in accordance w:Lth the approved organization chart, shall
be as follows: : .

: '}?age 4 of 16
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{a) Construction labor, cbns;‘.sting of direct charges for wages
and salaries of Contractor's employees d1rect1y engaged in work
.}'r"- at the constructmn site.. . :

. e (b)' I‘.i'.eld office la'bor, consisting of wages and salaries of .
"~ Contractor's employees engaged full time in work under this
" Contract, at Contractor's field office at the constructlon s1te. .

" It is understood that no charge- shall be made for supervision by,
or expenses of Contractor’s officers, executives, .or other employees
or Contractor s off-job office force, except as hereinafter provided.

) 7 2. 2 Payroll expenses. Contractor shall be re:unbursed for
all payroll taxes imposed upon and paid’ by Contractor and all other
. actual costs applicable to.and based upon payrolls d.nd employ'znent
as provided above. vl e

- 7.2.3. Transportatlon costs, travel and subsistence expenses.
.:Contractor shall be reimbursed for tra.nsportai:.on co sts and travel and
subsistence expenses as follows: .

'(a) For moi;iri'g key personnel once to the job site, provided,
".~however, that the individuals whose transportation costs and

"-.m7t “travel expenses dare covered hereunder shall ‘be only such'key

" personnel as are designated by -Contractor on the approved )
organization chart and to stay on Owner's constructlon site for
smore than three months, ‘ : N

L (b) For office and general management employees from Con-
" tractor's general offices to the extent necessary for the proper
. and expeditious performance of the work and as approved by
Owner. .

(¢) For subsistence expenses of certain specific personnel of
. —-Contractorts organization-as are employéd at'the job site; "+
] ‘provided, however, that the individuals whose subsistence
expenses are covered hereunder shall be only such personnel
as are designated by Contractor on the approved organization
chart. Subsistence expenses shall be based upon reasonable

-allowances mutually agreed upon by Owner and Contractor.

7.2.4. Insurance. Contractor shall be reimbirsed for the
cost of insurance carried in Accordance with the prOV'.Ls:.ons of the
article entitled '"Insurance’. <o :

7.2. 5. Construction equipment.
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7.2.5.1. Contractor-owned rental equipment. All,expen_se's .

incurred hereunder shall be subject to the prior approval of Owner. . .
* Comnstruction equipment shall be in good operating condition when .
delivered to the job site, and returned in the same condition, less
-ordinary wear and tear. Contractor shall be reimbursed for furnish-
dng all construction e}:luipment necessary for the work at 75 percent )
of the current rental rates published by Associated Equipment Distri-

-

.. butors (AED}. Equipment furnished by Contractor hereunder shall be
- -gubjéct to the following conditions: ST

.. {a) In the event.an itéem of equipment.is not listed by AED or.
- -the AED rate is excessive in proportion to the cost, or both,

the rate shall be determined on'a proportionate basis to be in’
line with other rentals. = -

.

.. (b) Rental perioés shall begin when equipmsﬁt arrives.at the
. job.and shall end when Contracto_r*s General Superintendent -

and Owner declare the equipment to be surplus, with the following
exceptions: ' - U ' T
- (b-i,) Downtime for minor repairs shall be adjusted by
; .Contractor and Owner. o ' :

. : -.(b-Z) Downtime for majof repairs shall be the GContractor’s '

"+ account.

.. {¢c) Contr'é.ctox" shall be reitnbur,sed. for actual costs incurred
for minor repairs, which include maintenance and replacement

of minor components such as contacts, plugs, rotors; brushes,
bearings, bolts, caps, wires, bulbs, connectors, lemses,

injection nozzles, head gaskets, excavator points.and blades, -

‘point and blade buildup, serviceable tires and batteries, pro-.
vided that the equipment for which the tires-or batteries areto
be replaced has.been on a renfal basis at Qwner's site for more
than 12 continuous-months. -Contractor-shall not be-reimbursed
for major repairs which include replacement of major components
such as generators, distributors,.transmissiohs, gears, radiators,
axles, brake drums, engine assemblies and components of same;
such as pistons, piston rings, crank shafts, wheels, and so forth.
Batteries, tires and all replacement parts for major repairs
need clearance by Owner's Warehouse supérvisors on a '"Field
Requisition' before purchasing. '

[} . . , .
If major repairs on Contractor's equipment are done at Ownér's
construction site by Contractor's employees, the expense shall

. be for Contractor'’s account.
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(d) .All repair costs shall be born by Contractor if damage .
is done to Contractor's equipment by extreme negligence or
. faulty handling on the part of Contractor’s persomnel, such
as wrecking, careless.driving or maneuvering, non-lubri-
cation of major engine parts, failure to protect engine: cooling
.. Bystems against freezing, or other damages due to disregards
- - of operating and maintenance instructions.”. | . . B )

(e} All field repairs shall be done in-accordance with AED

- procedures, In the event Contractor elects to perform -such"
minor or major repairs at a location off the job site,. the }

" transportation costs of replacement. equipment shall be borne e
by Contractor. R Lo ' L

e
-

. (f) Contractor shall be reimbursed for costs actually incurred
in transporting construction equipment to and from the work
site. Such transportation shall be f.o0.b. the nearest Contractor -
-~ ~warehouse and shall not exceéqd at any time a distance greater';j'. .
‘than from Contractor's central shops and warehouses, Greenville, -
South Carolirna to the job site, If any item is shipped to a new :
~ job site, such shipping costs shall be borne by Contractor. -

-{g) Contractor shall be reimbursed for costs incufred in 'léading,_' .
unloading, dismantling, and assembling. equipment at job site. ‘

'~ (h) Contractor-owned equipment placed on the project will not
- be subject to purchase by Owner. : . T
. .7.2.5.2." Third Party Rentals. In the event Owner a:p'prolved or
requires the rental of construction equipment from third party, Con-
*tractor shall be reimbursed for.all its costs incurred incident to such
rental, '

7.2.5.3. Purchased Construction Eguipment. Contractor shall
be reimbursed for the purchase.cost, --ine;hid-ing-*-de’livery to the ¢oistiuction '
site, of construction eéquipment pufchased with the prior written ap-
proval of Owner; construction equipment so obtained shall become
Owner's property. .o T T e

7.2.6. Small tool costs. Contractor shall be reimbursed for -
the costs incurred in the purchase of 'small tools, as listed im Exhibit A,
All small tools shall be for ownership of Owner,

R [
7.2,7. Consumable supplies costs. Contractor shall be reim-
bursed for costs incurred for the purchase of all consurmable supplies,
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as listed in Exhibit. B, necessary for performance of the work. On

completion of the work, all inventories of consurnable supplies shall

"be turned over to Owner,

7.2.8. Subcontract costs. ~Contr.éc£oij shall be reimbursed for.

the amounts paid to subcontractors, provided the subcontractor has

" been selected with Ownér's approval, in accordance
. entitled "Work by Separate Contract'.. :

with the article.

0 .7.2.9. Incidental expense's: _C:ontraCFO_r shall be reimbursed

- for all expenses incurred at the construction site.in the performance .

. the full amount of its costs directly incurze
.work in the shops, plus an allowance eqtia.l to

R

. jncurring-of-such-other costs. Such ~r-e~quests---sha}1~'specify—.;wi

have the right to witness the receipt of all materials. -

- of the work, ix}clud_ing telephone, telegraph, stationery, permits, .
licenses, bonds, expediting, temporary installations and facilities
and incidental related items. . .* ... "7 ., - . o

7.2.10. Materials. Contiactor shall be reimbursed for actual

«costs incurred for acquisition and delivery to the "construction site of

naterials furnished in accordance with the provisions -of the article

entitled '"Materials and Services'." Such materials. shall become the
property of Owner upon delivery to'the construction site, Owner shall

o 7.2.11. Work in Contractor's shops. In the event Owner requires
-and authorizes specific work (e.g., sprinkler piping, duct fabrication)

to be performed in Contractor's shops, Contractor: shall be reimbursed .
d in the performance of'such
25 percent of such’amount -

to include and cover all indirect costs incident to such.p erformance.

Direct costs are understood to consist of the costs of materials, labor,

payroll taxes and insurance.

7.2.12. Other costs shall not ba reimbursed unless Contractor,
jn writing, has requested and received Owner's approval prior to the.

. 1 have the

| culaFity the nature of such proposed other costs. ‘Owmer shal

right in its absolute discretion to grant or withhold such approval.

7.3. Credits. Contractor shall credit the job costs with the

following items:

7.3.1. Discounts earned by Contractor through prompt payments.
Gontractor shall use its best efforts to obtain all,possible trade and
time discounts on bills for miterials furnished and to pay such bills
within the highest discount periods applicable. S -
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as to the segregation desired,

7.3.2. Deposit refunds for returnable reels containers, and

" other items of Iike nature, to.the extent that such deposlts can be
- recoveréd. . :

7.3.3. 'R'ebates, disc¢ounts, and 'c:emmi'ssidns allowed to, or
collected by Contractor from suppliers of materials, together with

21l other refunds, returns, or credits received from return of . N
. materials, or on bond premiums, insui‘ance, or otherwise. ’ .

7.4. Accounts shall be kept in 2 manner to be agreed upon by

Contractor and Owner. Accounts shall be. organized so as to provide,

the cost segregation reqmred by Ow:ner, Who wﬂl advise Contractor :

7.5, Reirnburse'ment reqﬁests ) 'C'or.Ltract'or shall ‘submit reiiﬁ-—-
bursement requests at least once each month for expenditures made
dur:.ng the preceding period. Separate request shall be subrmtted for:

Constructlon 1abor and related payroll expenses
. F:Leld oiflce labor a:nd related payroll expenses

Purchased matenals, mcludmg related ta.xes a.nd shlppmg

e

costs,zfany : Co

Subebntracts

ALl requests shall be substanb.ated by proof of payment in a form
Bat:.sfactory to Owner. Amounts included on each request shall be
., detailed t6 indicate cost dlstr:.butxon accordmg to the account segrega-

tron required by Owner.

7 . 6. Purchase order. Upon award of the Contract, Owner vnll

dssue a purchase order against which all relmbursement t requests wﬂl e

'be -processed by Owner 0¥ payimient.

_ 7.7. Payment. Owaer shall reimburse Contractor for all items
for which Contractor is entitled to reimbursement under the provisions
of the Agreement within fifteen days after receipt by Owner of reim-
bursement requests in proper i'orm and properly substantiated.

7.8. Audltmg. Owner shall be perm:.tted at all reasonable tlmes

. ‘to-Inspect all of Contractor's accounting records pertaining to costs for

which reimbursement is made.

s
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' 7.9. Field procedures. In .submifting required data, Contractor
. shall be guided by the instruction entitled "Contractor's Field Procedures
Affecting Reinibursement Under Cost-Plus-Fixed-Fee Incentive Construc-
Gon Contracts" (Exhibit C) which, however, shall be superseded by the,
provisions of this Agreement in the. évent of any, conflict between the two.

" ARTICLE 8. CONTRACTOR'S FEE AND INCENTIVE AWARD

. 8.1. - Fixed Fee. In addition to the other payments called for by
this Agreement, Contractor shall receive as a Fixed Fee for the per-
formance of the work called for by it hereunder 2 sum a3 shown in -
Exhibit H. It is specifically understood that such Fixed Fee shall be
paid to and accepted by Contractor as full compensation for all its
gservices of whatever kind and pature rendered hereunder by Gontractor.
Such Fixed Fee is. based upon reimbursement under Article 7 hereof in

- the estimated gross amount as shown in Exhibit H. . :

It is understood and agreed that such Fixed Fee shall not be’

.subject to adjustment unless (1) the total amount finally reimbursed

is les's than 15 percent of the estimated gross amount; in which event '

the Fixed Fee shall be reduced by a sum equal to 5 percent of the - " S .
difference between the 15 percent reduced estimated gross-amount and -

the amount finally reimbursed, or (2) the total amount finally reimbursed
"is more than 15 percent of the estimated gross amount, in which event the

Fixed Fee shall be increased by.a sum equal to 5 percent of the difference
"between the 15 percent increased estimated gross amount and the amount .

finally reimbursed.

‘ ~ The payment schedule for the Fixed Fee will be as given in
. Kxhibit H of this contract. = - e _ oL

. 3

8.2. Incentive Clause. In addition to the reimbursement under
Article 7 and to the Fixed Fee under Article 8.1, an incentive award
will be given for an underrun. of the "Grand Total' for certain accounts R
as outlined in Exhibit-F. - This underrun- chall -constitute a-VSavings" :

~and shall be shared on the basis of 75 percent to the Owners and 25
percent to the Contractor as incentive compensation for effecting such

savings.

Any addition to the scope of this incentive part must be accounted
 for with a separate time card (red color) and will be over and above
the estimated "Grand Total' gs given in Exhibit J. These separate
time cards are to be approved daily by a representative of the Owner.

_Termination of this contract prior to completion of the entire
contract scope will nullify this incentive clause. :
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8.3. In the event of termination of thi$ Agreement in accord-

.ance. with thé article entitled "Diligent Prosecution of the Work",
"and upon receipt of complete release of liens in accordance .with.
the article entitled ""Liens", -Contractor shall be paid 5 percent of

" the gross amount of all reimbursements paid or payable to the

_ Contractor under Article 7 hereof, less any previous fee payments.
‘Such payment shall be in full and complete discharge of Owner's fee.

. obligations to Contractor. Inthe event the fee computed at the time
of termination is less than.the aggrecate of previous fee payments
to the Contractor, the Contractor shall refund the difference to the
Owner. .

ARTI'CLEI9. SUBCONTRACTORS

: " Contractor may, w:tth the approval of Owne -or shall, at the A
-du:ect;on of Owner, subcontract work to be performed hereunder, .

" provided the terms and conditions of such subcontracts and the sub-
.contractors have been approved in advance by Owner.. Contractor | -
-shall not permit the assigonment of any subcontract except W:Lth the -
prior written approve_l of Owmer. .

;:'.ARTICLE'IO.' DILIG'ENT PROSECU’I"ION OF THE WORK .

: " 10.1. Should Contractor fail, refuse, or be unable, by. reason
of events beyond its control, to prosecute the work with reasonable
N ch_hgence Owner may terminate this Agreement. In such even‘l:, L -
Owner shall make payment to- Contractor in accordance wzth the pro-—~" :
_ visions of the article entitled ”F:.xed Fee'.

. 10.2. Owner may, at any time and at its absolute diseretion,
terminate this Agreement, and shall make payment to Contractor in
accordance with the article entitled "Contractor's Fixed Fee'',

-3

. 10.3. Termination in accorda;nce with the above shall not

-relieve-Contractor of-its obligations mth"respect—to work performéed - - - x

. priér to teFrdination, nor shall fermination relieve Owmer of its obli-
gations of reimbursement then accrued. - ' '

DI,

ARTICLE 11. INSPECTION AND WORKMANSHIP

11.1. All work hereunder shall be subject to inspection by
Owner at all times and shall be subject to final inspection and approval
by Owner before acceptance.’ Contractor shall permit such inspections’
and shall assist Owner in any way Owner may request in connection
with inspection of the work and shall provide safe and proper facilities
therefore. The work performed by Contractor hereunder-shall be
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executed in the best and most workmanhke manner by qualified,
careful, and efficient workers, and in conformity with the best
'sta.ndard practices and in adherence to Owner's specifications.
Contractor, upon request of Owner, shall produce all records
showing quality or quantrty of materials furmshed by it.

11 2. Contractor shall not be respon51b1e for defective
matenals supplied by Owner but shall be obliged to notify Owner
,of any defect in said materials which is reasonably discernible, .
and shall not without written perrmss:on of Owner, 1ncorporate

. said defectwe matenals J.nto the work. : .

AR.TICLE 12, INSURANCE

-

Durmg the performance of the Work hereu.nder, Contractor
. and'Owner shall carry such insurance as agreed upon prior to start
" of the work at the plant site. The party carrying the insurance shall
furnish the other party satisfactory evidence that the agreed upon
coverage is in effect. (See Exh:.b:.t F. )

ARTICLE 13, COMPLJ'.A.NCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS -

Contractor, in the performancé of the work hereunder, shall
abide by and obey all applicable Federal, State and local laws, regu~
_lations, orders and ordinances including, but not limited to, all
‘applicable labor laws, and shall without reimbursement indemnify ' _
“and save Owner and Hoechst Fibers Incorporated harmless from any

and all liability and claims arising from fallure to comply with $uch

~'1a.ws, regulat:.ons, orders and ordinances.

-~ ARTICLE 14. PATENT INDEMNIFICATION

Contractor shall indemnify and save Owner and Hoechst Fibers
Incorporated harmless from all claims arising from any patent mfrmge-
- ents-or- alleged patent-infringements pertaining to. work performed. by .

' Contractor hereunder (excepting materials or methods which Owner
-directs Contractor to supply or utilize) including but not limited to
the use of tools, implements or processes by Contractor in the °
performance of the work., Owner shall indemnify and save Contractor
.harmless from all claims arising from any patent infringements or
alleged patent infringements pertaining to the design, construction,
‘or operating process of the work performed hereunder in accordance
with drawings, specifications®and instructions issued by Owner,
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ARTICLE 15. . CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Contractor agrees that all drawings, plans, designs, technical
information and data, received by it from Owner or Hoechst Fibers
Incorporated under this Contract shall be accepted and treated as
confidential and secret information'and that Contractor will not use
or disclose any such drawings, plans, designs, technical information

- and data in any manmner except to the extent that such use.or disclosure

[

may be required for the performance of the work under this Contract,
‘Contractor agrees to include in its subcontracts or to otherwise obtain
from its subcontractors similar agreements protecting Owner against”
unauthorized use or disclosure: Notwithstanding the generality of the
foregoing conditions, Contractor shall be entitled to disclose any ‘
matter as aforesaid to such of the employ;e'es of its organization as it
shall be reasonably necessary to inform for the purpose of performing-
‘the contract work, provided that prior tothe making of any such dis~
closure, such employee or employees shell individually agree not to .
disclose any of the confidential information relating to Owner's poly-

' .ester fibers manufacturing process which is obtained by them fromi -

Contractor or Owner. For this reason, Owner will require such -

- . employees to execute a non-disclosure agrecment using the form

indicated in Exhibit D. Neither Contractor nor Owner shall make °
any such disclosure to .any such employee until Contractor has
delivered to Owner the non-disclosure agreement for the employee
covered. ' S . )

- ARTICLE 16. SAFETY AND SECURITY REQUIREMENTS

16.1. Contractor shall take all ne’.cessary precautions for the
protection of the work in progress, the property of Owner, and the
lives and property of Contractor's employees, and all third persons
whatsoever, and shall comply with all applicable provisions of Federal, '
State, and local safety laws and building-codes to prevent accidents or
.inj.un'y..to., persons. on,..about, .or adjacent to.the premises.where the .
Wbi'k"is"'b‘éi’.ﬁ'g"p‘éiffb‘fﬁfe'd';'""'Cdn’tféﬁtﬁf f‘s‘Eéil"é‘fe:‘c"t":iz‘id"p'r'op“e‘rly mains -
tain at all times, as required by the conditions and progress of the
work, all necessary safeguards for the protection of workmen and

the pt}blic . :

16.2. Contractor shall consult with Owner to determine Owner'’s
requirements and shall instruct all of its empldyees and subcontractors
and shall take all practicable measures to enforce compliance with all

" .of Owner's safety rules and regulations at the construction site.

Page 13 of 16
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' ‘."'-.after all payments are made, Contractor s

. 16.3. Contractor shall be responsible for making certain
none of its employees, subcontractors, vehicles, equipment and
. "materials encumber the plant roads, which shall be kept clear to *
. facilitate movement of ordinary traffic and fire protection equip-
»"» ment at all times. : .

;2" .16.4. Contractor shall confine its apparatus and equipment,

7. the storage of materials, and the operations of its workmen to the
“immediate vicinity of the work, and shall not unr easonably encumber

L, any premises' with its materials.

ARTICLE 17. LIENS

e The payment of the Fixed Fee shall not become due and payable
.- ~until Contractor shall deliver to Owner a complete release of all - .
‘" .liens in the form attached as Exhibit G, covering any and all claims;
... charges, or causes of action with respect to the work and Contractor
".wshall, -if any subcontractor refuses to furnish a release or receipt

" jn full, furnish a bond satisfactory to Owner to indemnify Owner

Nevertheless,-if any lien remains unsatisfied: .
hall reimburse to Owner -.°

a1l nopies that Owneér may pay in discharging such a lien, including
all costs ‘and reasonable attorney's fees. ’ o

against any lien.

ARTICLE 18. WAIVER

". A waiver on the part of Owner or Contractor of any term, pro-
-+ - visionm, Or condition of this Contract, shall not constitute a precedent,
.- por bind either party to a waiver of any succeeding breach of the same
., OT any other terms, provision, or condition of this Contract. .

i

4+ "ARTICLE 19. STATE SALES AND USE TAXES

Contractor shall purchase all machi';:xery; equipment and attach-

" for South Carolina Sales and Use tax purposes and upon the resale of

" . such machinery to Owner shall bill either the South Carolina Sales or
Use Tax. However, Contractor shall hot bill such tax if Owner pro-
vides Contractor with either a properly completed exemption certificate
or a direct pay permit number.

ARTICLE 20. CLEANING UP
. ’

Contractor shall at all times keep the premises free from
accumulation of waste material or rubbish caused by its employees
or the work. At the completion of the job, Contractor shall remove

o ';'jf"“ﬁfeggg,jghjg‘_rjéj@: {or sale at rétail.  Coatractor Shall ¥egister as & refailer _

H .
o Tl ANCR AATAN
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_pame and address of the neW—Hoechst Tepresentative, - -

' partles.

- all rubbish from and about the work sxte,. along with all of its tools,

: scaffold.lng, ‘and surplus materials, and shall leave the work and the

site in a clean and orderly condition.

' _ARTICLE 21. CONTRAGTOR'S S.UPERVISION

Contractor shall keep on the work dunng its progress, a

- competent superintepdent and any necessary dssistants, all satisfactory
. to Owner. Contractor shall give- su.ﬁf:.cxent superwsmn to the work, '

using its be st skill and attention.

ARﬂCLE 2.2. CONTR.A.CT ADM.'LNISTRATION AND NOTICES

22.1. The ad.:nlmstration of thls Contract shall be performed
by the Engineering Department of Hoechst Fibers Incorporated with
full authority to approve, authorize and execute all Contract modifica-

'tJ.ons and amendments v

22.2. Notices required under or incident to the perfo'rxna)n'cev

'of work under this-Contract sha.'l.]: be deemed to have been properly

~given if delivered or sent by mail, postage prepaid, to the Contractor
..at the address herelnabove shown, or to Hoechst Fibers as follows: -

-Mr. R. T. Mona.ghan Chief Engmeer
. - Hoechst Fibers Incorporated
" Post Office Box 5887
Spa’rtanburg, S C. 29301

e
. v

‘.
-

22. 3 Hoechst Fibers will appomt a representatlve duly ’
1 authorized to act for and on behalf of Hoechst with respect to any
and all provisions of this Agreement in connection with performance
of the work in the field. Owner will advise the Contractor of the’ name -

. and address of such representative, and Owner will not change such

" xepresentative thereafter without first notifying the Contractor of the

. -ARTICLE 23, ENTIRE AGREEMENT

-

This Agreemert cons’cltutes the entire agr eement between the

ARTICLE 24. ARBITRATION

24.1, 'Any claim or dispute arising out of or in connection w1th
this Agreement or the interpretation thereof which the parties are

o .Page 15 of 16 | . . . 3397
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" ynable to set‘tle shall be subrmtted for arbltratlon to the Amencan
" Arbitration Association in New York City and settled in accordance
“with the-then existing Rules of that Association. The award of the
arbitrator shall be final and binding upon the parties and judgment
ma.y be entered thereon in any Court hav1ng jurisdiction.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ‘Contractor and Owner have executed )
this Agreément, effective the day and year first above written,

Ho echst Flbers lncorgorated
Owner

Daﬁi el Construction Company
Contractor

ol N '_jﬁw@&“
T:.tle_ C//c.gs Pu/ Title V,\'e,e,,}w

Da.te .A—ur ?»o /9 73 | . ..Daté /,2,'(&.4-\ 2- 3 /'7.'73/
Attest/(% 6’ % : : Aﬁestﬁf%g%auw/@%
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Pans, Mctal Morztar

iV ,
, GENERAL COST-PLUS-FIXED-FEE
INCENTIVE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
‘.. °  EXHIBIT A ' -
: SMALL TOOLS {Article 7.2.6.)_

. "Small Tools", such za listed below, "are defined a3 tools (usually hazd tools) required for perlormance of the work, ‘but oot furnished
by mechanics or reated. In gc.n_cnl. sueh items of small tools usuality are peither worn oul nor consumed through formal usc on the job.

. Adzes © Drills, Blectric, 1/4". Ladiea, Melting ‘Scoops
Anvils _Dri.lls. ‘(ankce . Levela, Hand Scrapers
Augers e R . Lights, Extepsion = _ Serew Drivera
Axes ) Edgers - - R Lights, Flood Serew Stops

o ) * Emerywheel'Stands . , Littera Scribezs
: ‘Bars, Bucking Up . . Extinguishers, Fize * - .- : ’ Scythes

Bars, Claw 2oL . Macbhetes s Shacklea
Bars, Crow ‘Flrat Add Xit Machiniste® Straight Edge  Sheaves

. Bars, Pinch Flaring Teols N Mallets =~ ° . Shovels
Bars, Rivet Busting Flatters e " Mattocks, Sickles - Lo
‘Bars, Wrecking . Forges . ’ ‘Mauls Sigos
Beanders, Tube Forks Sleégcs
Belts, Safety . Follezrs Nippers Snips .
Binders, Load Cbain - . «.Nug Dies . Spades

_ Blacksmith Tools Gads- - © . Spixes, Marlin

Stamps, Steel

siBlgeEy,, Cable Gauges, Centcr _
modu)'Chzin R Gauges, Drillisg Peavies ‘Stocks, Plpe
: - ‘Blocks, Rope _ Gavges, Fceler t Picks - Stoves, ﬂc.ctric
Blocks, Smateh Gauges, Wirc Planers Stoves, O
Blocks, Tackle . Goggles, Safety R ‘Plcra Straight Edge, Metal
. Bolt Cutters . Grips, Wire . .. " Plows Swages ’
: Boring Machines . Guas, Caulking ' Pots, Fire
Bracce Guns, Grease , - o Tachometers . L.
Brnds - . Guns, Paint : Pots, Mclting Tagpers .. .
Buggies, Conerete - ) . . Pullers, Nail - Tipes, Steel, Measuring
Bull Points R Hammers . ‘Pullers, Rod Taps
Hatchets Pyllers, Shect Pilc Tarpaclins
°  Cable, Plumbing Bickeys . Pulleys Thickness Cauges
‘Calipers Hods . Pumps, Bilge Tipscoips | .
Car Movers . Hoes R Pumps, Fire Tongs
Caulking Tools Halders, Welding Punches, Gaeket Torches, Blow
Cement Joinlng Tools _Hoods, Sandblasting Punches, Metal _Tarches; Gas
Chiscle . . . Hooka, Cant . T e T TEAeR GHugei T
Cooler, Water Hooks, Paeking Rakes e “Trrack Levels”
Coacrcte Floats, Stecl Horses, Mason Ratchets Trowels
Cords, Extension, Electrie Hose Rcamers Trucks, Hand
Cuttery, Bolt Respirators Turabuckles
Cuiters, Pipe Irons, Caulldng Rivet Scta
Cutters, Tin Snipa Irous, Soldering o
uttere, aqbe . ’ Rurmara, Jolnt Vises.
utters, Wirs \ Jacks, Screw
Dies Yacks, Track Salamanders Wedges
Diggers, Poat Hola . Sash Tools Well Whecls
Dolly, Rivet Ladders, Extension Saws, Hack YWheelbarrows
Dolly, Timbor Ladders, Step . Saws, Hole Wire Twistcre
if,addcrs, Straight Wrenches

Drills, Breast

. - smre s

Saws, Wood

—— e~ - e
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GENERAL {’-C‘.\'T-I‘I."S—l-'lXHI\—I-' BE
INCENTIVE CONSTIRUCTION |\ TONTRAM T

EXIUBIT 0
CONSUALABLE SUPPLIFS (Article 7.2.7.] -

Y Consumable Supplics', ul:l\ ax lated lercin, are delined a3 ites or nwoterfla #e qulrcll for, thc perlormance of the work, but which
azrc pot narmally furaished cither az "siuall toola” or 33 materials to be uu.orparaud ih the work, In general, conaumable guppllcn are
consumed or worn oul in usc during construction,

. Acctylene ] ’ Cotter Keys .Hingea- ' Red, Welding
Acids . . Cotter Pins . C -* Hydrometers Rollers, Pipe’
Adhesives . Couplings, Hose o . Rollers, Woad
. Alcochols ' ’ Crayona . L Tee Rope (patursl fiber)
Antifreezes . Creosote . C ot Rope {synthetic tiber}
Antiseptica: ’ . . Cups, Water " Kegs, Water " . Repe, Wirc o
- : ' . ) . . Kerosenc ' -Rope Slings =~ . .
"+ Babhitt DieselOfl .-~ . | Rubbing Brick .
- Bags, Cauvas, Toal . Dippers - .
" Bags, Canvas, Water - Disc, Cutting . oo T La.mpia, Fleetric Salt
Bands, Safety, Hat - Disinfactanta .- Lanterns . Sandpaper
Barrels, Watcr . ) Dispenser, Pa.per Cups o - Lashings . Screens (except for bund.lng:
Barrvels, Traah . . Dispepser, Towel S - " Lenses - " Sercwn fndHVAC]_
Batteries, Dry Cell Dressing, Balt ' - o+ o+ =-.. ‘Lighters Lt Shiclds, Safety
Batteries, Flashlight *.  Drill Bits, AU Typcs o  Xdme . Shims '
Belting . - Deill Sleeve " Lubricants Sillea Sand’
Belt Dressing Drill Socket T4 77 Lugs . . ‘Sleeves, Taper Shank
' Bits ~ Drills, Staz i . Slngs, Cable
. Blades, Cutting . . T " ‘Mansks, Safety Slings, Chaln
" Rlades, Saw . Electrodes | : - " Mender Hose Sliogs, Rope
Bolts Emery . ’ ‘', Mops Soap
. T Extinguisher Refilla . . Soapstone
- Brads Extractor, Serew « Nails T Solder” )
Broams . . Nail Sets Stacks
Brushes, All Types Filcs _ Nozzles, Hose (exeept, Stencils {except die stamap)
. fire hose) . .
" Buckets, Water Filters . L Nuts Supplics, First Ald
Bulbs, Electric . "First Ald Svpplics PR . ) Supplics, Wuh Room
Bushings Flashlights .o N Oakuma - Tacks .
o S . Fluxes . o .o Oilers Tapes {except measuring}
‘. Candles Fuels : L Oils
"Cans, Gasoline : Funnels ) . Oilstozes .
Cans, Oi . . Oxides Thivocrs
Carblide : Gaskets (Vebicular only) - . Oxygen *  Tips, Torch .
Carbon Tetrachloride Gasollne ' ’ Packings (Yehicular Tuba, Mortar, Metal
" oml ’
Carborundum Blocks Glasses, Safety : , Padlocks 4 . Twine i A
Cements (except Portland) Globes, E‘lanhlight : o
Calsy (Gxsept Venleulayy  * Globes, Lamp . (Vehicular e, ValvER “"h‘“’" oy
Chalks ) Giobes, Lantern. - oA )enve Yasnlsh{except {oF buxldmg. & A&E)
Chamofis Gloves Paper, Kraft .
 Chutes, Concrete, Metal Glue Paper, Toilet ' Washers
Clamps - Glycerin ’ - °  Pastc, Selder . Waahisg Powder
Cleaning Compound " Graphite Pecncile Waste Rags
Clips, Cabls ) Greaso : . Pins, Drift . Wedges
Cloth, Emery ) Grinding Compounds Plugs ) Wheels, Cutting
Coal * Poink Mefl Wheels, Grinding
Coat, Rzin Hackeaw, Dladcs . : ’ Wheels, Dolishing
Coke . $andles, Toal - Raga ‘Wire, (Piann)
. Rlvcts wool, Steel

Caonncctars, Ioac
Connceturs, Waldlng Cable
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GENERAL COST-PLUS-FIXED-FEE
INCENTIVE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

EXHIBIT c (Amcle 7. 9)

CONTR_AC'I‘OR‘S FIELD PROCEDURES
AFFECTING REIMBURSEMENT

1.0 GENERAL  °

1.1 This. instruction describes data to be supplied and '
procedures to be followed by contractors’ perfornung con- '
struction work for-. Hoechst under’ cost-plus-ﬁxed -fee

contracts.

"". 1.2 Unless specifically otherwise provided in the Contract
or herein, the Contractor shall forward all docuinents,
. invoices, communications, and other material to the
Representative appointed by Hoechst in accordance with

the Contract. -

2:0 CHARTS AND SCHEDULZES -

The following are to be furni,shed.in one copy at or béfore the
start of construction. Revisions occurring thereafter, if any,
‘are to be furnished at or before the time they become efféctive.

2.1 ‘Contractor's Srganization ch'art showing ke); personnel
assigned to the work shall be furnished to the Hoechst
Construction Manager.

2.2 Schedule of the rates of wages and salaries to be paid for
.. . all key personnel.and-field- off1¢e~1aber engaged-in-full time. -
. work at the Construction site shall be furnished o Hoechst
Construction Manager and PrOJect A.ccounting. ’

2.3 Schedule of wage rates and fringe benefits, by crafts,
including craft supervision, and supported by appropriate
union or trade council data shall be furnished to Hoechst
Construction Manager and Project Accounting. -

2.4 Schedule of payroll expenses including taxes and all other
actual costs applicable to and based upon payrolls and
employment shall be furnished to Hoechst Project Accounting.

‘Pagelo£4 . 3404
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..’ . EXHIBIT G - (Cont'd.)

2.5 Schedule of Insurance provided in accordance with the
Contract shall be furnished to Hoechst Project Account-

ing,

3,0 SUBCONTR_ACTS

’e

3 1 One copy of the subcontract shall be furmshed to Hoechst
Project Accountmg. .

- 3.2 Irrespective of the type of subcontract (i.e., lumpsum,
‘cost:plus, or otherwise) all equipment, furnished by a
: - subcontractor and becoming permanently attached tp the
e .7 Owner's plant, shall be billed separately on the subcon-
' ’ tractor's mvome.

‘4.0 PURCHASE ORDERS

. 4.1 The Contractor shall issue written purchase orders,
i oL numbered serially, for all procurement of materials or
' services (excluding the Contractor's payroll) involving
" payment by the Contractor to third parties and reimburse~
ment by Hoechst to the Contractor. This shall include, but
not be limited to, issuance of purchase orders-for processing
" of payments for equipment rental, subcontracts, ingurance
premiums and sumlar items.

. 4.2 The Contractor shall obtain the prior approval of Hoechst
for purchase orders as required under the Contract. Such
approval shall be indicated by signature of the Constructlon
Manager on the’ Contractor s copies of each order.

- 4, 3 Each purchase order shall be 1dent1f1ed w1th the Hoechst

Lo ' made. Accurate d1str1but10n to correct accounts is requn‘e&
- The Construction Manager will furnish the list of accounts to

be used.

.. 4.4 FEdch working day, the Contractor shall deliver to Hoechst
" Project Accounting one copy of each purchase order issued
that day.

[

SN 4.5 On or before the 5th Calendar day of each month, the Con-
tractor shall furnish to Hoechst Construction Manager and

Page 2 of 4 ' S 340.5" |



5.0 REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTS -

EXHIBIT C - (Cont'd.)

to Hoechst Project Accounting, onc copy each, a tabulation
of all purchasc orders issucd the preceding month.

5.1 At the Contractor's option,' reimbursement requests may
be submitted weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly. In no event
may the interval between billings for each category exceed
.one calendar month, Each reimbursement request shall
clearly show Hoechst's purchase order number.

5.2 Separate reimbursement requests in triplicate are to be
_submitted for each of the following categories.

5.2.1 'Material and Subcon.t‘racts purchased.
5.2.2 Payroll.

5.2.3 _ Fixed Fee.

" §,2.4 Incentive Award. % e

5.3 Material invoices should include and cover all materials,
subcontracts, equipment, supplies, tools, rental equipment,
‘and other expense for whicha purchase order is issued,
excluding Payroll, Fixed Fee and Incentive Award.

5.3.1 Each material invoice shall comprise a face sheet
: showing the distribution of the total charges to Hoechst
project subaccounts, and a listing showing the Contractor's
_purcHase order number, vendor's name, amount of reim-
Bursement requested for each order, and a total for all '
orders on the invoice. The following shall be attached
" to the original of each material invoice: '
(a) One copy of receiving's ips; wherever applicable,... Co
each approved by the Hoechst warehouse supervisor
or his designated representative. : -~

(b} One copy of vendc;r‘s invoice{s} to Contractor, ac-
companied by proof of payment. |

5.4 Labor invoices shall be submitted in triplicate to Hoechst
Project Accounting, If desired,. however, the Contractor
may submit a separate invoice once each month for payroll’
expense items (i.e., taxes, unemployment insurance, fringe

13406
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EXHIBIT C - {Cont'd.)

benefits, etc.)

541

5.4.2

5.4.3

5.4.4.

Upon Teguest, each labor invoice shall comprise a
face sheet showing the distribution of the total charges
to Hoechst's project subaccounts. Othgrwzse, labor
invoices shall be submitted to the Hoechst Project
Accounting in triplicate with a summary of regular
and overhead codes per project. ‘

‘One copy of the payroll including the labor run shall

be attached to the weekly. set of original labor invoices.

1

One copy of the hourly time prelist at the end of each
week shall be furnished to Hoechst Project Accounting.

Payroll expenses, if billed separately, must ¢learly

Adentify the periods and payrolls covered, and must

conform with the schedule submitted in accordance
with paragraph 2.4 above. : :

Page 4 of 4

3407






—a "
"

GENERAL COST-PLUS-FIXED-I'EDR
INCENTIVE CONSTRUGTION CONTRACT

EXHIBIT D

NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

Recognizing the fact that Daniel International is engaged in the
construction of industrial plants and facilities for manufacturing
companies whose businesses involve experimental and inventive

" work and that my employment with Daniel International will include

an assignment involving the construction of a polyester {ibers manu-
facturing plant for Hoéchgt Fibers Incorporated; in consideration of
my employment I hereby agree that at all times, both during my
employment and-after the términation of my employment, I will keep
secret all processes, inventions,.trade secrets, tqchnical Maow-how!
and formulas relating to polyester fibers manufacture and plant design
made known to me by Daniel International or Hoechst Fibers Incorporated
or any officers or employees of either or learned by meé while in the
employ of Daxiel International and assigned to the work of Hoechst
Fibers Incorporated, and that I-will not disclose or make known any
of them or anything relating to them to any person, firm, or corpora-
tion except as authorizéd in the course of my employment on work for
Hoechst Fibers Incorporated. * ) :

I further aglree that any subsequent chanée or changes in my employment

‘or in the duties, salary or compensation of my employment shall not in

any way affect the validity of this agreement or my obligations hereunder.

I hereby expressly do state tha.t.I intend to be legally bound to Hoechst
Fibers Incorporated by this agreement and all the terms and conditions

hereof, ) .

ATTEST:

Date

DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

-

By

Date

3409
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GENERAL COST-PLUS-FIXED-FEE .
INCENTIVE CONSTRUGCTION CONTRACT

. EXIIBIT E

PERSONNEL POLICY

1. Contractor will keep a file of job application forms for all
' foremen and journeymen of the different trades bearing
sufficient’evidence that the foremen or Journey'xnan is
- qualified for the respective pay in his trade: Owner will
have access to tl:us file during regular working hours.

2-1 Contractor shall hot employ persons w:Lt.b. a }ugher pay for
T jobs w}uch reqmre less qualification. ‘

: Genera.l foremen will not be emp10yed uniess there are more -
than three.foremen in 'th'e'trade.-. Other arrangements need

prior approval by Owner.

S 2.2 . Contractor will stnctly adhere to the pohcy of hlrmg rela-
R tives a.nd in-laws as enurnerated below: :

'2=2.1 = Blood relatives or m-laWS of a supermtendent, ‘general fore-
' "man, or foreman may not be employed within the stra.lght line

_of comxnand

-2=2.2° . - Blood relative or in-laws of key office personnel may not be
employed in thé field as field persormel or m the office as
‘office personnel. - : . .

2-2.3 . Blood ’relatives or in-laws including husband or wife of office"
clerks or secretaries may not be employed in the field or
f1e1d office. .

" 3-1 . A job description for all key personnel from the Project
’ " Manager down to the supenntendent level must be presented
. to_the Owner, which also outlines the llmlts Of responszbﬂztxes

for the individual employee. v ooteem oo

It is the Cont-ractqr s responsibility.to show sufficient evidence
to the Owner about experience and qualification of all key per~
"somnel. Owner may, at its discretion, reject any member of
key personnel which does not seem to have the necessary
qualification and/or experience to function satisfactorily.

3-2 Vacation policy for Iéey personnel shall be in accordance with
' the Contractor's general vacation policy with, however, the

'.P.agclofz - 3411
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EXHIBIT E - (Cont'd. )

3-2.1

3"'202

3.2.3

following prowrisions:

Vacatlons have to be taken during the calendar year in which
they occur. :

‘Personnel, not being a full year at the Owner's construction

site will be given that portion of vacation time which is in
propoxtion to the calendar months he has been employed on

the Owner's construction site.

Key personnel w:x.ll be entitled to vacation after being three
months at Owner's construction site. If key personnel stays
lesg than three months in a calendar year at the job site no -

.vacation will be given for that calendar year.

" Contractor will submit to .Owner on a weekly basis absentee’

forms to salaried personnel indicating any. absenteelsm of

_more ﬂ:n.an four hours.

'Page?.ofz | . | _ 3412
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EXHIBIT F
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HAINTEUNN - CHHENGD | - 5AN $#ILANCIS G0
CERTIFICATE .
Insured: Hoechst Fibers Incorporated and | . e oo oot
Daniel Construction Company; AIMA C T teure 9.3y

" Address:

.

. Name and Address of Payec under this Certificate: -

Assured -

Amount of Certificate does not exceed §As interest may appear, but not to exceed $20,000,00(

Property of Payee: General Comstruction at Assured's .
’ Plant, Spartanburg,,K So. Car. B

L This certifies that insurance against physical loss or damage caused by fire, Hghtning, leakage from fire pro-

. tective equipment, wind and hail, -explosion, alzcraft, vehicles, sonic shock waves, smoke, riot and civil commotion

"+ including vandalism and malicious’ mischief, all in accordance with forms attached tv Policy(ies) listed below and sub-

ject to the limitations thereof, is in force under said Policy(ies) issued through the Factory Insurance Association. Of

‘the total amount of insurance in force, an amount as stipulated js hereby set over to apply to the Payee under the same

- terms and conditions as if the insurance had been written in the Payee’s name only; provided, however, that any excess

" of insurance concurrent herewith over and above the value of the property at risk consigned ox belonging to said Payec

-hal] be for the beoefit of the caprioned Insured, to cover property not consigned or belonging to said Payce.

Loss," if any, through the Factoxy Insurance Association under this Certificate shall not exceed its pro xata pro-
_ portion of all concurxent Insuraunce in force for the abové captioned Insured. '

to. Any violation of any of the conditions of said Policy(ies) by the proprietor or occupants of the premises, so far-
- as said Policy(ies) covers property consigned or belonging to said Payuve, shall not vitiate said Policy(ies); but this con-
" dition does not apply to insurance that may be for the benefit of the above captioned Insured.

Loss, if any, inconformity with the conditions of said Policy(ies) to be first payable to said Payee only on pres-
‘entation and surrender of this Cerrificate. . :

This Certificate is not transferable and may be cancelled by the Factory Insurance Association by glving notice
_ of cancellation to said Payee as follows:

1

ten days' written notice in states of Maine, Mass. and Minn, -
five days' written notice in remaining states, Puerto Rico and District of Columbia

The Policy(ies) coutain a deductible provision in the amount of $50,000

Effective date this Certificate; 11 -1-71 FAC'i‘ORY INSURANCE ASSOCIATION
. EASTERN REGIONAL OFFICE

Certificate Expives: 11-1-74 : _R. M. Tait, Manager

'FIA Policy No.  31-7-39107 ; : . & 7
dicy Bxpires:  11-1-74 - : : oo ? ik
. 1C?’ xpire . By 4_"5;4' - V2 7.,z
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§ . material change in OF cancellation of these policies,

‘CER. FICATE OF INSURANCE

This is fo certify that the policies Iisted in this Cerlificate have been issued to the Named Insured by the Company designaled }j\
~ below. This Cerlificate does not amend, extend or olherwise aller the lerms, condilions or exclusions of such policies, -
- ] Issued To {N2me 26d Address) A t’
- Hoechst Fibers Incorporated 1
&
14
:
: . . e . s v {%
Nemed fnsured and Address:  Danjel ‘Construction Company of South Carolina, Division of. , b
Daniel Internatioral Corporation, Greenville, S, C. - See Reverse Side f-
1 . ' Limits ol Ciability ]
Policy Number Pelicy Term . Type of Insurance Bodily Injiry . . . Property Damige 1o
Warkmen's Compensalion Statutory
$ , 000|Each Person . {
£mployers’ Liability $ , 000|ach Accideat - B
$ , 000{Medical - Each Person_ ) i
: _— - Compréhensive Automobile:  |$ 2.50 ., 000|Each Person a : 12
1CC 528573 10/1/72-73 Liabrlity R 800 » 000]Each Occurreace $ 100 .000%:
. BN oo Comprehensive General 3 500 , 000Igach Oceurrence - i 100 . 000,
1CC 528571+ ‘10/1/72_7:; }zabnlll}{. . L Aggregate Uperali?ns $ 100 ,000,5,;:
‘- .. Including Blanket . Aggregale Profective $ 100 , 000 3
L4 Contractual Lizbility Aegregate Completed i
§ 500 , 000{0perations and Products |$ 100 . 0001:%

Manvlacturers’ and I » 000 £ach Occusrence $ . 00
. Contraclors' Liabilily - Agpregate 3§ .000i

' Owners', Landlords'-and - $ ., 000]|Cach Occurrence $ - . 0001
Tenants' Liability . | Aggregate 5 ,000:
Completed Operalions and  * [$ , 000 Each Oceurrence. $ , 0005
Products Lizbitity I , D00 Aggregate ) ,000 [
. - 8 , 000 Each Occurrence $ ,OWE:Z.

Contractual Liabilily hggregate s L0001
Comprehensive Excess § » 000} €ach Occurrence | Coobis Prgal ..
Indemnity . $ , 000] Ageregate , ___Propeity (asige :

. Comprehensive "$10, 000, 000 cach occurrénce bodil
. g2 g n liabilify a rope damage i
CEP 17737 10/1/72-73 Excess Indemnity | ii;ggfﬁ corngne xc,epe g{rer coyerage'
: (Umbrella) provideéd bylabove policigs other than

Descriplion and location of operations and aulomobiles covered: otatutory Workmen's Compensation
Hoechst Fibers Incorporated .

*Including Contractual Liability fox Hold Harmless Agreement in Contract,
U. S. Fidelity and Guaranty Company will notify the holder of this certificate of any.

T W
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(3 UNITED STATES FIBELITY AND GUARAKNTY COMPANY
{1 FIDELITY ARD GUARANTY INSURANCE UNDERWRITERS, INC.

Date May 16, 1973

N L O Svee o [ e A ':l"."l:;‘i
SRS SN T AW FRENCGP

Gen, 348 (173) S .




The named insured shall read:

Danial Constmction Corwzmy of Scuth Carolma, Division of Danlel laternational
- Corporation, Greenville, 5, C, Haochst Fibers Incorporated., Spartapbarg, S. C,
o Farbwarke Hoschst AG., Hechst, Germany, Friedrich Uhde GmbH, Bad ¢ Soden,
g Germany and Hercules Incorpora.t'-d Wilmington, Delaware.. .

The named lnsurad shall alsa include Spartanburg Ceounty, .vouth Carolina and
Chkemical Bank, Trasice, 20 Fine Gtreet, KNew Yok, New York, culy in regards
to work being done by udiei Coastruction’ Coinpray of Soaik Carclins, Livislen of
Daniel International Corporation or their gub-contractors.

3416

P 1 AN L. RAYAA



L

i, - : . .
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CERT..-/ICATE OF INSUR, .NCE
3t :
s’ This is to cerlify that the policies fisted in this Cerlificate hav~ been issued to the Named Insured by lhe Company designated i
ﬁ:zl below. “This Cerlilicate does not amend, extend or otherwis alter the terms, conditions o exclusions of such poities. !
-~ , Issued To INzme and Abdress) , 2
4 r . R -
. F_fv'j Hoechst Fibers Incorporated [
£ a
2 i..:j . f‘
=)
; ’m{ Wamed Tsured 00 Aadres: .Daniel Construction Company of South Garolina, Division X
s of Daniel International Corporation, Greenvﬂ.le, S. C. f
4 i Limits of Liability k
Humb P i ’ . . ;
Policy Number olicy Terrn Type cl Insurance Batily tnjry Propesly Oamage [
O-PJ 32014 10/1/72-73 Workmen's Compensation S.C.  Stawtory - : : 2
. § 100 ,000|L:ch Person W
O-PJ 32014 10/1/72-73 Employers” Liability $ 100 ,OCO|fach Accident b
. ' - . . $ ., 000|Medical - Each Person
Comprehensive Automobile  [§ : , 00Q|€ach Person S
Lisbillly - | G , 000]Each Occurrence $ , 0001,
$ , Q00|Each Person _ ) -8
Comptehenswe General : § : , 000 |Each Occuirence $ L0001
- Liabifity - o ETTT T Aggregate Operations 4§ , 000
" |Aggregale Protective $ 00Q:f
lncludin Blankel . 3
] Conlraclial Liability : Aggregale Compieted o
.8 , 000 |0perations and Products [$ , 000
. 10 Manulaclurerij and s . , 000|£ach Person i
| e , 000)|Each Decurrence 5 - _000i¢
D_ Tenants' Liabilily . o : Aggregate $ :000;:
"c:nltdo tions B . 000 |tach Person T
; pfodﬁéf Ly 8 . 000 Each Decuprence 5 . .00
. s , 000 Aggregate ) ,000
: : $ , D00{Each Person : i
Contractual Lizbility $ , 000/ ach Occurrence $ ,000 '3
: [T ‘s |Mggregate $ ,000¢;
Comprehensive Excess $ , 00Q]Each Occurrence Conbunes Personl :
Indemnity - $ , 000 Aggregate Pmpe?n’bamz;e |
: : ' : . -$10, 000, 000 over Emplbyer's i
. ) b
CEPI17737 10/1/72~73 - ZXce8s Workmen's 1. 30300 Loverage ;
quewpn |
|

Description and location of nperalmns and aulomob:{es tnverea

Hoechst Fibers Inco rp orated ’

any material change in or cancellation of these policies,

U Si-Fidelity-and -Guaranty- Company will- notxfy the ‘holder o£ this certxﬁc:a.te of "

A mxmq@mwm MMMWMMMMMKW&U&MMmE
;‘} I:}umrsn STATES FIDELITY AXD GUARANTY COMPARY - :
, ;

[Q FIDELITY AND GUARANTY INSURANCE UNDERWRITERS, ING. . 4
| o Q FURM:AN
Date . May 16,.1973 . 3v / ,;WL !WZ "

ey
““""J \\‘\\‘/n i, Ilm Ve

T Gen. MB {6.72)




Form 16723 (Rev. 2-73) . o
o DANIEL CONSTRUCTION coM PANY AND
DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INTERNATIONAL

CONTRACTING POLICY, — INSURANCE
February 1,1973

The Daniel .Coastruction Companies’ insurance programs for construction and maintenance operations
.are_based on the following premises: (1) that Daniel can best prevent and insure, and therefore should
~ hold the Client harmless from, legal liability which is associated with bodily injury and/or property
.. damage losses to Daniel, its employees, agents or subcontractors, or td third parties, and i caused in -
_.whole or in part by acts or omissions of Daniel, its employees, agents or subcontractors: (2) that the
~ Client can most economically insure, and therefore should retain.all risks of loss resulting from damage
. to any of its property which could be involved in the construction or maintenance operations; and (3)
that the Client can fully insure and should retain full responsibility for bodily injury or property losses o
third parties which are due solely to the negligence of the Client, its agents or employees without any
contributing act or omission on- the part of Daniel or its employees, agents or subcontractors.

.The premises stated above are fundamental to all Daniel contractual relations and are defined in Daniel
standard contracts as follows:. .

Section 3, Indemnification and Insurance.(a), Contractor’s Indemnification. Contractor will
indemnify and hold harmmless Owner, its agents and employees, from and against ‘all claims, damages,
losses, and expenses, including -attomeys’ fees, arising out of or resulting frcm the performance of the - * .
work, provided that any such claim, damages, loss, or expense (i) is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, o
disease, or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property (other than property to be insured by
Owner in accordance with paragraph (c) of this section), and (ii) is caused in whole or in part by negligent
act or omission of Contractor, any subcontractor, or, their agents, servants, or employees, regardless of
whether or not it is caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder. The obligations of Contractor under
this indemnification shall not extend to any liability with tespect 1o or arising out of the preparation or
approval of maps, drawings, opinions,. reports, surveys, change orders, designs, specifications, or other.
architectural or engineering services in connection with the work; provided, however, that this senténce
shall not limit responsibility assumed by Contractor under a design services agreement expieéssly
incorporated in this contract by reference. The obligations of Contractor under this indemnification also
shall not extend to any lizbility with respect to or arising out of any loss which is attributable-solely to
the negligence of Owner, its agents or employees, or 10 3 violation of any duty imposed by law upon .
Owner, its agents or employees (including without limitation any duty imposed by any. occupational
safety and heaith legislation), : . . . Co :

(b) Contractor’s Liability Insurance, Prior to the commencement of any work on the project,
Contractor shall procure and thereafter maintain for the duration of its responsibilities hereunder,
Comprehensive General and Comprehensive Automobile Liability policies which have limits for bodily
injury of §250,000 per person and $500,000 per occurrence and for property damage of not less.than
$100,000 per occurrence. The Automobile policy shall include blanket non-owned vehicle coverage, and
the Comprehensive General Liability policy shall include customary contractor coverages, such as
completed operations, blanket contractual, independent contractors,_and. XCU._Cantractor. also.shall

" maintain” Workmeén's Compensation..and. Employers. Liability -policies- with -statutory-limits- {or-comply
with compulsory state funds) as required by the state in which the project is located, and shall provide to
Owner a waiver of the insurer’s subrogation rights with respect to losses paid under Workmen’s
Compensation or Employer's Liability coverages, To provide coverage for any legal liability which may
exceed these underlying limits, Contractor shall maintain Comprehensive Excess Indemnity (commonly
referred 0 2s “Umbrella™) policies with aggregate limits of not less than $25,000,000. Contractor also
will furnish a standard endorsement to jts Comprehensive General Liability policy naming Owner as an

. additional insured under said policy with tespect to any contingent or indirect legal liability of Owner
arising out of Contractor’s performance Hereunder. In addition, Contractor will obtain for-Owner’s
account upon request a Comprehensive General Liability' insurance policy written by Contractor’s
liability insurer and insuring Owner against losses due to the sole negligence of Owner which arise out of

- Contractor’s work hereunder. - . -

(c) Property Insurance. Owner shall insure, or at its election self-insure, for their full insurable
value, existing facilities of Owner at or near the site of the work and the work itself. Owner also agrees to
insure or self-insure all transit damage losses (in excess of carrier lability) to the property of Owner and341 8
to property purchased.for the account of Owner for incorporation in the work. (Asused in the preceding




senlences “the work™ shall include, withaut limitation all materials and supplies stored on the site of the
work for use or incorporution in the work. all temporary construction on the site and any items of
equipment of Owner, but shall exclude all tools and equipment owned, rented Or borrowed by
Contractor, its subcontractors.or their employecs and used by them in the performance of the work.)
" Such insurance shall provide coverage against all losses which might result from risks insurable by a2
combination of -2 firc and- extended coverage policy, a boiler and machinery policy, 2 business
interruption policy, an occan (and air) transit policy and a broad form “All Risks” difference in
.conditions policy, Owner herehy waives all right of recovery, and agrees to obtain a waiver of any
subrogation rights of its insurers, against Contractor and its subcontractors for any loss, including,
without limitation, loss of use and all consequential damages thereof, resuiting from risks to be insured
. under this paragraph (c). Contractor agrees, at the election of Owner, to purchase for the account of
Owner (through Contractof’s blanket policies or otherwise) All Risks, Builder’s Risk- or Difference In
- Conditions insurance or other praperty insurance for the waork, -

Daniel is aware that (he standard insurance industry endorsement naming the Client as-an additional
insured under Daniel's Comprehensive General Liability policy will provide coverage only in the nature
" of owner’s protective liability insurance for contingent liability of the Client arising out of specific Daniel
- operations. Daniel therefore has obtained: the general agreement of its insurance carrier, United States
. -Fidelity and Gudranty Company, to write at the request of any Daniel Client, s comprehensive general

..+ lability insurance policy covering any direct liability of the Client fo;'its own negligence in connection
= with ‘work performed by Daniel. This policy, will provide to the Clien: a means of fully protecting itself

“against loss due'to any actual or alleged “sole negligence” of the Client which is connected to Daniel’s
‘operations, while avoiding the possible illegality of a contractor’s indemnity against such sole negligence.

_Any indemnification provided to the Client beyond the scope of Section 9 (a) of Daniel’s standard
contract form as quoted above, and any change. in the language of that section, may require changes in
our insurance policies and must receive the prior written approval of the Daniel Law Department.

At the request of the Client, Daniel may agree to insure for the Client’s account portions of the property
risk. Daniel’s principal considerations in these instances are (1) that each type of insurable property risk

“inherent in the work be identified, (2) that the responsibility for providing specific coverage be clearly

delineated by the contract, and (3) that the follow-up actions necessary to bind such coverages be taken,

' To provide the flexibility required for accepting additional responsibility for property insurance, Daniel’s
insurance program includes (1) an unusually broad form manuscript “All Risks” property insurance
~ . policy, which is written to include ‘‘Fire and Extended Coverage”, but méy be endorsed to provide only
“Difference in Conditions” coverage, (2) a standard “Installation Floater” policy, and (3) a blanket .
Ocean Marine Transit policy. Any of these policies is available to the Client.upon reimbursement of.
premiums and assumption of minimum deductibles. In addition, the Insurance Section of Daniel’s Law
" Department is prepared to obtain for the Client’s account, or to consult with the Client on, any other

coverages. (such .as_contingent. Business Interruption).that-may-be-required by-the Glient, - vt oo — -

Premium rates for all of Daniel’s optional insurance coverages are highly competitive. .

Daniel is particularly cognizant of the value to its Clients of Daniel’s excellent accident prevention record
and the resulting maintenance of low Daniel insurance costs. However, we also are aware of the
significant’ need to manage insurable risks for each project by a positive decision to prevent, insure, or
retain, each foresceable risk on the most economical basis for both the Client and Daniel. We therefore
will consider with the Client the specific risk management needs of any project at any time.

DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Buck Mickel
President
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CGENERAL COST-PLUS-FINED-FLEE
INCENTIVE COUSTRUCTION CONTRACT

EXHIBIT G~

RELEASE oF LIENS (Article 17)

The under51gned for and in conmderatlon of the sum of
: Doliars

A - ) to be pald to it by Hoechst szers Incorporated, said

© .. sum representing full and final payment for all original work, changed work

-‘and extra work performedunder or-in connection with the contract identified '

. below, as well as all Fixed Fees paid or to be paid for such work, does

- - hereby release'and forever discharge Hoechst Fibers Incorporated (such’
_term including its officers, employees and agents) from dll liens, claims

(e.g., for Fixed Fees or reimbursement.of costs), actions and causes-of

"~ actions which the undersigned has or may-have against Hoechst F1bers

'}'Incorporated with regard to the performance of said work :

) Contract Ident1£1cat10n )

lEEff ective

. Contract

Title: EXPAND M_A.NUFACTURIN G PL.ANT AT SPARTANBURG S..C.
- FOR R
HOECHST FIBERS INCORPORATED

‘Related Purchase Order

. * ! . Further, the _u:nders1gned agrees.to-save and hold harmless Hoechst '
" Fibers Incorporated (1) from any and all liens and claims of all parties (includ-
" ing undersigned's officers, -employees and- agents) whatsoever engaged directly

or indirectly by the undersigned for labor, matenal service, or any other

thing furnished by or through the under51gned for the performance of said '

- work, and, (2) from all actions, suits, and other proceedmgs whatsoever’

arising out of such hens or claims or from the performance of said work,

Daniel Construction Company

. BY " : - ~
Officer

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of

’ 19___- i ’

Notary Public

3421
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- IN 'WITNESS WHEREOF Contractor an
" ment, effectlve the day and year nrst a.bove er‘eten.

L J'.M\Illl} { lf

"-~_-'$'420,000 e /

Fixed Fee:. $___ 23,000

- ‘Pay‘:nen.. Schedu_-.e for F:Lxed Fee.

. .
N i

Number of Increments- B q.- L

e FEE & Pl PAYMFNT SCHEDULE (Article 8. 1j .

. PROJECT: 90065 - .. HOECHST P.O. NO: &= ////JZ
- Estirnated gross amount: ™ S Date //../7‘_- 7y <
: (through Con..racto*'s books) T

‘Fee ’.’Corridor'.': . Upper JTS%:"' $ 483,000 - Lower 15% $ 356,550

' Date oct. 3;, 19074 -7 Po.yments 000
| gan. 3T, deysc. . T V- 5,060

LApril 30;. 1975 o T 5 000

-~

Start of .Construction; Jul{r, 1974, .~ Estimated ‘Completion Date:Sept. 1975

July'31,71975 - - i '5,000

v

-

, . Uvon Completzon a.nd Acceptance of Work 3,000

e R e i

,.—r-— « T

. .

'I‘OTAL- ' f.'.';  $23,000

:...Tlﬂc / '

‘-

E] L

a Owner have executed th:.s Agree-

-

Daniel C‘onstructmn Comnany ~ «Hoechst Fibers .anorpora.ted

‘Contractor Ovwner

fBY? EE YML\ /

Title / // CAEEL //‘Z»Vf

. .'Date' - S —_ Date éf//" //‘f: — “
Attest___ - " Attest »o,«af/"—/«m‘%ﬁ‘./
et R 3423
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\5;\ Y('-:- '_.-'_3_;'1..'.’.'_, EXIIIBIT TH

&:‘( VIR K :
P e FEE & FEE PAYMENT SCHEDULE (Artxclc 8.1

!

o PROJECT-' . 90061 /" 'HOECHST P.O. NO: L7 /é’-,’/f7
. . - Estimated gross amount: =~ Date' yé../;'.,?y
KPR (through Cont ractor's books) Co .

-$ 356,080

Fee "Corndor"- Upper 13%. 3 409, 492 " Lower 15% $302,668-

. Fixed Fee: $ 19,585

B '..Stzirt of -'C'onstruétion-' JUJ-Y 1, 1974 Estunated Completzon Date. July 1, 1975

Pay':nem. Schedule for Fz_xed Fee' Coe e Lo
e . Number of Increments- B, S ?
Date Oct 3, 20780 Payment 4000 '
" , v Jan 31 1578 e -_;-’,_._-...'_..4,’-000‘ :
5 ":'-Anr;l 30, 1975 40Do
' o .."June 30 1975 - CE vy obe
B Ul.)on Completlon and Accepta;lce of Work 3,585 e o “
’ ‘TOTAL- ' R RLY 585 1
..-,.;'._‘.‘ ; . T P SRR . ‘3
o oo IN MWITNESS WH_.REOF Cont:cactor a.nd aner have executed thJ.s Agree-'. :

S ment, effectl.ve t.he day and-year nrst above written. . .

Daniel Construction Company Hoechst F1bers .\.ncorpora.ted
e " .- Contractor ) £ Owner

\rﬂ ‘_'...'I'it_lc / . _ . Title ////0 L (// /?/f
. Date L e _ .Date f/v//7<f 7
: -:, . -';‘&ttc_st _ | ) ) . Attest f-z'f-(;:/t.// //:;;://

3424
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ExmBIT TH

o I FEE g F'F‘E PAYMI“NT GCHLDULE (Al ticle 8.1)

: - Estimatec gross amount: ST e Date. d_. - g
s (through Contra.c.to*‘s books) ' o : & /7 /—3/
) g 214 000

'Fee nCorndor" Upper 15%. $ 246, 200 - Lower 15% $ 181,900

| Fixed Fee: $_12,000 ° -

L Start of.donstruétion- July 15, 1974 Estimated Cémpletion Date: Feb. 15, 19

i -'-payment Schedule fox F:txed Fee:

Number of Increments g '
; Date NOV- 31 ST 'Paiymer..t $7,000
’_-.; > Upon Compleh.on and Acceptance of Work 5, 000~ o _ o
S TOTAL* B '.'.{' e T $ 12,000 - Lt e
..: .'.' voo» . . FER '.-'.- ;.‘.'.. -..': . N ... . L
: . IN WITNESS WHEREOF Cont:_;a_z.ctor a.nd Owusr. have executed this Agree-‘ ST

S i ment e‘ffectwe the” day and. year nrst above written.
e . Damel Constructlon Comna.ny . Hoechst Fibers Incorporated "

: -C ntra.ctor *" '‘Owner

7y 7 4 \ 'l ‘ ; \’k\“(b / g
N . Title AT :'_' Title // 2 ///%’ﬂ//z/(’
...Dat.e B C SR .Date 7///5/’ )
Attcest . o ’ " Attest /7{/_«//-%‘/‘;

_-.-_.._ it e R Rl L 7r SO O N aamandd Lo 2o o o S S
—————— e ) - B

o m



ey // // =
r,{ ..Title / . - - . Title // ///,(:é)"". -

.. TR - ".'Dage'--\) e//j/, . .
. | ) Ati:s/t_)ﬂ{—(/ UL( t"\,ubL\—l/MQ___.\‘\"_

L e em—mmonan 19- 6%, 4,:5;-(,4,_;0{)..(/

TN y FEE & Fi . P/\Y\/II“NT SCHEDYLRE" (Artmlc 8.1}

PROJECT: . . ¢ HOECHST F.O. NO:
.. Estimated gross amount: == R Date: ) .
T (through Contractor's books) . : eoL L e

o e

Fee "CorrldOr"‘ Upper 1:%. $ 582‘;935 Lower 15% $ 430,865"

F.LxedFee $_ 27,880 A _':-

— Start of Constructmn- JU ] y, 1 974 Esﬁqlated Completion Date: Feb .:, 1975

'."'"."...'"'Pay"nent Schedule for Faxed Fee’ .
v : Number of Jncrements. 8y ‘ .
. Date S :.: _ . Pa:y?;x'en'tl ;
.‘:.. e ) | 5 .O'C:-'t.. :':5.1 1974 - - - Y '7 - 10.000 \:
TR - Jany 31,.1975" - T 600
L Ul;on Completlon a.nd Acceptan;:e ‘of Work' . 7.880 o _ e 2 .
. TOTAL' : - , . s 97 880 '
.‘. - ’: N WITNESS WHFREO“‘, Con.tractor. a.né‘Ow';vner have ;xecuted thJ.s Agree-" _
: : ment effectr.ve”iilig_ _C?gy_?'\d year first aboye w:.\tten. LT T
e A -

Damel Coz\structlon Company _ -Hoechst Fibers Incorporated
-Contractor Y Owner . '

BY -\ \C&, »{ (\r\'{,\/

Datc

- Attest

i T ey 05

P ——— e N A Ny e e ey, . —— b s — e e
Eirfade Lalo il X ST ’r T ,;"':"777' = - T Ty -

- ——— _...-..—“-—o-.-‘- P md e .
—— s A "

LN




AR o EXIIBIT I I

S S ‘ . YT 06 ¢ 0600~
’ FEE & FEE PAY\/II"NT SC '{FDULE (Article 8.1} .
PROJEGT: | - * ' HOECHST P.O. NO:-
Estimated gross amount: = . ~ Dates

. (through Contractoxr's books)

'$ 793 430

Fee "Corrldor“' Upper lo%. $ 912,445 - Lower 15%--$ 674,415

Fixed Fee: $ 43,639

o Sta.rt of Construétiom Sept 1974 Estimated Completion Date: Sept. 1975

'Payznent Schedule for Fixed Fee:

Number of I.ncrements . 5

Date ' C ' . . Pa:yrr'xen-t )
Dec. 31, 1974° - 79,000° . oo,
Mar. 31, 1975 . . . ’g.000 R
June .30, 1975 (O '9,000

Aug. 31, 1975 - . °.9,000/

Upon Completlon and Ac ceptance of Work 7,639

TOTAL- ” T s 43,639

L

- IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Contrac_tor and Owner have executed thls—A—gree-

" ment, effectavc the day and year iirst above written.

Daniel Construction Comp'a.n'y . -Hoechst Fibers *ncorporated o
: ontra ct r ﬂ Ovmer
By /Z, \ "7 By E 4 "k\s\’ﬂ/
. s ¢ Vdad
.. Title L / ' Title_£". /z//c_//(’//ﬁ//b’f
Datc o ' - Date .~ ) . 5. Z2, /%//

Attest ‘ .' : A - Attc§t }\/'q—) f(cu & ‘. Q/\
e 3427
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EEAR ' | EXIIBIT 1

. FEE &« FEE PAYMFENT QCIILDULF (Art:.cle 8.1)

PROJECT: 90035 . © HOECHST P.O. NO: /7 Z‘;/_;g
Estimated gross amount: -. Date: ﬂ/-‘/7" 7/‘_/

' (thro'ugh Cont_ra'ctor"s books)

’-‘5_'q' 869 449

Fee ”Corndor“' Upper 15%:. $ 11, 3491866 K Lowex 15% $8,389,032

1

. .Fxxed Fee. $ 542 319

) “Paymment Schedule for Fuced Fee:

- Attest - o - Attest /%W

- IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Contractor and _Ownex haze_executed t}us Ag:ee- -

..'-’By 44 /é—,(AQ/ .Byyw .‘i m(\L«/

" Start of-Construc_hom July~ 1, lé?tl Estimiated Completion Date:July 1, 1976
. B . . ? .

Nuxnber o:E Increments B ) C
D.ate Oct. 31, 1974‘ Payn;ent EO,OOOV/ .
Tam, 31, 1975 - g L _60,000"
" April 30, 1975 7 60,000%
| uly 3:1.,' 19'}5_ R 60,600\/..
_Oct.-31; 1975 = - - 60, oool/
Cgan..31.7%076 60,000
April. 30,.1976 - : . » . . 60,000
‘ . June: 30, 1978 . Co. - £0,.000 ‘ -
Upon Completion and Acceptance of Work 62,819 . .
B -.iI‘OTAL; REER $342.809 |

’

“ment, effectwe the day and year-first above writtens "

-

Daniel Construction Company ~ -Hoechst Fibers Incorporated -

+Contractor ' . X Ovwmer

.. Title / . ! Title //” //,_47/7‘//“7/24(
'Date - .~ - Date /%/ e . .
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. .GEN RAL COST-PLUS-FIXED-FET
INCENVIVE CONST‘R‘UCTION CONTRACT

EXHIBIT H

FEE & FEE PAYMENT SCHEDULE.I.(Article 8.1)

PROJECT: 90051 (Staple B & C) . HOECHST P.0O. NO:47- 51000-—11-00-1
" Estimated gross amount: . . Date: 12/13/72
: (through Contractor’s books) . . :

k ¢

)

—"

¢ 3676,500

SN

Fee ""Corridor':. Upper 15%: $ 778 ooo s Lower 15% $ 575, 000-

. L
-

- Fixed Fee: $37 208

—n—

i Start of Constructmn Oc¢t., 1972 ' Estunated Completlon Date . Jan., 1974
Payment Schedule for leed Fee: ) o l 5 .
- Number of Increments: . 3 R ' - S
Date..' ) ) . Payment "
‘Sept. 30. 1973  $15,000°
" Dec. 30, 1973 ... - " $15,000. °
', Upon Completion and Acceptance of Work: 7,208
| TO'I‘AL o o _'__§ 37,208

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Contractor and Owner have executed this Agree- '
ment, effective the day and year first above wr1tten.

Daniel Constructlon Cornpany " Hoechst Fibers Incorporated
Contractor . Owner

. ——
/74 /4 \Q By \ipv ?..-- i\rﬁ\r\rﬂ/
'T:Ltle é/ a C;‘ // Title - Vice President, 'Operations

pate  Ae g 20 7 73‘ Date August 14, 1973

.- —
Attest Attest ' ‘ i
4 | e o —3429




.. .GENVRAL COST-PLUS-FIXED-FEF
INCED ' .VE CONSTRUGTION CONTRu. _T

] e .o ; EXHIBIT H

;! N o FEE & FEE PAYMENT SCHEDULE LArtlcle 8. 1)

PROJECT 90050 (Stretchlme No..11) .7 . HOECHST P.O. NO 47 - 51022-01-00 6
Estimated gross amount: . . Date° 1/15/73 )
- (through Contractor's books) T .

$137, 000

Fee “Corridor"

Upper 15%: $,157, oo - Lowér 15% $117, 000

' Fixed Fee: $7, 530

- Start of Constructxon . 1974

Ju.ne, 1973 - Estimated Completion Date: Feb.,
Payment Schedule for Fn.xed Fee' ] . . _ ’ L. .

.Number of Incr ements:

Date i - - Payment : _ ‘

U.pox':; Completion and Acceptance of Work; 7,530
7,530

-

© TOTAL: B s

UV SO SV 2

' IN WITNESS WHEREOF Contractor and Owner have executed this Agree-—
- ment, effectwe the day and year first above written.

Hoechst Fibers Incorporated

Daniel Construction Company
Contractor Owner N
é /é Kﬂ By, ; c ‘E’ "'&U\m’\/
Title 6/7er /p ' Title Vice Pre51dent Operatlons
Date. /;—uq 20 / 9 73 " Date August 14, 1973

Attest / '  Ateest o e R
- T T T T30




' GEN}"AL COST-PLUS-FIXED-FEE
INCEN',.VE CONSTRUCTION CONTRA. [

- "EXHIBIT H

FEE & FEE PAYMENT SCHEDULE (Artxcle 8. 1)

PR.OJECT 90032 (Fila. vIiI) o HOECHSTP 0. NO: 323 448 78-04-00- -9
Estimated gross amount: L L Date 4/27/73

* (through Contractor's books) e L . ®

$ 982, 000

Fee "Corridor': Upper 15%: $1,129, 000 " Lower 15% $ 835, 000

"-'_F;xed Fee: $ 54,000 R EEE I

. Start of Construction:- MaI'Ch 1973 B Estimated -_Completion Date: April, 1974

f' . Paymgnt Schedule Afor Fixed Fee:- l " . ' -
. . Number of .InF:re.ment.s: N 4 o ) o _j,;:,.'
: " ;::',;J.Date: T " Payment - . s e
.Sept. ‘30, 1973 ‘ ' . - $15, 000
Dec. 30,1973 L i E s 00 : '

March 30, 1974 @ ° &< .00 €15 000 C T e D

4
- Upon Completion and Accepta-nce of Work: $9,000

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Contractor and Owner have executed this Agree~
ment, effective the day and year first above wnt:ten

Daniel Construction Company Hoechst Fibers Incorporated
Contractor . Owner

' By /g /47\% By ?:‘—: Mo\ '
'T1tle // C/ E’ ' Title Vice President, Operations

Date /_7—,'_// - 2o /97_3 Date August 14, 1973"

Attest ' /j Att
. ¢ é E: .y _t_? — 3 |
es . 31




THe Furman Co.
BSTABL!SHED»!BBB
DANIEL BUILDING » 242.515]

GREENVILLE, S. C,
X 29602 r
INSURANCE .. . REAL EBTAYTE

INVESTMENT BECURITIES September 14, 1873 PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

“Mr. Ray Partain

Daniel International Corp.

Daniel Building

Greenville, South Carolina 29602

RE: Helicopter Lifts
Hoechst Fibers, Inc.
Spa:tanburg, S. C.-

Dear Ray:

Effective September 14, 1973 we have bound 1lab111ty cov~
erage for the three airwashes to be llfted at the above project. The
first $10,000,000 of this coverage has been bound with Associated Avia-
tion Underwriters with the other Daniel excess liability layers prov1d-

ing coverage for their respective limits.

We are having endorsements issued adding this coverage to
your policy and will forward them to you as soon as they are received.

Yours truly,

J. Harvey/8fown
e a e e ) .'V'.ice...Pre.s.i.dent_ e i o e« o e m et o e = e e e e e

3432
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DANIEL ENGINEERS
A DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COHMPANY DIVISION
DANIEL BUILOING
GREENVILLE, SOUTH CARDLINA 29602

TELEPHONE 803/242-5900

ENGINEERING CONTRACT

THIS AGREEMENT made the 20th day of August, 1973 by and between Daniel
Engineers, a Division of Daniel International Corporation, hereinafter
called ‘'Daniel", and Hoechst Fibers Incorporated, hereinafter called
the “Owner”, ‘ '

HITNESSETH

Daniel will employ all personnel ineluding registered engineers and
architects necessary to provide the engineering services hereinafter
described in connection with the construction of a Filament VIII facility
at the Qwner's site in Spartanburg, South Carolina.

I. SCOPE OF WORK

Scope of work consists of Daniel performing sufficient engineering,
purchasing and expediting functions to permit Daniel Construction
Company to construct or manage the construction of the Filament VIII
facility provided, however; :

A. Basic machinery layout and process design will be performed-

by the Owner and necessary drawings and information required
to complete the work will be furnished by the Owner to Daniel
for use by Danjel personnel in providing supporting engi-~
neering and design; the Owner accepts full responsibility
for process concepts and design.

B. Basic design functions by Daniel will exclude all instrumen-
tation and process work except that instrumentation related

C. Payment to vendors for materials, equipment, or services
purchased under this contract shall not be an obligation of
Daniel under this contract.

[ P R P ey

_.to heating, ventilating, and air conditioning. . .. U

of 13 | | 3433



The specific areas of responsibility are designated by account numbers and
are as follows:

ACCOUNT

2015

2016

8107
8114

8116

8121

Spin Tower

U & w

O 00~

~ Foundation

- Building

- A & E - Building
: - Process
- Piping

- Electrical

- Instrumentation
- Fire Protection

Filament Pack, Sort,

Drawtwist & Cart Storage

3
4
5

OO

- Foundation

~ Building

- A & E ~ Building
~ Process

~ Piping - Building

~ Electrical

~ Instrumentation

-~ Fire Protection

Shops and Stores

5

~A&E

Guard House

4

— Building

Pirn Reclaim

4 — Building

5-A&E

6 - Piping

7 - Electrical

Laboratory

5 - A & E - Building
- Process

6 ~ Piping

7 - Electrical

8 - Instrumentation

Page 2 of 13

DESIGN

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Owner

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Owmer

Daniel

Daniel

Daniel
Daniel

Owner .

Daniel

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel

Daniel’

Daniel
Owner

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel

PURCHASING

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Owner

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Owmer

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel

Ovmer

Daniel

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel

Daniel

.Daniel
Owvmer
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel

Narial N~ERCmMIt
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- ACCOUNT

8l22

8132

8133

8135

8555

8556

8606

8647

Mechanical Equipment Room

2 - C. T. Basin (Roof)

3 - Foundation

4 -~ Building

5~ A& E - Building
-.Process

6 - Piping

7 ~ Electrical

8 - Instrumentation

9 - Fire Protection

Metal Fab Shop (Ext.)

"3 -~ Poundation

4 ~ Building

5 - A& E - Building
~ Process

6 - Piping

7 ~ Electrical

E & I Shop (Ext.)

3 - Foundation

4 - Building

5 - A& E - Building
- Process

6 - Piping

7 - Electrical

Stores & Receiving

5-4A&E

Substation 28A & B

7 - Electrical

Substation 31A, B & C

7. - Blectrical

Cooling Tower - Spinning

2 - Basins

5 ~-AG&BE

6 - Piping

7 - Electrical

9 - Fire Protection

Hose House

3 -~ Foundation

% ~ Fire Protection

Page 3 of 13

DESIGN

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Owner

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Owner

Daniel
Daniel

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Owner

Daniel

Daniel

Owner

Daniel

Daniel -

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel

Daniel
Daniel

PURCHASING

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Qwner

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Owner

Daniel
Daniel

" Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Owner
Daniel
Daniel

" Owner
Daniel
' Daniel

Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel
Daniel



ACCOUNT , - DESIGN PURCHASING

Outside Lines

8701 6 - Steam ‘ Daniel Daniel
8702 7 - Electrical Daniel | Daniel
8703 6 - Telephone ' ’ Daniel Daniel
8705 6 - Water . Daniel - Daniel
8706 6 - Firewater Daniel : Daniel
8710 6 - Air Daniel" Daniel
8711 6 - Storm & Sanitary Sewerage Daniel '~ Daniel
8712 0 = Pipe Supports Daniel Daniel.
8721 6 - Industrial Sewer Daniel Daniel
8800 ; 6 - Process Daniel " Daniel
9100 Qutside Tanks
3 - Foundation Daniel Daniel
5-A&E Daniel ‘Daniel
6 - Piping Daniel Daniel
7 - Electrical Daniel Daniel
8 - Instrumentation Daniel Daniel
9310 Warehouse (Ext.)
3 - Foundation Daniel ’ .Daniel
4 - Building . Daniel . Daniel
5-A¢&E. Daniel Daniel
6 - Piping Daniel Daniel
7 - Electrical Daniel Daniel
9 - Fire Protection ' Daniel Daniel
:9312 "E & I Equipment Warechouse
) 3.; Féﬁhééﬁgaﬁ Daniel ‘Daniel
-4 - Building Daniel : Daniel
6 - Piping Daniel Daniel
7 - Electrical Daniel ' Daniel
9 - Fire Protection ' Daniel Daniel

9314 Chip Silos

3 - Foundation _ Daniel Daniel

.5 - A &E Owner Owner

7 - Electrical Daniel -Daniel

8 - Instrumentation Ovner Owvmer
Page 4 of 13
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ACCOUNT

9541
9542
9544
9545
?546
9570
9700

8701

9704

9711

9717

9912

Roads
0 -
Plant Fence
[0

Gravel Blanket

\

0 -
Landscaging
0 -

Plant Paging System

0 -
Walks'
0 -

Furniture & Fixtures

' 5- AGE

Extra Machinery

35 - A& E -~ Building
~ Process

Portable Material Handling

Equipment

5 ~ A & E - Building
- Process

Clearing & Grading

0 -~

Page 5 of 13

DESIGN

Daniel

Daniel

Daniel

Daniel

Owner

Daniel

Owmer

- Daniel

Owner

Owner
Oumner

. Daniel

Owner .

Daniel

PURCHASING

Daniel
?aniel
Daniel
Daniel
Owner
Daniel
. Ovmer

Daniel

Ovmer

Daniel
Ovmer

. Daniel

Ovmner

Daniel
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II!

BASIS FOR PAYMENT

1

Daniel will be paid on the basis of the "Cost of Actual Time Spent"
by all of its personnel engaged on the project (Item A below), plus
expenses descrlbed in Item B below.

A. "Cost of Actual Time Spent” is defined to include the actual
time spent by engineers, architects, designers, draftsmen,
. checkers, specification writers, engineering stenographers and
clerks, chief buyer - expediter - inspector, systems analysts,
programmer, or other persons who are assigned to this project,
for the time during which they are actually engaged in this
work and for paid legal holidays and vacation pay occurring
during the progress of said work, including that portion
chargeable to this project of the time spent by the Director of
General Engineering and the Director of Process Engineering.
Rates shall be in accordance with the attached RATE SCHEDULE A.
The basic engineering staff shall be assigned to the project on
a8 minumum 40-hour week with specialists assigned on an as-
~ needed basis.

B. Expenses are defined as all costs of supplies used blueprints
and other reproductions, traveling and subsistence expenses,
long distance communications, wmailing expenses, - renderings,
models and photographs, and all other costs properly incurred
in the performance of the work, including fees and invoices
paid to consultants and/or firms engaged for specialized ser-
vices such as surveys and engineering for site preparation and

soil borlngs.

C.  The budgeted total estimated amount for englneerlng is §600,000
delineated as follows:

1) Engineering labor ~$275,000

2) Overhead at 77% of ' 211,750
total laboxr costs

3) Expenses SO,QOO

4). Fixed fee at 23% of 63;250

estimated Engineering labor

-$600,000. . .

D. The fee as outlined under Paragraph C, Item 4) above shall
remain fixed provided the actual final Engineering Labor Cost
does not increase or decrease from the budgeted estimated labor

"by more than fifteen percent (15%). 1In the event of an overrun
in excess of the base plus fifteen percent (15%) that excess
only will be subjected to a twenty-three percent (23%) fee
payable to Daniel. In the event of an underrun in excess of
‘the base minus fifteen percent (15%), that excess only shall be

Page 6 of 13 N 3438




III.

Iv.

used in computing a credit of fee to the Owner. Twenty-three
percent (23%) shall be used to determine the amount of fee

credit.

‘An overhead factor of 77% shallbapply to the actual final Engi-
neering labor to cover overhead.

CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT

The Confidentiality Agreement (designated Attachment A, Sheets 1
and 2), dated August 20, 1973, is to be a part of this contract.

PAYMENT.

Payment of the fixed fee shall be made in four equal installments,
each at the time one-fourth of the total engineering work is com-
pleted, The Owner may retain 10% of each quarterly fee billing.
This retainage shall be payable at the conclusion of the engineer-
ing or upon final acceptance of the engineering by the Ouner.

Request for payment will be made monthly for the full amount of
labor and other items of cost enunciated in II-A and II-B above.
Applications for payments will be supported by copies on invoices
and a list of personnel with the time spent on the projects.
Request for payment will be forwarded to the Owner on or before the
30th of each month and payment will be made by the Owner to Daniel
on or before the 15th of the following month.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this contract to be
executed by their duly authorized officers or representatives as of the

day and year first above written.

WITNESS: DANIEL ENGINEERS, a Division of

DANIEL INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION

2w el T

title 2,7 g apaiine,
e 7

 HOECHST FIBERS INCORPORATED

By @ | de\:&/

Dr. P. F, Foerster

Title Vice President, Operatidns

Page 7 of 13 , - 3439



Example: Daniel-toechst Contract, Filament VIII

Sample Contract

1. Engineering Labor (or base) = $100,000 -
2, Overhead, 77% of Eng. Labor = 77,000
3. Expenses .. . 20,000
4. Fixed fee, 23% of Eng., Labor 23,000
Contract Total $220,000

(A) If Engineering Labor (or base) remains between $85,001 and
" $114,999 the fixed fee remains at $23,000, . :

.(B) Overrun exceeding 15% of Engineering Labdr:

1. Engineering Labor (or base) = $125,000
2. Overhead = 0.77x125,000- = 96,250
3. Expenses o=, - 20,000
4. Fee = 23,000+ .23 (125,000-115,000) = _ 25,300

§268, 550

(C). Underrun exceéding 157% of Engineering Labor.

1. Engineering Labor (or base) = " § 75,000
2, Overhead = ,77x75,000 = 57,750
3. Expenses . o = 20,000
4. Fee = 23,000 - +23(85,000-75,000)= 20,700

. $173,450

' )‘. - _‘Page' 8 of 13 L ) ’ - ) 3440
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DANIEL ENGINEERS

A DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY BIVISION
DANIEL BUILDING
GREENVILLE, SOUTH CAROLINA 29602

TELEPHRONE BO3/242-5900

RATE SCHEDULE A

August 20, 1973

POSITION " CODE
Division Director DE 01
Assistant Direckor ADE 02
Project Engineer PE 03
Project Coordinator PC 04
Architectural-Engineering . EM 05

Group Managers

Estimator S EST 06
Purchaser/Expeditor/Traffic PET = 07
Architect/Engineers (Mechanical, E - 08

Electrical, Civil, Planning)

Senior Designers . SDR 09
Designers DR 10
Senior Draftsmen | SD 11
Draftsmen ' D 12
“Aéountant . 77 . 7 ga 13
Engineering Secfetary S 14
Clerk C 15
Prograﬁmer ‘ PR 16

RATE

15.00
12.50
11.00
110.00

10.00

9.50
8.50

9.50

To the above rates, add a multiplier of .77 to include overhead.

£

Page 9 of 13
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RATE SCHEDULE A

METHOD OF CHARGING FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

We charge for our home or branch office employees, whether in the office
or in the field, on an hourly basis, for each individual uvused on your pro-
ject. Added to the base hourly rate will be a multiplier of .77 to cover
the following overhead items.

. Compensation Insurance

Federal Insurance Contribution Act

State Unemployment Insurance

Vacation and Heoliday Pay

Hospitalization Insurance
. Administration Supervision
Liability and Other Insurance

Sick Leave
Rent and Building Maintenance

10. Local Phone Calls

11. Light, Heat, Power and Water

12, Amortization and Maintenance of Office Furniture

and Equipment

13. Purchasing of Supplies for Engineering Personnel
14. General Office and Operating Supplies
15. Pre-Contract Cost and Preparation of Standards
16. Corporate (Won-Project) -Accounting, Audltlng, Legal
17. General Taxes (Except Federal) and Llcenses
18. Personnel Recruiting .

19. Professional Dues and Subscriptions

WO~ D W N

We also charge for our direct costs, with no overhead, for the following
items where required for your project.

1. Travel
2, Living Expenses Away from OQur Office for Any of Our

Personnel

Long Distance or Toll Telephone Calls

Telegrams and Teletype

Any Special Forms or Printing

The Cost of Tracing Paper, Tracings, Autopositives,
Blueprints or Other Reproductions, and Postage

Car Mileage at 12¢ Per Mile
Computer--Machine Time ChargeS""
Special Tegal Service '
Engineering or Other Consultants
. Rent of Offices

[V, RN # )

- a0 00 N
O . -
.

*%

Where a job is on a tight schedule or crash program, we do not charge a
premium for overtime, Overtime is charged at straight time rates.

Page 10 of 13
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RATE SCHEDULE A

" Method of Charging for Engineering Services

We keep accurate records which are subject to your audit at any time.
We bill monthly, 1listing the individuals who have worked on the project,
their classification, and the number of hours worked. We alsé bill
monthly for any reimbursable charges.

* Where individuals are assigned to a project on a minimum 40 hour
week or for the duration of the job, the paid legal holiday and
vacations shall be a cost to the project. :

*¥% To cover cost of office space other than Daniel/Corporate/Division/
Sales offices.

Page 11 of 13 3443
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ATTACHMENT A

CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT

August 20, 1973
GENERAL

In consideration of the fact that Hoechst Fibers Incorporated, or a
subsidiary or affiliated company thereof, will furnish Daniel
International Corporation (hereafter called "Daniel') with appropriate
information for Daniel Engineers to design facilities for construction
by Hoechst Fibers Incorporated and/or Daniel forces as requested by
Hoechst Fibers Incorporated and agreed to by Daniel.

A. Daniel agrees ~to retain in confidence and not to disclose to
others information disclosed by Hoechst Fibers Incorporated,

-
except:

1) information which at the time of disclosure is the public
domain or which subsequent to disclosure enters the public
domain except by breach of this agreement by Daniel;

2) information which Daniel can show by competent proof was in
its possession at the time of disclosure by Hoechst Fibers

Incorporated;

3) information which Daniel receives from third parties in the
absence of a secrecy agreement.

B. Daniel agrees that it will not use, either for the sole benefit of
itself, or for third. parties, information which it is required
hereunder to retain in confidence, without the prior written per-
mission of Hoechst Fibers Incorporated. .

C. Daniel agrees to return all such information immediately following
any formal request by Hoechst Fibers Incorporated to return such
information.

D. ~“Daniel obligations under this.agreement shall expire on- -the tenth

anniversary of the effective date of this agreement, unless cov-
ered by an existing patent. Thereafter, Hoechst Fibers Incor-
porated agrees that it will make no claim against Daniel with re-
spect to the use of 1nformat10n disclosed by Hoechst Fibers
Incorporated to Daniel.

Page 12 of 13
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Attachment A ' Confidentiality Agreement

E. Daniel shall cause any subsidiary of Daniel and any Engineering
subcontractor to comply with the terms hereof.

DANIEL ENGINEERS, Division of
DANTIEL INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION

T | . Date /%//2/73

A}

i’age 13 of 1‘3 . 3445



HOECHST FIBERS INCORPORATED

Polyester Manufacturing Facility
Spartanburg, S. C.

' Construction Progress Report
For
Month Of resruary, 1573

e O N o ] R

DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANTY
DIVISION OF DANIEL INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION

i ioll
Truett-Lewss!Dame
FD 06302

CRAWFORD 012844
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'BOEBCHEST FIBERS,INC,

" POLYESTER MANUFACTURING

"MONTH

OWHRER

DBSIGR ENGINEERS

- OWNER REPRESENTATIVE’

DANIEL PROJECT MANAGER

-

- DISTRIBUTION:

EOECRST FIBERS, INC.
BORST BIERBBAUER (2)

[y

PROJECT STATUS REPORT

SEVENTY-NINE

FEBRUARY, 1973

BOECHST FIBERS, INC,

" DANIEL ENGINEERS

FILAMENT EXPANSION
EOECHST UHDE

POLYMERIZATION FLANT

HORST BIERBRAUER

R, O, CAMFBELL

DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

MR, R. HUGH DANIEL

MR, BUCK MICKEL

." MR, C. W. COX

-
MR, BARRY L. CUNNINGEAM, JR. (2)

Qtt-LéWi'leanie'lf
T D 06303

- ———

CRAWFORD 012845
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I. CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY AND GENERAL PROGRESS

POLYMERIZATION - CP IV

1.

2.

5.

7.

8.

Fabrication and installation of processing piping in this area
continues, Approximately 528 Isometrics have been received and
229 teatéd with 209 peimanently installed, Material contioues

to be checked off of new Isometrics and Bhortgges purchased,
Material has been received for 520 Isometric drawings.

Insulation of equipment in this area contimues and is approx-
imately 307 complete.

Insulation of 'piping continves as pipe is installed and released
to the insulators. Approximately 107 has been insulated,

The electrical craft has resumed woxk in this area after a_v 1ull
of several weeks due to the schedule,

Instrumentation continues on line 4. with approximately 357 of -
the work complete. Two hundred twenty-three (223) instrument
items have ‘been installed with 2 total of approximately seven
hundred t;hirty—four (734) to be installed.

Hiscellaneous iron supports for equipment on ali floors has been
received and is approximately 90% installed. One hanging plat-
form is being fabricated and will be ergcted vhen recei;ved.
Several equipu':eut supports. were revised as required by tke o~
latest drawings,

80% of the equipment has been installed for line 4. Broken -

“down by floors as follows: First floor-complete, Second floor-

90%, Third floors-80%, Fourth floors-60%, Pifth floors-75%.

Reating manifolds are being installed,

Truett-Lewls/Danlel
FD 06305

R ..

CRAWFORD 012847
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~AIR CR{PRESSER - CP V

1. Greting has been purchssed for this ares end due for delivery

in March.

2, The prefab building has been erected.‘o

3. Electricsl work for this compreﬁser has been completed, except
-mounting the main disconnect switches a;-ZGB-pole f.::r the primsry

feeder of sub-station & 25. This switch wes shipped the last

of this month.

STORES RECEIVING AND WAREHOUSE COMPLEX FILAMENT IV

. l. The hardware for the déors of the (2) new ;Jfficea in qhislnrea
has t;'een received and i_natnlled;l
2. Th_e sprinkler piping inside the building h&s been psinted and-
the concrete north of this area striped.. '
3. ‘The ‘structursl steel in the oil storage room of this ares is .

ready for fire proofing.

4, :Electrical work for this area has been completed..

-“ROADS FILAMENT V

1. The sAtone ‘base has been placed on the road north of the fila-
went VI project. This road will be pave§ as weather permits.

2., -Undefground piping in this ares has .been completed.

- “SUMBER 2 DE-GASER FILAMENT V

-Complete . e

.

PIEM-RECTAIM FILAMENT V . S -
1. Structursl steel has been erected and bolts tightened. - »

2. Cofor floors decking has been received and placed and ready for
first concrete pour.
3. ‘Underxground Plumbing and drains are being installed ss westher

Truett-Lersl Dantel!

permits, ’ :
e 4 : FD 06306

CRAWFORD 012848
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5.

This piping is 95% complete.
A "Hold" hss been placed on the first floor due to location of

a process line.

Fabrication of steswm piping for this area has begun.

FINISH OIL COMPONENT BUILDING

_1.
2.
3.

4.

The foundation has been poured.
Underground piping inside the building has been completed.
Approximately 65% of the floor slab has been poured.

Shipment of the prefab building is scheduled for next moath,

DRAWTEXTURING FILAMENT VI

_Are.s' "All’ "B"’ l'nlll' AND Ilc".

This building is divided into four major construction sreas,.

AREA “A" , .

1.

2.

3.

Painting has been cdmpleted in this ares.
The suspended ceiling is complete except installstion of return-
sir grills, These are to be installed'approximately the week °

of March 12.

Alr conditioning duct on the roof of this area has been inastalled

~except for several pieces of exterior metal st the sir washer,

Two (2) air washers over the "A" srea hsve been checked out snd -~

sre in operstion.
Mechanical work in this arees is complete except instsllating -

the finished oil to seversl of the drawtexturing machines and

air piping.
Electrical work in this srea has been completed except for a

swall amount of machinery wiring on No's. 9 and 10 machines.

The drawtexturing machines exhaust ‘duct below the roof hes beep

- completed except welding in the 10th drop to the trunk line

- Truett-Lewis/Daniejj
_ FD 06307

CRAWFORD 012849
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in the ceiling.
The exhsust duct sbove the roof has been temﬁorarily tied-in
vatil the machine can be shut down, end the permanent duct

tied-in into the exhaust fan.

9. Eight (8) drawtexturing machines have been relessed to the
owners for operation. Two (2) more will Be'releasgd within
the next two weeks.
AREA ''B"
1, Psinting {s in prog;esa in this area.
2, The suspended ceiling contractor is scheduled to begin work
. in.this area next week.
3. The cir conditioning duct below the roof has been insulated.
4, The air conditioning duct above the roof is being installed for
one (1) air washer and ia schedﬁled for testing next week. .
5. Duct supports are being insteslled for the 2nd air wesher duct
over this area.
6. Cable hss been pulled to the drawtexturing machines in this
area anﬁ is lying in the cable téays cver the machine locations.
7. The m;ln exhaust header duct has been erected in the ceiling.
Installation of drops fro; this duct 18 to begin next week.
8. The exhaustvfau supports have been installed on the roof and —
‘the -exhaust fan set.
2. Iwo (2) drawtexturing machines in this aves sre 607 erected and
two are 202 complete. 4
10. " Instellsticn of tnistrut for light”fiitﬁfeé'fﬁ"ﬁf'é”ifiha'itill
until mnter@allis received next week.-
11, Installastion of lighting: snd pulling cable continues.
12.-:He;hanical work in this sres is comélete except the finish oil,

: ‘ " Truett-Lewis/Daniel)’
. : FD 06308

CRAWFORD 012850
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and air piping to the machines.

AREA “B1"

1'

2,

3.

Painting in this area has begun.
The air conditioning duct below the ceiling has §een ccmp}eted
-except one (1) run on tﬁe west end.

Insulation of this air conditioning duct below the ceiling is
907% complete.

The exhgu;t dﬁct header for the drswtexturing wachine hss been
installed.

The exhaust fan 'supports have been erected.

Electrical work continues in this area. ’

Mechanical work in this ares pas been completed except oil

and air piping to the drawtexturing machine.

VENDETERIA CHANGEHOUSE LAB AND MAINTERANCE SHOP

8.

The ground floor has been poured.

The‘elevator shaft hss been erected from concrete block.
Exterior masonary work contiqﬁes and is spproximately 98%
complete, '

Interior masonary hss begun and is spproximately 702 complete.
Vapor barriers snd hardbosrd 1nstsl¥ation a}opg the south

wall of this eres is in progress.

Underground ptéing for this area has been cpmpletgd except

tie-in of a fire protection line.

Overhead_ piping has_begun, and is_ approximately ZSZWcOQPIeCeT R

The electrical craft is roughing-in wall boxes snd conduits

and running feeder :cable.

_Trustt-Lewis/Danlel/

FD 06309

CRAWFORD 012851
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‘MECHANICAL EQUIPHENT ROOM FILAMENT VI

1. Condenser and chill water piping in the mechanical equipment

.room has been completed.

"2, The chillera have been checked out and sterted up by the Trane

-

bompony.
3. One (1) chiller, one (1) chill water pump snd condenser pump
is being operated ?y the plant. -
4. Overhead plumbing in this srea ia approximetely 70% complete.
5. Electrical wiring and contreols to the equipment has Seen com~
. ' pleted. PPN
6. Instrumentation of the chill water system 1s 75% complete,
which included instsllation of temperature and pressure gauge.
7. One (1) 1500 gallon finish oil storsge tznks hss been set on
the‘an floor, and four (4) £finisk oil aolutionbpumps installed.
- 8. Interior painting will progress after the exterior wall is
painted oan the outside, |
9. The exteriér roll-up doors have been erected.
'10. The chill water return concrete tanks in this area has been
'painted on the inside with epoxy psint. ‘ .
11. The vapor barrier and hardboard is being instslled on the south

wall apnd {3 spproximately 402 complete, . . -,

PARKIRG LOT
Lighting poles and fixtures have been received for the mew
sddition to the parking lot snd will be erected ss time permits.

PIPE BRIDGE FILAMENT VI

1. Pouring foundstion for the pipe bridge from the filament V

spin tower to the filament VI wmechanical room continues snd

is spproximstely 607% complete. 'T'ruett-LeWiSIDa.‘;“""’
“6- ' FD 06310
CRAWFORD 012852
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i

2. The pipe supports have been erected from the filament V spin

tower to the road north of the filswent VI sreas.

FIRE LIKEZ T0 THE NEW WAREHOUSE ’
Th€ fire line to the new wsrehouse is being installed with -
several hundred feet éompleée. The weathezr has put a iemporary

halt on this instsllstion.

. Trueft-Lewis/Danisl/”
FD 06311

C 7=

CRAWFORD 012853
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XI. ENGINEERING;:

DRAWINGS RECEIPT TABULATION TO DATE

Previous Drawings Received- 1193
Prawings Received This Month- . . 62
Total . ' 1255
Previous Revisions Receivede . 2906°
Revisions Received This Month- 176
Total ’ : 3082
Isometric Drawings Previously Received- 525
Isometric Drawings Received This Month- 38
Total ‘ 563
Revised Isometrics Received Previously- : 136 -
Revised Isometric Received This Month 121
Total ) 257

~“INFORMATION NEEDED:

1, On the steam teducing astation in the mechanical equip-
ment room,

2. Por overhead ox underground piping for the steam line from
the Filament V spin tower to the Filament VI mechanical
-«aquipment roow at the north road, . -~

3, Latest drawings on concrete curb and guard rail on the road
-~-north of Filawent VI area,

‘4. .0n the electrical requirements for the steam turbine in the
‘mechanicel equipment room.

5." 0f €he electrical cabis going from the.main plant.site to the.
new warehouse., This is to be s direct buxial cable,

Truett-Lewis/Daniell’
FD 06312

CRAWFORD 012854
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111, SCHEDULE

Line 4 on the Poly building continves on schedule.
A new CPM for tl'xg pirm reclaim buildimg calls for

complerion in June, 1973,
i‘(elease of the drawtextt..tring machine continues as ‘scheduled.
Start up and check out of the Chillers for the drawtexturing
area have been cqmpleted as echeduled and (1) system is being

operated by the plant.

The (2) air washers over area "A" have been chécked out and

. are in operation,

‘Drawings have been recelved for the foundation to the Pilament

V1 spin tower as scheduled,

FD 06313

Truett-l..ewls!Da'nieU 1

CRAWFORD 012855
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PROJECT:

DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

DATE:

LOCATION:

_l = STATUS REPORT

HOECHST FIBERS, INC,

SPARTANBURG, S. C,

PEBRUARY. 1973

lconn -POLY 1V

1972

1973

Schedule

MIAMIT[JIAJsJoINDII[FiMla My 13

Mechanical

E, D,

—

Electrical

—— ——

l Instrumentation

Insulation:

Pipe

Equipment

Equipment

I PLRM RECLATM

Steel

Underground -

l Slabs

Roofing

l Sidins

' Masonrty

-7, Mechanical

i l Electrical

Equipment

-]} DRAWTEXTURING. .. ... ...

Ceild

Painting

. Mechanical
- ;

Electrical

“Truett-Lewis/Danlelf }:

Equipment

FD 06315
L

- ‘ gchedule

E.D. _ Early Dates

-+ Heek

HE IS A R

- - o .emPYO 1¢cta

CRAWFORD 012857
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l . ’ STATUS REPORT - DANTEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

-PROJECT:  _ __ ROECHST FIBERS, INC. . . DATE: . _FEBRUARY, 14713
* ~LOCATION: SPARTANBURG, §. C . '

MECHANLCAL EQULPMENT 1973 1973 Schedule
004 JIFMaMfIfojajsjoinip lotr iMIA M 13 |3 ng_f‘g-n E _L..D.

 Mechanical A ‘ - - -
lectrical ' -~ g
quipment - / _

Painting ° A - - 2.

_EAB OFFICES AND VENDETERIA
) - ' -

Magonry -2
nherground -/ 7
labs -+ - é
: = - N

Interior Partitions

}ainting : —_ —_
Ceiling - = =
chanical "‘ N <
‘rlectrical - - 5
. _ 1 '
©—— - . #-‘ - - ane - - -
' HTEFTTTRT T
S T T S - — Truett-Lewis/Daniel/
-} . o[- _ _ FD 06316
IRERERERE | 1NEE |
—'7 [ PO d Schedule
el = 5 %:r’l'ynggtes . KR 8-~f"w'£§tg Sghedult. - = = = Pro e'é‘:eq_m__.q

CRAWFORD 012858
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1V. PERSONNEL AND MANPOWER

A.

SALARY PERSONNEL

Project Mansger

General Superintendent
Assistant Superintendent
Mechanical Superintendeut
Millwright Superintendent

Electrical Superintendent

Instrumentation Superintendent

Purchasing Agent

Pro ject Accountant
Timekeeper
Apsistent Timekeeper
Field Engineer

Cost Clerk

Office Engineer

B .MANPOWER ON PROJECT

CRAFfS:

Laborers

Cement Finishers

Iren Workers - Retqiorcing
1ron Workers - Structural
Cnrpgnters .
Painters

Millwrights

Plgnnbers

Mssons

Pipefitters
=13~

R. 0. Campbell

£d Rhodes

Robert ﬁaﬁkemier

Howsrd Poteat

A.

R. Preewman

Dean Mooney

McRse Starnes

Jim Jordan

J. L. Mitchell

Jackie Brown

Roger Webb

Robert Orr

Joleen Roddy

Charles Vaughan

15

27,

41,

12
19

85

Truett-Lewis/Danlelf
FD 06317

CRAWFORD 012859
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Pipefitter Welders . 43
Instrument Fitters - 10
Electricians * 70
Sheet Metal ‘ '1
Mechanic ‘ 2
Equipment Operastors ) 14
Truck Drivers .. 5
Field Bnéineering 2
.Insulstors ‘ 335
Sub Total -, Crafts . 424
. OVERHEAD:
Hourly e 12
Salaried P
Sub Total - Overhead 26 )

~ SUB-CONTRACTORS :

- Southern Contractoxrs 4
Gmev.ell Mechsnical 10
Stewsrt Ramsuer-

Freemap Mechanical

[

4

Tomlinscn Engineer ’ A&
26

Sub Total - Contractors

TOTAL. ON_PROJECT. .. ) 0502 . ...

This project loss 1,920 man houis due to westher and

sickness this menth. - .

D 06318

‘ "Truétt-l.eMsIDa'nlel{ l :,'
F

~14-

CRAWFORD 012860
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V. PROCUREMENT

Repoit for February, 1973

NUMBER
Purchase Order Previous Balance 4047
Sub-contracts. Previous Balsnce 116
Total Previous Balance . 416‘3 
This Month:
Purchase Orders ’ . 209
‘Sub-contracts ‘ . 4
Total Orders To Date v 4256
Total Sub-contracts To Date 120
Totsl Commitments To bate 4376

-15-

DOLLAR AMOUNT
$4,486,485.12
$1,561,460.22
$6,046,445.34

$ 194,129.01
$ 49,233.00
$4,679,114.13

$1,610,693.22

$6,289,807.35 -

. Truett-Lewis/Danlel/ \ -
FD 06319 :

CRAWFORD 012861
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HOECHST PIBERS INCORPORATED PROJECT

SUMMARY OF CRAFT MANPOWER, RATES, AND RATIOS

!;:n RAME CORRENT YEFK ENDING 2:24-13
NO, MEN ON PAYROLL JY/APP RATIO | AVERAGE RATE R/T
-!;OR . 40 NJA 2.25%
_lm“'f FINISHERS 4 4.00:1 | 4,165
IRON WORKERS 18 2 60:1 - 4.‘667_
ENS 19 2.12:1 4,625
_!Eml‘s' 25 1.77:1 4,310
AINTERS 2 2.00:1 3,800
tLLWRIGRTS 40 1.66:1 6501
PIPEFITTERS 146 2 48 ;% 4,946
ESUIATORS 19 1,29:1 4,402
ﬁnm 10 9.00:1 5,152
SHEET METAL 2 1,00;1 4.827
_lngCIANS 69 1.16:1 ‘ 4.519
PERATORS 20 } N/A 4.374
TELD ENGINEERS 2 1.00:1 4.047 B
OURLY PERSONNEL 11 N/A ' 2.656
SALARTED PERSONNEL 13 N/A' 5.750  °
PAL o oo Y SRR A I Y S 1 .

Truett-Lewis/Danielj |
FD 06320 ]

CRAWFORD 012862
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WIL. SAFETY
“Weekly ‘tool boxes meétings were hgld .l?y the. gcremn.
The Dnni_..el lsqfe'ty booklet is being given to each new emplaye';z.
.Th.e salfety cou;nittee meef.i,ngs' are held weekly.‘

This project has worked spproximstely 960,000 men hours since

- . -January 5, 1972 without a loss time accident.

A safety meeting.wes held this month by the project mansger’
with 811 supervisors. It wss moted to the crafts that first

#id cases had decreased for some crafts and‘inc:eised in others. -

Safety ladders was discussed, especially methods of getting waterials

up the laddexr and use of safety belrs while working off of s ladder.

:I:fu.et‘t-Le.\.Ari.s;/Danieil' '
FD 06322

CRAWFORD 012864
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HOECHST FIBERS INCORPORATED

Polyester Manufacturing Facility
Spartanburg, S. C.

Construction Progress Report
For |
Month Of resruary, 1973

DANIEL CONSTRUC TION COMPANY
DIVISION OF DAi\HEL INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION .
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1. CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY AND GENERAL PROGRESS

POLYMERiiATION - CP IV

1. Fabrication and installation of processing piping in this area
continues. Approximately 528 Isometrics have been received and
229 tested with 209 permanently installéd. 'Mﬁterial continues
to be checked off of new Isometrics and shortages purchased.
Materiai has been received for 520 Isometric drawings.

2. Insulation of equipment in this area continues and is approx-

'imateiy 30% complete. |

3, Insulation of piping continues as pipe is installed and released
to the insulators. Approximately 10% has been_insulated. |

4, The electrical éraft has resumed work in this area after a lull
of several'weeks due to the schedule.

5. Instrumentation.continues on line &4 with approximately 35% of
the work comélete. ‘Two hundred twenfy-three (223) instrument
jtems have been installed with a total of approximately seven
hundred éhirty—four (734) to be installed.

6. Miscellaneous iron supports for equipment on all floors has been
received énd is gpproximately 90% installed. One hanging plat~
form is being fabricated and will be erected when received.
Several equipment supports were revised as required by the
iééégé-drawingg; ) | |

7. - 80% of the equipment has been instalied for line 4. Broken -
down by floors as follows}_ ?irst floercompleté, Second floor-'
90%, Third floors-80%, Fourth floors-60%, Fifth floors-75%.

8, Heating manifolds are being installed..

3470




AIR COMPRESSER - CP V
1. Grating has beeu purchésed for this aréa and dué for delivery
in March.
2. The prefab building has been erected.
3.‘ Electrical work for this compresser has been completed, except
‘mounting the main disconnect switches at 26B-pole for the primary

feeder of sub-station # 25. This switch was shipped the last

cf this menth.

" STORES RECEIVING ANb WAREHOUSE COMPLEX FILAMENT iV
. 1. The hardware for the dﬁors.of the (2) néw éffices in this area
has Béen received and installed;:
2. The sprinkler piping inside the building has been painteﬁ and
the concrete north of this area striped.
3. .The structural steel in the 0il storage room of this area is
ready for fire proofing.

4. Electrical work for this area has been completed.

———

-=ROADS FILAMENT V
1. The -stone base has been placed on the road north of the fila-
_ment VI project. This road will be paved as weather permits.

2. Underground piping in this area has been completed,

. NUMBER 2 DE-GASER:FILAMENT V

Complete

PTRM-RECLAIM FILAMENT ¥ - : .
l.'-Struétural steel.has been erected and bolts tightened. -
2. Cofor floors decking has been received and placed and ready for

first concrete pour. .

3. ‘Underground plumbing and drains are being installed as weather

permits. o ‘ 3471 :



This piping is 95% complete.
‘4. A "Hold" has been placed on the first £loor due to location of
a process line,

5. Fabrication of steam piping for this area has begun.

FINISH OIL COMPONENT BUILDING
1. The foundation has been poured
2. Underground piping inside the building has been completed
3. Approximately 65% of the floor slab has been poured.

4, Shipment of the prefab building is scheduled for next month.

DRAWTEXTURING FILAMENT VI

This building is divided into four major construction areas.

Areasl "AII’ llB!l IlBl” AND Hcll

AREA MA"

1. Painting has been completed in this avea.

2. The suspended ceiling is complete except installation of ;eturn-
air grills; These are to Pé installed approximately the week
of March 12.

3. Air conditioning duct on the roof of this area has been installed
except for several pieces.bf éxterior metal at the sir washer.

4, Two (2) air washers over the "A" area have been checked out snd

are in operation.

5. Mechanical work in.tbis.area is complete except installating -
the finiShed 0il to several of the drawtexturing machines and
air piping; |

6. Electrical work inrthis area has been completed except fpr a
small amount of méchinery wiring on No's. 9 and 10 mechines.

7. The drawtexturing machines exhaust-duct-beiow the roof has Eeen

co’mpleted'except welding in the 10th drop to the trunmk 113472




in the ceiling.
: |

- 8. The exhaust duct above.the roof has been tempbrarily’tied-in
until the machine can be shut down, and the permanent duct
" tied-in into the exhaust fan. ' |
9. 'Eight (8) drawtexturing machines have been released to the
owners for operstion. Two (2) more will be reieésed within
the next two weeks.
AREA "B"
1. Painting is in progress in this area.
2. The suépended ceiling contractor is scheduled to begin work
in this afea next we?k.
3. The éir conditioning duct‘belcﬁ the roof has been insﬁlated.
-4, The air conditioning duct abovevthe roof is being installed for
| one (1) air washer- and is scheduled ﬁor testing next week.
5. Duct supports are - being installed for the‘2nd air washer duct
over this area. |
6. 'Cgble has been pulled to the draﬁtekturing machines in this
.area and is lying in fhe'cablé‘trays over.the machiﬁe locations.
7. The main exhaust header duct has béen erected in the ceiling.
Installation of drops froﬁlthis dﬁct is to begin next week.
. 8. “The. exhaust fan supports have been ‘installed on the roof éhd
the exhaust fan set. '
. 9. Two (2) drawtexturing machines in this érgéiare 60% erected and
-two are 20% complete. o -« |
10, Installationﬁof unistrut for light fixtures is at a sﬁand still
-antil material i§ received next Qeek. |
11, 1Installation of lighting: and pulling cable continues. -
12,  MeEhanica1 work in this érea is complete excepﬁ the finish oil,
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and air piping to the machines:

AREA "ﬁl"
1; Painting in this ares has begun. v
2. THe air conditioning duct below the céiiing has been completed
'except one (1) run on tﬁe west end.
3. Iﬁsulation of this air conditioning.dqcﬁ below the ceiling is
90% complete. | |
4. Tbe~exhau§t duct heéder for the draﬁtexturing machine has been
inétalled;
. 5. fhe'exhaust fan ‘'supports have been erected.
6. Electrical work continues in this afea.

7. Mechanical work in this area pas'béen completed except oil

" and air piping to the drawtexturing machine.

VENDETERTA CHANGEHOUSE LAB AND MATNTENANCE SHOP
1. The ground floor has been pburedu
T 2. The elevator shaft haé been erected from concrete block.
3. Exterior maéonary wﬁrk conFinﬁgg and is approximately 982
complete. | | | |
: 4. Interior masqhary has begun and is_apbfo#imately 707 complete.
5. Vapor barriers and hardboard installation along-tﬁe south
»»wall.ofwthis»afeanisfinmprogfgss14u~-'
6. Underground piping for this area .ﬁas been-cqmpleted except
tie-in of a fife proﬁection line.
7. Overhead piping has begun, and is abproximately 25% complete,
8. The electfical cfaft is roughing-in wall.b0xes aﬁd conduits

and runningffeeder;naﬁle.-
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‘MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT ROOM FILAMENT VL

1. Condenser and chill water piping in the mechanical equipment
room has been cpméleted. | ¢
2. The chillers have been checked out and started up by the Trane
bompany. =
‘3. One (1) chiller, one (1) chill water pump and condenser pump
is being opera;éd by the plant. |
4. Overhead plumbing'in this area is'appréﬁimately 707 complete.
5., Electrical wiring and controls to the equipment has Seen com~
. pleted, L e |
6., Instrumentation of the chill ﬁaCex system is 75% complete,
which included installation of tempersture and pressure gauge.
7. One (1) 1500 gallon fiﬁish oil storage tanks has been set on
the 2nd floof, and four (4) finish o0il solution pumps inétalled. .
- 8.. Interior painting wi}l progress after the exferior wall is
. painted on the outsiﬁe.
9, The exteribr roll-up doors have been erected.
710. The chill water return concrete tanks in this area has been
.painted on the inside with epoxy paint.
il. " The vapor barrier and hardboard is being installed on the south-
wall and is approﬁimately 40% complete.
eracang ot

Lighting poles and fixtures have been received for the new

addition to the parking lot and will be erected as time permits.

PIPE BRIDGE FILAMENT VI

1. Pouring foundation for the pipe bridge from the filament V

" gpin tower to the filament VI mechanical room continues and

is approxima;ely 60% complete. A 3475 '



2. The pipe supports have been erected from the filsment V spin

tower to.the road north of the filasment VI area.

FIRE LINE TO THE NEW WAREHOUSE

The fire line to the new warehouse is being. installed with
several hundred feet complete, The weather has put a temporary

halt on this installation.
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II.

ENGINEERING:

DRAWINGS RECEIPT TABULATION TO DATE
Previous Drawings Received-
Drawings Received This Month-

Total

Previous Revisions Received~
Revisions Received This Month-

Total

Isometric Drawings Previously Received-
Isometric Drawings Received This Month-

Total

Revised Ispmetrics Received Previpuély-
Revised Isometric Received This Month

Total

~INFORMATION NEEDED:

1, On the steam reducing station in the mechanical equip-

-ment room.

1193
62

1255 .

© 2906

176

3082

525
38

563

136
121

257

2. For overhead or underground piping for the steam line from’

the Filament V spin tower to the Filament VI mechanical

..equipment room. at the north ‘road.

3. ' Latest. drawangs on concrete curb and guard rail on the road i

- morth of Filament VI area. .

mechanical equipment room,

4. ..0n the electrical requirements for the -steam :turbine in the

5. On the eléctrical cable going from the main plant site to the

new warehouse. This is to be a direct burial cable.
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III. SCHEDULE

Line 4 on the Poly buildiﬁg continues on schedule.
A new CPM for the pirm reclaim building callé for

completion in June, 1973,

| Release of the drawtextﬁring machine continues as scheduled.

Start up ;nd check out of tﬁe Chillers for the drawtexturing
area have bgen completed as scheduled and (1) system is being
operated by the plant.
The (2) air &ashers oﬁér area "A" have been chécked out and
;ré in operation.
Drawings have been received for the féﬁndation to the.Filament

VI spin tower as scheduled,
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PROJECT:

LOCATION:

STATUS REPORT

HOECHST FIBERS, INC.

SPARTANBURG, S. C.

DATE:

DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

FEBRUARY, 1973

ONTT -POLY 1V

1972

1573

Schedule

JEMAMIII]Als

M )

SRBIl__E,D. L. D,
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Mechanical - - .- .-
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Equipmént

DRAWTEXTURING

Ceiling
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Mechanical

Electrical
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STATUS REPORT DANTEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

-PROJECT: . ROECHST FIBERS, INC, . DATE: | FEBRIJARY, - 1473

‘-.LOCA'I'ION: SPARTANBURG, S, C. _ | | E '
iCHANICAL EQUIPN;ENT ' 1972 4 1973 Schedule
XM ___ ' JFMIAIMITITIASIOINIDIJIFMIAMIT T IA IS IO N D E, D, L, D,
schanical | — -
lectrical ~ —
juipment v | ‘ -/
iinting -t ‘ -2
\B OFFICES AND VENDETERIA
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IV. PERSONNEL AND MANPOWER

'A. SALARY PERSONNEL

Project Manager
General Superintendent
Assistant Superintendent

Mechanical Superintendent

. Millwright Supgrintendent

Electrical Superintendent
Instrumentation Superintendent
Pufchasing.Agent-

Project Accountant

Timekeeper

Assistant Timekeeper

Field Engingerll

Cost Clerk o

Office Engineer '

B.MANPOWER ON PROJECT -

CRAFTS:

Laborers

Cement Finishers

Ixron ﬁorkers -»Réiqforcing
Iron Workers - Structural

Carpenters

Painters

Millwrights

Plpmbers

Masons

Pipefitters

R. 0. Campbell

Ed Rhodes

. Roberxt Hankemier

ﬁoward Poteat
A. R. Freeman
Dean Mooney
McRae Starnes
Jim Jofdan

J. L. Mitchell
Jackie Brown
Roger Webb

Robert Orr

- Joleen Reoddy

Charles Vaughan

34

15

27.

41

12

19

85
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Pipefitter Welders . 43

Instrument Fitters 10
Electricians . . + 70
Sheet Metal ' 1
Mechenic A j : 2
. Equipment Operxators l 14
Truck Drivers S 5
Field Engineering 4. | 2
.Insulators ' - 35
Sub fotal - Crafts - - ] ' 424
| OVERHEAD:
Hourly ) 12
Salaried | _ 14
Sub Total - Overhead B 26 )

~ SUB-CONTRACTORS:

Southern Contractors ’ ' 4

GameQell Me?hanical -1O

Stewart Ramsuer- 4

"Freeman Mechanical 4

Tomlinson-Engineer- b i
Sub Total - Contractors ' o~ éé '
TOTAL ON PROJECT | o 502

This project loss 1,920 man hours due to weather and

sickness this mouth.
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V. PROCUREMENT

Repoft for February,‘1973

NUMBER DOLLAR AMOUNT

Purchase Order Previous Balance 4047 $4,484,485.12
Sub-contracts Previous Balance 116 ©$1,561,460.22
Total Previous Balance ' 4163 $6,046,445.34
This Month:
Purchase Orders . 209 $ 194,12%.01
*Sub-contracts v : : | : 4 $ 49,233.00 -
Total Orders To Date _ 4256 ' $4,679,114.13
Total Sub-contracts To Date 120 $1,610,693.22

Total Commitments To Date ‘ 4376 $6,289,807.35
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HOECHST FIBERS INCORPORATED PROJECT

SUMMARY OF CRAFT MANPOWER, RATES, AND RATIOS

AFT NAME CURRENT WEﬁé ENDING 2r24-53

' NO. MEN ON PAYROLL | JY/APP RATIO | AVERAGE RATE R/T
BOR ' 4Q A ‘ 2.75¢
MENT FINISHERS . 4 _4.00:1 4.165
ON WORKERS . 18  2.60:1 HE 4,667
SONS ~ 19 1 2.7 4,624
RPENTERS - o 25 | 1,77:1 4,310
(INTERS 2 4 2.00:1 | 3,800
'LLWRIGHTS ' 40 - 1.66:1 | 4,501 .
'PEFITTERS ' 146 _ 2.48:1 ' 4. 946
{SULATORS : _ 39 : 1,29:1 4.462
ISTRUMENT 10t 9001 _5.152
IEET METAL ‘ e 2 1 10001 4,827
_ECTRICIANS : 69 - 1.16:1 4519
JERATORS 20 - N/A | 4.374
[ELD ENGINEERS =~~~ 2 | 1.00 o s.0a7
YURLY PERSONNEL | o | s 1 2.es6
ALARTED PERSONNEL ' 13 | N/AT 550 "
jTAL | : 460 | eememe- 4.479
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VIL. SAFETY
- Weekly tool boxes meetings were held by the féremen.
The Daniél safety booklet is being given to each new employee.
The safety committee meetings are held.weékly.

This project has worked approximately 960,000 man hours since

. January 5, 1972 without a loss time accident.

A safety meeting was held this month by the project manager
with all supervisors. It was noted to the crafts that first

aid cases had dgcreased for some crafts and increased in others.

Safety ladders was discussed, especially methods of getting materials

Tr———

up the ladder and use of safety belts while working off of a ladder.
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HOECHST FIBERS INCORPORATED

Polyester Manufacturing Facility
Spartanburg, S. C.

Construction Progress Report
For
‘Month Of__resruary, 1973

—_

C

5]

DANIEIL, CONSTRUCTION COMPANTY
DIVISION OF DANIEL INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION
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‘DANIEL PROJECT MANAGER

s PROJECT STATUS REPORT

HOECHST FIBERS ,INC.

POLYESTER MANUFACTURING

BEPQRI NUMBER

MONTH

. OWNER

DESIGN ENGINEERS

-

SEVENTY-NINE

' FEBRUARY, 1973
HOECHST FIBERS, INC.

© DANIEL ENGINEERS

FILAMENT EXPANSION

HOECHST UHDE

. POLYMERIZATION PLANT

GWNER REPRESENTATIVE

. DISTRIBUTION :

"HOECHST FIBERS, INC.

" . BORST BIERBRAUER (2)

HORST BIERBRAUER

" R. 0. CAMPBELL

DANIEL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

MR, R. HUGH DANIEL

MR;--BUCK-MIEKEL -

" MR. C. W. COX

~ .

MR, HARRY L. CUNNINGHAM, JR., (2
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AIR COMPRESSER - CP V
1. Grating has been purchésed for this srea and due for delivery
in March;v
2. The prefab building has been erected.'
3. Electrical work for this compresser has been completed, except
mounting thé main disconnect switcheé at 26B-pole for the priméry

feeder of sub-station # 25. This switch was shipped the last

of this month.

STORES RECEIVING AND WAREROUSE .COMPLEX FILAMENT IV
. 1. ihe hardware for the doors of the (2) new 5ffices in this srea
has been received and installed.
2. The sprinkler piping inside the building has been painted and
the concrete north of this area striped,.
3. The structural steel in the oil storage rcom of this area is
ready for fife pfoofiné.

4. Electrical work for this area has been completed.

ROADS FILAMENT V
1. The stone base has been placed on the road north of the filas-
ment VI project. This road w111 be paved as weather permits.

2. Underground piping in this area has been completed.

' NUMBER 2-DE-GASER ‘FILAMENT V

Complete

PIRM-RECLAIM FILAMENT V S
1. Structural steel has been erected and bolts tightened.
2. Cofor floors deckihg has been received and placed and ready for

first concrete pour.

3. VUaderground plumbing and drains are being installed as weather

3491
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S.

This piping is 957% complete,

A "Hold" has been placed on the first floor due to location of

8. process line,

v

Fabrication of steam piping for this area has begun.

FINISH OIL COMPONENT BUILDING

The foundation has been poured..

- Underground piping inside the building has been completed.

Approximately 657 of the floor slab has been poured.

Shipment of the prefab building is scheduled for next month.

DRAWTEXTURING FILAMENT Vi

This building is divided into four major construction areas.

Afeasl "A!l’ HB"’ l!Blll, AND "cll.

AREA "A" L ..
1. Painting has been completed iﬂ this area.
2. The suspended ceiling is complete except installation of ;éturn-
air.grillsl These are to be installed gpp;oximately‘the Qeek )
of March 12.
3. -Air conditioning duct on:the roof of this area has been installed
-except for Several.pieces of exterior metal at ;he air washer,
-4, }Two.(Z)-air washers -over the ﬂA” area have beeq checked out and
T ave gn operation. - o o e
5. Mechanical work in this area is complete except installating -
.sthe finished oil to severel of‘the drawtexturing'machin;;.;;d g '
air piping. o . ‘ N : ;
6. Electrical work in this.aré; haé been completed except for a-
.small smount of machinery,wiriﬁg on No's. 9 aﬁd 10 machines.'
7. The drawtexturing-machinés'exhéust duct below ;he'roof has been

completed except welding in the 10th drop to the trunk-liﬁ}llsazz



in the ceiling.

8. The exhaust duct above the roof has been temporarily tied-in
until the machine csn be shut down, and the permanent duct
tied-in into the exhaust fan. '

9. Eight (8) drawtexturing. machines have been relessed to the
owners for operation. Two (2) more will be released within
the next two weeks.

AREA "B"

1. Painting is in progfess in this area.

2, The suspended ceiling contractor is scheduled to begin work
.in this area next_week. |

3. The air conditioning ductmbelow the roof has been insulated.

4, The air conditioning duct above the rcof is being'installed for
one (1) air washer and is scheduled for testing next week.

5. Duct supports are being installed for the 2nd air washer duct
over this areea.

6. Cable has been pulled to the drawtexturing machines in this
srea and is lying in the cable trays over the machine locations.

7. The main.exhaust'heéder duct has been erected in the ceiling.
Installation_of drops froi this duct is to begin next week.

‘8. The exhapst fan supports have been installed on the roof and
the exhaust fan set.

| 5. Two (2) drawtexturing-hachiﬁes in this area'are 607 erected ahd’ .
two are 20% cqmplete. |
| 10. 1Installation of unistrut for light fixtufes is at a stand still
until material is received next week.
1l1. Installation of lighting; and pulling cable continuesf”

12. . Mechanicel work in this area is complete except the finish oil,
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and sir piping to the machines.

AREA "BL"

1. Psinting in this area has begun.

2. The sir conditioning duct below the ceiling has been completed
 except one (1) run on the west end,

3. 1Insulation of this alr conditioning_ducﬁ belq§ the ceiling is
50% comélete}

4. The exhaust duct header for the‘drawte¥tﬁring machine has been
vinsfalle&.

5. The exhaust fan ‘supports have been erected.

6. Electrical work continues in this ares.

7. Mechanical work in this area has been Eompléted except oil

and air piping to the drswtexturing machine.

VENDETERIA CHANGEHOUSE LAB AND MAINTENANCE SHOP
1. The ground floor hes been poured.
2, The elevator shaft has been erected from céncrete block.
3. Exterior masonary work continues and is approximately 98%
complete. | |
4. Interior masonary has begun and is approximately'70% comélgte;
5. Vapor barriers and ﬁardboard installgtion‘a}ong the south
well of this area is in proress. - -
6. Underground pipiné»for this'area has been completed egcept
t#e—in of a ﬁife proteétion lipe.
7. Overhead piping ﬁas begun, and is agp;oximately 25% complete;
8.. The electrical craft is roughing-in ﬁgli boxes and conduits

- and running feeder cable,

3494




MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT ROOM FILAMENT VI

1.

9.

10.

11.

Condenser and chill water pipiné in the mechanical equipment
room has been completed. . s ‘ |
The chillers have been checked out and started up by the Trane
Company.

One (1) chiller, one (1) chill water pump and pqndenser pump

is being operated by the plant.

Overhead plumbing in this area is approximately 70% complete.

- Electrical wiring and controls to the equipment has been com-

pleted.

. Instrumentation of the chill water system is 75% complete,

which included installation of temperature and pressure gauge.
One (1) 1500 gallon finish oil storage tanks has been set on
the 2nd floor, §ﬁd four (4) finish oil solution pumps installed.
Interior painting will progress'after the exterior wall is

painted on the outside,

-The exterior roll-up doors have been erected.

The chill water return concrete tanks in this area has been

'painted on the inside with epoxy pzint.

The vapor barrier and hardboard is being installed oﬁ the south

"wall and is approximately 40% complete.

PARKING

LOT

Lighting. poles and fixtures have ‘been received for the new

addition to the parking lot and will be erected as time permits.

PIPE BRIDGE FILAMENT VI

1.

Pouring foundation for the pipe bridge from the filsment V-
spin tower to.the filament VI mechanical room continués and

is approximately 602 éoﬁplete. o ’ A
. e . | | - 3495
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2. The pipe supports have been erected from the filament V sbin

tower to the road north of the filament VI area.

FIRE LINE TO THE NEW WAREHCUSE | °.
The fire line to the new warehouse is being installed with
several hundred feet complete. The weather has put a temporary

halt on this installation.
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II.

ENGINEERING:

DRAWINGS RECEIPT TABULATION TO DATE

Previous Drawings Received- ' 1193
Drawings Received This Month- 62
Total ' . ' 1255
Previous Revisions Received- L T 2906
Revisions Received This Month- . 176
Total ' o 3082
Isometric Drawings Previously Received- . 525
Isometric Drawings Received This Month- 38
Total ' 563
Revised Isometrics Received Previously- l 136
Revised Isometric Received This Month , 121

Total ) . 257

INFORMATION NEEDED:

1, On the steam reducing station in the mechanical equip-
~ ment room. .

2. For overhead or underground piping for the steam line from
the Filament V spin tower to the Filament VI mechanical
equipment room at the north road.

3. Tatest. draw1ngs on concrete curh. and guard rail on the road
north of Filament VI area.

4. On the electrlcal requirements for the steam turbine in the
mechan1cal equipment’ room, !

5. On the electrical cable going from the main plant site to the .
‘new warehouse. This is to be a direct burial cable.
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III. SCHEDULE

Line 4 on the Poly building continues on sche&ulef
A new CPM for the pirm reclaim building calls for

completion in June, 1973,
Release of the drawtexturing machine continues as SChéHuled.
Start up and check out of the Chillers for the drawtexturing
area have been completed as scheduied and (1) system is being
operated by the plant;
The (2) air washers over area "A" have been chécked out and

are in operation,

Drawings have been received for the foundation to the Filament

VI spin tower as scheduled.
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STATUS REPORT

DANIEL CONSTRUCTION. COMPANY

--PROJEC';L': HOECHST F‘IBERS , INC. ‘DATE: FEBRUARY. 1973
' LOCATION: SPARTANBURG, 8. C: _ | '

— . ~1972 1573 — T Schedule
}ONTIjPOLYIV AMJJASONDJFMAMJJASOND_E.D. L; D,
'Iechanicézl | —_— _—
Elect;:ical — —
Enstrumenfation _ —_— —
[nsulationﬁ P

Pipe — —

.Equipment: — —_
iquipment — -
ZTRM RECLAIM |
steel . | - £ 2 _
Jnderground ~ -
jSl.aﬁs ' ) A — -
Roofihg | — —_
3iding T - —
ﬂasc;nry - i— — -
Mechsnical - T L= L ".11,» 2
Electrical | ) =1 |
Equipmep; : ‘
DRAWTEXTURING
Ceiling ~ oy
Painting - ~
Mechanical - —_
Electrical - ~
ot s 3 3500 |~






